

ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT AND CONVOCATION PROGRAM

Spring 2013 May 8 - 11, 2013

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

THE STAR SPANGLED BANNER

O say can you see, by the dawn's early light,
What so proudly we hailed at the twilight's last gleaming?
Whose broad stripes and bright stars through the perilous fight
O'er the ramparts we watched, were so gallantly streaming?
And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air
Gave proof through the night that our flag was still there.
O say does that Star-Spangled Banner yet wave
O'er the land of the free and the home of the brave?

ALMA MATER ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Where the bold saguaros
Raise their arms on high,
Praying strength for brave tomorrows
From the western sky;
Where eternal mountains
Kneel at sunset's gate,
Here we hail thee, Alma Mater,
Arizona State.
—Hopkins-Dresskell

Students whose names appear in this program have completed degree requirements.

CONTENTS

The National Anthem and
Arizona State University Alma Mater
Graduate Commencement Program
Undergraduate Commencement Program
History of Honorary Degrees
Commencement Speaker
Past Honorary Degree Recipients
Conferring of Doctoral Degrees
Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law
Conferring of Masters Degrees
Academic Recognition
Craig and Barbara Barrett Honors College, 70
Moeur Award, 113
University Honors
Summa Cum Laude, 119
Magna Cum Laude, 128
Cum Laude, 135
Conferring of Bachelor Degrees
College of Health Solutions, 142
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, 151
College of Nursing and Health Innovation, 170
College of Public Programs, 174
College of Technology and Innovation, 181
Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts, 188
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering, 195
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College, 204
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences, 212
School of Letters and Sciences, 219
School of Sustainability, 224
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication, 227
W. P. Carey School of Business, 232
W. P. Carey School of Business Masters Convocation
Candidates for Commission
ASU Wind Ensemble
Sonoran Brass Choir
Mace and President's Chain of Office
College Marshals
History of the Academic Costume
Arizona Board of Regents
Congratulatory Bouquets

MISSION STATEMENT UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT

University Commencement represents the culmination of a student's academic achievement.

It is a time of celebration and reflection for students, families, friends, faculty and staff.

It brings together a diverse community to share in the joy of accomplished goals.

Arizona State University continually demonstrates its dedication to efficiency, technology and sustainability. The full University Commencement program was made available to graduates on a reusable external flash drive in May of 2013. This change aligns with our growing institutional efforts to enhance sustainability practices, and our broader endeavors to employ technology in heightened service to our students.

The reusable external flash drive, combined with the abridged program distributed at spring ceremonies, resulted in a 9.5 million page reduction in the amount of printed materials distributed at ceremonies over three days of graduation activities.



To order additional copies of this final printed bound book with all graduates names listed, scan this QR code with your smart phone's reader app or go to http://ironwood.worksmartsuite.com (User name: ASUuser Password: password)

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Wednesday, May 8, 10:30 a.m.

PRELUDE

Music performed by ASU Wind Ensemble
Conductor Gary W. Hill
Evelyn Smith Professor of Music Director of Ensemble Studies
School of Music Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

PROCESSIONAL

Grand Marshal
Mark Lussier, PhD
Professor, English Department, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

"Pomp and Circumstance — Sir Edward Elgar

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key
Arranged by Henry Fillmore
Andrea Pitman Will, Doctor of Musical Arts, Voice Performance

GREETINGS

Michael M. Crow, PhD
President of the University
Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents
Rick Myers, Chair, Arizona Board of Regents

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Michael M. Crow, PhD

Musical Selections provided by students from the ASU School of Music, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts A listing of performers can be found on page 258

THE ALMA MATER

Andrea Pitman Will, Doctor of Musical Arts, Voice Performance

RECESSIONAL

ASU Wind Ensemble Gary W. Hill Conductor

UNDERGRADUATE COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM

Thursday, May 9, 7:30 p.m.

PRELUDE

"Renaissance Dances" — Tylman Susato

PROCESSIONAL

Grand Marshal
Mark Lussier, PhD
Professor, English Department, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

"Pomp and Circumstance — Sir Edward Elgar Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Arranged by Henry Fillmore Soloist Lauren Devine, BM Performance (Music Theatre)

GREETINGS

Michael M. Crow, PhD
President of the University
Welcome from Arizona Board of Regents
Anne Mariucci, member, Arizona Board of Regents

CONFERRING OF DEGREES

Michael M. Crow, PhD

WELCOME FROM THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Barbara Clark, MEd Chair of the Alumni Association Board of Directors

THE ALMA MATER

Soloist Lauren Devine, BM Performance (Music Theatre)

RECESSIONAL

Music performed by Sonoran Brass Choir

HISTORY OF HONORARY DEGREES

Harvard was the first university to confer honorary degrees in 1692. Since then it has become a recognized function of degree granting institutions. Honorary degrees are an opportunity for universities to single out people who have made contributions to society. At ASU, honorary degree recipients are nominated by faculty members. The six-member Academic Affairs Honorary Degrees Committee reviews faculty nominations for the Honorary Degree. It then recommends candidates to the president. The committee is appointed by and responsible to the president.

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
Frederick M. Irish	May 28, 1940	Charles Stewart Mott	Jan 13, 1970
Arthur John Matthews	May 28, 1940	Ernest J. Hopkins	June 2, 1970
Charles A. Stauffer	May 22, 1951	George Homer Durham	June 1, 1971
Samuel Henry Morris	May 26, 1953	Richard A. Harvill	June 1, 1971
Ira Dawson Payne	May 26, 1953	Arthur B. Schellenberg	June 1, 1971
Abraham Lincoln Krohn	May 24, 1955	Pablo Casals	Mar 30, 1972
Arthur Ervin Smith	May 24, 1955	Raul H. Castro	June 2, 1972
Alfred Knight	May 29, 1956	O.D. Miller	June 2, 1972
Harvey Leslie Taylor	May 29, 1956	Paolo Soleri	May 18, 1973
Daniel Earl Noble	May 28, 1957	Ernest W. McFarland	May 18, 1973
Howard Pyle	May 28, 1957	Paul Rappaport	May 17, 1974
Walter Reed Bimson	May 27, 1958	Hugh Downs	May 17, 1974
John Cromwell Lincoln	May 27, 1958	Herbert G. Fales	May 16, 1975
Carl Sauer	May 27, 1958	Robert W. Galvin	May 16, 1975
Carlos P. Garcia	June 25, 1958	Mae S. Talley	May 14, 1976
Eugene Collins Pulliam	May 26, 1959	John J. Rhodes	May 14, 1976
Carl Hayden	Nov 14, 1959	Louise Lincoln Kerr	May 13, 1977
John Robert Murdock	May 31, 1960	Bart Jan Bok	May 19, 1978
Barry Morris Goldwater	May 30, 1961	Henry Eyring	May 19, 1978
George W. Romney	June 5, 1962	David C. Lincoln	May 18, 1979
Linton Elias Grinter	June 5, 1962	Erma Bombeck	May 16, 1980
Walter Early Craig	June 4, 1963	Vincent Persichetti	May 16, 1980
Lynn Meade Laney	June 4, 1963	Paul L. Singer	May 16, 1980
Harvey Harlow Nininger	June 4, 1963	Robert Penn Warren	Apr 21, 1980
Lillian Moller Gilbreth	May 26, 1964	Philip C. Curtis	May 15, 1981
Julius Charles Wetzler	May 26, 1964	Herb and Dorothy McLaugh	lin May 15, 1981
Stewart Lee Udall	June 1, 1965	Steve Allen	May 14, 1982
George Fuller Miller	June 1, 1965	Fredi Chiappelli	May 14, 1982
John Alfred Hannah	May 27, 1966	James Dickey	May 14, 1982
James Bryon McCormick	May 27, 1966	Alan duBois	May 14, 1982
Harold David Richardson	May 26, 1967	Mstislav Rostropovich	Aug 6, 1982
Robert Jeffrey Hannelly	May 26, 1967	Martha Graham	Oct 17, 1982
Karl Clayton Leebrick	May 26, 1967	Tom Chauncey	May 15, 1983
Lewis Judah Ruskin	June 4, 1968	G.M. Sollenberger	May 15, 1983
Harlan Cleveland	June 4, 1968	Sandra Day O'Connor	May 11, 1984
John Hope Franklin	June 3, 1969	James William Creasman	May 11, 1984
Frank Borman	June 3, 1969	Leontyne Price	Mar 8, 1985

Name	Commencement or Convocation	Name	Commencement or Convocation
Edward F. Albee	May 17, 1985	Florence Nelson	Aug 10, 1995
William A. Fowler	May 17, 1985	William S. Shover	May 10, 1996
Northurp H. Fry	May 17, 1985	Gary L. Tooker	May 10, 1996
Kathryn K. Gammage	May 17, 1985	Frank J. Sackton	Aug 9, 1996
William G. Payne	May 17, 1985	Chang-Lin Tien	Dec 20, 1996
Edward J. Dwight, Jr.	May 16, 1986	John F. Long	Dec 20, 1996
Sylvia Porter	May 16, 1986	Paul J. Fannin	May 16, 1997
John I. Yellott	Aug 8, 1986	Jack W. Whiteman	May 16, 1997
William Reilley	Nov 7, 1986	Newton Rosenzweig	Aug 8, 1997
Henry Cisneros	Dec 19, 1986	John P. Frank	Dec 19, 1997
Frank Snell	May 15, 1987	Craig R. Barrett	May 15, 1998
Gerald Wasserburg	May 15, 1987	Wm. Polk Carey	Aug 7, 1998
Virginia Galvin Piper	May 15, 1987	Norman William Fain	Dec 18, 1998
Mo Udall	Aug 7, 1987	Leon Howard Sullivan	Dec 18, 1998
Kax Herberger	Aug 7, 1987	Eddie Basha	May 14, 1999
Edson W. Spencer	Dec 18, 1987	Raul Yzaguirre	May 14, 1999
Robert S. Dietz	May 13, 1988	Alfredo Gutierrez	Dec 17, 1999
Robert J. Eggert	Aug 5, 1988	Craig E. Weatherup	Dec 17, 1999
Jovita R. Salonga	Dec 16, 1988	Barbara McConnell Barrett	<i>y</i> ,
Art Buchwald	Dec 16, 1988	Rudy E. Campbell	May 11, 2000
Walter Cronkite	May 12, 1989	Nadine Severns Carson	Aug 4, 2000
Lorraine Frank	May 12, 1989	Lamonte H. Lawrence	Aug 4, 2000
William Kajikawa	Aug 5, 1989	L. Roy Papp	Dec 14, 2000
Pearl Bailey	Dec 22, 1989	Marilyn A. Papp	Dec 14, 2000
Rabbi Albert Plotkin	Dec 22, 1989	L. William Seidman	Dec 14, 2000
Yuan T. Lee	May 11, 1990	Alice Wiley Snell	May 10, 2001
G. Robert Herberger	May 10, 1991	Richard Berlin Snell	May 10, 2001
Frank X. Gordon	Dec 8, 1991	Robert H. Johnson	Aug 3, 2001
Cesar Chavez	May 11, 1992	Delbert Ray Lewis	Dec 13, 2001
Tony Hillerman	May 11, 1992	Jewell McFarland Lewis	Dec 13, 2001
Alan Pritsker	May 11, 1992	Jerry Colangelo	May 9, 2002
Willard Pedrick	May 11, 1992	Rex G. Maughan	May 9, 2002
Marvin Morrison Karsten Solheim	Aug 11, 1992	John R. Cristian	Aug 2, 2002
Louise Solheim	Dec 18, 1992	Bob Stump Rita R. Colwell	Dec 19, 2002
	Dec 18, 1992	Rafael Rangel Sostmann	May 13, 2004
Daniel Nagrin Dwight Patterson	Dec 18, 1992	Lawrence Douglas Wilder	May 13, 2004
Jesse Jones	May 11, 1993 May 11, 1993	Peterson Zah	May 13, 2004 May 12, 2005
Polly Rosenbaum	May 11, 1993	Blake Edwards	Sep 23, 2005
Edward Carson	Aug 10, 1993	Lord John Browne	Dec 15, 2005
Paul Elsner	Dec 14, 1993	Kim Campbell	Dec 15, 2005
Rose Mofford	May 11, 1994	Frank H. T. Rhodes	May 11, 2006
Herman Chanen	May 11, 1994	Wu Qidi	May 11, 2006
Keith Turley	Aug 5, 1994	Jane Dee Hull	Dec 14, 2006
Virginia Ullman	Aug 5, 1994	J. Craig Venter	May 10, 2007
Maxine Marshall	Dec 14, 1994	Leland H. Hartwell	Dec 13, 2007
Jonathan Marshall	Dec 14, 1994	James J. Duderstadt	May 8, 2008
Margaret Gisolo	Dec 14, 1994	Tom Brokaw	May 2, 2012
Edward Bud Jacobson	May 14, 1995	Temple Grandin	May 2, 2012
Rita Dove	May 14, 1995	Eric R. Kandel	May 2, 2012
Ernest Boyer	May 14, 1995	Lim Chuan Poh	May 2, 2012

COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

GENERAL MARTIN E. DEMPSEY UNITED STATES ARMY

General Martin E. Dempsey serves as the 18th Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. In this capacity, he serves as the principal military adviser to the President, the Secretary of Defense and the National Security Council. By law, he is the nation's highest-ranking military officer. Prior to becoming Chairman, the general served as the Army's 37th Chief of Staff.

Past assignments have taken him and his family across the globe during both peace and war from Platoon Leader to Combatant Commander. He is a 1974 graduate of the United States Military Academy and a career armor officer.

As a company grade officer, he served with the 2nd Cavalry in United States Army Europe and with the 10th Cavalry at Fort Carson. Following troop command he earned his Masters of Arts in English from Duke University and was assigned to the English Department at West Point. In 1991, GEN Dempsey deployed with the Third Armored Division in support of OPERATION DESERT STORM. Following DESERT STORM, he commanded 4th Battalion 67th Armor (Bandits) in Germany for two years and then departed to become Armor Branch Chief in US Army Personnel Command. From 1996-1998 he served as the 67th Colonel of the Third Armored Cavalry Regiment. Following this assignment as the Army's "senior scout" he served on the Joint Staff as an Assistant Deputy Director in J-5 and as Special Assistant to the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. From September 2001 to June 2003, General Dempsey served in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia training and advising the Saudi Arabian National Guard. In June of 2003, General Dempsey took command of the 1st Armored Division in Baghdad, Iraq. After 14 months in Iraq, General Dempsey redeployed the division to Germany and completed his command tour in July of 2005. He then returned to Iraq for two years in August of 2005 to train and equip the Iraqi Security Forces as Commanding General of MNSTC-I. From August 2007 through October 2008, GEN Dempsey served as the Deputy Commander and then Acting Commander of U.S. Central Command. Before becoming Chief of Staff of the Army, he commanded US Army Training and Doctrine Command from December 2008-March 2011.

General Dempsey's awards and decorations include the Defense Distinguished Service Medal with Oak Leaf Cluster, the Distinguished Service Medal with three Oak Leaf Clusters, the Defense Superior Service Medal, the Legion of Merit with two Oak Leaf Clusters, the Bronze Star with "V" Device and Oak Leaf Cluster, the Combat Action Badge, and the Parachutist Badge. In addition to his Masters' Degree in English, he holds Masters' Degrees in Military Art and in National Security Studies.

General Dempsey and his high school sweetheart Deanie have three children: Chris, Megan, and Caitlin. Each has served in the United States Army. Chris remains on active duty. They have seven grandchildren.

HONORARY DEGREE CITATIONS

JANINE M. BENYUS

Biologist, author, innovation consultant and originator of the field and language of biomimicry, Janine Benyus is respected widely for her work in the identification of sustainable designs for products, processes and policies. More specifically, her breakthrough concept is to apply nature's best solutions to today's problems. Starting with the question "What would nature do?" she has helped transform the design of things that range from fabrics to paints, solar panels, ceiling fans and train engines. She is active in the restoration and protection of wild lands and on various land use committees, lectures at the University of Montana, teaches interpretive writing, and co-wrote and hosted a two-hour public television special that aired in 71 countries on "The Nature of Things with David Suzuki." Happiest in the role of biologist-at-the-design-table, Benyus is president of the non-profit Biomimicry Institute and co-founder of the Biomimicry Guild, an innovation consultancy. She was identified in 2007 by Time magazine among that year's International Heroes of the Environment, and she received the 2009 Champion of the Earth Award in Science and Innovation from the United Nations Environmental Programme. In 2012, she won the Design Mind category of the 13th annual National Design Awards sponsored by The Smithsonian Institute's Cooper-Hewitt National Design Museum. Benyus is a summa cum laude graduate of Rutgers University with degrees in natural resource management and English literature/writing.

The field that became biomimicry originated in the 1990s when Beynus began to pay close attention to the ways in which various organisms adapted to the ecosystems around them. Already known as a natural science writer and the author of wilderness guides, she was respected at that time for her deep knowledge of the natural world. Her observations led her to wonder if the time-tested adaptive strategies of organisms could be applied to the human problems of the day. Her search for such strategies in current use revealed sporadic attempts at this application but neither a formal design process nor an organized record seemed to exist for it. In the book "Biomimicry: Innovation Inspired by Nature," she gathered her observations of animals' adaptations and organized these adaptions around function rather than by organism as is the custom in biology. This new organization revealed which organism modeled solutions to which design problems, increasing the utility of the information. Following the book's publication, the number of request for consultation grew from companies and other organizations that sought sustainable solutions to problems facing them. Together, Breynus and the companies and educators that contacted her noticed their shift away from conquering nature toward becoming students of nature. They learned new things about the way humans live on the earth and began to value nature in a different way.

In 1998, the Biomimicry Guild was founded to respond effectively to the growing number of requests for consultation. It remains the only company in the world to use a deep knowledge of biological adaptations to help designers, engineers, architects and business leaders solve design and engineering challenges sustainably. The

associated Biomimicry Institute was founded by Benyus in 2005 and continues to provide training in the principles and practices of biomimicry internationally. The Guild and Institue are guided by nature in their evolution as organizations and are now affiliated under the umbrella organization Biomimicry 3.8, an evolving global resource that encompasses the non-profit institute, corporate consulting firm, a worldwide speakers bureau and the Professional Pathways training and certification system.

Arizona State University is honored to confer upon Janine M. Benyus the degree of Doctor of Humane Letters, *honoris causa*, in recognition of her leadership and entrepreneurial efforts to better align solutions to human problems with the timetested solutions already in use by the natural world.

CLAYTON M. CHRISTENSEN

Among the world's foremost experts on innovation and growth, Clayton M. Christensen is the Kim B. Clark Professor of Business Administration at the Harvard Business School. He is best known for his study of innovation in commercial enterprises. His first book, *The Innovator's Dream*, articulated his theory of disruptive innovation and was designated Best Business Book of the Year in 1997. For this work, Christensen received the Global Business Book Award and the distinction of being named by *The Economist* in 2011 among the six most important books about business ever written.

Disruptive innovation is a framework that describes the process by which a product or service takes root initially in simple applications at the bottom of a market and then relentlessly moves up market to displace eventually established competitors. Christensen's associated research has been applied to national economies, start-up and Fortune 50 companies and early and late stage investing. His two recent books, *The Innovator's Prescription* and (with Henry J. Eyring) The Innovative University: *Changing the DNA of Higher Education from the Inside Out*, focuses the lens of disruptive innovation on health care and post-secondary education, respectively.

An experienced entrepreneur himself, Christensen started four successful companies. He also is the founder of Innosight Institute, a nonprofit think tank with the mission to apply his theories to difficult societal problems such as health care, education and clean energy. Additionally, Christensen has served as a director of many companies and advised the executives of scores of the world's major corporations. He holds a B.A. with highest honors in economics from Brigham Young University (1975), and an M.Phil. in applied econometrics from Oxford University (1977), where he studied as a Rhodes Scholar. He received an MBA with High Distinction from the Harvard Business School in 1979, graduating as a George F. Baker Scholar. In 1982, Christensen was named a White House Fellow and served through 1983 as assistant to U.S. Transportation Secretaries Drew Lewis and Elizabeth Dole. He was awarded his DBA from the Harvard Business School in 1992 and became a faculty member there in 1992, earning a full professorship

with tenure in 1998. He holds five honorary doctorates and an honorary chaired professorship at the Tsinghua University in Taiwan.

Christensen is the best-selling author of eight books and more than a hundred articles, including the New York Times best-selling, *How Will You Measure Your Life?*. Additional articles and books have received the Abernathy, Newcomen, James Madison, and Circle Prizes. Five times he has received the McKinsey Award that is given to the two best articles published in the Harvard Business Review each year. The Lifetime Achievement Award from the Tribeca Films Festival (2010) was awarded to Christensen. He has been featured twice (1998 and 2011) as the cover story in *Forbes Magazine*, and a 2011 in a poll of thousands of executives, consultants and business school professors, named him the most influential business thinker in the world.

Born in Salt Lake City, Utah, Christensen worked as a missionary in the Republic of Korea from 1971 to 1973. He speaks Korean fluently and continues to serve in his church. He is the father of five children and served the Boy Scouts of America for 25 years as a scoutmaster, cub master, den leader, troop and pack committee chairman. For eight years, he served as an elected member of the Town Meeting in Belmont, Massachusetts, and was vice-chairman of the town's personnel board. He also chaired a long-range financial planning task force. He continues his many scholarly and community activities.

Arizona State University is honored to confer upon Clayton M. Christensen the degree of Doctor of Science, *honoris causa*, in recognition of his seminal work on innovation and growth, his broad application of this work, and his commitment to excellence in teaching and community engagement.

JUAN RAMÓN DE LA FUENTE

Currently director of the Seminar for Global Studies at the University of Mexico, Dr. Juan Ramón de la Fuente has earned international respect for his contributions to science and his leadership both within Mexico and internationally in public health and education. He served as president of the International Association of Universities from 2008 to 2012 and as rector of the Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México from 1999 to 2007. Before those positions, he was the Minister of Health of Mexico (1994 – 1999) and led health reform efforts that provided for 16 million Mexicans access to health care. He also created the National Commission for Protection of Patients' Rights and assisted the incorporation of generic drugs to the Mexican market place.

Born in Mexico City, he attended the Universidad Nacional Autónoma de México (UNAM), graduating with a degree in medicine in 1976. Following completion of additional study in psychiatry at the Mayo Clinic in Rochester, Minn., he returned to Mexico, where he founded the Clinical Research Unit of the Mexican Institute

of Psychiatry and contributed further as a lecturer at UNAM's School of Medicine. As a scientist, he has authored nearly 250 papers, and he has edited 17 books on topics related to health, education and research. His research on alcohol abuse led to the design of a universally valid tool for the reliable identification of alcohol abuse from its early stages. This tool was adopted by the World Health Organization, the International Labor Organization and the United Kingdom Institutes for Clinical Excellence. Additionally, Fuente has been active on numerous internal advisory boards and served as vice president of the World Health Assembly, president of the board of the United Nations Program on AIDS.

Fuente's contributions in higher education are equally broad in scope. As rector of UNAM he resolved a political crisis that had paralyzed the university for months and he restored the university's position as a leader in science and higher education, creating new centers and research facilities, initiating new undergraduate curricula and updating graduate programs. The administrative procedures that he implemented optimized management of financial resources and established standards of transparency of university financial records. The university infrastructure was strengthened state of the art information and communication technologies extended existing models for education. In addition, facilities were built and staffed outside of Mexico City, decentralizing the caépus, and affirmative action programs supported gender equality, underrepresented groups and indigenous students. The effect was to increase access to higher education in the context of growing demand in Mexico in response to the call for education for life as proposed by UNESCO in 1998.

Fuente has been appointed president of the Net of Macro-Universities of Latin American and the Caribbean and as a member of the Council of UNESCO's International Institute of Higher Education for Latin America and the Caribbean. His numerous awards include the Natural Sciences Award for the Academy of Sciences of Mexico, the Award for Biomedical Research of the National Academy of Medicine, and the National Prize for the Sciences and the Arts. The Laughlin Foundation in Washington, D.C., and the Mayo Clinic Psychiatry Department awarded him the Merit Award in Psychiatry, and he received the Citizenship Merit Medal at the Legislative Assembly of Mexico. Recently, a hospital was named in his honor in Mexico City.

Arizona State University is honored to confer upon Juan Ramon de la Fuente the degree of Doctor of Humane Letters, *honoris causa*, in recognition of his contributions to medicine, academia and governmental leadership.

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

MARIA T. ALLISON, PHD

Executive Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean, Graduate College

Andrew N. Webber, PhD Associate Vice Provost Graduate College ERIC WERTHEIMER, PhD Associate Vice Provost Graduate College

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Katherine Rea Abbott Justice Studies

Dissertation: The Real American Court: Immigration Courts and the Ecology of Reform Chair: Doris Marie Provine, School of Social Transform

Heidi Lee Adams Social Work

Dissertation: Observed Conflict among Mexican American Adolescent Dating Couples: Understanding Intersections of Acculturation, Gender, and Communication Behaviors Chair: Lela Rankin Williams, School Of Social Work

Eric James Aldrich English (Literature)

Dissertation: The Wicked Man's Portion Discourses of Vice and Boundaries of Moral Citizenship in Early New England Chair: Eric H.R. Wertheimer, Graduate College

Salem Faiz M Alelyani Computer Science Dissertation: Selection Stability

Chair: Huan Liu, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Jennifer Claire Auer Public

Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Traditional Entrepreneur Networks and Regional Resilience

Chair: Jeffrey Chapman, School Of Public Affairs

Jonathan Paul Badalamenti Microbiology

Dissertation: Enrichment and Characterization of Novel Anode-Respiring Bacteria: Photosynthetic and Haloalkaliphilic Investigations Chair: Rosa Krajmalnik-Brown, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Devina Bajaj Psychology

Dissertation: Effect of Number of Food Pieces on Food Selection and Consumption in Animals and

Chair: Elizabeth Deutsch Phillips, Executive Vice President and Provost of the University

Sujogya Banerjee Computer Science

Dissertation: Design, Analysis and Resource Allocations in Networks In Presence of Region-Based Faults

Chair: Arunabha Sen, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Angela L. Barrus Educational Technology

Dissertation: Does Self-Regulated Learning-Skills Training Improve High-School Students' Self-Regulation, Math Achievement, and Motivation While Using an Intelligent Tutor? Chair: Robert Kenneth Atkinson, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Jennifer Nicole Becnel Family and Human Development

Dissertation: Girls' Pubertal Development: An Examination of Predictors and Trajectories Co-Chairs: F. Scott Christopher, School of Social and Family Dynamics; Sandra Simpkins-Chaput, School of Social and Family Dynamics

Paul C. Bentley Public Administration and Policy

Objectification of the Subject through the Exercise of Power: An Ethnographical Inquiry of Power in an American Policing Organization Chair: Thomas Catlaw, School Of Public Affairs

Farryl M. W. Bertmann Physical Activity, Nutrition and Wellness

Dissertation: An Exploration of Attitudes and Perceptions of Cash Value Vouchers in the Arizona Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) Chair: Christopher Mack Wharton, College of Health Solutions

Anushree Bharadwaj Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Effect of Soil Replacement Option On Surface Deflections for Expansive Clay Profiles

Co-Chairs: Bruno Denis Welfert, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Sandra L. Houston, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Vernon Louis Biaett, Jr. Community Resources and Development

Dissertation: The On-Site Behavior of Attendees at Community Festivals

Chair: Rhonda Gail Phillips, Community Resources/Development

Robert William Bisnoff English (Literature)

Dissertation: Rhyme and Reason Chair: Mark Stephen Lussier, Department of

Laurie Elizabeth Black *Physical Activity*, Nutrition and Wellness

Dissertation: Effects of a Fat-Sugar Supplemented Diet, with and without Exercise Training, on Endothelial Function, Blood Pressure, and Blood Markers of Cardiovascular

Chair: Glenn Alan Gaesser, College of Health Solutions

Stephen Thomas Buckman Geography

Dissertation: Canal Oriented Development as an Urban Waterfront Development Mechanism Chair: Emily Talen, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Maurice M. Carey IV Computer Science Dissertation: The Classification of Domain

Concepts in Object-Oriented Systems Co-Chairs: Charles Joseph Colbourn, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering; James Samuel Collofello, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Shayok Chakraborty Computer Science Dissertation: Batch Mode Active Learning for

Multimedia Pattern Recognition Chair: Sethuraman Panchanathan, Office of Knowledge Enterprise Development

Debjani Chakravarty Gender Studies

Dissertation: "Going Transnational": Politics of Transnational Feminist Exchange and Discourse in/between India and the United States Chair: Sally L. Kitch, School of Social Transformation

Rita Chattopadhyay Computer Science

Dissertation: Building Adaptive Computational Systems for Physiological and Biomedical Data via Transfer and Active Learning Co-Chairs: Jieping Ye, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering; Sethuraman Panchanathan, Office of Knowledge Enterprise Development

Qing Chen Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Morphology Evolution in Deallovino

Chair: Karl Sieradzki, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Yen-Chun Chou Business Administration (Computer and Information Systems)

Dissertation: Adoption and Business Value of Mobile Retail Channel: A Dependency Perspective on Mobile Commerce Chair: Benjamin Shao, W.P. Carey School of Business

Aditya Choukulkar Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Coherent Doppler Lidar for Boundary Layer Studies and Wind Energy Chair: Ronald Joseph Calhoun, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Wen-Ting Chung Educational Psychology (Learning)

Dissertation: Banning Corporal Punishment in Taiwan: A Narrative Exploration of Teacher Change and Critical Examination of the Legal

Chair: Sarah Kate Brem, School of Social and Family Dynamics

Susan Spierre Clark Sustainability

Dissertation: Examining a Sustainable Approach to Global Climate Change Policy Chair: Thomas Payson Seager, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Angela R. Clark-Oates Curriculum and *Instruction (Language and Literacy)*

Dissertation: Writing Toward Published Selves: Teacher-Writers and a Practice of Revision Co-Chairs: Duane Harley Roen, Asup Humanities And Arts; Karen A. Smith, Learning Technology and Psychology in Education

Jennifer Ann Clausen Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Dissertation: Addicted to the Big Book: Identity, Discourse and Language in the Literacy Practices of Alcoholics Anonymous Chair: Josephine Peyton Marsh, Learning

Technology and Psychology in Education

Mariam Cohen Religious Studies

Dissertation: Converts and Controversies — Becoming an American Jew Chair: Joel David Gereboff, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies Religious Studies

Flavio Jose Kieling da Silva Psychology

Dissertation: Transfer of Motor Learning from Virtual to Real Task Using EEG Signals Resulting from Embodied and Abstract Thoughts Chair: Michael McBeath, Department of Psychology

Timothy R. Dahlstrom Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: The Role of Business Counselors in the Entrepreneurial Specific Human Capital Resource Acquisition of Entrepreneurs Chair: Jeffrey Chapman, School Of Public Affairs

Colby Jordan Dawson Physics

Dissertation: Zeolites: Structural Properties and Benckmarks of Feasibility Chair: Michael Matthew John. Treacy, Department of Physics

Stephanie A. Deitrick Geography

Dissertation: Implicit Visualization as Usable Science Visualizing Uncertainty as Decision

Co-Chairs: Elizabeth Ann Wentz, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning; Robert M. Edsall, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Tejas Ravindra Dhadphale Design, Environment and the Arts

Dissertation: Cultural Sustainability by Design: A Case of Food Systems in India Co-Chairs: Jacques R. Giard, The Design School; Prasad Boradkar, The Design School

Kevin Michael Donovan Economics Dissertation: Essays in Growth and Development

Chair: Edward C. Prescott, W.P. Carey School of Business

Kyle Wesley Doudrick Civil, Environmental and Sustainable

Engineering

Dissertation: Environmentally Responsible Use of Nanomaterials for the Photocatalytic Reduction of Nitrate in Water

Chair: Paul Westerhoff, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Claudia Dumitrescu Business

Administration (Agribusiness) Dissertation: An Attributional Explanation of

Consumers Responses to Government Regulations and Corporate Social Responsibility, with Implications for Childhood Obesity Chair: Renee Shaw Hughner, College of Technology and Innovation Morrison School of Agribusiness and Resource Management

Ryan Wayne Ekre Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Source Zone Natural Attenuation of Chlorinated Aliphatic Hydrocarbons: Estimation of Mass Depletion Rates and Insight into Source Architecture

Chair: Paul Carr Johnson, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

James Powell Erickson Design. Environment and the Arts

Dissertation: Envelope as Climate Negotiator : Evaluating Adaptive Building Envelope's Capacity to Moderate Indoor Climate and Energy Chair: Harvey John Bryan, The Design School

Ali Fallah-Adl Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Development of a Robust and Integrated Methodology for Predicting the Reliability of Microelectronic Packaging Systems Chair: Amaneh Tasooji, Global Outreach and Extended Education

Xi Fang Computer Science

Dissertation: Optimization for Resource-Constrained Wireless Networks Chair: Guoliang Xue, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Valerie Margaret Fazel English (Literature)

Dissertation: YouTube Shakespeares: Encountering Ethical, Theoretical, and Methodological Challenges in Researching Online Performance Chair: Ayanna Tene Thompson, College Of

Liberal Arts and Sciences

Alex Michael Fink Electrical Engineering (Arts, Media and Engineering)

Dissertation: Re-Sonification of Objects, Events, and Environments

Chair: Andreas Savva Spanias, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Leslie Michele Foley Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Dissertation: Digital Storytelling with Primary Grade Students

Chair: Barbara Jean Guzzetti, School of Humanities Arts and Cultural

Ernesto Fonseca Environmental Design and Planning

Dissertation: Getting Older and Getting Colder: The Impacts of Temperature on Health and Comfort

Chair: Harvey John Bryan, The Design School

Vanessa Renee Fonseca Spanish (Cultural Studies)

Dissertation: El Colonialismo y Sus Manifestaciones Modernas y Posmodernas: Las Tres Epocas Coloniales en la Produccion Literaria y Cultural Mexicosudoestena, 1610-

Chair: Manuel De J. Hernandez-G, School of International Letters and Culture

Andrew Mark Fox Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: Examining Gang Social Network Structure And Criminal Behavior Chair: Charles Katz, Center for Violence Prevention

Celeste Rachelle Fralick Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: A Statistical Clinical Decision Support Tool for Determining Thresholds in Remote Telemonitoring Using Predictive Analytics Chair: Jitendran Muthuswamy, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Daisy E. Fredricks Applied Linguistics Dissertation: Policy as Practice: The Experiences and Views of Teachers and

Students in Restrictive Language Contexts Chair: Doris Warriner, Department of English

Marco Antonio Cabrera Geserick History

Dissertation: The Legacy of the Filibuster War: National Identity, Collective Memory, and Cultural Anti-Imperialism Chair: Kathryn Lynn Stoner, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies History Faculty

Joshua Daniel Gibson Biology

Dissertation: The Genetics of Speciation in the Parasitoid Wasp, Nasonia Chair: Juergen Gadau, School of Life Sciences

Morgan Boresi Giers Biomedical

Engineering

Dissertation: MRI Visualization and Mathematical Modeling of Local Drug Delivery Chair: Michael Ryckman Caplan, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Iris Amara Beltran Gonzalez Psychology

Dissertation: Gender differences in the links between alcohol-related consequences and perceived need and utilization of treatment Chair: Laurie Chassin, Department of Psychology

Evgenia Gorina Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Fiscal Sustainability of Local Governments: Effects of Government Structure, Revenue Diversity and Local Economic Base Chair: Jeffrey Chapman, School Of Public Affairs

Heather Robyn Gough Justice Studies

Dissertation: Colonization and Madness: Involuntary Psychiatric Commitment Law and Policy Frameworks as Applied to American Indians

Chair: Bryan Brayboy, School of Social Transform

Gordon Joseph Grzybowski Chemistry

Dissertation: Epitaxy of Group IV Optical Materials and Synthesis of IV/III-V Semiconductor Analogs via Designer Hydride Chemistries Chair: John Kouvetakis, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Elyssa F. Gutbrod Geography

Dissertation: Implementing Rapid Assessment in an Arid Environment: Indicator Development and Implementation Scenarios Chair: Ronald I. Dorn, School of Geographical

Sciences and Urban Planning

Katie G. Harper Gender Studies

Transform

Dissertation: Too Good to be True: Discursive Construction of the Ideal Girl in Popular American Girls' Series Chair: Georganne S. Gillis, School of Social

Elham Bani Hashem Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Volume Change Consideration in Determining Appropriate Unsaturated Soil Properties for Geotechnical Applications Chair: Sandra L. Houston, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Meaghan Elizabeth Heisinger History

Dissertation: Weaving a New Shared Authority: The Akwesasne Museum and Community Collaboration Preserving Cultural Heritage, 1970-2012

Chair: Donald Lee Fixico, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Christopher Michael Herrington

Economics

Dissertation: Essays in Education and Macroeconomics Co-Chairs: Edward C. Prescott, W.P. Carev School of Business; Gustavo Jaime Ventura, W.P. Carey School of Business

Angela Rose Hines Curriculum and Instruction (Curriculum Studies)

Dissertation: The Theatrical Ties that Bind: An Examination of the Hidden Curriculum of Theatre Education Chair: Johnny Saldana, School Of Theatre And Film

Michael Gary Hodges Curriculum and Instruction (Physical Education)

Dissertation: Knowledge in Action: Effectively Teaching Healthy Behavior Knowledge in Physical Education Classes Chair: Pamela Hodges Kulinna, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

John Khodayar Houshmand-Parsi

Political Science

Dissertation: Defining Sex and Gender in Law, Politics, and Science Chair: William J. Crittenden, School of Politics and Global Studies

Jingyi Huang Physics

Dissertation: Structural and Optical Characterizations of II-VI and III-V Compound Semiconductors Chair: Fernando Agustin Ponce, Department of Physics

Timothy Paul Huffman Communication

Dissertation: Organizing Compassionate Communication: A Participatory Action Research Study of Homeless Youth Chair: Angela Trethewey, Hugh Downs School Of Communication

Trung Phuoc Huynh Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Characterization of Host Response to Vaccinia Virus Infection Chair: Bertram Lewis Jacobs, Biodesign Institute

Dorothy Caroline Ibes Geography

Dissertation: Advancing Sustainable Urbanism Through Civic Space Planning and Design: The Spatial and Statistical Analysis of a Desert City Park System Chair: Emily Talen, School of Geographical

Sciences and Urban Planning

Eugene Rex Lazaro Jalao Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: A Pairwise Comparison Matrix Framework for Large-Scale Decision Making Co-Chairs: Dan Louis Shunk, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering; Tong Wu, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Peter Jennings Business Administration (Management)

Dissertation: The Character to Lead: A Grounded Theory Ethnography of Character in U.S. Army Combat Leaders Co-Chairs: David A. Waldman, W P Carey

Management; Kevin Gene Corley, W P Carey Management

Wooseong Jeong Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: The Dynamics of Innovation Adoption in U.S. Municipalities: The Role of Administrative Leadership for Enhancing Innovative Practices Chair: James Svara, School Of Public Affairs;

Yushim Kim, School Of Public Affairs

Bing Jiang Biochemistry

Dissertation: In Vitro Selection of DNA and Proteins Chair: John C. Chaput, Biodesign Institute

Blake William Jones History

Dissertation: "A Battle for Righteousness: Jimmy Carter and Religious Nationalism' Chair: Rodney Kyle Longley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Jeremiah R. Jones Applied Mathematics Dissertation: Drift-Diffusion Simulation of the Ephaptic Effect in the Triad Synapse of the Retina

Chair: Carl L. Gardner, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Lawrence G. Joseph Geography

Dissertation: An Empirical Mega-Analysis of US Retail Locations: Value Platforms, Real-Estate Maturity, and Deployment Decisions Chair: Michael Kuby, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Stacey Ann Schink Joseph Educational **Technology**

Dissertation: Measuring Cognitive Load: A Comparison of Self-report and Physiological

Chair: Robert Kenneth Atkinson, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Reid Keller Juday Physics

Dissertation: Optical Properties of Wurtzite Semiconductors Studied Using Cathodoluminescence Imaging and Spectroscopy Chair: Fernando Agustin Ponce, Department of Physics

Tomasz Kalinowski Biological Design

Dissertation: Technical, Economical and Social Aspects of Moving Treatability Studies for In Situ Bioremediation of Contaminated Aquifers from the Laboratory to the Field Chair: Rolf Halden, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Minjeong Kang Business Administration (Finance)

Dissertation: Do Hedge Fund Managers Possess Timing and Selectivity Skill? Evidence from Stock Holdings

Chair: George Oscar Aragon, W P Carey Finance

Jason L. Kelley Environmental Design and Planning

Dissertation: Transportation Cordon Pricing in the San Francisco Bay Area: Analyzing Equity Implications for Low-Income Commuters Chair: Aaron Golub, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Sophia Elizabeth Kelly Anthropology

Dissertation: A Multi-factor Analysis of the Emergence of a Specialist-based Economy among the Phoenix Basin Hohokam Chair: David Ralph Abbott, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Yasaman Khodadadegan Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: Radiation Dose Optimization for Critical Organs Chair: Muhong Zhang, School of Computing,

Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Scott Sungki Kim Educational **Technology**

Dissertation: Analyses of Receptive and Productive Korean EFL Vocabulary: Computerbased Vocabulary Learning Program Chair: Brian Carl Nelson, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

JoAnna Marie Klinge Geography

Dissertation: Assessment of Environmental Change in the Near Eastern Bronze Age Chair: Patricia L. Fall, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Karen A. Knierman Astrophysics

Dissertation: Tidal Tales of Minor Mergers: Star Formation in the Tidal Tails of Minor Mergers Chair: Christopher E. Groppi, School Of Earth and Space Exploration; Paul Andrew Scowen, School Of Earth and Space Exploration

Derek Koh Industrial Engineering Dissertation: Learning from Asymmetric Models and Matched Pairs

Chair: George Runger, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Daniel S. Krahenbuhl Geography

Dissertation: Short Term Exogenic Climate Change Forcing

Chair: Randall Scott Cerveny, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Raghavendra Krishnamurthy Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Wind Farm Characterization and Control using Coherent Doppler Lidar Chair: Ronald Joseph Calhoun, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Kapil Krishnan Mechanical Engineering Dissertation: 3D Modeling of Incipent Spall

Damage in Shocked FCC Multicrystals Chair: Pedro D. Peralta, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Melissa Ruth Kruse-Peeples

Anthropology

Dissertation: The Ancient Agroecology of Perry Mesa: Integrating Runoff, Nutrients, and Climate Chair: Katherine Ann Spielmann, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Andrew D. Lack Anthropology

Dissertation: Innovation in Context: The Process of Stylistic Change among Hohokam Potters in the Phoenix Basin, A.D. 800-1300 Co-Chairs: David Ralph Abbott, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; Katherine Ann Spielmann, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Rachel Jane Lam Educational Psychology (Learning)

Dissertation: Maximizing the Benefits of Collaborative Learning in the College Classroom Chair: Kathryn Nakagawa, School of Social Transform

Tiffany Lamoreaux Gender Studies Dissertation: Home is Where the Work is: Direct Sales. Women, and Technologies of Gender Chair: Ann Hibner Koblitz, School of Social Transform

Bryan Michael Landry Geography Dissertation: Assessing Avoided Greenhouse Gas Emissions in Arizona as a result of California Investor Owned Utility (IOU) Electricity Demand-side Management (DSM) Programs Chair: Martin J. Pasqualetti, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Anh Thu Le Chemistry

Dissertation: High Resolution Spectroscopy, Normal Mode Analysis, and Franck-Condon Factor Calculation of Transition Metal-Containing Molecules

Chair: Timothy Steimle, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

James Robert Leaman, Jr. Computer Science

Dissertation: Advancing Biomedical Named Entity Recognition with Multivariate Feature Selection and Semantically Motivated Features Chair: Chitta Ranjan Baral, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering; Graciela H. Gonzalez, Biomedical Informatics

Matthew Ryan Lee Psychology

Dissertation: Young Adult Maturing Out of Alcohol Involvement: Moderated Effects among Marriage, Developmental Changes in Personality, and Late adolescent Alcohol Involvement Selection and Semantically Motivated Features Chair: Laurie Chassin, Department of Psychology

Sungduck Lee Environmental Design and Planning

Dissertation: Does Context Matter? Understanding the Urban Design Requirements of Successful Neighborhood Parks Chair: Emily Talen, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Sheau-Yann Liang Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Dissertation: Interpreting Critical Literacy in a Natural History Museum Chair: Teresa L. McCarty, School of Social Transform

Hao Liu Biochemistry

Dissertation: Towards Single Molecule DNA Sequencing Chair: Stuart Lindsay, Biodesign Institute

Lingtao Liu Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Mechanisms of Microwave Loss Tangent in High Performance Dielectric Materials Chair: Nathan Newman, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Minghui Liu Biochemistry

Dissertation: Spatially-Interactive and Regulatory Biomolecular Networks Organized by DNA Nanostructures Co-Chairs: Hao Yan, Biodesign Institute; Yan Liu, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Silvia Llamas-Flores Curriculum and Instruction (Mathematics Education)

Dissertation: Language Policy, Teacher Beliefs, and Practice: Implications for English Language Learners in Mathematics Chair: James Arthur Middleton, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Louise H. Loiselle Speech and Hearing Science

Dissertation: The Value of Two Ears for Sound Source Localization and Speech Understanding in Selection and Semantically Motivated Features Chair: Michael F. Dorman, Department of Speech and Hearing Science

Joel Eric Lynn Physics

Dissertation: Ouantum Monte Carlo Calculations of Light Nuclei with Non-Local Potentials Selection and Semantically Motivated Features Chair: Kevin Edward Schmidt, Department of Physics

Manikandadas Mathilakathu Madathil Chemistry

Dissertation: Synthesis of Benzoquinone Antioxidants and a Bleomycin Disaccharide

Chair: Sidney Michael Hecht, Biodesign Institute

Joseph M. Mahoney Educational Psychology (School Psychology)

Dissertation: Elementary Teachers' Concerns Regarding Students Showing Characteristics of a Chromosomal Disorder Chair: Linda Caterino Kulhavy, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Nicholas R. Malizia Geography

Dissertation: Essays on Space-Time Interaction Tests

Chair: Luc E. Anselin, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Amanda Marie Maple Psychology

Dissertation: Brain Mechanisms Underlying the Effects of Repeated D2-like Agonist Treatment on Prepulse Inhibition

Chair: Ronald P. Hammer, Department of Psychology

Mark Patrick Martz Public Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Community Benefit — Hindering or Improving Community Health: Analysis of a Nonprofit Hospital System and the Communities Served Chair: N. Joseph Cayer, School Of Public Affairs

Bruce Matsunaga English

Dissertation: Romantic Cyber-Engagement: Three Digital Humanities Projects in Romanticism Chair: Mark Stephen Lussier, Department of English

Kristin McClellan Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: A New Approach to Groundwater Remediation Treatability Studies - Moving Flow-through Column Experiments from Laboratory to In Situ Operation Chair: Rolf Halden, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

John Carter McKnight Human and Social Dimensions of Science and Technology

Dissertation: The Resilience Engine: Generating Personhood, Place and Power in Virtual Worlds, 2008-2010

Chair: Clark Anson Miller, School of Politics and Global Studies

Yunsong Meng Computer Science

Dissertation: Answer Set Programming and Other Computing Paradigms Chair: Joohyung Lee, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Lisa Lynne Miller Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

Dissertation: Mixed Messages

Chair: Elizabeth Blue Swadener, School of Social Transform

Mark Jeffrey Miner Mechanical

Engineering

Dissertation: Microchannel Flow Boiling Enhancement via Cross-Sectional Expansion Chair: Patrick E. Phelan, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Rebecca Oakley Neel Psychology

Dissertation: "Expert in the language of fear": Stigmatized targets' perception of others' emotion-specific prejudice Chair: Steven Laurence Neuberg, Department of Psychology

Alexander Dion Novack Philosophy

Dissertation: Cornering The Truth Chair: Brad F. Armendt, School of Life Science Administration and Faculty

Jonathon Keith Oiler Exploration Systems Design

Dissertation: MEMS Harsh Environment Sensors for Earth and Space Exploration Chair: Hongyu Yu, School Of Earth and Space Exploration

Balaji Padmanabhan Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Modeling Reliability of Gallium Nitride High Electron Mobility Transistors Chair: Dragica Vasileska, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Houk Paek Mechanical Engineering

Dissertation: Climate Variability and Trend on Interannual-to-Centennial Timescales from Global Observations and Atmosphere-Ocean Model Simulations

Chair: Huei-Ping Huang, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Di Pan Biomedical Informatics

Dissertation: A Study On Home Based Parkinson's Disease Monitoring and Evaluation: Design, Development, and Evaluation Chair: Diana Petitti, Biomedical Informatics

Matthew Parry History

Dissertation: From Monsters to Patients: A History of Disability Chair: Rachel G. Fuchs, School or Historical. Philosophical and Religious Studies

Dale Andrew Pattison English (Literature)
Dissertation: Narrative Exploits: Space and
Trauma in Contemporary American Literature
Co-Chairs: Daniel Gilfillan, School of
International Letters and Culture; Deborah Lynn
Clarke, Department of English

Rakesh Paul Chemistry

Dissertation: Probing Receptors and Enzymes with Synthetic Small Molecules
Chair: Sidney Michael Hecht, Biodesign Institute

Michelle J. Pinkard English (Literature)
Dissertation: "I am the woman with the black
black skin:" Mapping Intersectionality in Harlem
Renaissance Women's Poetry
Chair: Cynthia Hogue, Department of English;

Chair: Cynthia Hogue, Department of English; Neal Andre Lester, Office of Knowledge Enterprise Development

Diedrich Prigge V Construction Management

Dissertation: Optimization of Leadership Practices for a Voluntary Construction Workforce Chair: Kenneth T. Sullivan, College of Technology and Innovation

Jay Robert Prigmore Electrical

Engineering

Dissertation: A Neodymium Hybrid Fault Current Limiter

Chair: George G. Karady, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

John M. Quick Educational Technology (Arts, Media and Engineering)

Dissertation: Modeling Gameplay Enjoyment through Feature Preferences, Goal Orientations, Usage, and Gender Chair: Robert Kenneth Atkinson, School of

Chair: Robert Kenneth Atkinson, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Landon Wade Rabern Mathematics

Dissertation: Coloring Graphs from Almost Maximum Degree Sized Palettes Chair: Henry Andrew Kierstead, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Noshin Rafieei Sociology

Dissertation: Examining the Role of Social Support on Adjustment to Widowhood Chair: Jennie J. Kronenfeld, School of Social and Family Dynamics!

Mojtaba Rahmati Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: On Asynchronous Communication Systems: Capacity Bounds and Relaying Techniques

Chair: Tolga Mete Duman, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Karthikeyan Natesan Ramamurthy

Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: New Directions in Sparse Models for Image Analysis

Chair: Andreas Savva Spanias, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Megan Lee Randall Educational Psychology (School Psychology)

Sychology (School F Sychology)
Dissertation: Attributional and Coping Styles
of Peer Victimized Children
Chair: Linda Caterino Kulhavy, Division of
Educational Leadership and Innovation

Suman Ranjit Chemistry

Dissertation: Studying the Solution Behavior of DNA and DNA Sliding Clamps Using Various Fluorescence Techniques Chair: Marcia Levitus, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Nicole Marie Ray Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Synthesis and Characterization of Nickel Zinc Spinel Ferrite Thin Films Using the Spin-Spray Deposition Method Chair: William T. Petuskey, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Kathleen Weinkauf Read English (Rhetoric, Composition and Linguistics)

Dissertation: "I ain't nobodies' ho": Discourse, Stigma, and Identity Construction in the Sex Work Community Co-Chairs: Karen Lee Adams, Department of English; Yasmina Leigh Katsulis, School of Social Transform

Shawna Kristine Louise Malvini Redden Communication

Dissertation: Meeting Resistance: A Discursive Analysis of Identity and Emotional Performances within Airport Security Contexts Chair: Sarah Jane Tracy, Hugh Downs School Of Communication

Erin N. Redman Sustainability

Dissertation: Development, Implementation, and Evaluation of Sustainability Education through the Integration of Behavioral Science into Pedagogy and Practice Chair: Kelli Leigh Larson, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Lauren Kapalka Richerme Music (Music Education)

Dissertation: Complicating, Considering, Connecting: Rhizomatic Philosophizing in Music Education Chair: Sandra Lee Stauffer, School Of Music

Elizabeth Ann Ridder Geography

Dissertation: Landscape Transformation of Cyprus from 1970 through 2070 Chair: Patricia L. Fall, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Kimberly Ann Rimbey Curriculum and Instruction (Mathematics Education)

Dissertation: From the Common Core to the Classroom: The Relationship Between Professional Development for Mathematics Standards and Teachers' Knowledge, Classroom Practice, and Student Learning Chair: James Arthur Middleton, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy Charles Gerard Ripley Political Science
Dissertation: Pathways to Peace, Progress, and
Public Goods: Rethinking Regional Hegemony
Chair: Roxanne Lynn Doty, School of Politics and
Global Studies

Isa Cristina Rodriguez-Soto Global Health

Dissertation: Intergenerational Variation in Cultural Models of Body Size in Puerto Rico Chair: Jonathan Nathaniel Maupin, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Melissa Ann Ruben Biochemistry

Dissertation: Directed Evolution of gp120 Binding Mutants of the Lectin Cyanovirin-N Chair: Giovanna Ghirlanda, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Samantha Mae Russak Anthropology

Dissertation: Ecological Role of Dry-Habitat Chimpanzees (Pan Troglodytes) at Issa, Ugalla, Tanzania

Chair: Kaye E. Reed, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Michael James Rutkowski Astrophysics Dissertation: Morphological Perspectives on

Galaxy Evolution since z~1.5 Chair: Rogier A. Windhorst, School Of Earth and Space Exploration

Kehinde Rilwan Salau Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences

Dissertation: Assessing the Effects of Institutional and Spatial Arrangements in Analytical and Computational Models of Conservation Co-Chairs: Eli Paul Fenichel, School of Life Science Administration and Faculty; Marcus Alexander Janssen, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Leslie Ramos Salazar Communication

Dissertation: Communicating with Compassion: The Exploratory Factor Analysis and Primary Validation Process of the Compassionate Communication Scale

Chair: Laura Guerrero, Hugh Downs School Of Communication

Chema Sol-Rojas Salinas Communication Dissertation: Trickster Dialogics: A Method For

Articulating Cultural Archetypes From 'Q' To Performance Art Chair: Sarah Amira De La Garza, Hugh Downs

School Of Communication

Timothy Jose San Pedro Curriculum and Instruction (English Education)

Dissertation: Understanding Youth Cultures, Stories, and Resistances in the Urban Southwest: Implications and Innovations of a Native American Literature Classroom Chair: Django Paris, Department of English; Mary Eunice Romero-Little, School of Social Transform

Takao Sasaki Biology

Dissertation: Psychology of a Superorganism Chair: Stephen Pratt, School of Life Science Administration and Faculty

Brandon James Sawyer Physical Activity, Nutrition and Wellness

Dissertation: Effects of Eight Weeks of High Intensity Interval Training on Blood Glucose Control, Endothelial Function, Blood Pressure Control, and Visceral Fat in Obese Adults Chair: Glenn Alan Gaesser, College of Health Solutions

Jennifer Dawn Shea Educational Leadership and Policy Studies

Dissertation: Is It Really Up To Me? Academic and Life Tensions for "Double First-Generation" College Students

Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Jessie Anita Shipp Chemistry

Dissertation: Organic Functional Group Transformations in Experimental Hydrothermal Systems

Chair: Hilairy Hartnett, School Of Earth and Space Exploration

Charles Edouard St-Georges Spanish

Dissertation: The Temporal Trope of the Ghost and the Rhetorical Figure of the Family in Hispanic Horror Films of the 2000s Chair: David W. Foster, School of International Letters and Culture

Jennifer Lee Steigerwalt English (Literature)

Dissertation: Renaissance Performance Practices on Modern Stages Chair: Ayanna Tene Thompson, College Of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Jeffrey John Stempihar Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Dissertation: Development of the C* Fracture Test for Asphalt Concrete Mixtures Chair: Kamil Elias Kaloush, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

William Franklin Stoutamire History

Dissertation: Creating the Monuments: Exploiting, Owning, and Protecting the Past in Flagstaff, Arizona Chair: Jannelle Warren-Findley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Elizabeth Jessica Sussman Physical Activity, Nutrition and Wellness

Dissertation: Selenium Supplementation and Cardiovascular Outcome Markers in Hemodialysis Patients: A Randomized Controlled Trial

Chair: Carol S. Johnston, College of Health Solutions

Erica Elizabeth Tassone Biology

Dissertation: Spatial and Temporal Patterns of Population Genetic Diversity in the Fynbos Plant, Leucadendron Salignum, in the Cape Floristic Region of South Africa

Co-Chairs: Brian C. Verrelli, School of Life Science Administration and Faculty; Thomas Edmunds Dowling, School of Life Science Administration and Faculty

David Jacob Taylor Chemical

Engineering

Dissertation: Lead Identification, Optimization, and Characterization of Novel Cancer Treatment Strategies Using Repositioned Drugs Chair: Kaushal Rege, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Melanie A. Taylor Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: A Case Study of the Civil Rights of Institutionalized Persons Act: Reforming the Arizona Department of Juvenile Corrections Chair: Scott Henderson Decker, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Jayaraman Jayaraman Thiagarajan

Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Sparse Methods in Image Understanding and Computer Vision Chair

Lisa Minerva Tolentino Media Arts and Sciences

Dissertation: Immersive Media Environments for Special Education: Developing Agency in Communication for Youth with Autism Chair: Elizabeth Kozleski, School of Social Transform; Garth Crispan Paine, School of Arts Media and Engineering

Stephanie Aian Tsui Business Administration (Accountancy)

Dissertation: Relative Performance Evaluation and the use of Discretionary Bonuses in Executive Compensation

Chair: Michal Matejka, W.P. Carey School of Rusiness

Isaac Imran Taber Ullah Anthropology

Dissertation: The Consequences of Human Landuse Strategies During the PPNB-LN Transition in Northern Jordan: A Simulation Modeling Approach.

Chair: C Michael Barton, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Mercedes Valadez Criminology and Criminal Justice

Dissertation: "We Have Got Enough Criminals in the United States without Importing Any": An Examination of the Influence of Citizenship Status, Legal Status and National Origin among Latino Subgroups in Federal Sentencing Outcomes. Chair: Cassia Cathleen Spohn, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Jose M. Vega Applied Mathematics for the Life and Social Sciences

Dissertation: Solution Methods for Certain **Evolution Equations** Co-Chairs: Carlos Castillo-Chavez, School of

Mathematical and Statistical Sciences; Sergei K. Suslov, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Rajitha Neeha Priyanka Vemuri Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Novel Low Temperature Processing for Enhanced Properties of Ion Implanted Thin Films and Amorphous Mixed Oxide Thin Film Transistors

Chair: Terry Lynn Alford, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Kari Jeanne Visconti Family and Human Development

Dissertation: A Latent Profile/Latent Transition Approach to Children's Coping with Peer Victimization

Co-Chairs: Becky Kochenderfer Ladd, School of Social and Family Dynamics; Gary W. Ladd, School of Social and Family Dynamics

Mary Alexandra Wagaman Social Work

Dissertation: Exploring Intersections of Identity and Service Provision Among LGBT Young Adults: A Participatory Action Research Approach Chair: Elizabeth Segal, School Of Social Work

Ning Wang Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: Locating Counting Sensors in Traffic Network to Estimate Origin-Destination

Chair: Pitu B. Mirchandani, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Si Wang Business Administration (Marketing)

Dissertation: Customer Participation in Service Conversations — An Investigation of the Dynamics of Service Context Chair: M. J. Bitner, W.P. Carey School of Business

Xufei Wang Computer Science

Dissertation: Connecting Users with Similar Interests for Group Understanding Chair: Huan Liu, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Daran Reginald Wastchak Public

Administration and Policy

Dissertation: Public Participation and the Impact of Third-Party Facilitators

Chair: N. Joseph Cayer, School Of Public Affairs

Joshua Stephen Watts Anthropology

Dissertation: The Organization and Evolution of the Hohokam Economy, Agent-Based Modeling of Exchange in the Phoenix Basin, Arizona, AD

Chair: C Michael Barton, School of Human Evolution and Social Change; David Ralph Abbott, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Laura Caroline Pfeffer Waugh English (Literature)

Dissertation: "Modernist Vintages: The Significance of Wine in Wilde, Richardson, Joyce, and Waugh"

Chair: Mark Stephen Lussier, Department of English

Natasha Monette Weatherspoon-Griffin Molecular and Cellular Biology

Dissertation: Identification of Novel Genetic Mechanisms Required for Bacterial Resistance to Antimicrobial Peptides

Chair: Yixin Shi, School of Life Science

Peter Jurgen Wegner English (Rhetoric, Composition and Linguistics)

Dissertation: Computational and Close-Reading Analysis of State of the Union Addresses Approaches in Rhetorical Analysis and Two Case

Chair: Maureen Daly Goggin, Department of English

Ran Wei Geography

Dissertation: Addressing Geographic Uncertainty In Spatial Optimization

Chair: Alan Todd Murray, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Mingjun Xia Industrial Engineering

Dissertation: Integrated Supply Chain Network Design: Location, Transportation, Routing and Inventory Decisions

Chair: Ronald Gene Askin, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Didem Yamak Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Characterization of Coronary Atherosclerotic Plaques by Dual Energy Computed Tomography Chair: Jitendran Muthuswamy, School of

Biological and Health Systems Engineering; Metin Akay, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Bo Yang Materials Science and Engineering

Dissertation: Functional Materials Characterizations by Scanning/Transmission Electron Microscopy and Electron Energy Loss

Chair: Terry Lynn Alford, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Hanyang Yu Biochemistry

Dissertation: Development of an Artificial Genetic System Capable of Darwinian Evolution Chair: John C. Chaput, Biodesign Institute

Lei Yuan Computer Science

Dissertation: Structured Sparse Learning and Its Applications to Biomedical and Biological Data Chair: Jieping Ye, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

Sainan Zhang Sustainability

Dissertation: Socio-Ecological Drivers and Consequences of Land Fragmentation Under Conditions of Rapid Urbanization Chair: Christopher G. Boone, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Xianjun Zhang Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Network Capacity Assessment of CHP-Based Distributed Generation on Urban Energy Distribution Networks Chair: George G. Karady, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Yiwen Zhang Business Administration (Management)

Dissertation: Leaders' Daily Work Demands, Recovery, and Leadership Behaviors Chair: Jeffery A. LePine, W.P. Carey School of Rusiness

Yuan Zhang Electrical Engineering

Dissertation: Performance Characterization of Communication Channels through Asymptotic and Partial Ordering Analysis Chair: Cihan Tepedelenlioglu, School of

Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Zhao Zhao Chemistry

Dissertation: Functional DNA Nanomaterials Co-Chairs: Hao Yan, Biodesign Institute; Yan Liu, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Christine Marie Zwart Biomedical Engineering

Dissertation: Analytical Control Grid Registration for Efficient Application of Optical

Chair: David Frakes, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

Devin Gordon Anderson Lauren Danielle Anderson Nicole Elizabeth Corbin Allie Ann Davids Justin Langton Dunford Greta Lee Eikenberry Mollie Mary Hiipakka Steven Timothy Lewis Chasity Shea Moore Kristi Ann Petersen Alaina Nicole Richarz Natalie Joan Saba Laurie Elise Satz

DOCTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Emma Stacy Cosby Deborah S. Monninger Joanna Lee Parris Jessica E. Stahl Noe Gonzalez Vargas Sallev Ann Wallin Leslie Stayner Wiberg

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

Holly Kristine Batsell Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: High School Principals in the Vortex: Accountability, Autonomy, and Social Justice

Chair: Jeanne Powers, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Staci Ann Bolley Educational

Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Examining the Effects of Blended Learning for Ninth Grade Students Who Struggle with Math

Chair: Daniel Schugurensky, School Of Public Affairs

Bradley Alan Bostick Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration)

Dissertation: Using Twitter as a Tool for Novice Teacher Collegiality and Improved Self-Efficacy Co-Chairs: Ronald W. Zambo, Division of Teacher Preparation; Thomas Heck, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Donna Marie Bullock Educational

Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Assessing Teachers: A Mixed-Method Case Study of Comprehensive Teacher Evaluation

Chair: Teresa L. McCarty, School of Social Transform

Crystal Brooke Cruz Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: High School Students' Perceptions of Teaching and Their Intention to Choose Teaching as a Profession Chair: Ray Richard Buss, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Kirsten Anne Diaz Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Employing National Board Certification Practices with All Teachers: The Potential of Cognitive Coaching and Mentoring Chair: Mary F. Roe, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Richard David Fisher Higher and

Postsecondary Education

Dissertation: Increasing Internal Stakeholder Consensus about a University Science Center's Outreach Policies and Procedures Chair: Christopher Michael Clark, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Audrey Delfina Fresques Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Nutrition Information in a High School Cafeteria: The Effect of Point of Purchase Nutrition Information During Lunch in Grades 9-12 Chair: Daniel Schugurensky, School Of Public

Jennifer Anne Gresko Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Supporting First Year Alternatively Certified Urban and Rural Intern Teachers through a Multicomponent Distance Induction Program

Co-Chairs: Ann Dutton Ewbank, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation; Keith A. Wetzel, Division of Teacher Preparation

Anna-Maria Heredia Higher and

Postsecondary Education

Dissertation: Leadership, Hermandad (Brother/ Sisterhood), and Organizational Culture: Crossing Boundaries to Build Collaborative Relationships among Latino Fraternal Organizations

Chair: James A. Rund, Educational Outreach and Student Services; Mistalene Dawn Calleroz White, ASU West Dean of Students

Rosanna Hidalgo Educational

Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Developing Social Capital for Parents in Low Income Urban Schools Chair: Kathleen Marie McCoy: Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Erica Avila HLavaty Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Assessment of a Model for the Evaluation of Professional Non-instruction Staff Co-Chairs: Stephen Burrell Lawton, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation; Thomas Heck, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Michele D. Hudak Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Professional Development Plus: Rethinking Professional Learning Chair: Mary F. Roe, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Meghan C. Kenney Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Journeys, Adventures, Bridges and Puzzles: A Case Study Approach to Understanding Teachers' Conceptions of STEM Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Sandra Leslie Laine Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Effect of Guided Collaboration on General and Special Educators' Perceptions of Collaboration and Student Achievement Chair: Kathleen Marie McCoy, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Michelle Riederer Lamp Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: An Ethnographic Case Study of a School's Engagement in a School-Wide Reform Initiative

Chair: Teresa L. McCarty, School of Social Transform

Joel John Laurin Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Not Separate, But Not Quite Equal: Undocumented High School Students, Dual Enrollment, Non-Resident College Tuition And The Dream of a College Education.
Co-Chairs: Joshua Heath Barnett, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation; Thomas Heck, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Shannon Joy Manuelito Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration)

Dissertation: Self-regulated Learning in a Hybrid Science Course at a Community College Chair: Ray Richard Buss, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Jameel Richard Mostofo Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration)

Dissertation: Using Lesson Study with Preservice Secondary Mathematics Teachers: Effects on Instruction, Planning, and Efficacy to Teach Mathematics

Chair: Ronald W. Zambo, Division of Teacher Preparation

Stephanie Majcher Musser Leadership and Innovation (Policy and

Administration)

Dissertation: From Traditional to Transformative Evaluation: Promoting Teacher Excellence Through a Learning-Oriented Process Chair: Ronald W. Zambo, Division of Teacher Preparation

Ray Augustine Ostos Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Transitioning New Board of Directors Members from Peripheral Roles to Active Leadership Roles Chair: Ray Richard Buss, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Deborah Ann Preach Leadership and

Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Supporting and Fostering the Development of Alternatively Certified Teachers: Creating a Collaborative Community Chair: Ray Richard Buss, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Natalie Rivera Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Cooperative Learning in a Community College Setting: Developmental Coursework in Mathematics Chair: Ronald W. Zambo, Division of Teacher Preparation

Myriam M. Roa Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: English Learners in Arizona Public Schools: Challenges and Opportunities for Achieving Quality Language Development Chair: Gustavo Enrique Fischman, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Kyle Charles Ross Educational

Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Teacher Implementation of "Bring Your Own Device" at a Suburban High School Serving High SES Students Chair: Arnold Danzig, School Of Public Affairs

Irene G. Sanders Educational

Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: In the Shadows: The Invisible Cohort of Mexican Diaspora Chair: Carlos Julio Ovando, School of Transborder Studies

Amy LaVerne Spilde Leadership and Innovation (Teaching)

Dissertation: Mathematics in a Second Grade Classroom: The Effects of Cognitively Guided Problem Solving

Chair: Ronald W. Zambo, Division of Teacher Preparation

Pamela Kae Tucker Educational Administration and Supervision

Dissertation: Enhancing Teacher Collaboration
Effectiveness of Collaboration in Online and
Face-to-Face Learning Formats
Chair: Kathleen Marie McCoy, Division of
Educational Leadership and Innovation

Julie Lucille Givans Voller Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration)

Dissertation: FaculTea: Professional Development for Learning Centered Academic Advising

Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Division of Teacher Preparation

Jeffrey Scott Williams Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration) Dissertation: Building Literacy Strategies in a Freshman English Classroom Chair: Mary F. Roe, Division of Educational Leadership and Innovation

Roxanne Nichole Zamora Leadership and Innovation (Policy and Administration)

Dissertation: Friends with Autism: A Comprehensive Approach to Teaching Social Skills for the General Education Classroom Chair: Kathleen S. Puckett, Division of Teacher Preparation

DOCTOR OF MUSICAL ARTS

Rodolfo Nicolas Alvarez Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: The Cello Music of Leo Ornstein Chair: Thomas Landschoot, School Of Music

Elizabeth Helen Ames Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: Writing the Piano Reduction: Henry Brant's Concerto for Alto Saxophone and Orchestra

Chair: Russell Rand Ryan, School Of Music

Jennifer Erin Bindel Music (Performance) Dissertation: The Collaborative Pianist and

Body Mapping: A Guide to Healthy Body Use for Pianists and Their Musical Partners Chair: Andrew Campbell, School Of Music

Rosabel Choi Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Keys to the Future: A Study of Undergraduate Piano Education Chair: Kwang-Wu Kim, Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Jenna Elyse Daum Music (Performance)
Dissertation: Mel Bonis: Six Works for Flute and

Chair: Elizabeth Buck. School Of Music

Joseph Philip Felice Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Pedagogical and Performance Edition of J. S. Bach's Violin Sonata I BWV 1001 Transcribed for Guitar: Transcription, Analysis, Performance Guide, Pedagogical Practice Guide, and Recording.

Chair: Frank William Koonce, School Of Music

Wesley Ferreira Music (Performance)

Dissertation: "A Compact Disc Recording of Three Commissioned Works Featuring the Clarinet by Portuguese Composers, which include Portuguese Folk Music Elements" Chair: Robert Samuel Spring, School Of Music

Andrea López Flores Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: Florencia Grimaldi: Latin America's Soprano Heroine

Chair: Carole Fitzpatrick, School Of Music

Ryan Derrick Garrison Music

(Conducting)

Dissertation: A Selection of Choral Works by Ola Gjeilo for SATB Choir: Composition, Interpretation, and Recording of the Phoenix Chorale's Northern Lights: Choral Music by Ola Gjeilo

Chair: William Francis Reber, School Of Music

William Paul Gorton Music (Conducting) Dissertation: An 18th-Century Polychoral

Dissertation: An 18th-Century Polychoral Vespers Service of Jose Gil Perez: Transcription and Context

Chair: Sabine Maria Feisst, School Of Music

Katayoon Hodjati Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Performer's Guide to the Solo Flute Works of Kaija Saariaho: Laconisme de l'aile and NoaNoa

Chair: Elizabeth Buck, School Of Music

Vernon Edward Huff Music (Conducting)

Dissertation: William Levi Dawson: An Examination of Selected Letters, Speeches and Writings

Chair: David Schildkret, School Of Music

Panagiota Kalantzi Music (Performance)

Dissertation: A Performance Guide to Fazil Say's Cleopatra and Sonata for Violin and Piano Chair: Danwen Jiang, School Of Music

Keith Brenden Kelly Music (Music Education)

Dissertation: A New Cartography: Learning Jazz at the Dawn of the 21st Century Chair: Sandra Lee Stauffer, School Of Music

Wan-Yi Lo Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Asian Sirens: Seduction, Screaming, Suicide, and Submission in Opera. Chair: Andrew Campbell: School Of Music

Jason P. Malloy *Music (Performance)*

Dissertation: Arrows of Time: A Transcription of Richard Peaslee's Trombone Solo for Brass Band Chair: John Quincy Ericson, School Of Music

Christi Marie McLain Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: "Margaret Songs: Three Songs From Willa Cather A Musical Realization Of Willa Cather's Margaret Elliot"

Chair: Carole Fitzpatrick, School Of Music

Eric Charles Melley Music (Conducting)

Dissertation: William Bolcom's 3 Ghost Rags: An Orchestration for Chamber Ensemble with Commentary on the History and Development of Ragtime

Chair: Gary Wayne Hill, School Of Music

Luis F. Rodríguez Morales *Music* (*Performance*)

Dissertation: Discovering Puerto Rican Art Song: A Performance Project on Four Art Song Works by Hector Campos-Parsi

Chair: Andrew Campbell, School Of Music

Patrick Joseph Murphy Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Extended Techniques for Saxophone: An Approach Through Musical Examples

Chair: Gary Wayne Hill, School Of Music

Ashley Lynne Oakley Music (Performance)

Dissertation: The Sarabandes of J.S. Bach: Freedom of Ornamentation and Melodic

Manipulation Chair: Baruch Ishay Meir, School Of Music

Katherine Hurst Palmer Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: Biographical Sketch and Selected Works of Armando Guevara Ochoa Chair: Robert Samuel Spring, School Of Music

Carrie Ann Pawelski Music (Conducting)

Dissertation: Music Education for Social Justice, The North Park Middle School Band Gary Wayne Hill: School Of Music, Margaret Chair: Emily Schmidt, School Of Music

Julian Brian Peterson Music (Music Composition)

Dissertation: CYOA: An Examination of the Possibilities of Dynamic Musical Objects as a New Format for Music Distribution Chair: Glenn Allen Hackbarth, School Of Music

Ricardo Reyes Paz Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Manuel M. Ponce's Suite in D Major for Solo Guitar: Performance Edition and Analysis

Chair: Frank William Koonce, School Of Music

Kira Rugen Music (Conducting)

Dissertation: The Evolution of Choral Sound: In Professional Choirs from the 1970s to the Twenty-First Century

Chair: William Francis Reber, School Of Music

Mary Janice Stuckemeyer Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Revolution of Reinvention: A Self Study on Recording and Entrepreneurial Skills in Modern Music Performing

Chair: Albert John Micklich, School Of Music

Melissa Lynn Vaughan Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: A Recording Project Featuring Three Newly Commissioned Works for Clarinet Chair: Robert Samuel Spring, School Of Music

Rachel Day Velarde Music (Performance)

Dissertation: Vocal Pedagogy at the End of the Twentieth Century: Revealing the Hidden Instrument

Chair: Jerry D. Doan, School Of Music

Andrea Carin Pitman Will Music

(Performance)

Dissertation: Pregnancy and Postpartum: A Guide for Singers Co-Chairs: Anne Elgar Kopta, School Of Music; Jerry D. Doan, School Of Music

Jessica Jiayan Yam Music (Performance)

Dissertation: The Shadow of Hummel, a Forgotten Legacy, in Chopin: A Survey of Hummel's Opp. 85 and 89 Concertos Against

Chair: Robert D. Hamilton, School Of Music

DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

- Asha Abraham—Advanced Nursing

 Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse

 Practitioner)
- Jennifer Lynn Allen—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health NP)
- Cassandra May Almefty—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Tina Maria Bastian—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Elizabeth Mary Benyo—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Lindsey Nicole Bishop—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner)
- Luz M. Bradberry—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse
 Practitioner)
- Michelle Lea Byers—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Pediatric Nurse
 Practitioner)
- Breanna Lee Chamoff—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner)
- Laura Kristine Clancey—Advanced
 Nursing Practice (Neonatal Nurse
 Practitioner)
- Barbara Jean Crivellaro—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Diana Marie Dombrowski—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Christopher I. Earle—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Adult Psychiatric Mental
 Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Lisa Kelly Erickson—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Amanda Lee Fong—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health NP)
- Nicole Leigh Frazier-Zaruba—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner)
- Katharine M. Frissora—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Nisha George—Advanced Nursing Practice Rebecca Kathryn Girard—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Susan Elizabeth Harrell—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Adult Psychiatric Mental
 Health Nurse Practitioner)

- Kimberly Kaye Harshberger—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health NP)
- Festina Rose Hume-Dawson—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Chen Pei Hung—Advanced Nursing Practice
 Cathy Lee Jones—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Family Psychiatric and
 Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Manju Menon Krishnamenon—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult Nurse Practitioner)
- Timothy C. Kruth—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Leslie Lashel Ledbetter—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Stephanie Mahooty—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult Nurse Practitioner)
- Ruth R. Mangino—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Janet Hetz Mar—Advanced Nursing Practice Nina Angela Nicholson—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Ashleigh Anne Ortega—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Melinda Ann Preston—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Deborah S. Price—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Gail Marie Prothe—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Merrie J. Rheingans—Advanced Nursing Practice
- Megan Kathleen Rigby—Advanced Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse Practitioner)
- Alexandra Spengler Riley—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Monique Christiane Sawyer—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Laura Francine Schenk—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)
- Karen Renee Shelton—Advanced Nursing Practice (Family Psychiatric and Mental Health Nurse Practitioner)

- Lauren Alysia Stine—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Family Nurse Practitioner)
- Thomas Presley Stoneking—Advanced
 Nursing Practice (AdultGerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Amanda Leigh Thompson—Advanced
 Nursing Practice (Pediatric Nurse
 Practitioner)
- Bethany Lauren Van Gompel—Advanced Nursing Practice (Adult-Gerontology Nurse Practitioner)
- Crystal Marie Vegh—Advanced Nursing
 Practice (Pediatric Nurse
 Practitioner)
- Lei-Lani White—Advanced Nursing Practice
 Luz Maria Wiley—Advanced Nursing
 Practice
- Audra Lynn Zachman—Advanced Nursing Practice (Women's Health NP)

SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW

(Established 1967)

Douglas Sylvester, JD, LLM Dean and Professor of Law

ADAM CHODOROW, JD, LLM
Associate Dean for Innovative Ventures and Professor of Law

ZACHARY A. KRAMER, JD
Associate Dean for Intellectual Life and Professor of Law

MARY SIGLER, JD, PHD
Associate Dean of Faculty and Professor of Law

SHELLI SOTO, JD
Associate Dean of Students and Assistant Vice Provost

JUDITH M. STINSON, JD Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Clinical Professor of Law

VICTORIA TROTTA, JD, MLS
Associate Dean and Director of the Ross-Blakley Law Library

SANDRA DAY O'CONNOR COLLEGE OF LAW CONVOCATION

1:30 p.m., Thursday, May 9, 2013 Gammage Auditorium

*PROCESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES

OPENING REMARKS

Dean Douglas Sylvester

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Jeffrey Toobin Legal Analyst and Commentator

PRESENTATION AND HOODING OF LLM CANDIDATES

PRESENTATION AND HOODING OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES

PRESENTATION AND HOODING OF JD CANDIDATES

CLOSING REMARKS

Dean Douglas Sylvester

*RECESSION OF FACULTY AND CANDIDATES

*Audience should stand for these portions of the program.

At its founding, the College of Law at Arizona State University committed itself to innovation. While retaining important aspects of traditional legal education, Dean Willard H. Pedrick and the six well-respected faculty members, whom Pedrick recruited to the desert from around the country, embraced a vision of the future of legal education, befitting a young school in a growing city.

Nearly from its inception, the College pursued clinical legal education models, through which students receive a foundation in lawyering before they become practicing attorneys, while providing indigent members of the community with valuable legal assistance. Today, the College of Law has more than a dozen clinics and clinical units, more per capita than almost any law school in the country. These programs offer hands-on experience in both litigation and transactional settings, across an extraordinarily wide range of topic areas. Each year, approximately 90 percent of students participate in clinics, externships, or pro bono activities.

In the four decades since its founding, the College of Law, now renamed the Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law, has grown in size and national prominence, assembling an acclaimed faculty in the traditionally core areas of legal study while continuing to offer innovative approaches to legal education. The Center for Law, Science & Innovation is the nation's first and largest academic center focused on the intersection of law and science, and through it the College offers the country's only LL.M. in Biotechnology and Genomics, as well as innovative new programs in the Governance of Emerging Technologies; Personalized Medicine, Law & Policy; Public Health Law and Policy; Law and Sustainability; and Information and Communications Technology. The Indian Legal Program is arguably the leading program on Indian law in the country. It offers a strong curriculum, including the LL.M. in Tribal Policy, Law, and Government, the Certificate in Indian Law, and the Indian Legal Clinic, and trains students to be leaders in Indian Country. The College of Law's Center for Law and Global Affairs supports and inspires research, education, and practice regarding emerging forms of transnational governance that extend beyond the traditional paradigms of international law. The College of Law continues to reach further to provide opportunities for its students and graduates with innovative endeavors such as the creation of a nonprofit law firm, an employer outreach initiative, and new international licensure programs, and a faculty and staff committed to student success.

The College of Law bridges the gap between theory and practice, and our faculty and students address the pressing public policy challenges of our time. In short, the Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law remains an innovator, building new models for 21st century public legal education in a dynamic, increasingly diverse, local, national, and global environment.

CANDIDATES FOR THE CUSTOMIZED LLM May 9, 2013

Marjan Ashabi Eduardo Amorim Tara Houska Brian Oduol Musa Sonja Tapitah Christine Slawik Yvonne Stevens Turgut Uslu Peter Alexander Whitney

CANDIDATES FOR THE MASTER OF LEGAL STUDIES May 9, 2013

Gabriel A. Baca Elizabeth Bailey Richard Louis Breuninger

Alissa Abril

Susan B. Getzen Quiera R. Martinez Jessie Lynn Myrehn Misa Le Pham Laurie Anne Thorhaug Edward John Zinker, Jr.

CANDIDATES FOR THE JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

Stephen Michael Aiken Shifa Jamal Alkhatib Timothy Robert Allen Alexandria Anemone Fernando Jose Anzaldua Nathan Taylor Arrowsmith Eric Jordan Awerbuch Nakisa Monet Azizi Angelina Diana Baglini Jacob Watson Baldridge David Andrew Banko Colleen Marie Beverage Brian James Bordeaux George Botea III Joshua David Bromley Michael Charles Brown Loni Ann Burnette Hannah Nicole Burnidge **Bradley Anthony Burns** London Ashley Burns Aaron Cole Burroughs Andrew Busching Anthony C. Campagnolo

Jose A. Carrillo Rebecca Anne Chambers Soo Yun Chang Jason Andrew Clark Laura Clymer Erin Nicole Collins Lacy Cooper Tyler John Cornia Janette Cristen Corral Kyle Gary Cramer Daniel Price Crane Daniel Cronin Cassidy Layne Crossen Edith Gabriela Cseke Brad J. Cummings Daniel Ben Dalle-Molle Robert Bruce Daly, Jr. Jose Manuel Delgado Cooper Monroe Demarse Spencer Mark Dickson Seth Draper Cadeson Judd Eagar Rachael Alexis Marie Martinez Eidson

Eric Michael Ende Robert Raymond Erickson Andrew Thomas Farmer Ruth Ann Faulkner Maureen Elizabeth Feeney Evan Tyler Feldstein Krystle Marie Fernandez Amanda Louise Fischer Heather Lvnn Fuerstman Devin Richard Garcia Todd Daniel Glenn Darvl R. Gonzalez W. Daniel Green Amanda Fay Grinstead Jenkins Juan Carlos Gutierrez Benjamin Michael Gwozdz Iiana M. Harris Matthew Stephen Harrison Benjamin Keith Helford Robert Hendricks Priscilla Joy Herchold Edward John Hermes Joseph Lombard Hermes

Erin Alysse Hertzog Katherine W. Howland O'Brien Connor Norton Hubach Daniel Ian Hutto Rebecca Jill Janssen Jay Bradley Jenkins Casey Taylor Johnson Michele Sonya Joo Che Wei Kang Nathan Roger Kassebaum Brian Matthew Kaufman Roger L. Klingler William H. Knight Ryan D. Konsdorf Christopher Anthony Kurtzman Kyle Michael La Rose David Gregory Lake Elizabeth Marie Lake Lucas Alexander LaRose Lauren Kaye Leichter Patricia Kathryn Lepkowski Steffen Chapin Lewis Michael C. Mainwold Michael David Malin Theresa Ann Martin Kristin Marie Martinez Wrobel Elisabeth Ellen Martini David N. McDevitt Sean Christopher McGarvey Lauren Elizabeth McKeon Kristin McPhie Meggan Elizabeth Medina Chase Aaron Meister Marina Katherine Mercer Kristopher Clint Metheney Nicholas Henry Meza

Daniel Ross Miller Jessica E. Miller Katelyn Rose Miller Edward Cunningham Minevitz Christopher Brian Misbach Molly Marie Moffett Andrew Gregory Morrison Kylie Elizabeth Mote Josh Nathaniel Mozell Matthew Logan Murdock Arman Robert Nafisi-Movaghar Brandon Ronald Nagy Ian Anthony Nesteruk Minh Khoa Nguyen Dane Robert Nielson Katherine Teresa Nikas Shawn Michael O'Leary Hugo Israel Ortega Michael Adams Orton Joanna Marie Pearson Kaitlin Mulligan Perkins Kate Elizabeth Phelan Khanrat Piensook Nathaniel Preston Nathan Alexander Prince Scott Alden Prulhiere Lindsay Garnett Rabicoff Cruz Michael Ramirez Chase Welton Rasmussen Scott Thomas Riener Kyle Stayton Riggs Michael Paul Rolland Liron Roni Rotstein Kurt Steven Ruzich Freddy Arsenio Saavedra Adrien Sanchez Amanda Marie Savage Meagan Lyn Schlichtman

James Peter Sena Charles R. Seyffer Gayathiri Shanmuganatha Alex David Silkman Monika Silva Michael Andrew Sinodis Stephanie Joan Skogan Ryan David Sparks Steven James Stacey Brett Joel Stavin Carol Marie Strench Robert Lewis Swinford Christopher Michael Thiele Monty Montana Thompson Karoline M. Torgerson Emily A. Tornabene Zaruhi H. Torosyan Amelia Beck Valenzuela Loriandra W. Van Haren Jill Linda Vanmarche Stephen Matthew Vincent Dana Rae Vogel Melody DavinaVogel Laura Kathleen Wagner Jessie S. Wang Kim Elizabeth Weidenaar Stephanie Neal Nicole Whisnant Tara Michelle Williams Simon Lee Willman Jeffrey Charles Wolfe Trent David Woods Robert C. Wyatt William Harry Wynn Lily Pei Yee Yan John Xander Yi Nestor Miguel Zarate Mancilla

35

CANDIDATES FOR THE JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE Expected August 2013

Angela Calabrasi

Chinedu N. Orjih

CONFERRING OF MASTERS DEGREES

PRESIDENT MICHAEL M. CROW

MARIA T. ALLISON, PHD

Executive Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean, Graduate College

ANDREW N. WEBBER, PHD Associate Vice Provost Graduate College

ERIC WERTHEIMER, PhD Associate Vice Provost Graduate College

COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Jennifer Marie Brown—Nutrition Clarissa Marie Cabbage—Exercise and Wellness Lauren A. Fladell—Nutrition Megan Gutierrez—Nutrition Darith Lee James—Exercise and Wellness

Diana Llelven Kinsfather—Nutrition

Sarah Nicole Kiser—Nutrition

Sen Peng—Biomedical Informatics Sean Ross Preuss—Exercise and Wellness Samantha Elizabeth Quagliano—Nutrition Bianca Maria Teran—Nutrition Serena Elsa White—Nutrition Zachary Stephen Zeigler-Exercise and Wellness

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ADVANCED STUDY

Bajad Adhayem M A Al-Hajri—Geographic Information Systems Jaber A J S E Alajmi—Geographic Information Systems Saad Abdullah M Alasiri—Geographic Information Systems Maximino T. Diaz—American Media and Popular Culture

Jeanine Hoff—American Media and Popular Culture Paul Keith Jensen—American Media and Popular Culture Wendy A. Johnson-American Media and Popular Culture

MASTER OF ARTS

Muqbil Khalaf M Alanazi—English Salem Muidh M Albuhayri—English Sarah Elizabeth Ashlock—English Royal Reed Baysinger—German Lauren Marie Berka—History Eric Jonathan Beus—Spanish Lloyd Frederick Botway—Asian Languages and Civilizations (Japanese)

Francisco Javier Canales, Jr.—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Colleen Mary Carr—Psychology Joshua James Carr—English Christopher Robert Caseldine— Anthropology Mariana Franco Cesar—Spanish

Aurelie Lucile Morgane Chabaud—French (Literature) Kara Lynn Babbitt Childress—English Robert Edward Coleman—History Vera Ruth Coleman—Spanish Kevin Curosh Coltin—Mathematics Kelly Ann Crotte—English Brandon Michael Crowe—Religious Studies James Allan Cunningham—English Dennis Anthony Denker—Applied Mathematics Juan Durazo—Mathematics Maria Vanessa Elias—Spanish Margaret Lydia Emmons—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Lisa N. Even—English Rebecca Anne Everett—Applied Mathematics Chao Fan—Geography Glen Alexander Feder—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Thomas James Fournier—Philosophy Jonathan Edward Frump—Sociology Brandon Whipple Gagnon—*Philosophy* Paul Thomas Geisler—German Sarah Elizabeth Glady—English Joseph V. Hackman—Anthropology William Arthur Haeberle—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Jining Han—Asian Languages and Civilizations (Chinese) Corie Elizabeth Hardy—Gender Studies Carly Rae Henderson—Spanish Paul Matthew Henne—Philosophy Nahid Hiermandi—Global Health Genevieve Anne Housman—Anthropology Kevin Kane—Geography Wanhee Kang—Political Science Leila Rochelle Kelly—Museum Studies Travis Lance Kelner—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Gavin Davis King—Mathematics Sarah Elizabeth Klassen—Anthropology Stephanie Ann Kleinschmidt—Geography Paul Franklin Kuenker—History Kenneth James Ladenburg—English Sydney Ann Lines—English Yu Liu—Psychology Angelica Lopez—English Norma Lopez—Spanish Henry Arness Wynne—Psychology Maria Fernanda Marquez—English Ding Ding Zheng—English

Darren Ramon Marston—Mathematics

Shannon Kathleen McHale—French (Literature) Hanni Meirich—German Zorash Montano—*Psychology* Monique Rene Moyal—French (Comparative Literature) Sarah Renee Munoz-Bates—English Matthew Thomas Myers—Mathematics Melissa M. Negron—Spanish Bethany Rachel Ngai—French (Linguistics) Hyungrae Noh—*Philosophy* Kathleen Mary O'Connor—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Holly Patricia Orourke—Psychology Michael D. Palmer—Geography Arthur James Pignotti—*History* Kenneth R. Pike—*Philosophy* Peter Eric Price—Mathematics Andrew J. Prindle—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Marie Ann Rauschenberger—English Eric M. Rollman—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Alexandra D. Rudolph—*Museum Studies* Karla Doreen Sakkijha—Applied Ethics and the Professions (Biomedical and Health Ethics) Andrea Severson—English Cheikh Amadou Bamba Seye—Religious Studies Emily Anne Sharp—Anthropology Joseph Ellis Shin—Philosophy Luke Lockhart Skarstedt—English Grant Jeffery Snitker—Anthropology Tamer M. Soliman—Psychology Brian R. Sovik—Geography Charles Edouard St-Georges—French (Linguistics) Sherri Lynn Starkey—Museum Studies Shenglan Sui—Mathematics Timothy C. Swanger—Religious Studies Malina Elizabeth Torres—English Dawn Belleza Ulep—French (Linguistics) Allison Heather Varley—*Psychology* Hannah Elizabeth Way—English Daniel Morris Weinstein—Mathematics Holly Iris Williamson—Political Science Allison Dean Wimme—English Alexandra Wood—French (Literature)

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Angela Marie Dell—Creative Writing Chad Joseph Fore—Creative Writing Courtney Marie Fowler—Creative Writing Vedran Husic—Creative Writing Sarah Ruth Hynes—Creative Writing Naira Kuzmich—Creative Writing

Christopher Michael Miller—Creative Writing Scott Jeffrey Montgomery—Creative Writing Catherine Corinna Murray—Creative Writing

Michele Elaine Poulos—Creative Writing

MASTER OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Kaylyn Mireille Castillo—Liberal Studies Maile De La Rosa Canlas—Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies)

Janae Alysse Fulcher—Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies)

Aaron Francisco Hempsey—Liberal Studies Phillip L. Hollins—*Liberal Studies* Beate Ruthie Jones—Liberal Studies

Terence La Nier II—Liberal Studies Melinda Suzanne Moore—Liberal Studies Robin Phillips—*Liberal Studies* Matthew Gardner Robinson—Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies) Melanie Barbara Saridakis—Liberal Studies (Film and Media Studies) Robert W. Spence—Liberal Studies

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Reem Abdullah M Alghamdi—Statistics Chelsea Maria Allison—Geological Sciences Naomi Cynthia Zabrack Andrews—Family and Human Development

Kimberly Irene Batstone—Communication Disorders

Ligia Daniela Bercea—Communication Disorders

Dena Beth Berg—Communication Disorders Berit L. Bilquist—Communication Disorders

Katrina Amber Brunell—Communication Disorders

Sarah Ellen Burke—Statistics

Robert John Calleja, Jr.—Justice Studies

Khaerannisa Istiqamah Cortes—Family and Human Development

Tara Gancos Crawford—Biology

Angela Jane Davis—Communication Disorders

Paul J. Desi—Biochemistry (Medicinal Biochemistry)

Jonathan Marion Douglas—Biology Nicholas James Friend—Justice Studies

Anna L. Garner—Communication Disorders

Anne Elise Haglund—Communication Disorders

Simon Nicholas Heath—Geological Sciences

Cynthia Marie Hensley—Communication Disorders

Alexandra Alaine Holomuzki-Zgonc-Communication Disorders

Elizabeth Hsiung—Communication Disorders

Jennifer Ann Huysentruyt—Communication Disorders

Kristin Jessica Jones—Communication Disorders

Henry Silas Lamm IV—Physics

Melissa Sue Martin—Family and Human Development

Britta Marina Martinez—Biology (Biology and Society)

Lindsey Cheree Miller—Communication Disorders

Farinam Moeeni—Communication Disorders

Molly Elizabeth Morgan—Communication Disorders

Lindsey Muir—Communication Disorders

Jessica L. Newby—Communication Disorders

David Benjamin Nyer-Molecular and Cellular Biology

Emily Marie Padilla—Communication Disorders

Pamela Soliven Pascua—Communication Disorders

Bruce Richard Erick Peirson—Biology Vanessa Ileana Peña—Communication Disorders

Megan Paige Peterson—Communication Disorders

Jenna Catherine Pierce—Communication Disorders

Rebecca Jill Pomeroy—Communication Disorders

Aubrie Nicole Rach—Communication Disorders

Pedro Rodriguez—Justice Studies Mark E. Rubin—*Astrophysics*

Sarah Lily Schulhauser—Communication Disorders

Christina Skoglind—Communication Disorders

Michelle Renee Smiley—Communication Disorders

Brenna K. Steller-Communication Disorders

Melissa J. Stoeckmann—Communication Disorders

Katherine VanWinkle Verdugo-Communication Disorders

Lulu Wang—Statistics Liang Xiao—Statistics

MASTER OF TEACHING ENGLISH TO SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

Jingwei Li Michelle Yoon Adkisson Kassandra Kay Terkelson

Salma Ali Al-Hamood Jie Liu Jui-I Ting Yun Tu Omar Abdullah Omar Julia Susanna Ryder Nayla Seifi Kechun Wang Altamimi

Thomas Gould Washington Yina Cao Sarah Tess Slagle

Yang Song Eyup Ersoy

Seckin Gorucu Melanie Ann Sprout

MASTER OF URBAN AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Evan Wayne Balmer Daksha Chandrakant Masurkar Natalia Andrea Ramirez Aleksandra Durova Marissa Anne McKinney Maggie Charlotte Soffel Jennifer Marie Mikelson Peter Andrew Goldman Adam M. Stranieri Jilai Hou

Mailen Luz Pankiewicz Wei Wei

PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER'S

Ahmed Jamal Barakat-Nanoscience

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Alanood Abdulaziz M Abdulfattah— Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Jasmine Christine Bhatti—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Naga Dhana Laxmi Chalasani—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Brian Weston Donaldson—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Kristen Denise Dunfee—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Kehart Lynn Flom-Racoma—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Gregory Hendrikus Foster—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Marlene Lind-Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Osmara Yadira Molina—Clinical Research Management

Yang Pan—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Janet Ruth Riggins—Nursing (Nursing Education)

Cecilia S. Romero—Regulatory Science and Health Safety

Yolanda Maria Sanchez—Clinical Research Management

40

Mary Theresa Sullivan—Nursing (Nursing Education)

COLLEGE OF PUBLIC PROGRAMS

MASTER OF ARTS

Jonelle Denise Acosta—Criminal Justice Stacy Jewel Ayiers—Criminal Justice Rustin Morgan Banks—Criminal Justice James Kenneth Coleman—Criminal Justice Lindsay Jane EmBree—Criminal Justice Megan Elise Enright—Criminal Justice Kathryn Marie Feavel—Criminal Justice Jeffery Michael Ferrell—Criminal Justice Daniel Michael Fetsco—Criminal Justice Chad Foley—Criminal Justice William Herd Fosbre—Criminal Justice Candace Dawn French—Criminal Justice June Marie Gentry—Criminal Justice

Lashanda Baham Glasgow—Criminal Justice Andrew Steele Hrynyshyn-Criminal Justice Richard Joseph Kohler III-Criminal Justice Brandy Lucia Macias—Criminal Justice William Douglas Marcum—Criminal Justice Danny McMillan—Criminal Justice Dotti J. Owens—Criminal Justice Megan Marie Rosso-Criminal Justice Joseph Walter Rusin—Criminal Justice Christopher Lee Rutledge—Criminal Justice Wendy Evette Sedano—Criminal Justice Michael C. White—Criminal Justice Andrew A. Young I-Criminal Justice

MASTER OF NONPROFIT STUDIES

Christina Peru-Hipolito Avila Laura M. Cafiso

Zonnia Karina Lungo Susanne Elizabeth McArdle

Faith Joy Oberstein Emily Melissa Reynolds

Erin Kathleen Krivanek Sonja Rhae Moseley

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Nadia Samena Bhatti—Public

Administration

Jacqueline Alicia Bisille—*Public*

Administration

Jason Sinclair Bowers—Public

Administration

Costin Daniel Bulisache—Public

Administration (Urban

Management)

Ryan Jacob Carkhuff—Public

Administration

Niel Anders Curley—Public Administration

(Urban Management)

Lauren Renee Dempsey—Public

Administration Jenifer Marie Espinoza—Public

Administration

Kristin Michelle Gwinn—Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration)

Moses Percy Hollis—Public Administration

Molly Beth Hood—Public Administration Tricia Jean Huss—Public Administration Bryant Keith Johnston—Public

Administration

Emma Frances Jurado—Public Administration (Urban

Management)

Michele Ramsden Lefevre—Public Administration

Candace Marie Lohr—Public Administration Jenna Lynn Lyon—Public Administration

Anita Mamy—Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration)

Emily Anne Mead—Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration)

Gregory A. Mena—Public Administration Julie L. Miller—Public Administration

Yuki Min—Public Administration

Management)

Cory Allaire Mosser—Public Administration

Preston Laurance Neill—Public Administration (Urban Erin Celeste Plumlee—*Public* Administration

Sean Matthew Price—Public Administration (Urban Management)

Kathleen Marie Robbins—Public Administration

Betsabe del Carmen Sandoval—Public Administration

Zachery Anton Sisson—Public Administration

Shannon Lynn Skarphol—Public Administration (Nonprofit Administration)

Carissa Ruth Townsend—Public Administration

Katherine Suzanne Vawter—Public Administration

Yuanyuan Wang—Public Administration (Urban Management)

Pamela Michelle Weir—Public Administration (Urban Management)

Amanda Marie Williams—Public Administration

Sherry Szotek Woodley—Public Administration

Sarahita Victoria Wyatt-Paige—Public Administration

MASTER OF PUBLIC POLICY

Wenhui Feng Callie Nicole McGraw Janelle Lynn Houston

Wanho Song

Yaping Zhao

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Chien-Fen Chiu—Recreation and Tourism Studies

Siobhan Jennell Pena—Recreation and Tourism Studies

Chelsie Marie Martin Roethele-Criminology and Criminal Justice Christopher John Scott—Criminology and Criminal Justice

MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Kelly Marie Aiello—Social Work

Mayra E. Alvarado—Social Work

Keila Mirsa Amaro—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Eboni Elana Anderson—Social Work Krista Amy Anderson—Social Work

(Advanced Direct Practice)

Susan Anzelmo—Social Work

Sarah Gleason Armbrust—Social Work

Daniel John Arteago—Social Work

Stephanie Serina Ashland—Social Work

Julia Zoe Atkins—Social Work

Alan Wavne Avmami—Social Work Melissa Christine Bailey—Social Work

Vanessa Lillian Barlish—Social Work Mary Melissa Bennett—Social Work

(Advanced Direct Practice)

Rosa Ellena Bess-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Nadia Samena Bhatti—Social Work Susie Beth Bishara—Social Work

Priscilla Marí Bolton—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice)

Fatima Bonilla—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Shirley Nichole Boren—Social Work Kristy J. Bormann—Social Work

Dana Mary Bowerbank—Social Work

Shawna Brabant—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice)

Rebeckah Lynn Brayton—Social Work

Gary Duane Brewer—Social Work Corrie Elizabeth Brinley—Social Work

Melissa Marie Brockie—Social Work

Marissa Megan Brown—Social Work

Larry Lee Burke—Social Work

Scott Alexander Burness, Jr.—Social Work

Jeana Rae Butler—Social Work Judith Butzine—Social Work

Gaylon J. Calahan—Social Work (Advanced

Direct Practice) Helena Theresa Caldwell—Social Work

James Michael Carlson—Social Work

Michael E. Carr—Social Work

Ashley A. Carroll—Social Work

Samuel Jacob Chates—Social Work Franchesca Teresa Chuchro—Social Work Kimberly Christine Church—Social Work Christina Michelle Ciepiel—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Cameron Michael Cobb-Social Work Meredith Lynn Connor—Social Work Lillian Anne Cook—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Tracey Ann Corbett—Social Work Marisol Cortez—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice) Jenny Marcela Daher—Social Work Clara Latese Davis—Social Work Benjamin Joseph De Jesus—Social Work Ana Alicia Delavega—Social Work Irma Delgadillo—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Serena Marie Denetsosie—Social Work Katie Mae Dickman—Social Work Jeffrey Scott Dixon—Social Work Alanna Dombrowski—Social Work Thomas Mark Dooley—Social Work Jamie Heather Earl—Social Work Allison Jane Edwards—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jenifer Lyne Egan—Social Work Erica Lauren Eggman—Social Work Brittany Lynn Eiring—Social Work Margaret Sarele Ellsworth—Social Work Bryn Chafin Elston—Social Work Mia Renee Eriksson—Social Work Candelaria Hernandez Escorza—Social Work Jenifer Marie Espinoza—Social Work Kelly Sue Evans—Social Work Anna Magdalena Evens—Social Work Robin Lindsey Everist—Social Work Yessenia Figueroa—Social Work Laura Jean Foley—Social Work Annie Kristine Franzmeier—Social Work Sarah Elizabeth Fry—Social Work Courtney Margaret Funk—Social Work Emily Elizabeth Furrier—Social Work Brittany Tylor Gaddis—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Steven Geraldo Garcia—Social Work Katie L. Gassett-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Adrian Anthony Cascio—Social Work

Direct Practice)

Community Practice)
Jay Lynn Chapman—Social Work

Chelsie Rae Chase—Social Work (Advanced

(Planning, Administration and

Jessica Anne Gennaro—Social Work Darryl Michelle Gerlak—Social Work Megan Marie Ghafouri—Social Work Courtney Cecilia Ghan—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Molli Sue Gilchrist—Social Work Christopher Andrew Glade—Social Work Jesus Octavio Gonzalez—Social Work Maria Jesenia Gonzalez—Social Work Oliva Gaeta Gonzalez—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Chelsea Ann Greenburg—Social Work Brian David Grgurich—Social Work Britney Dawn Griggs—Social Work Ramon A. Guerrero—Social Work Jami Jean Guidry—Social Work Sara Irish Gyorke—Social Work Bradley Michael Harris—Social Work Elizabeth Ann Harris—Social Work Sasharie Janine Haughton—Social Work Tracy Ann Hawkins—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lauren Ashley Heffron—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Katherine Frances Hemphill—Social Work Laura Ann Hiebert—Social Work Ashley Janae Hodge—Social Work Tiffany Ann Hughes—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Carla Marie Hyche—Social Work Melissa Maria Iniguez—Social Work Angela N. Interrante—Social Work Kiyara Iravanian—Social Work Erin Kay Isaacson—Social Work Julie N. Jackson—Social Work Erin Marie Jobs—Social Work Samantha Rae Johanson—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jennifer Lynne Johnson—Social Work Kjerstin Le Johnson—Social Work Ashley Nicole Jones—Social Work Tyra Shanise Jones—Social Work Daniel Kevin Kelly, Jr.—Social Work Sarah Megan Kelsey—Social Work Ann Elizabeth Khamou—Social Work Troy Matthew Kimball—Social Work Lori L. Kleinschmidt—Social Work Staci Leigh Koontz—Social Work Christie Leigh Kramer—Social Work Jessica Patricia Krueger—Social Work Caressa Dawn Kruth—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice) Abby Hutchison L'Heureux—Social Work Gunthild Hermine Maria Laine—Social

Work

Alejandra Blythe Lara—Social Work Jara Dee Lee—Social Work Jennifer Paulina Lee—Social Work Julie Ann Leonard—Social Work Cara Teresa Lewandowski—Social Work Maegan Linton-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lisseth Berumen Lopez—Social Work Maria Elizabeth Lopez—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Melissa Dawn Lopez—Social Work Michaela Marie Luna—Social Work Christie L. MacMurray—Social Work Jenifer Noelle Macove—Social Work Linda Irene Madrigal—Social Work Evony Maldonado—Social Work Desiree Matlock—Social Work Julianne Louise Mayer—Social Work Shannon Patricia Mayer—Social Work Andrea Lynn McClimon—Social Work Marie Lynn McCormack—Social Work Maura K. McGarry—Social Work Michelle Therese Mclaughlin—Social Work Carol Beth McPherson—Social Work Aaron Lewis Medina—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Elaina Rae Medina—Social Work Terry L. Mellott—Social Work Michael Stephen Mendel—Social Work Iliana Mendoza—Social Work Nicole M. Mielke—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Maureen Josefina Milazzo—Social Work Melissa Elizabeth Miller—Social Work Andre P. Mixon—Social Work Sommer Yasmin Mneimne—Social Work Kathleen Marie Moasser—Social Work Lorenzo D. Mojica—Social Work Lydia Lissette Molina—Social Work Maria Isabel Molina—Social Work Austtin Alexander Montoya—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Fredrick Allen Moore—Social Work Jeanet Munoz—Social Work Kathrine Mitsuko Muto—Social Work Brenda Lee Neelev—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Michelle Rita Nelson—Social Work Rebecca Newcombe—Social Work Jason Robert Noall—Social Work Heather Michelle Noble—Social Work Davi Rebecca Novick—Social Work Maria Yvette Ortiz—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice) Sarah Louise Pedrazza—Social Work

Work Bernardo Inzunza Peralta—Social Work Jessica Catherine Perkins—Social Work Tonya Rochelle Pharms—Social Work Chelsea Elizabeth Pilon—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Andrea Kay Platt-Social Work Patricia Ann Plum-Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Erin Celeste Plumlee—Social Work Karyna Claudette Praskins—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jennifer Elizabeth Premer—Social Work Thomas W. Puckett—Social Work Brianna Nicole Rabago—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Araseli Ramirez—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jose V. Ramirez—Social Work Nicole Nastashia Ransom—Social Work Mayra Alejandra Rebolledo—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Brandie Leigh Reiner—Social Work Bethany Lynn Riley—Social Work Daniel Mihai Robescu—Social Work Viktorya Rozentsvit—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Elizabeth Romero Rubio-Social Work Jessica Zuguey Galvan Ruelas—Social Work Justine Ellen Ryan—Social Work Miranda L. Sampsel—Social Work John Santacrose—Social Work Sarabeth Seer—Social Work Laura Kay Senften—Social Work Christine Lynn Shall—Social Work Kristina Adelia Sharp—Social Work Sarah Shein—Social Work Stephanie Ann Shepherd—Social Work Alison Elizabeth Shine—Social Work Jillian Brook Shively—Social Work Diane Skousen—Social Work Courtney Lynn Soderman—Social Work Desiree A. Sorensen—Social Work Kelly Marie Spartonos—Social Work Liana Dawn Spiwak—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Casandra Anne Stanley—Social Work Eric David Stark—Social Work Lucia Alice Stark—Social Work Jennelle Marie Staub—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Lauren Heather Steel—Social Work Jennifer Marie Stone—Social Work Colleen F. Storey—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice)

Arianna Myrtha Pelletier-Williams-Social

John Eugene Sullivan—Social Work Ellen M. Surprenant—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Clara Paulina Terrazas—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Shana Lynn Thompson—Social Work Airiga Jordan Tibbs-Ramirez—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Jeremy Robinson Topp—Social Work Megan Joyce Trawick—Social Work Desirae Lee Trubee—Social Work Kyle Stephen Tucker—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Courtney Nicole Tyler—Social Work Miranda Marie Underwood—Social Work Jesenia Idali Valdez—Social Work Lorena Valle—Social Work (Planning, Administration and Community Practice) Jennifer R. Vandegriff—Social Work Priscilla Velazquez—Social Work

Veronica Alice Volcan—Social Work

Holly Sunset Wagner—Social Work Christia Walters—Social Work Chad Michael Waltz-Social Work Natalie Ann Warner—Social Work Kiersten Elizabeth Wells—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Amanda Erin Weniger—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Heather Nicole Wheeler—Social Work Jennifer Lynn White—Social Work Tyler Drew Willis—Social Work Megan Elizabeth Wilson—Social Work Elena Michelle Winger—Social Work (Advanced Direct Practice) Philip Henri Wintch—Social Work Gina Wolf—Social Work Erica Shunell Young—Social Work Jessica Young—Social Work Sarah Elizabeth Young—Social Work Antoinette Marie Zorich—Social Work Xue Zou—Social Work Jamie Lee Zwick—Social Work

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION

MASTER OF COMPUTING STUDIES

Kalpana Amit Algotar Darshana Jawle Sindhura Potineni
Arnav Anshul Bernadette Vineetha Kumar Charles Vincent Bock Zhengyang Li Brandon Michael Zimmerman
Kuei-Chen Ho Shivani Nayar

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN TECHNOLOGY

Mohammed Saeed H Alharbi—Technology
(Electronic Systems Engineering
Technology)

Cameron Edward Anderson—Technology
(Alternative Energy Technologies)

Nathan S. Andrews—Technology
(Environmental Technology
Management)

Jonathan M. Belmont—Technology
(Alternative Energy Technologies)

Lyle Ben—Technology (Environmental
Technology Management)

Eric Karl Berger—Technology (Alternative Energy Technologies)

Pouya Bidram—Technology (Manufacturing Engineering Technology) Lauren Jan Bruns—Technology (Management of Technology)

Ryan Douglas Clemens—Technology (Graphic Information Technology)

Suzanna Louise Cottrell—Technology (Global Technology and Development)

Nicholas Wade Guidry—*Technology* (*Graphic Information Technology*)

Dina Higgins—Technology (Environmental
Technology Management)

Bao Ngoc Ho—Technology (Mechanical Engineering Technology)

Asa Andrew Holly—*Technology (Mechanical Engineering Technology)*

Glenn Allen Ingle—Technology (Environmental Technology Management) Suryanarayana Vasantha Janakeeraman— Technology (Alternative Energy Technologies) Motasem Safy Katouah—Technology

(Management of Technology)
Farzana Khan—Technology (Integrated

Electronic Systems)

Christopher Kramer—Technology (Management of Technology)

Chien-Chieh Kuan—Technology (Management of Technology)

Jacqueline Kwawu—Technology (Graphic Information Technology)

Matthew Aaron Lovelady—Technology (Management of Technology)

Jennifer L. Metro—*Technology (Graphic Information Technology)*

Lance Burnett Nelson—*Technology (Graphic Information Technology)*

Gary Nunley, Jr.—Technology (Environmental Technology Management)

Michael Edward Partain—Technology (Environmental Technology Management)

Kevin Carl Pereira—Technology (Graphic Information Technology)

Kristine Marie Ramon—Technology (Environmental Technology Management) Amanda Ann Reeve—Technology (Environmental Technology Management)

Gordon M. Reile—Technology (Environmental Technology Management)

Ali Abdullah A Sayghe—Technology (Electronic Systems Engineering Technology)

Dipika Subramanian—Technology (Manufacturing Engineering Technology)

Ying Tang—Technology (Graphic Information Technology)

Luis Paul Vendrell—Technology (Mechanical Engineering Technology)

Harvest Dawn Vieira—Technology (Environmental Technology Management)

Jeffrey T. Willen—Technology (Electronic Systems Engineering Technology)

Ruaa Eissa M Zamil—Technology (Global Technology and Development)

Yan Zheng—Technology (Electronic Systems Engineering Technology)

HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE

Patrick Tyler Bailey Melissa Dawn Bigger Cody Alan Bowman Kevin T. Christensen Christina Katie Chu Caleigh Maree Craft John David Cribbs Derek S. Deschler Ron A. Elliott Pouvan Jamy Far Shaheen Gazvini Harry Jeffery Gillway, Jr. Ashlev Megan Gonsky Lindsay Turi Haught Ryan James Hauser Elizabeth Rita Ryan Hoar Andrew Scott Johnson Anita Christina Keitel Nathan Matthew Korkki Jordan G. Kravitz Jennifer Lynne Lauring Rakiesha N. Locklear Oscar Guillermo Lopez Esteban Loya Asit Mandal Alvssa Leigh Matter Stacey Rae McClure Charlene D. Mendez Scott Andrew Nve Suzan Erin Ozcelik Karen Elizabeth Petterson Jessica Lynne Purcell

Martin Ramirez, Jr.
Alisha Marie Roland
Alex David Ruiz
William George Ryczek
Susan Michelle Sontag
Nanditha Thiagarajan
Stephen Henry Wanderer
Whitney M. Warman
Jody Larissa Washington
Megan Renee Williams
Sara Mohamed Samir Aly
Yehia
Taeseok Yoon

Brandon Joseph Zawicki

MASTER OF ARTS

Caleb Taylor Boyd—Music (Music History and Literature)
Estelle M. Fosnight—Art (Art Education)

Estelle M. Fosnight—Art (Art Education)
Nicole Lynn Herden—Art (Art History)
Allison Kathryn Lee—Art (Art Education)

Katherine Hurst Palmer—Music (Ethnomusicology) Jessica JoAnn Roode—Art (Art History) Kristopher Wade Tiffany—Art (Art History)

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Tiffany Corine Bailey—Art (Ceramics)
Caroline Rachelle Battle—Art (Printmaking)
Walter Riley Braem—Theatre (Theatre For
Youth)

Boyd Mathoni Branch—Theatre
(Interdisciplinary Digital Media)

Inertia QED DeWitt—Dance
Jacob Alan Fischer—Art (Drawing)

Ehren Fritz Gerhard—Art (Painting)

Cody Benjamin Goulder—Theatre (Dramatic Writing)

Dana Michelle LeMoine—Art (Printmaking)
Jane B. Lindsay—Art (Photography)

Amanda Nicole Ling—Dance

Cameron Christopher Luft—Art (Painting)

Edward A. Mitchell—Art (Painting)
Paul Ryan Noble—Theatre (Dramatic
Writing)

Rachel Jolene Nore—Art (Printmaking) Christina You-Sun Park—Art (Sculpture) Kathleen Arcovio Pennyway—*Theatre*(Theatre For Youth)

Britta Joy Peterson—Dance

Katharine Lee Quarrie—*Theatre*

(Interdisciplinary Digital Media)

Sarah Quinn Rowland—Art (Painting)

Rosalind Shipley—Art (Photography)

Andrea L. Silkey—Theatre (Interdisciplinary Digital Media)

Michelle Lyn Startzman—Art (Metals)

Leslie Ravenscroft Stellwagen—Theatre (Theatre For Youth)

Rossitza Latchezareva Todorova—Art (Drawing)

Donald E. Vance III—Art (Intermedia) Laurel Jasmine Wall-MacLane—Dance

Jessika Nicole Watson—*Theatre* (*Performance Design*)

Benjamin Jeffrey Willis—Art (Painting)

MASTER OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Jose L. Acevedo Thomas Thoralf Fischer Ashley Marie Brenden Cara Nicole Kamienski

MASTER OF MUSIC

Roberto Abragan de Guzman—Performance (Performance)

Barbara Ellen Ashton—*Music Therapy* Hannah Kathleen Barrow—*Performance*

(Performance)

Annalise Carol Belnap—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Darla Chui Ha Cheung—Performance (Performance)

(Performance)
Ning-Yi Chou—Performance (Performance)

Amanda Wolff Cooke—Music Education Celena Ray Cox—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Ethan Charles DePuy—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Gibran Araujo De Souza—Performance (Performance)

Mia Alexis Detwiler—Performance (Performance)

Lehui Dong—Music Education

Gil Dori—Composition

Cynthia J. Engelsman—Music Therapy

Kymla Joy Eubanks—*Music Therapy*

Catherine Mary Fraser—Performance (Performance)

Mark Fugina—Performance (Performance)

Andrew J. Gross—Performance (Performance)

Garrett Mitchell Haas—Performance (Performance)

Rachel Virginia Hale—*Music Education*Gabriel Caetano Hall-Rodrigues— *Performance (Performance)*Robert James Heyde—*Performance*

Robert James Heyde—*Performance* (*Performance Pedagogy*)

Rachel Elizabeth Hoops—Performance (Performance)

Ying-Ying Hsiao—Music Therapy (Clinical Music Therapy)

Jennifer Susan Kabbas—Performance (Performance)

Xuan Li—Performance (Performance)
Laura Christiana McIntyre—Performance
(Performance)

Ryan Colin Miller—Performance (Performance)

Danielle Moreau—Performance (Performance)

Tiffany Jean Mortensen—Performance
(Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Linnea Elise Pearson—Performance (Performance)

Gregory Piazza—Performance (Performance)

Micah David Ramchandani—Performance (Performance)

Megan Jeanne Hensberry Rodriguez—Music Education

Christina Marie Romano—Performance (Performance)

Emily Marie Rozanski—Performance (Performance)

Thomas Warren Strawser—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Maura Jayne Timmerman—Performance (Performance)

Jessica Anne Tisdale—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

Artur Tumajyan—Performance (Performance)

Chrystal Lynn Tyler—*Music Education* Heidi Marie Webster—*Music Therapy*

(Clinical Music Therapy)

Ruth Eileen Wenger—Performance (Performance)

Joyce Lydia Yin—Performance (Music Theatre/Opera Performance)

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Annie Webb Ruehl—Built Environment (Energy Performance & Climate Responsive Architecture)

Shaily Rungta—Built Environment (Energy Performance & Climate Responsive Architecture) Mohd. Aqdus Siddiqui—Built Environment (Energy Performance & Climate Responsive Architecture)

Harshul Satyendra Singhal—Built
Environment (Energy Performance
& Climate Responsive Architecture)

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

Farzaneh Eftekhari—Design (Industrial Design)

Coreen Renee Golab—Design (Interior Design)

Nathan Matthew Korkki—Design (Interaction Design)

Ran Liu—Design (Industrial Design)
Angie M. Nguyen—Design (Industrial Design)

Deborah Mary Wingler—Design (Design of Healthcare and Healing Environments)

Qian Zhang—Design (Industrial Design)

MASTER OF URBAN DESIGN

Christopher Diaz Curiel Namitha Jalori Utkarsh Kumar Rakiesha N. Locklear Suzan Erin Ozcelik Hao Sun

Whitney M. Warman

IRA A. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING

MASTER OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

Ajey Achutha—Computer Science
Pailla Archana—Computer Science
Abdulaziz Seraj A Alnori—Computer Science
Rahul Arakeri—Computer Science
Hubert Vijay Arokiasamy—Computer
Science
Joel Arthur Auernheimer—Computer Science

Joel Arthur Auernheimer—Computer Science Kushal Rajkumar Bandi—Computer Science Prudhvi Kumar Chaganti—Computer Science Snigdha Chennadi—Computer Science Kunal Dattatraya Chilka—Computer Science Pranav Ramchandra Chiplunkar—Computer Science

Glenn Danthi—Computer Science
Jie Guo—Computer Science
Imtiyaz Hussain—Computer Science
Aamir Irshad—Computer Science
Nayana S. Jaamdar—Computer Science
Sharmila Katnam—Computer Science
Shruti Kaushik—Computer Science
Brian Lee Kha—Computer Science
Sravani Kota—Computer Science
Nikhil Kulkarni—Computer Science
Shreeniwas Prakash Kulkarni—Computer

Science

Yu Liu—Computer Science
Shodhan Kumar Manda—Computer Science
Ankit Mandhani—Computer Science
Prashanth Manjunath—Computer Science
Omkar Anilrao Maslekar—Computer Science
Harini Reddy Nallapu—Computer Science
Sangeetha Nandan—Computer Science
Kandiraja Narayanasamy—Computer
Science

Manish Neversu—Computer Science
Shawn Patrick O'Rourke—Computer Science
Kalp Vinod Parikh—Computer Science
Abhishiktha Pendyala—Computer Science
Priya Dharshini Ponniah Rajagopal—
Computer Science
Rohit Puri—Computer Science

Bhavya Ranganathan—Computer Science
Chakravarthy Roopkumar—Computer
Science

Preethi Kamarathi Satishchandra—Computer Science

Jay Tushar Shah—Computer Science
Premal Mahesh Shah—Computer Science
Rajaram Singaravelu—Computer Science
Douglas Arthur Stoeckmann—Computer
Science

Keerthana Subramani—Computer Science Ritesh Sukhi—Computer Science Son Cao Ta—Computer Science Sravani Thota—Computer Science Praveen Kumar Reddy Thummaluru— Computer Science

Ramayan Prasad Tiwari—Computer Science Smriti Hiramani Tripathi—Computer Science Meeli Yogesh Vyas—Computer Science Rushi Yogeshbhai Vyas—Computer Science Thomas James Witucky—Computer Science (Information Assurance)

Lin Yang—Computer Science Wenxian Yang—Computer Science (Information Assurance) Yu Zhang—Computer Science

MASTER OF ENGINEERING

Jerome Bernard Heiser Jarret Ben Perkins Nicholas Paul Ryan Michelle Lynn Strong Andrew Scott Tomlinson Todd Susumu Yanagawa

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Bader Suliman I Alabbad—Mechanical

Engineering
Chris Wilson Antuvan—Mechanical

Engineering
Vignesyvern Hirschand Appia Mechanical

Vigneswaran Hirachand Appia—Mechanical Engineering

Samet Egemen Arda—Electrical
Engineering

Bhushan Balasaheb Ashtekar—Industrial
Engineering

Mikal Askarian Amiri—Electrical
Engineering

Eduardo Canales Andonie—Aerospace
Engineering

Easwara Moorthy Essaki Arumugam— Biomedical Engineering Ebraheem Ali Azhar—Electrical Engineering

Ashley Paige Bagley—Construction
Management

James Louis Baglini, Jr.—Materials Science and Engineering

Gaurav Bansal—Industrial Engineering
Navid Reza Behzad—Construction
Management

David James Beighe—Biomedical Engineering

Vimala Nagabhushana Bharadwaj— Biomedical Engineering

Debanjan Bhattacharya—Industrial Engineering

Indrani Bhattacharya—Computer Science Ashish Birade—Industrial Engineering

Manar Abed Bodagh—Construction
Management

Taylor Monica Brownlee—*Chemical Engineering*

Jonathan William Burgoyne—Aerospace Engineering

Ruijin Cang—Mechanical Engineering
Michaela Christine Carrieres—Biomedical
Engineering

Joshua Aaron Carroll—*Biomedical Engineering*

SanjeeviKumar Jalasthrupa Chakrapani— Construction Management

Yen-Chun Chao—Electrical Engineering
Bo Chen—Electrical Engineering
Xinjie Chen—Mechanical Engineering
Allison Leticia Combs—Biomedical
Engineering

Mojtaba Daneshgar—Mechanical Engineering

Venkata Rama Gautham Devarakonda— Mechanical Engineering

Kai Ding—Mechanical Engineering
David Christian Dreher—Biomedical

Engineering
Teith Richmond Dyson—Riomedi

Keith Richmond Dyson—Biomedical Engineering

Joshua W. Ferguson—Computer Science Meddage Saliya Ranal Fernando—Computer Science

Manan Laxmichand Gada—Electrical Engineering

Sindhura Gangu—Industrial Engineering Xing Gao—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems)

Hunter Romney Garner—Biomedical Engineering

Philippe Garre—Mechanical Engineering Vipul Gholap—Electrical Engineering

Priyadarshini Gopalakrishnan—Biomedical Engineering

49

John Collin Gosch—Industrial Engineering Sowmya Gotety—Mechanical Engineering Larry J. Greenfeld—Construction

Management

Da Guo—Electrical Engineering

Paul Thomas Hale—*Electrical Engineering*Long Hao—*Chemical Engineering*

Kevin Andrew Hargrave—Aerospace
Engineering

Yifei He—Mechanical Engineering

Kevin Michael Hensberry—Aerospace Engineering

Stefen Alfredo William Hillman—Chemical Engineering

Cameron Paul Hoppe—Chemical Engineering

Wesley John Houston—Biomedical Engineering

Sheng-Jie Huang—Materials Science and Engineering

Yujun Huang—Industrial Engineering Qazi Aied Iqbal—Materials Science and Engineering

Syed Ali Iqbal—Aerospace Engineering Jaganmohan R. Kandi—Industrial Engineering

Ravi Chandravadan Karad—Computer Science

Alexandra Kasik—Materials Science and Engineering

Kunal Khanna—Computer Science Snigdha Khanna—Biomedical Engineering Arash Elhami Khorasani—Materials Science and Engineering

Manoj Reddy Konda—Mechanical Engineering

Lava Kumar Reddy Kottha—Industrial Engineering

Jane Lacson—Biomedical Engineering Ryan Thomas Lawson—Aerospace Engineering

Eric Christian Lehnhardt—Biomedical Engineering

Bin Lei—Mechanical Engineering

Paul John Lillis—Construction Management

Andrew Jeng-An Lin—Mechanical Engineering

Shanhui Liu—Industrial Engineering

Rubben Kofi Lolly—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Alexander Aaron Lowry—Chemical Engineering

Sean James Lucas—Mechanical Engineering

Dylan Nicholas Miller-Mechanical Engineering Ali Tariq Mir—Industrial Engineering Parag Mitra—Electrical Engineering Ratik Mittal—Industrial Engineering Deepika Mohankumar—Biomedical Engineering Meghan Marie Moloney—Chemical Engineering Vivek Mukundan—Mechanical Engineering Aditya Dilip Nadkarni—Electrical Engineering Divya Geetha Nair-Materials Science and Engineering Theodore Jay Nelson—Industrial Engineering Ioannis Ntarladimas—Industrial Engineering Mark E. O'Donnell-Biomedical Engineering Mason Dean Oelschlager-Chemical Engineering Pegah Sheikh Olia—Industrial Engineering Matthew Peter Olson—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Parth AshwinKumar Pandya—Computer Science Shruti Prashant Parkar—Mechanical Engineering Harshil Naresh Patel—Mechanical Engineering Parag Subhash Pathak—Mechanical Engineering He Peng—Industrial Engineering Cory Jay Peterson—Electrical Engineering Nicole Ann Pierini—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Tina Pourshams-Manzouri—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Valentina Prado-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Sriteja Puchhalapalli—Industrial Engineering Anup Puri—Biomedical Engineering Lang Oin—Chemical Engineering Suhas Ranganath—Electrical Engineering Srijith Ravikumar—Computer Science Yunzhuo Ren-Materials Science and Engineering Abhishek Rhisheekesan—Computer Science

Mohammed Rizwanuddin-Mechanical Engineering Katherine Audrey Ruh—Biomedical Engineering Easwar Sankar—Mechanical Engineering Sandhya Santhanaraman—Biomedical Engineering Samir Bhupatrai Savaliya—Mechanical Engineering Abhishek Shete—Industrial Engineering Fangshuai Shi—Mechanical Engineering Eu Teum Song—Industrial Engineering Shashank Srinivas—Computer Science Nicholas Mark Steffan-Electrical Engineering Congzhe Su—*Industrial Engineering* Matthew Hunting Summers—Aerospace Engineering Subrat Kumar Swain—Computer Engineering (Electrical Engineering) Jayanth Kumar Thiagarajan—Mechanical Engineering Heng-Ju Tien—Industrial Engineering Raymond Curtis Tyler—Computer Engineering (Computer Systems) Benjamin Daniel Unger—Mechanical Engineering Scott Ross Unger-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Juan Oziel De la Fuente Valadez-Mechanical Engineering Sunit Verma—Electrical Engineering Vipin Vijayakumaran—*Mechanical* Engineering Anran Wang—Mechanical Engineering Siyuan Wei—*Electrical Engineering* Benjamin Alex Wender—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering John Curtis Westerdale—Mechanical Engineering Michael Thomas Wiehn—Chemical Engineering Ruben Dario Ponce Wong-Mechanical Engineering Congnian Wu—Mechanical Engineering Chao Yan—Mechanical Engineering Hengyi Yang—Computer Science Hanyu Zhang—Biomedical Engineering Kai Zhou—Mechanical Engineering

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Andrew Aarestad—Electrical Engineering Ahmed Abdallah Rashid Al-Kendi-Mechanical Engineering Abdulaziz Mohammad A Alhoshany— Electrical Engineering Tarun Arora—Electrical Engineering Manikandan Arumugam—Electrical Engineering Vigneshwar Sekar Babu—Electrical Engineering Yuwei Bai—Electrical Engineering Rajashekhar Rao Baru—Electrical Engineering Joshua Jack-Thomas Beck—Mechanical **Engineering** Shea Thomas Betz—*Industrial Engineering* Luis Antonio De Los Heros Beunza-Industrial Engineering Hulisandra Seetharam Shreyas Bharadwaj-Electrical Engineering Satishbabu Bodakunta—Electrical Engineering Christina Alyssa Buckle—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Kevin Charles Buhrer—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Taylor Lee Cerchie-Mechanical Engineering Daipayan Chakrabarti—Electrical Engineering Shamik Chakrabarti—Electrical Engineering Sairajagopal Chandramouli—Electrical Engineering Arijey Chaporkar—Mechanical Engineering Edberg Lionel Stephen Charles—Electrical Engineering Supriya S. Chathadi—Electrical Engineering Wei Chen—Electrical Engineering James Edward Chicca—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Hunchul Cho—Electrical Engineering Meng-I Chou—Electrical Engineering Augustin Christopher—Electrical Engineering Anil Kumar Chunduru—Electrical **Engineering** Ryan Jeffrey Coddington—Mechanical Engineering Sharon David Thambithurai David— Electrical Engineering Jason Gerald DeStories—Mechanical **Engineering**

Saaylee Dighe—*Electrical Engineering*

Nicholas Marcel Ferreira—Electrical Engineering Nickole Ashley Gagne—Electrical Engineering Kowshik Ganesh—Electrical Engineering Fei Gao—*Electrical Engineering* Jing Gao—Electrical Engineering Abhishek Prakash Gavankar—Electrical Engineering Ramsri Goutham Golla—Electrical Engineering Vijay Govindarajan—Electrical Engineering Yu Guo—*Electrical Engineering* Arti Gupta—Chemical Engineering Devdatt Vijay Haldipur—Electrical Engineering Li He—*Electrical Engineering* Mengxun He—*Electrical Engineering* Joshua Philip Heigert—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Michael Jordan Herrera—Mechanical Engineering Tejas Hunsur Krishna—Electrical Engineering Eric William Irwin—Engineering Science (Software Engineering) Dillan-Gabriel Michael Isaac—Electrical Engineering Srinidhi Uppli Iyengar—Electrical Engineering Tejaswi Jandhyala—Electrical Engineering Mark C. Jenkins—Industrial Engineering Ye Jin—*Electrical Engineering* Jagan Varghese John—*Electrical Engineering* Koshy John—*Electrical Engineering* Sam Winslow Johnson—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Betsie Joseph—Electrical Engineering Rejish Joseph—Electrical Engineering Arun Prakash Kalivaradhan—Electrical Engineering Srinag Kandaswami—*Electrical Engineering* Omer Karovic-Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Aditya Nandkishor Karva—Electrical Engineering Siddartha Kavilipati—Electrical Engineering Srinivasa Chaitanya Kondapalli—Electrical Engineering Prithvi Konduru—Electrical Engineering Vinny George Korah—Electrical Engineering Jaime Thomas Koshy—Electrical Engineering

Badrinarayan Kripakar—Electrical

Engineering

Krishnaprasad Krishnamoorthy—Electrical Engineering Yuvaraj Krishnamoorthy—Electrical Engineering Mayur Kulkarni—Electrical Engineering Bosen Li—*Electrical Engineering* Haoyang Li—Electrical Engineering Mengren Li—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Po-Yi Li—*Electrical Engineering* Sungchan Lim—Electrical Engineering Zachariah Levi Litz—Electrical Engineering An-Kai Liu—*Electrical Engineering* Danyang Liu—Electrical Engineering Fei Liu—Electrical Engineering Kun Liu—Electrical Engineering Sha Liu—Electrical Engineering Jie Lu—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Shan Lu—*Electrical Engineering* Ziteng Ma—Electrical Engineering Pawini Mahajan—Electrical Engineering Joshua A. Manski—Electrical Engineering Xiaovang Mi—Electrical Engineering

Sherin Bojappa Muckatira—*Electrical Engineering*Nalini Murari—*Electrical Engineering*Rajthilak Murugesan—*Electrical*

Andrew Dee Miller—Civil, Environmental

Darshana Mohan—Electrical Engineering

and Sustainable Engineering

Engineering
Pramit Nandy—Electrical Engineering
Madhur Sunil Naredi—Electrical
Engineering

Ragini Ashok Nerlikar—Electrical Engineering

Meelad Nikpourian—Mechanical Engineering

Scott Alan Nixon—Engineering Science (Software Engineering)

Ananth Nukala—*Electrical Engineering* Sandeep Nunna—*Electrical Engineering* Wesley Charles Openshaw—*Industrial*

Engineering

Douglas Michael Ostler—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Harikrishna Paidipati—*Electrical Engineering*

Priya Pandey—Mechanical Engineering Sabarish Parameswaran—Electrical Engineering

Venkata Satya Tejaswini Parimi—*Electrical Engineering*

Vasanth Moorthy Parthiban—Electrical Engineering

Saravanan Parvathinathan—Electrical Engineering

Vikramaditya Pawar—Electrical Engineering Shauna Joy Planck—Engineering Science (Enterprise Systems Innovation and Management)

Arpitha Pradeep—Electrical Engineering Aravind Prakash—Electrical Engineering Sathyanarayanan Raghunathan—Electrical Engineering

Rahul Rajan—Electrical Engineering
Ananth Rajaraman—Electrical Engineering
Godwin Gautham Rajasekhar—Electrical
Engineering

Roshan Ramachandran—Electrical Engineering

Abhinav Ramamurthy—*Electrical Engineering*

Aravindan Ramasamy—Electrical Engineering

Gautham Ramesh—Electrical Engineering Rohit Ramesh—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Rohit Kamal Ramnani—*Electrical Engineering*

Subhiksha Ravisundar—*Electrical Engineering*

Janet Lorel Reyna—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Jeff Steven Rodgers—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Subhadip Roy—Electrical Engineering
Philip John Sakievich—Mechanical
Engineering

Ranjini Sasikumar—*Electrical Engineering* Matthew James Schmitt—*Civil*,

Environmental and Sustainable
Engineering

Priyadharshini Selvaganesan—Electrical Engineering

Dipan Piyushbhai Shah—*Electrical Engineering*

Poojan Rajeshbhai Shah—*Electrical Engineering*

Vismay Mayurkumar Shah—Electrical Engineering

Prateek Sharma—Electrical Engineering Pratyaksh Sharma—Electrical Engineering

Zhen Shi—Electrical Engineering

Arun Nishant Shivakkumaran—Electrical Engineering

Karthik Shivram—Electrical Engineering Ryan Taylor Sifontes—Electrical Engineering Manmeet Singh—Electrical Engineering
Srajit Singh—Electrical Engineering
Jeffrey Michael Smith—Mechanical
Engineering
Joshua G. Smith—Civil, Environmental and

Joshua G. Smith—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering Xiaodong Song—Electrical Engineering

Harshid Sridhar—Electrical Engineering
Ty Andrew Sterhan—Electrical Engineering
Ananthanarayanan Subramanian—Electrical
Engineering

Shyam Sundar Meenakshi Sundaram— Electrical Engineering

Sri Harsha Talluri—Electrical Engineering Boda Tang—Mechanical Engineering Sowmya Thikkavarapu—Electrical Engineering

Ajay Thomas—Electrical Engineering
Akhilesh Shivanna Thyagaturu—Electrical
Engineering

Ninad Lalit Vaishnav—Mechanical Engineering

Sri Karthik Vakicharla—*Electrical Engineering*

Kevin Varghese—Electrical Engineering
Devavrath Vema—Electrical Engineering
Sandeep Venigalla—Electrical Engineering
Lalith Mani Venkateswaran—Electrical
Engineering

Vijey Bhaskar Vijayakumar—*Electrical Engineering*

Xinqi Wan—Electrical Engineering Brian Ching-Wen Wang—Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering

Kuo-Chen Wang—Electrical Engineering
Xiaofeng Wang—Electrical Engineering
Yuyang Wang—Electrical Engineering
Ziquan Wang—Electrical Engineering
Lee Robert Wesberry—Engineering Science
(Software Engineering)

Robert John Williamson — Electrical Engineering

Engineering
Chunhui Wu—Electrical Engineering
Peng Wu—Electrical Engineering
Shao-Chun Wu—Electrical Engineering
Chenxi Xu—Electrical Engineering
Di Xu—Electrical Engineering
Xiaochen Xu—Electrical Engineering
Wenlong Yang—Electrical Engineering
Ket Bing Yong—Electrical Engineering
Jing Yu—Electrical Engineering
Juan Zhang—Electrical Engineering
Meiying Zhang—Electrical Engineering
Ruopu Zhang—Electrical Engineering

Wenlong Zhao—Mechanical Engineering Jinghui Zhu—Electrical Engineering Abhinav Ashok Zulkanthiwar—Electrical Engineering

Ji Zhao—Electrical Engineering

MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

MASTER OF ARTS

Kristen Kay Anderson—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)

Amanda Barnes—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Brittany Barnes—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Scott Allen Bemisdarfer—Curriculum and
Instruction (Language and Literacy)
Tiggs M. Boye, Curriculum and Instruction

Tiara M. Boye—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Charity Anne Brown—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)

Jennifer Marie Busch—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy) Kate Elizabeth Corl—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Shirley Hsi-Wen Fang—*Curriculum and Instruction (Accomplished Teaching)*Hunter Stone Gambill—*Curriculum and*

Hunter Stone Gambill—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)

Anna George—Educational Psychology
Maria C. Green—Curriculum and Instruction
(Language and Literacy)

Jennifer Lynn Hatch—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)

Janel R. Jones—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

Kathryn Jane Kreutter—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)

- Katie Lynn Kunze—Educational Psychology James Alan Leighton—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)
- Nohora M. Londono De Castillo— Curriculum and Instruction (Mathematics Education)
- Tabatha Marie McClellan—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Candice Rae Moses—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Accomplished Teaching)
- Laura Leticia Ortiz—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Sarah Najeebah Payne—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Jessica Ellen Peifer—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Sara Del Ramirez—Curriculum and Instruction (Accomplished Teaching)

- Nickalus Carl Redell—Educational Psychology
- Zhaorong Sonnier—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Christae Lynne Spivey—Special Education Hilda Crystal Torres—Curriculum and Instruction (Accomplished Teaching)
- Todd Montgomery Troidl—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Accomplished Teaching)
- Melinda Turner—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)
- Joyce Iris Van Walsum—Educational Psychology
- Ashley Melinda Yap—Curriculum and Instruction (Language and Literacy)
- Margaret Erika Zuzow—Curriculum and Instruction (English as a Second Language)

MASTER OF EDUCATION

- Lynne Abbuhl—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated) Gabriela Acosta—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Brittany Marie Afsa—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
- Mallory Anne Aldrich—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Yousef Vidal Aliakbar—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jessica Elaine Alleman—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- John Ammons Andrews—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- ZsaVay Maelinda Andrews—*Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)*
- James Arndt—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Michelle Renee Augustyn—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Linda Lowe Austin—Educational Technology Jonathan Jose Avilez—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Erica Elizabeth Bailin—Educational
 Technology
- Carey Callaghan Bald—Higher and Postsecondary Education

- Tamara Michelle Baldwin—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Julia Ann Balls—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Whitney Anne Barrera—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Susan Aldrich Barrett—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Courtney Brook Battista—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Ashley Beauchemin—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Katherine Georgine Becker—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Corley Bell—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Stefani Michelle Bender—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Lauren Elizabeth Benefico—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Linda Ann Berger—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- William Deacon Beveridge—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Christina Corella Bhattacharya—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

- Theresa Anne Bicer—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Danielle Bienz—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- James Patrick Binder—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Larissa Lee Biondi—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Lauren Ashley Bishop—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- William Jared Black—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- David James Bly—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Amanda Catherine Bollard—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Sheila Faith Borenstein—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Bailey J. Borman—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- David J. Borough—Educational Technology Christina Boston—Educational Administration and Supervision
- Chelsea Rae Brassfield—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification

 Accelerated)
- Ashley J. Brewer—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Tiaya J. Brody—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Evan Elizabeth Brown—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jason Gerard Bruce—Educational Administration and Supervision (Supervision)
- Athena Marie Buhrow—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Sarah Catherine Burchett—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tiffiny Amber Burdick—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Laura Ann Busby—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Anna Lisa Bussell—*Educational Technology*Aaron Gabriel Bynum—*Educational*
- Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Elizabeth Grace Campbell—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Michael W. Cannon—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Carolyn Elaine Canty—Higher and Postsecondary Education

- Crystalyn Jade Carlson—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Susan Anna Carmody—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Tricia Dawn Carver—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Gabriela G. Castillon—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Ngon Kim Cat—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Jason Catanese—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jack B. Clark—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Katy Emily Clark—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Anita Cole—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Stacey Kathleen Mork Collins—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Lindsey Marie Connor—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Sean P. Conway—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Jillian Diane Cooper—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Alison Elizabeth Cornell—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Marcus Cortez—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Samantha Lin Cosper—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- William Robert Cox—Educational Technology
- Dylan Lee Robert Crane—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Thomas Patrick Creen—Secondary
 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Andrea Rochelle Dale—Educational
 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Brandon Dale—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Athelyn Cecilie Daniel—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kenneth James Dann—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Jessica L. Darling—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

- Jessica Lynne Dawson—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Amy Christine DeLano—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- EdwardYK Delima—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Alfonso DeMartinis—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Jon Joseph Desserres—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Jill Krontz DeVido—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Helene Alyssa Diamond—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Angela Renee Dixon—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Frances Anne Dixon—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Janelle Dobson—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Alex Christopher Dodt—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Stefanie Lyn Donahue—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Nathan Keel Dresback—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Sarah A. Duarte—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Sherri L. Duerksen—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Kimberly Marie Dykes—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Emily Brooke Earley—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Brianna Lynn Faccio—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Annie Jane Fallon—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Katie Lee Felicetti—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Karin Amy Finkelstein—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Daniel Finkenbinder—*Higher and Postsecondary Education*
- Erin Marie Fjelland—*Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)*
- Robin Laurel Flam—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)

- Clement Robert Flis, Jr.—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Brendon Thomas Foley—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification

 Accelerated)
- Claire Michelle Fox—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Rebecca Lynn Freauff—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Jennifer Diane Frederick—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kristin Marie Gagliano—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Natalie Gagnon—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Christopher Gallis—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Alice L. Galvach—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Tulani Miranda Garnett—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Lorenzo Garza—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Amanda Lussier Gauthier—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Drew Jarred Gehrke—Secondary Education
 (Teacher Certification)
- Shannon Nicole Gholar—*Higher and Postsecondary Education*
- Lauren Elizabeth Gilhuly—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- April Marie Gosselink—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- David Scott Graham, Jr.—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Lisa Alison Graham—Educational
 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Tia Briana Greene—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Lindsey L. Griggs—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Ying Gu—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Sarah Nicole Gunn—Special Education
 (Teacher Certification)
- Neha Gupta—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Hristinka Valerieva Gurleva—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)

- Michael Gutierrez—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Katie Brooks Halpin—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Rachel Hanessian—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Terrance David Hansen—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Eric Hanzich—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Alexandra Michelle Harmon—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Mackenzie M. Harris—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Matthew Christian Harrison—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Sally A. Harrison—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- John Roy Harvell—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Felicia Hebert—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Allison Hewitt—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Leah Hill—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Matthew David Hills—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Stephanie R. Hoar—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Marsha J. Hofstetter—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Kendsie Leigh Hunter—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Keri J. Hunter—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Rachel Lynn Hunter—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- James Daniel Hurwitz—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Anika Louella Hutchinson—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Jasmine Hyatt—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Hannah Marie Jacobson—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Kristen Leanne Jarrett—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kristen Joe—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)

- Timothy James Johnson—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Christine Lynn Johnston—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Barbara Jean Jones—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Lisa Jones—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Linda S. Kalka-Juhl—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Mustafa Karamujic—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Mariah Elizabeth Kelly—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kathleen Frances Kendall—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Margaret Elizabeth Kenyon—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Sadat R. Khan—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Jennifer Lynn Kilian—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Arielle Elizabeth King—Special Education
 (Teacher Certification)
- Jillian Kathleen King—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Rebecca Klein—Higher and Postsecondary
 Education
- Savannah Kent Kleinlein—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Sarah Katherine Knox—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Tiffany Franklin Koch—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Melissa Renee Kolnik—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Nitin Viswanath Krishnan—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kendra Christine Kuti—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Melissa Kwong—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Lyndon Claudius Lamborn—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Brittany Heather Lasko—Special Education
 (Teacher Certification)
- Catherine Ann Lasman—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Alyse Marie Lewis—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

- Jedediah Lee Littrell—Educational Administration and Supervision (Supervision)
- Julie Elizabeth Long—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Emmanuel Jose Lopez—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification

 Accelerated)
- Jordan Mae Loring—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
 (Principalship)
- Dallas Lynn Lovell—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Mikayla Nusheen Madjidi—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Mary Margaret Mahoney—Educational Administration and Supervision (Supervision)
- Daniel D. Maloney—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Krista Elizabeth Manslow—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Jaclyn Nicole Marchetti—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Jeffry DeWane Martin—Secondary
 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Rae Ann Mask—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Lauren Elizabeth Mathews—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Joel Salvatore Matiella—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Jeni McClue—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Bianca Lee McCovy—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Jena Lyn McCoy—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Anna Christina McDonough—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Cara Dolan McGough—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Jessica Lynn McKenny—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Richard Seth McManus—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Alexandra Mead—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Courtney Elizabeth Meiklejohn—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)

- Nicole D. Melby—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Maryanne Mercede—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Kristen Danielle Metherd—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- William Fred Meyers—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Christy Meza—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Valerie Jean Millard—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Brian Travis Miller—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Melissa Ann Miller—Educational Administration and Supervision (Supervision)
- Travis Brandon Mitchell—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Niloofar Mohandesi—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Variatee Kim Montgomery—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Erica Rachel Morris—Educational Technology
- Jessica Morse—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Ashley Lauren Motter—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Courtney Michelle Myers—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Rachel Deyo Nazarian—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Stephanie Elizabeth Neff—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Allison Nell Nelson—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Yolanda Toni Nez—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Brittanny O'Meara—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Stephanie Martina O'Connell—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Moira Alison Ogata—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tahnee Leigh Ohlhausen—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)

- Rosanna Orta—Secondary Education
- Armando Patino—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Susan Patten—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Julio Penaloza—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jeff Randolph Planck—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Christine Lyn Pottenger—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Jennifer Eleanor Pottle—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Kela Ames Powers—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Amy Raine Pratt—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Karen Gail Priestner—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Tabitha Joanne Prieto—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Daniel A. Provonsha—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Kathryn Grace Pusch—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Rebecca Quatman—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Janice Anne Rakoczy—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jennifer Ann Ramieri—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Priya Kashyap Ravindra—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tasha Tia Reynolds—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jessica Eve Richmond—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Laura Eleanor Richmond—Curriculum and Instruction (Mathematics Education)
- Megan Victoria Ricks—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Sarah Kathleen Rieble—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Elizabeth Ann Rivera-Russell—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Courtney R. Roake—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jessica Lynne Roberts—*Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)*

- Scott R. Roebuck—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Tracy Lynn Rogers—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kayla Jean Rosenberger—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Shannon York Rouff—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Sheila Rowe—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Leonel Ruiz—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Steven Lynn Ruiz—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kaitlyn Marie Runde—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Jennifer Anuradha Ryden—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Honieh Mehrabi Sadeghifard—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Wendy Therese Sandor—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Andrew Paolo Santoro—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Mellisa Dannielle Sawyer—*Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)*
- Natalie Kay Sawyer—Elementary Education (Reading)
- Monica P. Schroeder—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Alfred James Schwalm—Educational
 Administration and Supervision
- Lynda Luan Scott—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Ian Michael Shaughnessy—Special
 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Megan Marie Shea—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Lydia Ruth Shelly—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Rachael Morris Sheridan—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Mallory Shireen Siddiqui—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Shari J. Siegel-Edens—Special Education (Teacher Certification)

- John Matthew Skarhus—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Rebecca Lee Slater—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Scott Slivken—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Margarita Slivova—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Madeline Kim Sloan—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Alexandra Marguerite Small—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Candice Courtney Smith—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jamie Bredeson Smith—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jeremy Ross Smith—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Tove Ruth Smith—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Bridget Marie Solawetz—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Kelly Lynn Sorensen—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Adam R. Spiroff—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Melissa Giffin Springer—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Brendan Cameron Stacey—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Amy Lynn Steinbrook—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Ashley Lynn Stevens—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Brianna Sky Stevens—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Sarah Louise Stevenson—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Catelin Elizabeth Strang—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Stacie Marie Straughn—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Anna Laros Stringfield—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Desta Ann Stultz—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Kathleen Margaret Suter—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)

- Magdalena Taglienti—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Marisa Tate—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Cody A. Thompson—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Robert Kyle Tiedemann—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Jessica Tilles—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Christina Yolanda Tompkins—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Margaret Lai-Ken Tong—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Adriana Noemi Torres—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Lindsay Ann Traurig—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Diondre Terrel Travis—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Elizabeth A Huntley Tripodi—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Sunni Marie Tucker—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kelly Renee Turnbull—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Nadine Urista—Educational Technology
- Alex Urmeneta—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kelsey Rose Valentino—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Anjalee Vasvani—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jennifer Naiomi Vega—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Christopher Paul Vitt—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Brianna Kingsbury Waggoner—Educational Administration and Supervision (Supervision)
- Pamela Kay Wagner—Curriculum and Instruction (Early Childhood Education)
- Alyson Marie Walker—Elementary
 Education (Teacher Certification
 Accelerated)
- Chad Damon Walker—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Erin Marie Walker—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Amy Sophia Wallace—Curriculum and
 Instruction (Teaching and Learning)

- Amy Elizabeth Ward—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Kim Ann Watts—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Patrick Edward McDermott Welch— Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jenna Marie Wernikowski—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification

 Accelerated)
- Nicole A. Wesley—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- John Gabriel Westberg—Educational
 Administration and Supervision
- Patrick Harold Wheeler—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Kimberly Anne White—*Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)*
- Deborah B. Whitten—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Amy Ruth Wilcox—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Kelly Christine Wilcox—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Lauren Elizabeth Williams—*Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)*
- Sarah Kaye Williams—Special Education (Teacher Certification)
- Heidi Elaine Wills—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

- Hannah Witt—Elementary Education (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Jacqueline Marie Witzke—Educational

 Administration and Supervision
- Melissa Meredith Wolff—Special Education (Consultation and Collaboration)
- Micaela Anne Wollschlager—Educational Administration and Supervision (Principalship)
- Eric Thomas Wood—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Jonathan Brent Woodland—Secondary

 Education (Teacher Certification)
- Todd A. Wright—Educational Administration
 and Supervision (Principalship)
- Fang Wu—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)
- Erik Jerold Wurst—Higher and Postsecondary Education
- Bleshea Kimmie Young—Secondary
- Education (Educational Technology)
 Adam Martin Zang—Elementary Education
 (Teacher Certification Accelerated)
- Chandra Abigail Zern—Curriculum and Instruction (Teaching and Learning)
- Elizabeth Danielle Zipp—Elementary

 Education (Teacher Certification

 Accelerated)
- Alecia Anne Zirignon—Secondary Education (Teacher Certification)

MASTER OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Rena C. Baldenegro Ira Jacob Jeffers Kevin D. Reagan Jason Carl Colson Dong Hee Ko Ashley Jill Robinson Brian Kelly Greenlaw Brandi M. Mendoza Bryan Stanley Milton Smith

MORRISON SCHOOL OF AGRIBUSINESS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT IN THE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Yulia Valentinovna Kalina—Agribusiness

NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

Saja Al-Jabiri—Communication Studies Janine Marie Barbour—Interdisciplinary Studies

Saja Al-Jabiri—Communication Studies Janine Marie Barbour—Interdisciplinary Studies

Chelsea Ellen Brown—Communication Studies

Joanna R. Cox—Communication Studies

Stephanie Marie D'Amato—Communication Studies

Brook Ester Dorff—Social Justice and Human Rights

Jessica A. Etukudo—Communication Studies

Bryan Foley—Interdisciplinary Studies Sarah Ho—Interdisciplinary Studies Maura Kay Jennison-Obenshain—Social

Justice and Human Rights
Christi Toshie Yoshii Kelly—

Communication Studies

Melissa Lopez—Communication Studies Veronica Renee Martinez—Social Justice and Human Rights

Stephanie A. McGuigan—Interdisciplinary
Studies

George Francis Mulloy—Interdisciplinary
Studies

Karen Jeanette Nielsen—Social Justice and Human Rights

Amanda Nicole Perreault—Interdisciplinary
Studies

Eun Price—Communication Studies

Nanette Adelle Schuster—Interdisciplinary
Studies

Allysa Ann Seely—Interdisciplinary Studies Chloe Hannah Silva—Social Justice and Human Rights

Linda Marie Williams—Interdisciplinary
Studies

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Katarina Valancova Acevedo Anthony Joseph Groth Srdan Medimorec Kayla Ann Burd Magen Rene Haneline Lauren Elizabeth Van Kayla Sue Genelin Lori Hermosillo Huisstede

SCHOOL OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

German Andres Cadenas—Counseling
Psychology

MASTER OF COUNSELING

Analisa Estrada Matthew Scott Moffat Kelsey James Walsh Nora Louise Guerrero Allison Battock Spitz Xue Zhang Ilyssa Avery Kauffman Christian Lee Vasquez

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Ann Marie Chenevert-Steffler—Applied

Biological Sciences

Hayley Golek Naegele—Applied Biologic

Hayley Golek Naegele—Applied Biological Sciences

Aaron B. Switalski—Applied Biological Sciences

SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY

MASTER OF ARTS

Seth Michael Herron Dorothy Anna Trippel TrippelAngela Xiong

WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF MASS COMMUNICATION

Kirsten Lee Adams Jessica Idell Goldberg Lorri Vaughter Allen Vaughn David Hillyard Fara B. Illich Justin Lee Beatty Cortney Leigh Bennett Nicole Marie Lavella Gerald Paul Bourguet Sean Patrick Peick Anne Elizabeth Carson Kimberly Aubuchon Pestalozzi Danielle Adriana Chavez Lauren Hope Saria Mary Gillian Shinn Jessica S. Choi

Christina Katherine Silvestri Sara Lynn Steffan Samuel Robert Tongue Julia Anne Tylor AJ A. Vicens Amy Lynn Villarreal Kelsea Lorraine Wasung

W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF ACCOUNTANCY

Mohammed A A A E Alhairi Kyle Wayne Andersen Troy Michael Anderson Song Ji Bae Lisa Nicole Bagford Ning Bai Zachery David Baldwin Maureen Elisabeth Bell Michael James Bisbee Lauren Shave Bringhurst Justin Wesley Burch Gregory James Bush Sara Kaitlyn Campbell Michael Jay Carlson Wanying Cheng Logan Dean Chilton Chelsea Nicole Courtney Jacqueline Alina Delgado Ziyao Deng Thomas Bryant Disney Pei-Hsuan Fang Yuan Gao Tyler Thomas Glavan Bryan A. Gregston Michael Louis Guido Sang Jin Han Chris A. Hayden Courtney Marie Heins Libbie Joy Henrie Briana Rose Hooley Shannon Rae Hoyt Haley Christina O'Bryan Xinyuan Hu Tiffany Rae Zee Oder

Elizabeth Linn Kann Kunal Khanna Byung Do Kim Ji Sun Kim James Christopher Kozel Jingshu Lan Courtney Rachael Lane Xuan Li Yanging Li Zhe Li Georgia Rose Lincoln Geng Liu Yujie Liu Blerina Llaci Hilary Ann Lyons Marisa Yu Manzer Xinchang Mao Tiffany Michelle Marshall Cathryn Jean McAfee Trevor Gordon McCloskey Krista Jane McNaughton Matthew John Miller Sydney L. Mirza Spencer Holiday Mitchell Joshim Azad Muhialdeen Daniel Nava Danielle Renee Nixon Rachel E. Noel Tanva Jawad Noor Kelly Jean O'Brien

Rachel Ruth Robertson Helen Marie Samuel Kerby Andrew Schmidt Jenna Leigh Schoeneck Gurpreet Singh Corbin Andrew Smith Tianvi Song Adam Michael Szmuc Scott Nathan Terry Michael Theurer Rvan James Tully Myles Dean Turk Hio Kuan Iris Un Aaron Jeffrey Vix Robert Alan Waer Kathryn Ann Wamsley Shuoiun Wang Tzu Yu Wang Yubin Wang Yue Wang Tia Li Wee Anthony Craig Westover, Jr. John Charles Wurm Mengjun Xia Chen Yang Tianqi Yang Zimin Ye Lu Yin Katarzyna Maria Zbikowska Xiaotong Zhang

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Jashandeep Singh Bathla

Eunhye Park

Jason Michael Abbamonte Matthew Churchill Adleta Nikhil Aggarwal Sourabh Ahuja James Alexander Onkar Vijay Ambiye Brittany Nicole Archer Jeromie Dal Atkinson Shannon Carol Atkison Satish Reddy Atla Banipal B. Avvaz Paul Ryan Balskus Matthew J. Baltzer Debasish Baneriee Edward Chukwuebuka Barber

Taylor James Jaeger

Matthew Thomas Bauer Jonathan Jagger Beck Michael Smith Beckstead Joshua Rvan Berryman Rvan Austin Bethell Shea Thomas Betz Xiaozai Bi Daniel John Bilunas Martin Earl Binder Robert William Bisnoff Shad James Black Jacob Nichols Blanchard Jason Lee Blank Justin James Blevins

Jeffery Alan Blewitt Nathaniel P. Boeing Thad A. Bogle Stephanie Marie Boothe Jonathan Gardiner Bragg Martin Brcka Jacob S. Briscoe Rebekah Danielle Brooks David Craig Bryan Paul Jason Burke Brian Lee Busick Branson Chad Butler David Scott Campbell II Joseph Matthew Campbell Matthew Colin Campbell

Kenneth Zhu

James Anthony Carabajal Chen-Yi Chang Guifang Chen Jisong Chen Xia Chen Zongxin Chen Joseph Ernest Christ Amy Elizabeth Chriswell Matthew Evan Cicioni Bryan Martin Clary Kevin B. Coca Glamaris Almestica Cohen Katherine Ann Collardson Michael William Conley Jenine Doran Cook **Emily Ruth Coronado** Bernardo Bicalho Cruz Costa Zachary David Cox Scott James Coxon Daniel Richard Crain Kelly E. Crain Robert Thomas Crewse Casey William Culham Michael K. Curran Paul Tyler Danielson Smita Das Christopher R. Davila Jennifer Heirman Dell Matthew Erick Della Mora Mark Anthony Dilworth Bing Ding Yali Ding Timothy Charles Donn Ye Du Travis Michael Duea Brett Henson Dusek Cara Casey Carboni Dusek Alan S. Earl Lauren-Alia Eccles Daniel John Enzweiler Daniel Brent Ernest Jose Luis Esparza David Curtis Fairchild Dennis Fernandes Mark Nathan Fixter Oichang Fu George Gilbert Gama Kebing Ge Kirti Mangesh Ghonge Brian David Gilchrist Anna Glenn John L. Good Revadhi Gopalakrishnan Linda Terese Graham David L. Greene Vijay Gullapalli

Cheng Guo Manmay Gupta Jeff Hahn **Kevin Patton Hammons** Paul Michael Hansen David W. Harden, Jr. Jennifer Nicole Harper Jeffrey A. Hartle Micah Daniel Hazen Xinlong He Zhijun He Walter Dean Herger Margaret Anne Hill Nicholas Greeley Hill Thomas Evan Hill Andrea S. Hoffman Sean P. Holahan Kevin Michael Holste Christopher Daniel Holt Brian W. Homme Jeffrev Edward Honeywell Liu Hong James Francis Hopkins Dean Sterling Hoskins David Grant Housley Chung-Chi Hsieh Wei-Tien Hsu Min Hu Xuan Hu Yaoming Hu Chao Huang Guozhong Huang Laifang Huang Tianyong Huang Samuel McClure Hupman Jeffery Michael Hurd Jonathan Todd Iddings Russell L. Janes Jack Jeng Jinhua Jiang Zivin Jiang Andrew Scott Johnson Andrew W. Johnson Ross Allen Johnson Tanner Bret Judd Kristoffer David Kaminski Tanya Corinne Kaquatosh Brandon Richard Kawal Joern Keller Timothy S. Kelley Christopher Scott Kelsey LeeAnn Loehne Kennedy Mohammad Ali Khan Sagar Arun Khare Justin Monsen Kimball Joshua John King

Michael John Kohnen Cristina Krintea Rajinikanth Krishnamoorthy Mark Krysiak Yingying Song Kumar Nigel Edward Kurtz Andrew Ryan Lamanno Bryson Flynn Lamoreaux Xusen Lang John Leus Gan Laquindanum David Bryan Larson Kevin Andrew Lee Sean Alexander Lehr John Thomas Leighton Kevin Alan Lengyel Marin Lee Lersch Brian David Leslie Bryan John Ley Jian Li William Herman Lippert Hongqiang Liu Jia Liu Lifang Liu Lizhi Liu Shaoquan Liu Weilong Liu Yanlan Liu Yangi Liu Yixiong Liu Yunzhou Liu Jose Lobo Justin T. Long Brenton Aaron Lopez Oscar A. Lozoya Bangyi Lu Oiming Lu Xiao Lu Rajat Luthra Suhong Ma Dale Allan Macpherson Robert D. Maguire Christopher Abbott Maione Debashis Majumdar Hongbin Mao Andrea Lynn Marty Robert Emmett Masenga Darian McCollum Thomas John McCord Kristi McElmurry Ashley Danielle McElvany Lauren Elizabeth McKeon Ruben Willis McMillan

Matthew Paul Meier

Wendy Anne Melin

Jesse William Mentzer

Xiangwang Meng

Joe Michael Mercurio Christopher John Merkley Richard Francis Merrill Brad A. Meyer Andrea J. Miner Ali Tariq Mir Sarah Paige Montoya Jay P. Morgan Jordan Michael Morkert Graham Patrick Mull Christopher M. Murphy Kambria Nicole Nagy Lynn Michael Naumcheff Prak Smita Nayak James Philip Neef Steven D. Neely Anthony Charles Neff Spencer Allen Neil Jamie Joseph Neilon Craig Robert Neumann Rajinder Nijjer Cynthia Celaya Oder Beth Ann Olson Erik William Olson Wesley Charles Openshaw Keri Ann Ossanna **Brock Robert Oswald** Ethan David Owen Andrea D. Owens Marc Steven Pace Tyler Juddson Pace Jessica Lynn Padelford James Bryant Pamplin Jianjun Pan Zhongwen Pan Chirag H. Parikh Adam C. Parker Joseph John Perino Tanya J. Perry Matthew Niel Peterson Christopher Thomas Pettit Bernie Ngoc Khoa Pham John David Phillips Daniel William Pierce Gnanadeepak Pilli Danielle Christine Pineda **Gary Thomas Poirier** Aaron D. Pollock Colin Wallace Porter Brett Wood Powell David Bradley Price Kyle Scott Proctor Brett Francis Puleio Harrison Christopher Putman Meirong Qi Yuehong Oi

Ping Qin Nicholas A. Quan Aditya Ashok Rao Aseem Rastogi Jenee Kathryn Rawlings Brandy Corinne Raymond Vamsi Krishna Thouti Reddy Raphael Portugal Reves Matthew Hiland Rezmovits **Duane Hampton Rice** Ian Cortney Ridgway Antonia Josephina Rivas David Rodriguez Lorena G. Rodriguez Michael Thomas Roscoe Michael Christopher Ross Stacy Ann Bonnett Ruby Shawaz Sadiq Drew Michelle Salas Michael Peter Samoszuk Matthew Timothy Sanders Anideep Sanyal Erica Elise Satterblom Anshul Saxena Derek James Schairer Deanna Lynn Schantel Scott Brentley Scherer Steven John Schmitz, Jr. Tara Jane Schneider David H. Schwartz Brandon William Schwoch Rosemarie A. Sclafani Jack Adam Seibert III Avik Sengupta Kathakoli Sengupta Benjamin William Serio Christopher Carlyle Sexton Himanshu Sharma Cameron Kenneth Shaw Jing Shen Meng Shen Yongfeng Shen Gregory Donald Shepherd Ying Shi Michael Dan Shields Matthew Brett Shipley Abayomi Olusegun Shobowale Feng Shu Katrina Tracy Shum James Patrick Siano Kunwar Vir Singh Siddharth Singh Susan A. Singh David J. Small **Brenton Scott Smith**

Brietta Michelle Smith

Nicholas P. Smith Daniel Robert Snower Asher William Spittler III Saral Prathap Srinivasan David Allen Stanforth Dustin Joseph Stapp Joseph Thomas Stetor Nicholas Scott Stewart Michael Philip Stone Richard S. Straka Sivaraja Sudhakar Sugumaran Sarah Beth Sukta Gregory M. Sumner Yidian Sun Peter John Taggares IV Padma Tyagi Taggarse Robert Heath Tagtmeyer Ming-Fang Tai Rahul Chowdary Talluru Pragya Tandon Xiao Tao Georgette Gena Taylor Kelsey Anna Taylor Kimothy Howard Taylor Kelsey Rae Ternes **Evan Scott Thomas** Charles Michael Thompson Meaghan Lin Tom Michelle Lynn Tomas Gregory Kenneth Tromp Brett Michael Turk Joshua Christopher Utterback Anthony James Valencia Michael Scott Vantusko Colin T. Vecchi Vasudha Vii Susana Villezcas Justin M. Vincent Zaman Ali Virani Vinay Kumar Voorakarnam Jinping Wang Yun Wang David Stanley Webb Kevin E. Wells Xiaojun Weng Kevin Patrick Whalen Heather Ashley Wilde Eric Howard Williams Timothy D. Williams Robert John Williamson Jessica Paige Wilson Jonathan Clark Woerner Diana Meishan Wong Maciei Wrobel Yiqi Wu

Mang Xia

Zhenliang Xiao Lijun Yang Shiyi Zhao Zhongming Xiao Emily Anne Yanok Wanjun Zheng Dangwei Xie Julong Yao Yixi Zhong Lelei Ye Yi Xing Min Zhou Bo Xiong Roger Eric Yensen Oi Zhou Huigun Xu Reid von Haam Yoder Dan Zhu Jinrong Xu Hua Yuan Weiming Zhu Zhiping Xu Joseph J. Zanck Xin Zhu Jialin Yan Jing Zhang Yi Zhu Likun Yan Liang Zhang

MASTER OF HEALTH SECTOR MANAGEMENT

Andrew Henry Fielman Tom Morris

MASTER OF REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT

Swenford F. Anderson II Garrett Kevin Gray Brady Morrice Nicholas Edward Murphy Benjamin Todd Baumes Michael Joseph Grossner Deanna King Bimer Anne Folsom Healy Charles Edward Murray Robert Patrick Birney Seved Behnam Hosseini David Brenner Ratliff Isaac Alden Kahn Aaron P. Call James J. Rex Samantha Elyse Sprigel John Fredrick Czerwinski Curtis Gary Kelner Theodore Edwin Dve James Vincent Lacaria Camille Nicole Thomas Jennifer Anne Farino Xinchao Lou Lisa Thomas-Buirse Mike Gandy Michael Christopher Markakis Cong Wu

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Abdiqani A. Adam—Information Management Noaman Ahmed—Information Management Atta Abdelwahab Taha Ali—*Information* Management David Christopher Allen—Information Management Jeffrey Read Allred—Information Management Michael Robert Bailey—Management Tyler Wayne Bailey—Management Sayan Banerjee—Information Management Paul Carrier Barker—Management Katherine Lane Barnes—Management Christopher Beall —Management Susan Lisette Belhassen—Information Management Greg Benjamin—Information Management Andrew John Bottomfield—Management Matthew Austin Brady—Management Danijela Bratic—Management Jeremy Creston Brown—Information

Management Amanda Marie Buchmann—Information Management

Andrew William Calhoun—Management Anthony David Call—Information Management

Shaun Stanley Calvin—Information Management

David Scott Campbell II—Information Management

Alexander Quintin Carpenter—Management

Matthew Louis Chiappe-Collins-Management

Troy Clawson—Information Management Barry Morris Collens—Management

Eric Nicholas Conkle—Information

Management

Ashley Elizabeth Craft—Information Management

Elisa Rebecca Cunningham—Information

Management

Ursula Mae DeWitt-Management Michael Carl Dil—Information Management

Shanell Lowary Dominy—Information Management

William E. Dooms-Management Karen Marie Drazek-Management

Megan Nicole Duty—Information
Management
Ross Allan Evanson—Management
Geoffrey Michael Flack—Information
Management
John Brandon Fricke—Management
Shanna Byul Fujii—Management
Teresa Gardner—Management
Adam Richard George—Information
Management
William S. Gerros II—Information
Management
Kirti Mangesh Ghonge—Information
Management
Joshua Alan Gibbons—Information
Management
Stephenie Carrol Gloden—Information
Management
Christopher James Glover—Management
Christian Goehring —Information
Management
Jeremy Nelson Groover—Management
Holli Dee Halpin—Information Management
Kevin Patton Hammons—Information
Management
Ronald Earl Hardin, Jr.—Information
Management
Travis W. Haynie—Information Management
John Justin Henley—Information Managemen
Kendall P. Hill—Management
Jason Maxwell Hohn—Information
Management
Angela Joanne Houde—Information
Management
Scott Andrew Hubble—Information
Management
Cam Quoi Thi Huynh—Management
Travis Raymond Jacobson—Management
Apoorve Jain—Information Management
Alexandria Ludlow Johnson—Management
Brandon Joseph Johnson—Information
Management
Vauda Allegre Jordan—Information
Management
Naveen Kamrudeen—Information
Management
Leslie James Kelly—Information Managemen
Tod Vincent Kemper—Information
Management
Cameron Edward Krusemark—Information
Management
Cory F.B. LaPlant—Management
Kurt D. Law, Jr.—Information Management
Rachel Elizabeth LeBeau—Management
Patric Jeremy Lespron—Management

Paul Lewandowski-Information

Management

Lindsey Ranee Lindley-Information Management Alex Logvin —Information Management Angelo Terry Magee-Management Stephen Busulwa Male—Information Management Barry Allen Manuel—Information Management Courtney Ann Markgraf—Management Jaime J. Martinez—Information Management Darian McCollum—Information Management James C. McDaniel—Information Management Brent Tyler McQuilkin—Management Tony Lee McWane—Information Management Nadia Yvette Menchaca—Management Trevor James Mernitz—Management Kiersten Jordan Staalberg Messina-Management Wayne Robert Miles-Information Management Jeffrey K. Moegling—Information Management Navaketan Mohanty—Information Management Zachary Manuel Moreno-Information Management Prak Smita Nayak—Information Management Hannah Leigh Nelssen—Management John Michael Nepa—Information Management Borin Y. Ngov-Information Management Marty Leon Nussbaum—Information Management Douglass Scott Oscarson—Information Management Brock Robert Oswald—Information Management Tolulope Oyeniyi —Management Nirmala Pallichadath—Information Management Robert Eric Peralta—Information Management Eric James Peters—Information Management Jordan Peterson—Information Management Gnanadeepak Pilli—Information Management Mason Daniel Popp—Management Stephen Bradley Porter—Information Management Bijay Poudel—Information Management Jack Daniel Prahl-Information Management

Kamala B. Rao—Information Management Charles Jonathan Rathert—Information Management

Mark C. Reabold-Information Management

Zaide A. Reyna—Management

Roselle Sara Roberts-Management

Melanie Anne Rue-Management Parham Sadegh—Information Management Rabi Narayan Sahoo—Information Management Andrew Sampson—Management Shane Michael Sandler—Management Ramanathan Sankarasubramanian— Information Management Septimiu Razvan Sarca—Information Management Avik Sengupta—Information Management Alejandro Serrano—Information Management Gabriel Alexander Serrato —Information Management Kimberly Anne Shaffer—Management Willie Maninga Shamabanse—Information Management Jonathan Silva—*Management* Catherine Elizabeth Silverman—Information Management Matthew Thomas Smith—Information Management Kenneth Michael Smither—Information Management Katrina Marie Snell—Information Management Scott William Squires—Information Management Justin Walter Stone—Management Jordan Taylor Strom—Management Sivaraja Sudhakar Sugumaran—Information Management Wanida Taengwattananukul—Management Thomas A. Tahmassian—Information Management

Jeramy Brice Tarwater—Information Management Katherina Anna Tews—Management Amber Marie Thackeray—Management Evan Scott Thomas—Information Management Curtis Leon Thompson IV—Information Management Michael Jeffery Thompson—Information Management David Scott Tischler-Information Management Jon Weston Vandevoort-Management Carlo J. Vidal—Information Management Abdoul Birane Wane—Information Management David William Waters-Information Management Steve Earl Westwood—Information Management James Phillip Whallon—Information Management Maria Adriana Williamson Information Management Gregory Alan Wilson-Information Management Dahvede Thomas Wood—Management Jeffrey Alan Woodard —Information Management Tsung-Yu Yao—Management

Eleonora Viktorovna Yeremina—Management

Kyle Douglas Zipf—Information Management

Jon Zifcak—Information Management

Hong Zhao—Economics

MASTER OF TAXATION

Rizwan Ali Abid Bryan Todd Adams Yesenia Barraza Liping Carpenter Howard Craig Cohen Adrienne Craig Megan Christine Ellsworth Bryce M. Esplin June Elizabeth Goudreau Garrett Daniel Green Taylor Nicole Hall Peter Fitzgerald Hawkins Spencer Keith Heywood Laura Ren Mei Hu Nghia Hieu Huynh Joshua David Kleiner Chad Aldous Larson Michelle Murphy Kristen A. Otsuka Maunil Atulkumar Patel Denis Pehlic Ryan Charles Penniman Brock Carl Ramaglia
Eric Daniel Rosano
Sandy C. Sanchez
Brian Paul Sedig
Jenna Christine Seifert
Ryan Ashley Stephens
Derek Nathan Testori
Antonio Esteban Vasquez
Rachel Elisabeth Wathen
Matthew James Wells
James Lee Westling

CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE (Established 1988)

MARK JACOBS, PHD Vice Provost and Dean

MARGARET NELSON, PhD Vice Dean

KRISTEN HERMANN, EDD
Associate Dean for Student Services

RAMSEY ERIC RAMSEY, PHD
Associate Dean, Barrett at ASU West Campus

RHONDA PHILLIPS, PHD
Associate Dean, Barrett at ASU Downtown Campus

MARK HENDERSON, PhD
Associate Dean, Barrett at ASU Polytechnic Campus

JANET BURKE, PhD
Associate Dean for National Scholarship Advisement

CRAIG AND BARBARA BARRETT HONORS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

Wednesday, May 8, 2013 3:00 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus

PROCESSIONAL

Grand Marshal Mark Jacobs, Dean

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

Phoenix Pipe Band

WELCOME

Mark Jacobs, Dean

HONORED GUEST

Ambassador Barbara Barrett and Dr. Craig Barrett

OUTSTANDING GRADUATE

Andrew Albert

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES Readers

Janet Burke, Associate Dean Mark Henderson, Associate Dean

DIPLOMAS

Mark Jacobs, Dean

ALMA MATER

Barrett Choir David Schildkret, Director

CLOSING REMARKS

Mark Jacobs, Dean

RECESSIONAL

The Barrett Story

Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, is a selective, residential college for academically outstanding undergraduates. Named "Best Honors College" in the nation, the college often has more National Merit Scholars than Princeton, Yale or Stanford.

The college is supported by a \$10 million endowment that is used exclusively to benefit honors students and fund their projects. Barrett students major in any field offered at ASU's campuses - Tempe, Polytechnic, Downtown or West.

Barrett students are members of a small community of scholars who have direct access to our deans and receive personalized attention from approximately 25 honors faculty fellows and 35 staff members who care about them as individuals. In addition to these full-time honors college personnel there are more than 1400 university faculty members who teach and mentor Barrett students across all four campuses.

The \$130 million Barrett campus in Tempe was designed by students, faculty and staff working with nationally renowned architects. The Barrett complex functions as its own small honors community on the ASU Tempe campus where students enjoy the amenities and resources of a large university. This unique arrangement is a model for higher education and has often been referred to as the best of both worlds by students who thrive in a small college atmosphere but appreciate access to large university programs like Division I athletics and high profile lecturers.

Student Opportunities

Barrett students take advantage of an array of opportunities that enrich the honors experience. They participate in study abroad programs that enable them to travel to foreign countries, immerse themselves in small classes taught by honors faculty, and experience different cultures and societies while earning honors credits. Barrett Summer Abroad destinations include France, Greece, Italy, Germany, Switzerland, Spain, the British Isles, South American and China. Barrett students receive national and international graduate scholarships such as Rhodes, Truman and Marshall Scholarships. They take advantage of unique undergraduate research and internship opportunities, such as those available at the Translational Genomics Research Institute, the governor's office, Congress, the White House, or on Wall Street. Barrett students attend social and cultural events, publish poetry in the honors literary publication LUX, shadow doctors at the Mayo Clinic, and work with professors in the Biodesign Institute on latest developments in nanotechnology. Many honors students seek leadership opportunities and find fulfillment in serving others, both on campus and in the larger metropolitan community. Barrett students also have opportunities to meet with individuals renowned for contributions in their fields, such as retired U.S. Supreme Court Justice Sandra Day O'Connor, former CNN anchor Aaron Brown, authors Guy Dauncey and David Kessler, and photographer Joel Meyerowitz.

Signature Events

Barrett hosts two signature events annually, the Centennial Lecture and the Rhodes Lecture. In 1985, the Flinn Foundation established an endowment to commemorate ASU's 100th year. The gift created the ASU Centennial Lecture, and in 1989 it provided the Barrett Honors College the resources to bring some of the world's most influential intellects to campus. The Centennial Lecture has become one of ASU's premier intellectual events featuring noted diplomats, scientists, playwrights, and authors. Each Centennial Lecturer has helped to strengthen the university and has provided students and community members with a memorable experience. Former Centennial lecturers include Edward James Olmos, dedicated actor, community activist and diversity proponent, in 2010; Dr. Oscar Arias, Nobel Peace Laureate and two-time president of Costa Rica, in 2011; and most recently, Sylvia Nasar, author of best-selling novel, "A Beautiful Mind" and Knight Professor of Business Journalism, Columbia University, in Fall 2012.

The Rhodes Lecture is given by the John J. Rhodes Chair in Public Policy and American Institutions at Barrett. The Chair was created to celebrate the career in public service of one of Arizona's and the nation's most distinguished leaders. The Rhodes Chair is dedicated to deepening theoretical and practical understanding of the many voices and forces that influence public policy. The Chair honors the values of personal integrity, fiscal responsibility, respect for persons, and international farsightedness exemplified in the Hon. John J. Rhodes' career. The 2013 Rhodes Chair was Dr. Leroy Chiao, former astronaut, engineer and entrepreneur, who

specializes in government and private space programs and also serves as an international advocate for STEM education. The 2013 Rhodes Lecture took place on Wednesday, February 20 at Tempe Center for the Arts. Visit www.barretthonors. asu.edu/events/ for more information about future Barrett events.

Barrett on all four campuses

In fall 2009, Barrett, The Honors College at Arizona State University, opened the nation's first comprehensive four-year residential honors college within a top-tier Research I university that underscores its standing as the premier honors college in the nation. On the Tempe campus, the nine-acre college includes resident halls for 1700 students, several classrooms, a community center with student lounges, activity rooms, computer labs, a fitness center, a multi-room dining facility with a refectory and café, and administrative, faculty and staff offices.

Multiple upgrades to the Barrett Honors College facilities on Downtown, Polytechnic and West campuses have taken place – featuring honors student lounges, libraries, kitchens, computer labs, student activity and study rooms, faculty and administrative offices, and honors residential communities.

Barrett at the Downtown Campus is home to about 400 honors students. The Barrett residential community, called B-Town D-Town, is located at Taylor Place at the heart of the campus and offers a living environment where students have easy access to ASU's downtown colleges and programs, as well as Phoenix's increasingly vibrant lifestyle.

Barrett at the Polytechnic campus gives students the feeling of studying at a small private college with the advantages of a large university. The honors residential community is unique among the ASU campuses – freshman honors student reside together on a floor of Century Hall, which opened in the summer of 2012, while upper-division honors students live in 2- and 3-bedroom houses in a special Barrett neighborhood on campus. Honors students also have access to a new dining hall and fitness facility.

Barrett at the West Campus provides the entire range of honors activities in a small liberal arts college setting. Barrett West students live and learn on the ASU West Campus with approximately 500 other residents. Honors students live in the new Casa de Oro, a residence hall that opened in fall 2012. The 5,000-square-foot Barrett Suite includes a computer lab, study rooms, a meeting area, a library, and staff and faculty offices.

With its outstanding programs, dedicated faculty and staff, and comprehensive facilities, Barrett is a national model for organizing resources to support the honors experience at all four campuses at ASU.

Cherylene Abalos

Major: Microbiology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Process Evaluation of Employee Implementation of Action Programs Directors: Robert Bradley and Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Nesima Aberra

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication

Title: The Road to Economic Empowerment of the Eritrean Refugee Women Experience Directors: Maria Cruz, School of Sustainability and Heather Switzer, School of Social Transformation

Jordan Abidor

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Arkaik Clothing: The Story of a College Entrepreneur Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Jason Abong

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: The Business Model Behind AZMagicPlayers.com Directors: John Eaton and Douglas Olsen, Department of Marketing

Jeffrey Abong

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: The Business Model Behind AZMagicPlayers.com Directors: John Eaton and Douglas Olsen, Department of Marketing

Lauren Aboud

Major: English (Creative Writing)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Gender Non-Normative Behaviors in
Predictors of Peer Victimization
Director: Becky Ladd, T. Denny Sanford School
of Social and Family Dynamics

Kristen Abraham Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Supply Chain Management Third Major: Business (Legal Studies) Title: The Pen Project Director: Sherry Rankins-Robertson, School of Letters and Sciences

Ajjya Acharya

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Second Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics,
Cell and Developmental Biology)
Title: HemoClear (TM): A Device to Evacuate
Blood on Lenses
Director: Nicole Herbots, Department of Physics

Lindsay Adair

Major: Microbiology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Exploring the Role of PknK Protein in Mycobacterium Growth Director: Josephine Clark-Curtiss, School of Life Sciences

Kirsten Adams

Major: Journalism and Mass
Communication—Walter Cronkite School
of Journalism & Mass Communication
Title: Examining Journalism Ethics in Media
Coverage of School Shootings
Director: Bill Silcock, Walter Cronkite School of
Journalism and Mass Communication

Rohit Aggarwal

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: IB, Incorporated: A Business Analysis Director: Arnold Maltz, Department of Supply Chain Management

Ayah Ahmed

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Brain as a Complex System and its Relationship with Mood Disorders Director: Kenneth Mossman, School of Life Sciences

Mimi Aiello

Major: Psychology—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Head Trauma in Professional Football
Players
Director: Foster Olive, Department of Psychology

Now Bahar Alam

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Evaluation of Oligomeric Alpha-Synuclein Aggregates Director: Michael Sierks, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Jessica Albanese

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: LLAMBDA: Estimating Indel Rates and Length Distributions from a Multiple Sequence Alignment Director: Reed Cartwright, School of Life Sciences

Heba Albasha

Major: Chemical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: The Wedding Dress Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Andrew Albert

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Assisted Cycle Therapy (ACT) Improves Motor and Cognitive Function in Persons with Down Syndrome Director: Shannan Ringenbach School of

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Hailey Alcaraz

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science

Title: HIV/AIDS Policy in Ghana and Western

Director: Nicholas Alozie, School of Letters and Sciences

Victoria Alcazar

Major: Communication Studies—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: It's Enough: An Examination of Science Fiction and Utopia Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

Ashley Anderson

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Does Varying Item Size Influence Food Preference in Rats? Director: Elizabeth Phillips, Department of Psychology

Erica Anderson

Major: Art (Fibers)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Unusual Circumstances: An Honors Thesis Exhibition Director: Clare Verstegen, School of Art

Rebecca Andrews

Major: Management—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: The Commercialization of Romance Directors: Ted Humphrey, Barrett, The Honors College and Mary-Lou Galician, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Jack Anger

Major: Early Childhood Education— Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Title: Integrating Music in the Classroom Director: Margo Dahlstrom, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Brianna Arendt

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Profile of a Consulting Engagement with the Havasupai Tribe

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Brendan Arnold

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Anarchism in Cyberpunk Fiction Director: Jack Crittenden, School of Politics and Global Studies

Michael Arnold

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Car Science

Directors: Mary Ingram-Waters and Joseph Foy, Barrett, The Honors College

Stacy Arnold

Major: Biological Sciences—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Beauty and Brains: Redder Rural House Finches Have It All

Director: Kevin McGraw, School of Life Sciences

Matthew Asztalos

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Ascend at ASU: Strategies for Engaging Pan-Asian Students

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Joel Ayala

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Game Based Learning: The Doctor's Cure and Teaching Styles

Director: Elisabeth Hayes, Department of English

Neha Bagrodia

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business
Title: Manufacturing Yield Optimization
Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

David Bakardjiev

Major: Criminal Justice and Criminology— College of Public Programs

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Ego Depletion on Obedience to Police Authority Director: Justin Ready, School of Criminology

and Criminal Justice

Aaron Baker

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: PyCP: An Open-Source Framework for Conformal Predictions Directors: Vineeth Balasubramanian and Guoliang Xue, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Erin Balcerzak

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Current Use of Complementary Medicine in Oncology

Directors: Linda Larkey and Brenda Hosley, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Mathew Bankenbush

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management

Title: An Analysis of Ford and General Motors

Management Techniques

Director: Dale Kalika, Department of

Management

Sylvia Bargellini

Major: Industrial Design-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Second Major: Design Studies (Design

Management)

Title: Improving the Mentoring Program for Industrial Design Students at ASU Director: Joel Hunter, Barrett, The Honors

College

Taylor Barker

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Sustainable Packaging in the Food Industry Director: Richard Filley, College of Technology and Innovation

Erin Barkley

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Intel Collaborative Honors Thesis: Extended Warranty Valuation

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Kyle Barry

Major: Aeronautical Management

Technology (Professional Flight)—

College of Technology and Innovation

Title: Grass Roots Aviation Activism in the United States

Director: Marc O'Brien, Department of Technology Entrepreneurship and Innovation

Management

Elizabeth Bartels

Major: Elementary Education-

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Title: Constructing a Figurative Language Unit for the Elementary Classroom

Director: Cindy Ballantyne, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Alvsa Baumann

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Examining a Correlation Between Body Composition and Vertical Jump Height Director: Donna Cataldo, School of Nutrition and

Health Promotion

Ria Baumann

Major: Justice Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Globalization and Sex Tafficking: Risks for

Women

Director: Mary Romero, School of Social Transformation

Christian Bearden

Major: Business (Legal Studies)-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: The Effects of Unemployment on Children Director: Stephen Lewis, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Justin Beatty

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Minor League Baseball and Social Video Director: Bill Silcock, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Kaitlyn Beaudet

Major: Electrical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Multiple-Channel Detection in Active Sensing

Director: Douglas Cochran, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Taylor Beecroft

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Deep Sequencing Analysis of Extracellular RNA from Human Biofluids

Directors: Dave Capco, School of Life Sciences and Kendall Jensen, Neuroscience

Eric Beerman

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Organic Chemistry Input Parser Director: Ian Gould, Department of Chemistry

and Biochemistry

Andrew Bell

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Faërie and the Consolation of Things Lost Director: Cajsa Baldini, Department of English

Kwanzaa Bennett

Major: English (Creative Writing)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Steal Me

Director: Sally Ball, Department of English

Brittney Bennett

Major: Social Work—

College of Public Programs

Title: Domestic Abuse Within the Latino Culture Directors: Robin Bonifas and Monica Parsai, School of Social Work

Cortney Bennett

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

-Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Communication

Title: The Influence of Mass Mediated Myths and Stereotypes of Sex, Love and Romance Director: Mary-Lou Galician, Walter Cronkite

School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Ross Bennett-Kennett

Major: Physics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Wet Nanobonding

Directors: Robert Culbertson and Nicole Herbots,

Department of Physics

Chase Bennewitz

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: The Effect of a Technology Shift on the

Director: Arnold Maltz, Department of Supply Chain Management

Lee Benson

Major: Microbiology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Reduce the Toxicity of GMO Cancer

Therapeutic RAS

Director: Wei Kong, Biodesign Institute

Zachariah Berkson

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Charge Separation in Titanium Dioxide

Photocatalysts

Director: Jean Andino, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Josselyn Berry

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

-Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Communication

Title: Everything is Women's Business:

A Look at Women-Owned Business

Director: Pamela Stewart, School of Letters and

Sciences

Vincent Bevilacqua

Major: Mechanical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Error Correction in Teleoperated Robotic

Armatures Director: Panagiotis Artemiadis, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Evan Bisbee

Major: English (Literature)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Changing Music Industry and the Dying Indie Aesthetic

Director: Kathleen Lamp, Department of English

Courtney Blackmer

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Tooth Fairy Tokens Marketing Plan Director: Detra Montoya, Department of

Marketing

Benjamin Blankenship

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Lipsticks, Twinks, and Bears, Oh My!

Director: Craig Nagoshi, Department of Psychology

Michael Bochnovic

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Urban Planning

Title: Bi-Articulated Buses in Phoenix Director: David Pijawka, School of Geographical

Sciences and Urban Planning

Taylor Bolton

Major: Aerospace Engineering

(Aeronautics)—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Autonomous Quadcopter Flight

Director: Valana Wells, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Gerald Bourguet

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

-Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Diamond in the Rock: Reviewing Rock Albums

Directors: Bill Silcock and Dennis Russell, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass

Emily Boyee

Major: Psychology—

Communication

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: The Predictors of School Engagement and

Implications for Intervention

Director: Tracy Spinrad, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Arieona Bovle

Major: Nutrition (Dietetics)—

College of Health Solutions Title: Vegetarian Diets as a Healthy Alternative to

Decrease the Rate of Obesity Director: Carol Johnston, School of Nutrition and

Max Brady

Major: Finance—

Health Promotion

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management

Title: Metrology Capital Equipment Extended Warranty Valuation Model

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Breana Branham Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Electric Field Sensing

Director: David Allee, School of Electrical,

Computer and Energy Engineering

Kathryn Bratrud

Major: Nutrition (Dietetics)—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Dietary Mushrooms and Decreased Risk of Cardiovascular Disease

Director: Keith Martin, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Erin Brechbiel

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Soil Microbial Loop in the Urban,

Arid Soils of Phoenix, Arizona Director: John Sabo, School of Life Sciences

Faith Breisblatt

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Diagnosis: The Analysis of Human Behavior Through Poetry

Director: Cynthia Hogue, Department of English

Julia Brennan

Major: Kinesiology—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Weight Loss Intervention in an Adult with

Down Syndrome

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Dominique Brigham

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: We, in the Ages Lying

Director: Paul Cook, Department of English

Glen Brown

Major: History—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Perpetual War vs. Practicality: Relations in the 15th Century

Director: Stefan Stantchev, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

Joshua Brown

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Obesity Solutions: Identifying the

Motivational Factors for Living a Low-Risk, Healthy Lifestyle

Directors: Sandra Mayol-Kreiser and Jack Chisum, School of Nutrition and Health

Promotion

Patrick Brown

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Selenium Supplementation in Hemodialysis

Director: Carol Johnston, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Courtney Bruce

Major: Anthropology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Biological Sciences

(Genetics, Cell and Developmental

Biology)

Title: An Approach to Linking LCMV Epidemiology and Immunology Director: Joseph Blattman, School of Life

Sciences Jaleila Brumand

Major: Geography-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Sustainability

Title: The Effects of Institutions on Residential Land Management

Director: Kelli Larson, School of Sustainability Second Thesis Title: Local Solutions for Climate Change: A Comprehensive Carbon Inventory for Maricopa County

Federico Bryner

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: STEP Program

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Chelsea Brzezinski

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: The Dyadic Interaction Assistant for

Individuals with Visual Impairments

Directors: Vineeth Balasubramanian and Troy McDaniel, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Zoran Bundalo

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Characterization and Development of

Methylcellulose

Directors: Brent Vernon and Jeffery LaBelle,

School of Biological and Health Systems

Engineering

Second Thesis Title: Life is and will ever remain an Equation incapable of Solution, but it contains Certain Known Factors

Joy Burke

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Love Is Project

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Katherine Cai

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics)

Title: Statistical Design of Bioseparations Director: David Nielsen, School for Engineering

of Matter, Transport and Energy

Jacqueline Cako

Major: Biological Sciences—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: ACTN3 and ACE Genotypes in Elite Athletes Director: Miles Orchinik, School of Life Sciences

Ty Callahan

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Second Major: Philosophy

Title: Criminal Liability for Omissions Director: Mary Sigler, Sandra Day O' Connor College of Law

Alison Cantley

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Barrett Open Mic Nights

Director: David Schildkret, School of Music

Kathryn Cantrill

Major: Speech and Hearing Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Utilization of Intentional Play Types and

Director: Jeanne Wilcox, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Hillary Carneal

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: In the World of Grey: Nature, Culture and

Director: Thomas Puleo, School of Politics and Global Studies

Evie Carpenter

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: Public House: Perception, People and Pints

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Stephanie Carreira

Major: English (Literature)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Illuminated Manuscripts: The History,

Housing, and Conservation Directors: John Risseeuw, School of Art and Katherine Kryzs, Department of Archives and

Jonathan Carrillo

Special Collections

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: AA Residues of CoVs E Protein are

Important For Ion Channel Activity Director: Brenda Hogue, School of Life Sciences

Elise Carrington

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions Title: Rate and Brain Activation in Persons with

Down Syndrome

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of

Nutrition and Health Promotion

Matthew Carroll

Major: Mechanical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Design of Storm Shelter Safety Rooms Against Natural Hazards

Directors: Thomas Attard and Apostolos Fafitis, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built

Environment

Anne Carson

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Communication

Title: Mass Media & the Courts: Free Press v.

Fair Trial & New Media's Impact Directors: Warren Watson and Nancie Dodge,

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass

Communication

Steven Carter

Major: Biological Sciences (Animal

Physiology and Behavior)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology

Title: Early Life Factors as Predictors of Cardiovascular Outcomes

Director: Linda Luecken, Department of Psychology

Bryce Cashman

Major: Russian-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Civil Society and Law in Modern Russia

Directors: Hilde Hoogenboom and Saule Moldabekova, School of Letters and Sciences

Faith Catts-Tucker

Major: Management—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: The Effects of Mentoring and Networking:

A Meta-Analysis Director: Marcie LePine, Department of

William Cawthon

Management

Major: Justice Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Means to an End: Political and

Philosophical Graphic Novel Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors

College

Amelia Celoza

Major: Civil Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Sustainable Transportation Policies for

Livable Communities

Director: Braden Allenby, School of Sustainable

Engineering and the Built Environment

Dona Chan

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: The Welcome to America Project: Marketing and Branding Analysis

Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Morgan Chan

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Ergodic Literature: The Revival of the Novel Director: Claudia Sadowski-Smith, Department of English

Kayla Chandler

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Role of Oxytocin on Social Reward and Anxiety-Like Behaviors

Director: Janet Neisewander, School of Life Sciences

Andrew Chang

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carev School of Business

Title: Case Study: Starbucks Acquisition of Teavana

Director: Mark Simonson, Department of Finance

Haipei Chang

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Ascend at ASU: Strategies for Engaging

Pan-Asian Students

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Peter Chang

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Major Histocompatibility Complex (MHC)-

Director: Karen Anderson, School of Life Sciences

Danielle Chavez

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: A Strategic Communications Plan for Devils After Dark

Director: Dawn Gilpin, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Shaylina Cheeseman

Major: Earth and Space Exploration-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Remote Sensing Applied to the Arizona

Directors: Phil Christensen, School of Earth and

Space Exploration and

Randall Cerveny, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

David Chen

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Statistical Comparison of Viscosity Models Director: Jay Abramson, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Michelle Chen

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Creating an Interface for Easy Plotting of

Simulation Data Director: Hessam Sarjoughian, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems

Jessica Choi

Engineering

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: A Public Relations Campaign for Downtown Devil

Director: Elizabeth Smith, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Tenneille Choi

Major: The Arts-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: The OED Project: An Alternate Reality

Director: David Tinapple, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

Joseph Choppi

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Effectiveness of Training School-Aged Children in CPR Using Short, Animated Videos Director: Carol Johnston, School of Nutrition and

Health Promotion

Chelsea Chotena

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Rob Roy and the Exploration of Cultural

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Jed Chou

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Pseudorandom Graphs

Director: Andrzej Czygrinow, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Anthony Cinquepalmi

Major: English (Creative Writing)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Goodbye Lore

Director: Sally Ball, Department of English

Martin Cisneros

Major: Mechanical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Transformative Solutions: A Case Study on WATERisLIFE

Director: Mark Henderson, Department of Engineering

Alexander Clark

Major: Computer Information Systems-W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Multi-Attribute Utility Model

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Kaitlin Clark

Major: Supply Chain Management— W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: The Sustainable Supply Chain

Director: Phillip Carter, Department of Supply Chain Management

Joshua Claxton

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Loyals: Web Achievements for Evaluating

Customer Trends and Lovalty

Director: Yinong Chen, School of Computing,

Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Anna Claybaugh

Major: Psychology—

Social Transformation

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Women and Gender Studies Title: Weighing the Risks of Achievement: A Profile of the Modern, High Achieving, Secondary

Student Director: Georganne Scheiner Gillis, School of

Michael Cohn

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Executive Compensation Structure and M&A Incentives

Director: Jeffrey Coles, Department of Finance

Andrew Cole

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Competition and Macroeconomic Productivity

Director: David Lagakos, Department of **Economics**

Alexandra Coles

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Elizabeth Banks: Gender, Class, and

Performativity

Director: Rachel Fuchs, School of Historical,

Philosophical and Religious Studies

Amelia Collinsworth

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Negotiations

Director: Craig Carter, Department of Supply

Chain Management

David Colthart

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Vanguard of Collective Virtue: The Muslim

Brotherhood in Egypt

Director: Abdullahi Gallab, School of Social Transformation

Kimberly Condoulis

Major: Business (Legal Studies)—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: More than Magic and Mockingjays Director: Joel Hunter, Barrett, The Honors College

Nicolle Cope

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carev School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: LightWorks: Establishing a Feasible

Business Model Directors: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply

Chain Management and Travis Johnson, LightWorks

Camille Corral

Major: Nutrition (Human Nutrition)—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Physical Education Teachers Perspectives on Nutrition Education Director: Kathy Dixon, School of Nutrition and

Alexandra Corvino

Major: Finance—

Health Promotion

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Piracy and the Film Industry Director: F. Miguel Valenti, School of Theatre

Lauren Covey

and Film

Major: English (Linguistics)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Gender and Animacy in L2 Acquisition:

Processing Evidence from Hindi

Director: Claire Renaud, Department of English

Jessica Crandall

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Rise of the Korean Wave in America Director: Sookja Cho, School of International Letters and Cultures

Ashley Cruz

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A Study of the Rise and Fall of Roman Mithraism Directors: Karen Bruhn and Mark Montesano,

Barrett, The Honors College

Ainsley Cutts

Major: Art (Museum Studies)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Representations of Queen Elizabeth I in Film

Director: Jennifer Sandlin, School of Social Transformation

Amy Davis

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)
—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Role of Viral Infections in Type 1 Diabetes
Director: Joshua LaBaer, Department of
Chemistry and Biochemistry

Lauren Davis

Major: Justice Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Women and Gender Studies

Title: Improving Protection Orders in Arizona Directors: Alesha Durfee, School of Social Transformation and Jill Messing, School of Social Work

Luis De La Cruz

Major: Business (Legal Studies)— W. P. Carev School of Business

Second Major: Management

Title: U.S. Immigration Law and the Public Charge Doctrine Director: Evelyn Cruz, Sandra Day O'Connor

College of Law
Stephanie De La Rosa

Major: English (Creative Writing)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: French

Title: Nuevos Soles: A Novella Directors: Patricia Murphy and Kristin Lacroix, School of Letters and Sciences

Wesley de la Rosa

Major: Digital Culture (Design)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Space Wizards: A Mobile Augmented Geolocation Application Director: Loren Olson, School of Art, Media, and Engineering

Isabella De Luz

Major: English (Creative Writing)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: The Spider's Thread: A New Translation for
the English-Speaking Reader
Directors: Anthony Chambers, School of
International Letters and Cultures and
Tara Ison, Department of English

Samantha De Palo

Major: English (Literature)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Spanish

Title: A Clash of Metaphors: Nahua and Spanish World Views Director: Ted Humphrey Barrett, The Honors

 $\label{linear_def} \textit{Director: Ted Humphrey, Barrett, The Honors} \\ \textit{College}$

Zachary Decke

Major: Biomedical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Developing an EIS-Based Insulin Sensor Directors: Jeffrey La Belle and Vincent Pizziconi, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Angelica Deibel

Major: Mathematics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Lagrangian Transport of Inertial Particles in Hurricane Katrina Director: Wenbo Tang, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Dahleen Devenport

Major: Life Sciences—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Second Major: English

Title: Christian Humanism: Christianity and Humanism in Shakespeare Director: Mary Dudy, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

Alexander Diamond

Major: Kinesiology—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Asymmetries in Ground Reaction Forces Among Dancers and Non-Dancers Director: Richard Hinrichs, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Kayla Ditto

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Does Twin Relationship Quality Predict Prosocial and Aggressive Behavior? Director: Kathryn Lemery-Chalfant, Department of Psychology

Annelise Dominguez

Major: Business (Communication)—
W. P. Carey School of Business
Title: Gendered Experience of Women in the Legal
Profession
Director: Lindsey Mean, School of Social and
Behavioral Sciences

Kyle Donnelly

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Nanopore Electroporation Distribution in HeLa Cells

Director: Jit Muthuswamy, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Brian Dorman

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Centre Cannot Hold: Towards a Network Theory of International Relations Director: Mary Jane Parmentier, School of Sustainability

Andrew Doty

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science)—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Differential Effects of Causality and Correlation on Inference Directors: Don Homa and Clark Presson, Department of Psychology

Amelia Dougher

Major: Kinesiology—

College of Health Solutions Title: Attributions for Physical Therapy and

Rehabilitation Success
Director: Kristin Hoffner, School of Nutrition and
Health Promotion

Shelby Doyle

Major: Criminal Justice and Criminology— College of Public Programs

Second Major: Psychology

Title: American Vice: Organization, Enforcement and Issues in Sex Trafficking Director: Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, School of Social Work

Kristin D'Souza

Major: Women and Gender Studies— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Justice Studies

Second Major: Justice Studies

Title: Socio-Political Sentencing Reform
Movements in 21st Century California

Director: Alan Gomez, School of Social
Transformation

Travis Dunn

Major: Civil Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Title: Demographic Effects on Team Dynamic
Director: Chris Lawrence, School of Sustainable
Engineering and the Built Environment

Benjamin Duong

Major: Chemical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Bioremediation of Trichloroethene and Hexavalent Chromium Director: Rolf Halden, School of Sustainable

Engineering and the Built Environment

Brittany Ebbing

Major: Family and Human Development— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Assessing the Referral Sources of a Non-Profit Health Clinic

Directors: Tracy Spinrad and Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Samira Ejaz

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Analysis of Software Testing on Web Application Director: Janaka Balasooriya, School of

Director: Janaka Balasooriya, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Kathryn Elenius

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Chemistry

Title: To Judge A Book: Product Design in Publishing

Director: Grant Olsen, Department of Marketing

Veronica Engler

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The First of Several Unraveling Threads Director: Paul Cook, Department of English

Daniel Englese

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: The Effects of Charismatic Authority on
Peru's Shining Path
Director: Magda Hinojosa, School of Politics and

Daniel Erickson

Major: Marketing-

Global Studies

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Marketing and Sales Strategies in the Architecture and Design Industry Directors: Michael Hutt and Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Christian Ernzen

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management (Entrepreneurship)

Title: Financial Swaps: An Educational Experience for the Modern Investor

Director: Anand Bhattacharya, Department of Finance

Daniel Esparza

Major: History-

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: A Legal History of Freedom of Religion Director: Eduardo Pagán, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

Susan Estby

Major: Political Science—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Deadly Women: The Contemporary Media's Depiction of Female Capital Offenders Director: Diane Gruber, Department of Communication Studies

Nathan Estes

Major: Mechanical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Trebuchet Mechanics: Modeling and Optimization of The Floating Arm Trebuchet Director: Yabin Liao, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Stephen Estes

Major: Mechanical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Trebuchet Mechanics Director: Yabin Liao, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Chanel Evans

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Fractured Fairytale: Implications of Media on Children Director: Heather Switzer, School of Social Transformation

Rebecca Evans

Major: Asian Languages - Japanese-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Baba Aruki: A Walk Down Baba Lane Director: Elizabeth Wong, School of International Letters and Cultures

Brandon Ewing

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carev School of Business Title: "Gamification" of Marketing and its Effects on Consumer Behavior Directors: Bret Giles and Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Janessa Faust

Major: Nutrition (Dietetics)—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Grains for Nutrient Deficiencies in the Gluten Free Diet Director: Lisa Morse, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Austin Feldman

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Electroactive Pressure Sensor for Haptic Interfacing of Devices Director: Jeffrey La Belle, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Aaron Feller

Major: English (Creative Writing)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Watching Strangers Die Directors: Lee Gutkind, Consortium for Science Policy and Jason Robert, School of Life Sciences

Emily Fernandez

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Measuring the Mission: Evaluating NGO Performance Measurement Systems Director: George Thomas, School of Politics and Global Studies

James Fiacco

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Supercomputing for the Masses: Educating Technical Novices Director: Winslow Burleson, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Riley Figueroa

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Domestic Minor Sex Trafficking Director: Dominique Roe-Sepowitz, School of Social Work

Brett Fitzgerald

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Legal Studies) Title: REACH Directors: Michael Mokwa and John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Tyler Fleck

Major: English (Creative Writing)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Means to an End: A Graphic Novel Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

William Fleming

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carev School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Entrepreneurship in Mobile App Development: Flem LLC Director: Sidnee Peck, Department of Management

Andrea Flores

Major: Design Studies—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Força Magazine.com

Director: Marivel Danielson, School of Transborder Studies

Jorge Flores

Major: Sociology-

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Youth Mentoring, Self-Worth and Identity

Development in Verde Park Directors: Ariel Rodriguez, School of Community Resources and Development and

Scott Renshaw, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Katelyn Flores

Major: Management-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: Impact of Friends on Purchase Decisions Directors: Amy Ostrom and Naomi Mandel, Department of Marketing

Stephen Font

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Scratching The Surface: A Feasibility Study Director: David Albert, Department of Marketing

Katlin Forster

Major: Mathematics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Comparing Extremism, Martyrdom, and Symbolic DNA of Terrorism in Twitter Directors: Scott Ruston, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication and Tom Taylor, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Tyler Fowler

Major: Supply Chain Management— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Experiment for 5th Graders: Examining a

Director: John Sabo, School of Life Sciences

Darcy Frear

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Role of Proprioceptive and Tactile Feedback in Size Discrimination Directors: Stephen Helms Tillery and Marco

Santello, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Risa Friedman

Major: Accountancy-

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Vantage Mobility International Supply Chain Process Map Director: Craig Carter, Department of Supply Chain Management

Calley Galarowicz

Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Geological Sciences)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Blue Mounds Chert Formation:

Reclassifying as a Paleokarst

Director: Paul Knauth and Steve Semken, School of Earth and Space Exploration

Ketan Ganase

Major: Supply Chain Management—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Innovation Space: Legal Implications of Development of Nanotechnology-Based Products Director: Gary Marchant, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

Jonathan Ganezer

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: The Business of Orthodontics

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Andrew Garcia

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: The Stimulus Package: An Inquiry into the Efficacy of Government Spending Director: William Boyes, Department of **Economics**

Anita Gardea

Major: Business (Sustainability)— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Revitalizing the Westward Ho: Engaging the Downtown Phoenix Community Director: Sidnee Peck, Department of

Management

Andrea Garza

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: The Obesity Epidemic: An Examination of Eating Tendencies in College Students Director: Carol Johnston, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Nathan Gaw

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

and Health Systems Engineering

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Retention and Forgetting in Context Dependent Sensorimotor Manipulation Director: Marco Santello, School of Biological

Lauren Gillmore

Major: Supply Chain Management— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: On Writing A Picture Book Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Lindsey Gilman

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Justice Studies

Title: Defending The Insanity Defense Director: Jeffrie Murphy, Barrett, The Honors College

Erin Giordano

Major: Dance-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Second Major: Nutrition

Title: A Composition of Dance

Director: Karen Schupp, School of Dance

Paul Giordano

Major: Architectural Studies-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Dance and Public Engagement Directors: Renata Hejduk and Philip Horton, The Design School

Amanda Glass

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Spanish

Title: Religious Rhetoric and Human Rights in

Latin America

Directors: Mark Montesano, Barrett, The Honors

College and

Maria Teresa Martinez, School of International Letters and Cultures

Jeremy Glick

Major: Engineering—

College of Technology and Innovation

Title: Methodology for Creating Smart Data in Medical Domain

Director: Ashraf Gaffar, Department of

Engineering

Denise Godinez

Major: Molecular Biosciences and

Biotechnology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Effects of Nitrogen Deficiency on the Root Acidification Capacity of the Cross Parade vs.

Pavane

Director: Roberto Gaxiola, School of Life

Sciences

Julianna Goenaga

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biology and Society)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Fos Expression in Response to Nicotine and Social Reward in Rats

Director: Janet Neisewander, School of Life Sciences

Kamber Goff

Major: Family and Human Development—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Motivating Participation in the Family

Leadership Council

Director: Rebecca M.B. White, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Marcos Gold

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Sociology

Title: United Nations Reform in the 21st Century Directors: Kyle Longley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies and Sheldon Simon, School of Politics and Global Studies

Jessica Goldberg

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School

of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Arizona's Schoolhouse Dream

Director: Aaron Brown, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Kendra Goldblatt

Major: Nutrition (Dietetics)—

College of Health Solutions

Title: The Short Term Impact of Meatless Diets on Inflammatory Markers in Healthy Adults Director: Carol Johnston, College of Nursing and

Health Innovation

Kathryn Gonzalez

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: History

Title: Jaded: An Analysis of Veterans Return Home Directors: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College and

Kyle Longley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Brandon Good

Major: Economics-W. P. Carey School of

Business

Title: An Analysis of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

Director: William Boyes, Department of **Economics**

Audrey Gordon

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: Extended Warranty Valuation

Directors: Michael Hertzel and Mark Simonson,

Department of Finance

Alison Goulder

Major: Biological Sciences

(Genomics and Bioinformatics)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Detection of Antibodies to HPV16-

Associated Oropharyngeal Cancer

Director: Karen Anderson, School of Life Sciences

Taylor Graber

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: A Novel Device For Stimulating Peripheral Vascular Blood Flow

Directors: Bruce Towe, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering and

Richard Herman, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Gillian Grabowski

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science) —College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: A Secondary Data Analysis Exploring Links in Variables, Across Health Behaviors, and Psychosocial Constructs

Director: Leona Aiken, Department of Psychology

Neenah Grade

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Using Brown Adipose Tissue as Fat Loss

Mechanism Director: Lisa Morse, School of Nutrition and

Health Promotion

Morgan Graves

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)

—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Identification of AMP vlation Substrates for

Director: Joshua LaBaer, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Laurel Gray

Major: Global Health--College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Latino Immigrant Perceptions of Health Director: Amber Wutich, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Jeffrey Green

Major: Management-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Death and Tactics: Practical Chess

Director: Bruce Millard, College of Technology and Innovation

Marian Grucky

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Siloxane Nanoparticles for Cellular Imaging

Director: Vikram Kodibagkar, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Lindsey Gruensfelder

Major: Anthropology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Service Learning and Youth Leadership:

Program Director: Laurie Mook, Center for Non-Profit

Leadership and Management

Strategies in a Nonprofit Volunteer Training

Christopher Guise

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Solar Powered Intrusion Detector

Directors: Michael Kozicki and Ron Roedel, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy

Engineering

Anna Gunderson

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Communication

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Analyzing the Efficacy of an After-School

Journalism Program Director: Kristin Gilger, Walter Cronkite School of

Journalism and Mass Communication

Ruslan Guseynov

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Arizona Birthrate Trends and the Impact of the 2008 Economic Downturn

Director: Richard Fey, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Alexander Gutierrez

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Edge-Informed Fourier Reconstruction from Non-Uniform Spectral Data

Director: Rodrigo Platte, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Brent Haines

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Hybrid Solar Modules: Electrical and

Thermal Applications

Director: Ronald Roedel, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Justin Haley

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics,

Cell and Developmental Biology)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Human Interaction & Environmental Awareness

Director: Nick Brown, School of Sustainability

Anthony Hall

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Computer Information

Systems Title: Foxbox.me

Directors: Altaf Ahmad and Dan Mazzola, Department of Information Systems

Sarah Halls

Major: Biomedical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Medical Devices 4 U: A Medical Device

Director: Mark Spano, School of Biological and

Health Systems Engineering

Rebecca Halpin

Major: Life Sciences—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Behavioral Plasticity in the Black Widow Spider Across Environments

Director: James Chadwick Johnson, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Zakary Hambsch

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Factors Affecting Metabolic Rate in Embryonic Squamates

Director: Michael Angilletta, School of Life Sciences

Demetra Hamill

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Studying Phytoplankton Community

Dynamics in the Sargasso Sea Director: Susanne Neuer, School of Life Sciences

In-Hye Han

Major: Elementary Education (Bilingual Education/English as a Second Language)

-Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Title: Pursuing Exceptional Education: Honors Education Majors

Director: Margarita Jimenez-Silva, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Paige Hanson

Major: Accountancy-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Toxic Triangle: Destructive Leaders in the Accounting Industry

Director: Philip Reckers, Department of Accountancy

John Happe

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: A Representation of the Human Race Directors: Dean Kashiwagi and Kenneth Sullivan, Del E. Webb School of Construction

Alexander Hartman

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Examining the Decline of the U.S.

Automobile Industry

Director: David Lagakos, Department of **Economics**

Kelsey Haugen

Major: Family and Human Development-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Balancing Act of Working Mothers Pursing Medical Careers

Director: Mary Margaret Fonow, School of Social Transformation

Shawn Haupt

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Pyridoxine Wound Healing Trial Directors: Michael Caplan and Christine

Pauken, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Emma Hazlewood

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A Study of Autotelic and Structural Violence in WWII Nazi Germany and the Spanish Civil War Directors: Volker Benkert and Anna Cichopek-Gajraj, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Somer Healey

Major: Graphic Information Technology— College of Technology and Innovation Title: You Are Here: Personal Identity in Modern Director: Laurie Ralston, Department of Engineering

Troy Hebert

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carev School of Business Title: A Risk Analysis for a Middle Market

Lending Deal

Directors: Oliver Boguth and Arthur Budolfson, Department of Finance

Peter Heidepriem

Major: Philosophy—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Scheffler On Desert

Director: Peter de Marneffe, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Joseph Heiler

Major: Biological Sciences— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: WWH Needs Assesment Director: Michael Shafer, Department of Social Work

Jenna Heitlinger

Major: English (Literature)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Club is a Battlefield Director: Karen Adams, Department of English

Nicholas Heitzman

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Aeronautics) -Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Measure Packing Loads on the Evacuation Slide Packboard Directors: Yabin Liao and Jagannathan Rajagopalan, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Heidi Helton

Major: English-New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Second a Farce: A Screenplay Director: Julie Amparano, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

Abigail Henderson

Major: Family and Human Development— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Psychology

Title: Evaluating the Effectiveness of Current

Directors: Richard Knopf, School of Community Resources and Development and Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Ashlee Henry

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management

(Entrepreneurship)

Title: Event Planning: It's Not Just A Party Directors: Lonnie Ostrom and Vincent Blasko, Department of Marketing

Mary Heppner

Major: Interdisciplinary Studies—

School of Letters & Sciences Title: Proposal for LEED Existing Building

Certification of the Memorial Union Directors: Thomas Martin, Barrett, The Honors College and

Nicholas Brown, School of Sustainability

Casev Herman

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: This American Life: A Family History in

Directors: Susan Grav and James Rush, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Fernando Hernandez

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Transcriptome Gene Expression Analysis of Breast Cancer Using RNA-Seq Director: Karen Anderson, Biodesign Institute

Kelsey Herrold

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Community With Opportunity: Advertising the Leaders Academy and Barrett

Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Kathryn Heuermann

Major: Sociology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Authenticity of Dark Tour Sites

Directors: Deepak Chhabra and Dallen Timothy, School of Community Resources and Development

Shela Hidalgo

Major: Nonprofit-

College of Public Programs

Title: Creation of an Assessment Tool for Habitat for Humanity of Central Arizona Directors: Joanna Lucio and Ariel Rodriguez, School of Public Affairs

Kevin Hildebrandt

Major: Biological Sciences (Animal Physiology and Behavior)-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Biology Education: Analyzing Creative Curricula and Classroom Practices Director: Carlos Ovando, Department of Transborder Chicana/o and Latina/o Studies

Vaughn Hillyard

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication-

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

—& Mass Communication

Title: Arizona's Schoolhouse Dream

Director: Aaron Brown, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Katie Hinojosa

Major: Asian Languages - Japanese— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Effective Instruction of the Japanese Relative Clause Directors: Tomoko Shimomura and Carla Ghanem, School of International Letters and Cultures

Lauren Hoal

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: Recording and Marketing of an Original CD Director: Timothy Russell, School of Music

Skyler Holloway

Major: Construction Management (General Building Construction)— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: The Contractor's Self-Perceived Role in Sustainable Construction: Survey Results Director: Kristen Parrish, Del E. Webb School of Construction

Andrea Horner

Major: Sociology—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and

Title: The U.S Ratification of CEDAW: Long Overdue

Director: Carol Mueller, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Kalyn Howard

Major: Global Studies—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Sustainability and Identity: The Case of Costa Rica Director: Thomas Puleo, School of Politics and

Global Studies

Grace Hoy

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Entertainment Marketing to the Millennial Generation

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Christian Hoyt

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Recommendations for Spending of Oil

Wealth in Kazakhstan

Director: Jose Mendez, Department of Economics

Mark Huerta

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: 33 Buckets: Distributing Clean Water in Rural Bangladesh

Directors: Mark Henderson, Department of Engineering and Mounir El Asmar, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Brett Hughes

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Ultrasound on the Central Nervous System Director: Brian Hillen, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Sebastian Husein

Major: Materials Science and Engineering-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Carrier Design for Electronic Package Characterization Director: James Adams, School for Engineering of

Matter, Transport and Energy

Claire Impecoven

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Santa Muerte

Directors: Leah Sarat, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies and Thomas Puleo, School of Politics and Global Studies

Bailey Isenberg

Major: Elementary Education-Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Title: "Mom, I'm DOOMED!": Literacy Through Theatrical Participation Director: Cindy Ballantyne, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Aziza Ismail

Major: Digital Culture (Design)— Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Second Chance: A Mobile Literacy Application for Unschooled Adults

Director: Daragh Byrne, School of Arts, Media and Engineering

Stephanie Issar

Major: Nursing-

College of Nursing & Health Innovation Title: Electroconvulsive Therapy: Providers' Perceptions of the Effect of Media Director: Judith Pickens, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Aaron Ivanhoe

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Circular Drawing as an Objective Indicator of Handedness

Director: Natalia Dounskaia, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Nathan Jack

Major: Industrial Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: MLB Player Performance: A Regression

Director: Dan Shunk, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Mariel Jacobs

Major: Art (Painting)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Paint Sole

Director: Ellen Meissinger, School of Art

Nathan Jameson

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: FTWEAK Functions as a Chemotactic Factor via Lyn Activation Director: Karen Anderson, School of Life Sciences

Lindsay Jenner

Major: Nonprofit Leadership and

Management—

College of Public Programs

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Increasing Understanding of the Value of Arts Programs in Education Director: Rhonda Phillips, School of Community Resources and Development

Yijee Jeong

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Political Engagement at Arizona State University: Student Engagement Director: Gina Woodall, School of Politics and Global Studies

Shannon Jewell

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Discrimination, Social Support, and Cortisol in Women and Infants Director: Linda Luecken, Department of Psychology

Amit Jha

Major: Biomedical Engineering-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Rapid and Label-free IL-18 Biosensor for CVD Detection Director: Jeffrey La Belle, School of Biological

Ashia Johnson

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

and Health Systems Engineering

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Westward Ho: Reinventing Classic Appeal Directors: Sidnee Peck, Department of Management and Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Christal Johnson

Major: Biological Sciences-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Do Ants Count?

Director: Stephen Pratt, School of Life Sciences

David Johnson

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Interface Design with Multiple Devices in

Director: Debra Calliss, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Michael Johnson

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carev School of Business Second Major: Business (Communication)

Title: Mathnasium Marketing Plan/Business Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Michelle Johnson

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Syrian Women Seeking Refuge: The Role of the International Community Directors: Elizabeth Larson, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning and Jacqueline Wheeler, Department of English

Alec Jonas

Major: Finance-

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Business of Product Development

Directors: Wendell Licon, Department of Finance and Sidnee Peck, Department of Management

Bethan Jones

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Business (Legal Studies) Title: Police Department Resources Provided to Victims After a Domestic Homicide Director: Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Hanna Jones

Major: English (Literature)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Vowel Normlaization in Dysarthria Director: Julie Liss, Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Jan Jorgensen

Major: Computer Science (Information Assurance)— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Toward Processes of Usable Security Design Director: Gail-Joon Ahn, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Kendon Jung

Major: Sustainability—

School of Sustainability

Title: Without Borders

Directors: James Eder, School of Human Evolution and Social Change and Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Nicholas Kaldawi

Major: Anthropology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Electronic Health Records: Federal Policy or Street Level Implementation? Director: Paul Lewis, School of Politics and Global Studies

Andrea Kaloush

Major: English (Literature)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Fedi's "The Rape of Polyxena": Greek Legend in Italian Sculpture Director: Julie Codell, School of Art

Brittany Karlovich

Major: Biological Sciences-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Radiation Exposure to the Interventional Cardiologist in Cardiac Catheterizations Director: Kenneth Mossman, School of Life Sciences

Alixandria Keller

Major: Biological Sciences (Animal Physiology and Behavior)-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Analysis of Openly Bisexual Males Director: Richard Fey, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Kevin Keller

Major: Asian Languages - Chinese-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Science Detectives Directors: Joe Foy and Achim Hermann, Barrett, The Honors College

Lindsay Kelly

Major: Biological Sciences— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: An Analysis of Domestic Pet Euthanasia and Mourning Practices

Director: Kelly Knudson, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Kali Kenar

Major: Psychology—New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Sex Differences in Relationships Between Intimacy and Marital Satisfaction Director: Mary Burleson, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Jennifer Kepler

Major: Life Sciences—New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Yeast Cmkl p Inhibits Yvc1 p During Calcium Homeostasis Director: Pamela Marshall, School of

Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Amanda Kesting

Major: Journalism and Mass
Communication—Walter Cronkite School
of Journalism & Mass Communication
Title: Instructions for Life: An Original
Educational Television Program
Director: Melanie Asp Alvarez, Walter Cronkite
School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Akash Khare

Major: Electrical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Estimating Unbiased Indel Models Directors: Reed Cartwright and Stephen Pratt, School of Life Sciences

Jinkyu Kim

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: The Ethics of Human Memory Augmentation

Director: Joan Mcgregor, School of Sustainablity

Jonathan Kimmel

Major: Global Studies—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Analysis of Ford and General Motors
Management Techniques
Director: Dale Kalika, Department of
Management

Gabriella Kissinger

Major: Psychology— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Kinesiology
Title: The Effects of Paper Color on Anxiety and
Parformance

Performance
Director: Christa Lynch, Department of
Psychology

Mikhail Klepfish

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: SpeakShield: Creating a Secure Social

Networking Tool for Businesses Director: Dennis Anderson, Department of Information Systems

Isabel Klosterman

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Vacher, L'Eventreur:

Respones to Psychiatric Development Director: Rachel Fuchs, School of Historical,

Philosophical and Religious Studies

Rebekah Knodel

Major: Speech and Hearing Science— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A Comparison of Two Measures of Phonological Assessment in Children Director: David Ingram, Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Matthew Knudsen

Major: Accountancy—
W. P. Carey School of Business
Second Major: Finance
Title: BookMeetups.com: A More Versatile Book
Club

Director: Altaf Ahmad, Department of Information Systems

Mitchell Kohl

Major: Biological Sciences
(Biology and Society)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Perceptions versus Reality of Medical
Malpractice Litigation
Director: Ben Hurlbut, Center for Biology and
Society

Kristen Kortman

Major: Elementary Education—
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College
Title: Sustainability Science for Teachers: A Case
for Classroom Integration
Director: Leland Hartwell, Biodesign Institute

Megan Kostanick

Major: Geography— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Global Studies

Title: Spatial-Temporal Analysis of Barrett Freshmen: 2007-2012
Directors: Sergio Rey and Royald Dorn Sc

Directors: Sergio Rey and Ronald Dorn, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Joseph Krawczyk

Major: Electrical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Dendritic Electrodes for Solar Cells Director: Michael Kozicki, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Zachary Kuiland

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Chicken, Comments, and Change: Facebook and Chick-fil-A Activism

Director: Pauline Cheong, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Rachel Kultala

Major: Sociology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Spanish

Title: El problema vasco: Representaciones del conflicto

Director: Carmen Urioste-Azcorra, School of International Letters and Cultures

Steven Kutos

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics)

Title: Executive Compensation Structures and M&A Incentives

Directors: Jeffrey Coles and Sunil Wahal, Department of Finance

Jessica Kuxhause

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Overburdened: Sustainable Futures for Appalachian Coal Counties Director: Bob Bolin, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Jason Kwan

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology

Diotechnolog

Title: Importance of Cholesterol Rich Membrane Microdomains in Measles Virus

Directors: Jorge Reyes del Valle, School of Life Sciences and

Sidnee Peck, Department of Management Second Thesis Title: DIY Bench at Westward Ho

Christopher LaBarge

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Marketing

Title: A Market of Vast Potential Director: Vincent Blasko, Department of Marketing

Laura Lach

Major: Biological Sciences
(Biology and Society)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Smoking Cessation for the Parents of
Pre-term Infants
Director: Ann Kinzig, School of Life Sciences

Yu Hin Lam

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Ascend at ASU-Strategies for Engaging Pan-Asian Students at W.P. Carey

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing Second Thesis Title: W.P. Carey STEP Program

Alyssa Lambert

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Manufacturing Yield Optimization

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Tsui-Ying Lan

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Metal Binding Properties of the Chemokine
CCL5 and its Associated Amino Acid Residues
Directors Vi Wares and Wedy Very Hopes

Directors: Xu Wang and Wade Van Horn, Department of Chemistry and Biochemistry

Jack Landseidel

Major: Materials Science and Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Intel Atom's Transition to the Mobile Devices CPU Market Director: James Adams, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Eris Lasku

Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Comparative Axial Osteology and Morphometrics of Two Anolis Species Directors: Kenro Kusumi and Rebecca Fisher, School of Life Sciences

Devon Lathrop

Major: Biological Sciences (Animal Physiology and Behavior)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Diurnal Cortisol Rhythms and Sleeping Patterns in Adolescence Director: Leah Doane, Department of Psychology

Allison Latto

Major: Speech and Hearing Science— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: An Examination of Vocabulary in Children with Hearing Loss Director: Andrea Pittman, Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Nicole Lavella

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: Propaganda to Public Relations: the Third Reich

Director: Pamela Stewart, School of Letters and Sciences

Kylie Lavidge

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: The Meatatarian Store Business Plan Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Melissa LeBlanc

Major: Architectural Studies-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: A House for Hope

Director: Milagros Zingoni, The Design School

Elizabeth Lee

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Deliverable Hydrogels for Embolization Director: Brent Vernon, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Siavonh Lenaburg

Major: Psychology-New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Phenomenology of Anorexia Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

Melissa Lewis

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: An Analysis of Youth Prescription Drug Use in Arizona

Directors: Mark Roosa and Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Mark Licandro

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Comparison of Characteristics Between Conquerors/Generals and Modern Day Business

Director: Gregory Dawson, Department of Information Systems

Katrin Lichtsinn

Major: Spanish-New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Kinesiology

Title: Assisted Exercise, Performance, and Autism Spectrum Disorders

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Angela Lilley

Major: Nursing-

College of Nursing & Health Innovation Title: One Does Not Simply De-stress:

A Blog of a Nursing Student Director: Carol Stevens, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Hyejung Lim

Major: Sustainability—

School of Sustainability

Title: Analysis of Grand Canals Civil Engineering and Architectural Project

Director: Michael Schoon, School of Sustainability

James Lindsay

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Aneurysm Fluid Dynamics and the Effects of Stent Treatment

Director: David Frakes, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Tyler Liss

Major: Health Sciences (Pre-Professional)— College of Health Solutions

Title: Evaluation of Inflammatory Responses and Tissue Triglycerides after High Fat Intake Director: Karen Sweazea, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Tyler Litman

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Computer Science

(Software Engineering)

Title: Restful Services for Hospital Discharge

Director: Yinong Chen, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Jennifer Littleton

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: More Than Memoirs: The Rolands and Rousseau

Director: Victoria Thompson, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Gabrielle Llovet

Major: Art (Art History)-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Second Major: Art (Fibers)

Title: Assembling Inheritance

Director: Clare Verstegen, School of Art

Andrea Loes

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Microbiology

Title: Transcriptional Profiling of Escherichia Coli Exposed to an Antibacterial Clay Mixture and Leachate

Director: Shelley Haydel, School of Life Sciences

Amanda Loh

Major: Biological Sciences

(Animal Physiology and Behavior)-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Inquiring about Perspiring: A Multifaceted Examination of Sweat

Director: Stephanie deLusé, Barrett,

The Honors College

Nicole Lopez

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Emotional Transmission and Crossover

Relations within Families

Directors: Keith Crnic and Clark Presson,

Department of Psychology

Danielle Lorenz

Major: Geography

(Meteorology-Climatology)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Assessing Climate Impacts of Projected U.S.

Urban Expansion

Director: Matei Georgescu, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Jenna Lose

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Digital Media and Technology in the Fashion Industry

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Karina Louden

Major: Nutrition (Human Nutrition)— College of Health Solutions

Title: Improving Diet & Weight Loss Utilizing Pictures with an iPhone App

Directors: Carol Johnston and Lisa Morse, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Teeghyn Lowry

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Market Outreach Analysis for Lightworks Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Suyana Lozada Guerra

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Increasing Energy Recovery in Microbial Electrochemical Cells (MXCs) by Studying the Effect of Ammonium-Nitrogen on the Anaerobic Digestion of Fermentable Substrates Director: Rosa Krajmalnik-Brown, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Leah Luben

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Mathematics

Title: How Conditional are Conditional Cash Transfer Programs?

Director: Todd Schoellman, Department of **Economics**

Justin Ludlow

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Applications of Dendritic Electrodes with

Varying Fractal Dimensions

Directors: Michael Kozicki, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering and David Frakes, School of Biological and Health

Systems Engineering

Jane Ly

Major: International Letters and Cultures-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Imagining Vietnam: Vietnamese Nationalism in Novel Form

Director: Chris Lundry, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Inbar Maayan

Major: Biological Sciences (Biology and Society)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Limb Anatomy, Locomotion, and Genetics:

A Comparative Study in Lizards Directors: Kenro Kusumi and Rebecca Fisher,

School of Life Sciences

Michael Machas Major: Chemical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: MD Simulations of Particle Assembly at

Ionic Liquid-Based Interfaces Director: Lenore Dai, School for Engineering of

Matter, Transport and Energy

Kirsten MacIsaac

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Life Cycle Assessment of Te Byproducts from Cu Extraction

Director: Thomas Seager, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Beth Magerman

Major: Mechanical Engineering

(Energy and Environment)-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Solar Cooling with Thermal Storage Directors: Patrick Phelan, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy and

Stephen Goodnick, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Director: Nicole Darnall, School of Sustainability

Hayley Magerman

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Effective Marketing Strategies for Residential Photovoltaic Modules

Faith Makris

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: The Socrates Project

Director: Jack Crittenden, School of Politics and Global Studies

Devan Manning

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Global Commodification in Two Margaret Atwood Novels

Director: Claudia Sadowski-Smith, Department of English

Peter Mardian

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Manufacturing Yield Optimization: Analysis of Semiconductor Kill Levels

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Julia Marquis

Major: Anthropology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: The Savonarolan Movement and Art in

Renaissance Florence

Director: Corine Schleif, School of Art

Michael Marriott

Major: Biological Sciences

(Animal Physiology and Behavior)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Capturing Changes in Downtown Phoenix

Directors: Julie Anan and William Jenkins, School of Art

Samuel Martin

Major: Global Health-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A Study of the Relationship Between Upward Mobility and Health and Weight Perceptions Director: Alexandra Brewis Slade, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Adam Martinez

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: A New Method for Detecting Edges from

Non-Uniform Fourier Data

Director: Anne Gelb, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Felicia Martinez

Major: Business (Communication)—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Head Posture and Its Relationship to Occlusion

Directors: Kenneth Mossman, School of Life

Sciences and Peter Rez, Department of Physics

Justin Martinez

Major: Global Health-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Utilizing Cultural Strengths to Provide

Targeted HIV Interventions

Director: Jonathan Maupin, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Marcela Martinez

Major: Political Science—New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Arizona SB1070's Effect On Hispanic

Enrollment Rates in Arizona

Directors: Luis F.B. Plascencia and Julie Efani, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Jeremy Martinjako

Major: Mechanical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Low-Cost Turbine Evaluation

Director: Steven Trimble, School for Engineering

of Matter, Transport and Energy

Matthew Masters

Major: Accountancy-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Repatriation Holiday: Past and Future Director: Jenny Brown, School of Accountancy

Lauren Mattioni

Major: Art (Art History)-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Second Major: Italian

Title: Iconography of Purgatory Director: Corine Schleif, School of Art

Aaron Mattson

Major: Computer Systems Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Analyzing the Production of Great Minds

During the Renaissance

Director: Valerie Adams, School of Letters and

Sciences

Robert Mayer

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Analyzing the Link Between Firm Performance and Executive Compensation Director: Marcie LePine. Department of

Management

Rachael McBride

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Positioning a Boutique Luxury Resort: The

Canyon Suites

Director: Fran Matera, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Meghan McCarthy

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Terrorism and the Media

Director: Bill Silcock, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Mark McCarty

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Russian

Title: Recommendations for Spending of Oil

Wealth in Kazakhstan

Director: Jose Mendez, Department of Economics

Ian McCloskey

Major: Economics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: NFIB v. Sebelius and Constitutional

Underdeterminacy

Director: Mary Sigler, Sandra Day O'Connor

College of Law

Bethany Mcclure

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Student Entrepreneurship at ASU:

Of Characters and Motives

Director: Allan DeSerpa, Department of

Economics

Hayley McCrae

Major: Nursing-

College of Nursing & Health Innovation

Title: Healthy Starts Now

Director: Carol Stevens, College of Nursing and

Health Innovation

Matthew McDaniel

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Strategies for Recovery of Bio-synthetic

Director: David Nielsen, School for Engineering

of Matter, Transport and Energy

Matthew McDermand

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Current Research and Clinical Methods for the Prevention of Infection Linked Total Hip Joint

Directors: Michael Caplan and Brent Vernon, School of Biological and Health Systems

Engineering

Nora McGinnis

Major: Art (Fibers)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Title: Origins

Director: Clare Verstegen, School of Art

Haley McInnis

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Sociology

Title: Religious Organizations and Social

Movements: Local Churches and Immigration

Director: Mary Ingram-Waters, Barrett, The Honors College

Ryan McKenna

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: A Theory of Political Capital Director: Nancy Roberts, Department of

Economics

Brittany McLellan

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: White Dove Marketing Plan

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Lauren Melby

Major: Marketing—

W. P. Carev School of Business

Title: Conceptualization of Viral Marketing

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Rianna Mergens

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biology and Society)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: The Pharmacists' Role Concerning Low

Health Literacy in Arizona

Director: Jason Robert, School of Life Sciences

Emily Merline

Major: History-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Fallen Heroes: Marvel's The Scarlet Witch and Cyclops

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Alyssa Michael

Major: Biochemistry--College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Alternative Medication: Curanderismo Director: Maria Garcia Perez, Department of Transborder Chicana/o and Latina/o Studies

Kristell Millan

Model

Major: Business (Global Politics)—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Optimal Allocation Methodology: Developing a Standardized Supplier Evaluation

Directors: Michael Hertzel and Mark Simonson.

Department of Finance

Eric Miller

Major: Economics— W. P. Carev School of Business

Title: Conditioning Vegetable Preferences through Texture Pairing in Children

Director: Elizabeth Phillips, Department of Psychology

Victoria Miluch

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: To Homesick Astronauts: Essays Director: Sarah Duerden, Department of English

Michael Misner

Major: Supply Chain Management—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Optimal Allocation Methodology: Developing a Standardized Supplier Evaluation

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Katherine Moakley

Major: Speech and Hearing Science-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A New Approach to Bullying Director: Pamela Howard, Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Rud Moe

Major: Sustainability-School of Sustainability

Second Major: Earth and Space Exploration (Geological Sciences)

Title: Water Management in the US and Mexico Director: Netra Chhetri, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Hariharan Mohanrai

Major: Mathematics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: It Takes Five: Basketball Using Network Metrics

Directors: Dieter Armbruster, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences and Jennifer Fewell, School of Life Sciences

Laurel Mooney

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Vantage Mobility International Supply Chain Process Map

Director: Craig Carter, Department of Supply Chain Management

Kyle Morrison

Major: International Letters & Cultures (Classics)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Roman Literary Voice and Values in the Satires of Persius

Directors: Paul Arena and Lidia Haberman, School of International Letters and Cultures

Victoria Morrow

Major: Secondary Education (English)— Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College Title: Searching for Superman: The Language of Corporate Education Reform Director: Jory Brass, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers

College

Lauren Moss Hunt

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Six Minute Walk Test with Down Syndrome Population

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Max Mossler

Major: Biological Sciences (Ecology and Evolution)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Emotion and Learning in Children at

Summer Camp

Director: David Pearson, School of Life Sciences

Colin Mothershead

Major: Aerospace Engineering (Astronautics) -Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Second Major: Physics

Title: Dielectrophoretic Trapping by Conductive Atomic Force Microscopy Director: Robert Ros, Department of Physics

Megan Mulrooney

Major: Criminal Justice and Criminology-College of Public Programs

Title: Bystanders and Beheadings: The Portrayal of Cartel Violence By The Media Director: Nancy Rodriguez, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

Adrielle Munger

Major: English (Literature)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Helen Project Directors: Robert Sturges, Department of English and Pamela Sterling, School of Theatre and Film

Sarah Murphy

Major: Anthropology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Native American Conceptualizations of Director: Christopher Carr, School of Human

Evolution and Social Change

Brian Nadon

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Gene Invasion in Tetraploid Pima Cotton Director: Roberto Gaxiola, School of Life Sciences

Matthew Nahlik

Major: Civil Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Assessing Environmental Impacts of Transit-Oriented Developments in LA Director: Mikhail Chester, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Jennifer Nalos

Major: Communication—New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: In the Gangster We Trust: How Hollywood and HBO Creates the Appeal Director: Diane Gruber, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Alisha Nanda

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Chemical Engineering Title: Gold Nanorod Induced Hyperthermia Mediating Drug Diffusion in Collagen Director: Kaushal Rege, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Jonathan Nauert

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: Recommendations for the ASU Entrepreneurship Community

Director: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing

Valentin Navarro

Major: Theatre-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Sticks and Stones: An Original Play Directors: Rachel Bowditch and Pamela Sterling, School of Theatre and Film

Roy Nelson

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication

Title: Political Bias in the Media Directors: Gina Woodall and Patrick Kenney, School of Politics and Global Studies

Alex Nelson

Major: Business (Communication)— W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Small Business Guide to Sustainability Director: Antonios Printezis, Department of Supply Chain Management

Nicole Nevarez

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Nutrient Limitation of Decomposers in Travertine Streams

Director: James Elser, School of Life Sciences

Michael Neville

Major: Political Science-

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Second Major: American Studies

Title: The CIR: The People and The Power of Deliberation

Director: Amit Ron, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Stephanie Nevitt

Major: Asian Languages - Japanese-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Wolf Girls and Witches: Hayao Miyazaki's Feminist Characters Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Naomi Newman

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Empowering Independent Living for People with Autism

Director: Win Burleson, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Jessica Nichols

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Engineering of Arson Forensics and Fire

Debris Investigation

Director: Erica Forzani, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Whitney Nicoson

Major: Art (Photography)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Title: Tripoli Shores

Director: Bill Jenkins, School of Art

Elana Niren

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: ASU4Food: Raising Hunger Awareness and

Donations in Arizona

Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Meghan Norcross

Major: Speech and Hearing Science— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Utilization of Intentional Play

Director: Jeanne Wilcox, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Katie Norris

Major: History-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Effect of the Émigrés in Britain Director: Victoria Thompson, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Emily North

Major: Chemical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Plastics and Environmental Health: The Road Ahead

Director: Rolf Halden, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Kyle Nothern

Major: English (Literature)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Morning After Twelfth Night Director: Cora Fox, Department of English

Kaitlyn Nowicki

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: An Examination of the U.S. Corporate Tax

Director: Nancy Roberts, Department of **Economics**

Megan Oberbillig

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Asymmetries in the Lower Limbs and Potential Risk of Injury

Directors: Erin Harper and Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Lindsey O'Connell

100

Major: Biological Sciences

(Biology and Society)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Reproductive Cloning and the Perception of

Individuality

Directors: Jane Maienschein and Karin Ellison, Center for Biology and Society

Daniel O'Connor

Major: English (Literature)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Law, Literature & Economics: Rethinking Milton's Paradise Lost

Director: David Hawkes, Department of English

Gabriel Oland

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: fMRI-Based Validation of Penfield Diagram Directors: David Frakes and Marco Santello,

School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Emily O'Malley

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Verbal Fluency in Persons with Down

Syndrome

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Erik O'Malley

Major: English (Literature)-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Reading and Writing Military Science Fiction

Director: Paul Cook, Department of English

Gerald O'Neill

Major: Mechanical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Study of Arm Impedance for Human-Robot Interface

Director: Panagiotis Artemiadis, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

David Oney

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: European Xenophobia During the Colonial

Director: Matthew Chew, Center for Biology and Society

Ana Ordonez

Major: Geography (Meteorology-

Climatology)—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Climate Teleconnection Influences on Great Plains Wind Speeds

Director: Randall Cerveny, School of

Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Nikki Oxford

Major: Family and Human Development-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Volunteer Recruitment: A Collaboration

Between Against Abuse Inc. and The CARE

Program

Director: Scott Christopher, T. Denny Sandford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Natalie Paasch

Major: History-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: The Japanese American Internment in

Director: Rodney Longley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Zari Panosian

Major: English (Creative Writing)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: History

Title: Gulu: An Adapted Screenplay Director: Tara Ison, Department of English

Kerry Parker

Major: Economics-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: A Technology Shift in the Economy: 3D Printing

Director: Arnold Maltz, Department of Supply Chain Management

Varun Patankar

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Assessment of Effectiveness of Crisis Calls Directors: Larry Dumka and Carlos Valiente. T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Jay Patel

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Understanding Mathematics Middle School Education: For A Better Tomorrow Director: Amber Brass, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Sachi Patel

Major: Biochemistry—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Mindfulness Meditation Training: Gold or Oversold?

Director: Gene Brewer, Department of Psychology

Sonalben Patel

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Disney: The Effect of Gender and Racial

Identities

Director: Aaron Baker, Department of English

John Paul

Major: Accountancy-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Computer Information

Systems

Title: The Effect of a Technology Shift in the

Economy

Director: Arnold Maltz, Department of Supply Chain Management

Mason Payne

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Food Truck Fiend

Director: Duane Miller, Department of Management

Presley Pearson

Major: Spanish-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Analysis and Promotion of A Medical NGO in Central America

Director: Carlton Yoshioka, School of Community Resources and Development

Major: Nursing-

Elizabeth Peeples

College of Nursing & Health Innovation

Title: Demons of the Mind

Director: Kimberlee Sutter, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Kimberly Pestalozzi

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication

-Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Comunication

Title: One of the Guys

Director: John Craft, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Lauren Petruccelli

Major: Industrial Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Risk Management and Intercultural Business Negotiation

Directors: Dan Shunk, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering and Dean Kashiwagi, Del E. Webb School of Construction

Julia Pierre-Nina

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Hadza Hunter Gatherer Tribe of Northern Tanzania Director: Maria Cruz-Torres, School of Sustainability

Taryn Pollock

Major: Family and Human Development— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Evaluation of Teen Lifeline's Community Education Workshops

Director: Larry Dumka, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Kalah Polsean

Major: Elementary Education

(English as a Second Language)—

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Title: Volunteer Recruitment Effectiveness of Nonprofits in Phoenix

Director: Dawn Lambson, Department of English

Kathryn Posler

Major: Geography-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Seeing the Unseen Landscape of Tempe Director: Ronald Dorn, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Spencer Prost

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Comparison of MIMD and SIMT Parallel

Iterative Solvers for Laplace's Equation Director: Carl Gardner, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Kenneth Qian

Major: Economics—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Finance

Third Major: Mathematics (Statistics)

Title: Evolutionary Game Theory

Directors: Nicolas Lanchier and Yun Kang, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Blanca Quezada

Major: Exercise and Wellness (Health

Promotion)—College of Health Solutions

Title: Perceived Barriers and Facilitators of Physical Activity in Hispanics

Director: Cheryl Der Ananian, College of Health Solutions

Morgan Quezada Major: Computational Mathematical

Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Multivariate Analysis of Glycan Nodes for

Prostate Cancer Director: Tom Taylor, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

James Quinn-Olivieri

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Batman: A Hero for the Ages

Director: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors College

Nicole Quinty

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management

Title: The Effects of Compensation and Hubris on Executive Decision-Making Director: Mathias Arrfelt, Department of

Management

Paris Rachford

Major: Interior Design-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Reinventing the Design Process: Branding and Sustainability

Director: Beverly Brandt, The Design School

David Raines

Major: Communication-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Comparing Website Recall on Mobile Devices: Smartphones vs. Tablets Directors: Judith Martin, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication and

Kathryn Johnson, Department of Psychology

Jacob Ramsey

Major: Life Sciences--New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Biofilm Formation by the Uropathogen Staphylococcus Saprophyticus Director: Charles Deutch, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Veronica Rascona

Major: Art (Art History)-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Issues in Museum Collections Management Directors: Betsy Fahlman, School of Arts and Heather Lineberry, Herberger Institute

Trista Ratley

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Educating for Citizenship
Directors: Avital Simhony and Jack Crittenden,
School of Politics and Global Studies

Jennifer Reich

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Democratic Deliberation: A Handbook Director: Jack Crittenden, School of Politics and Global Studies

Kiyomi Reinhart

Major: Psychology—New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Effects of Curiosity & Environmental Threat on Evaluation of a Stranger Director: Deborah Hall, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Zion Rempel

Major: Global Health-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences *Title: The Canvas*

Directors: Adam Collis, Film and Media Studies and Mary Ingram-Waters, Barrett, The Honors College

Jack Resnik

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry)—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Antibody Response to High-Risk Human
Papillomaviruses using ELISA
Director: Karen Anderson, School of Life Science

 $Director: Karen\,Anderson, School \,of \,Life\,Sciences$

Bryan Rezende

Major: Computer Science (Information Assurance)—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Perceived Confidentiality of Mobile Application Data Directors: Gail-Joon Ahn and Kelly Wilkerson, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Kara Ribbe

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: The Impact of Lifestyle on Running Success Director: Gregory Dawson, Department of Information Systems

Christopher Rich

Major: Life Sciences--New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: Development of Instrumentation for the Detection and Measurement of Oscillation Director: Francisco Solis, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Rawn Richardson

Major: Applied Psychology-

College of Technology and Innovation Title: Comprehensive Community Profiles: Creating Profiles of Ghana Villages Director: Mark Henderson, Department of Engineering

Daniel Riley

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: The Effect of Saddle Height on Max Heart Rate

Directors: Erin Harper and Richard Hinrichs, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Jade Riley

Major: Molecular Biosciences and Biotechnology—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Cloning, Expression, and Purification of Recombinant Flavivirus Envelope Proteins Director: Jorge Reyes del Valle, School of Life Sciences

Kelly Roberson

Major: Spanish—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Hezbollah in the Tri-Border Area of Latin America

Directors: Kyle Longley, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies and Cecilia Menjivar, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Margaret Robles

Major: Supply Chain Management— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Entering the Job Market: Differences Between Introverts and Extraverts Director: Marcie LePine, Department of Management

Elindoro Rodriguez Major: Supply Chain Management—

W. P. Carey School of Business
Title: Lee Lee Oriental Supermarket: A Marketing
Analysis and Design Approach
Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply
Chain Management
Second Thesis Title: An Empirical Study of the
Origin and Growth of an Ethnic Retial Grocery

Chain: The Story of Lee Oriental Supermarket

Kennya Rodriguez

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Green Teen: An Educational Sustainability Game Director: Mina Johnson, Department of Psychology

Manuela Rodriguez

Major: Nursing-

College of Nursing & Health Innovation Title: Familismo: Obesity Prevention Targeted at Mexican-Americans Effect Family Director: Carol Stevens, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Grecia Rojo-Hernandez

Major: Business (Sustainability)— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Company Assessment Model
Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply
Chain Management

James Romo

Major: Computer Science (Information Assurance)—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Perceived Confidentiality of Mobile

Title: Perceived Confidentiality of Mobile Application Data

Director: Gail-Joon Ahn, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Justin Rosales

Major: Civil Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Home Automation's Influence on Life Director: Winslow Burleson, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Arianna Rose

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Barriers to Economic Growth

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Emily Rosen

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Sustainability

Title: Explaining Culture's Impact on Transportation Mode Choice Directors: Elizabeth Larson and Michael Kuby, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

Samuel Rosenbaum

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

and Energy Engineering

Title: Rebranding & College Athletics: Investigating College Choice Models & ASU's Rebranding Campaign

Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Austin Roth

Major: Biomedical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: EEG Analysis for the Diagnosis and Treatment of Epilepsy Directors: Leon Iasemedis, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering and Kostas Tsakalis, School of Electrical, Computer

Neil Saez

Major: Biomedical Engineering—
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Title: Enriching Education in the Foster Care
Community & Abroad
Directors: Jeffrey LaBelle and Vincent Pizziconi,
School of Biological and Health Systems

Megan Salisbury

Engineering

Major: Social Work—

College of Public Programs

Title: Social Services for the Transgender Community

Director: Nora Gustavsson, School of Social Work

Matthew Samsky

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business
Title: Manufacturing Yield Optimization
Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Benjamin Sanchez

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Geography

Title: Explaining Culture's Impact on Transportation Mode Choice

Directors: Beth Larson and Michael Kuby, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning

John Sanchez

Major: Philosophy—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Echoes of Scholasticism in Luther's Theology Director: Karen Bruhn, Barrett, The Honors College

Samantha Sanders

Major: Engineering Management— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Can Beauty Coexist with Brains? Director: Ann Hibner Koblitz, School of Social Transformation

Madeline Sands

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Cleaning Up a Muddled Definition: Defining Hygiene in Guatemala Directors: Jonathan Maupin and Daniel Hruschka, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Emilio Santellan

Major: Art (Drawing)-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Tattoos and the Body

Directors: Forest Soli and John Obuck, School of Art

Farzana Sarder

Major: Biochemistry-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Production and Crystallization of Membrane Proteins Director: Kathryn Sykes, School of Life Sciences

Lauren Saria

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication —Walter Cronkite School of Journalism

& Mass Communication

Title: New Media in Higher Education Recruitment

Director: Rhonda Phillips, School of Community Resources and Development

Colleen Sauer

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Economics

Title: Embers of the Past: Modeling Prehistoric Access to Trees

Director: Curtis Marean, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Erica Savarese

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Autism and the DSM-5 Director: Ben Hurlbut, School of Life Sciences

Gage Schaper

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Division of Labor: House Hunting and Foraging in the Ant Temnothorax Rugatulus Director: Stephen Pratt, School of Life Sciences

Amy Schellhase

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: W. P. Carey STEP Program Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Danielle Schenone

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: Pac-12 Eating Disorder Resource Accessibility Directors: Kathleen Dixon and Simin Levinson, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Tyler Scheven

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Management

Title: Analyzing the Link Between Firm Performance and Executive Compensation Director: Marcie LePine, Department of Management

Jared Schoepf

Major: Chemical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Understanding Droplet Bridging in Ionic Liquid-based Pickering Emulsions Directors: Lenore Dai and David Nielsen, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Katherine Schumacher

Major: Sustainability—

School of Sustainability

Title: Documenting the Development of ASU's Green Bin Program

Directors: Michael Schoon and Katja Brundiers, School of Sustainability

Jack Schwimmer

Major: Performance (Orchestral Instrument) —Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Title: Forgotten Voices: The Lives, Deaths, and Works of Four Theresienstadt Composers Director: Hannah Creviston, School of Music

Benjamin Scolaro

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: High Stakes: Jazz, Hip-Hop and The Story Director: Mark Montesano, Barrett, The Honors College

Stephanie Seghers-Narvaez

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Profile of Consulting Engagement with the Havasupai Tribe

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Pankti Shah

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: 33 Buckets: Distributing Clean Water in Bangladesh

Directors: Jeffrey LaBelle, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering and Mark Henderson, Department of Engineering

Jesse Shedd

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Anticipatory Gaming

Director: Jameson Wetmore, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Ethan Sheffield

Major: Finance-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics)

Title: Evaluation of Extended Warranties Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Mary Shinn

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Arizona Foster Care Guide: A Website for Prospective Parents

Director: Retha Hill, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Jessica Shropshire

Major: Global Health—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Learning of Concepts Through Array Training

Director: Donald Homa, Department of Psychology

Idan Shtayer

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Solar Powered Intrusion Detector Director: Michael Kozicki, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Shruti Shukla

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Career Success vs. Life Satisfaction Director: Gregory Dawson, Department of Information Systems

Pedro Silva

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: En Vogue: A Brief Overview of Personal Style Blogs

Director: Retha Hill, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Christina Silvestri

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: Artemisia Gentileschi: The Forming of a Reputation

Director: Betsy Fahlman, School of Art

Justine Silving

Major: Art (Art Studies)—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: What the Dragons Know Director: Claudia Brown, School of Art

Adam Simons

Major: Interdisciplinary Studies—

School of Letters & Sciences

Title: The Music Industry in the Digital Age Directors: Douglas Olsen, Department of

Marketing and

David Conz, School of Letters and Sciences

Amelie Simons

Major: Justice Studies—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: What is the Future of the Santa Cruz River? Transborder Sustainability, Law and Activism in Ambos Nogales

Director: LaDawn Haglund, School of Social Transformation

Andrea Singer

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Growth Cycles in the Classification of Modern Commercial Banking

Director: Wendell Licon, Department of Finance

Grishma Singh

Major: International Letters & Cultures (Classics)—College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Philosophy

Title: Apparently This Big, Dusty Parking Lot Used To Be an Ancient City Director: Jacquie Scott, Barrett, The Honors

College Deanna Skaggs

Major: English (Literature)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Charlotte Brontë Trilogy: The Course of Progress Director: Cajsa Baldini, Department of English

Haleigh Slinker

Major: Applied Biological Sciences-School of Letters & Sciences

Title: West Nile Virus Vaccines and Their Developmental Outlook

Directors: Qiang Chen, Morrison School of Agribusiness and Resource Management and Holly Huffman, Department of Applied Sciences and Mathematics

Ryan Smigielski

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Biological Sciences

(Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)

Third Major: Political Science

Title: Calixtlahuaca: A Comparative Analysis Director: Michael Smith, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Erika Smith

Major: Accountancy-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Career Success vs. Life Satisfaction Director: Gregory Dawson, Department of Information Systems

Geramya Smith

Major: Business (Legal Studies)— W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Stand Your Ground: Modern Issues in Self Defense Law

Director: Mary Sigler, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

Kelley Smith

Major: Finance—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Marketing

Title: Optimal Allocation Methodology: Developing a Standardized Supplier Evaluation Model

Directors: Michael Hertzel and Mark Simonson, Department of Finance

Kristopher Smith

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Fundamental Motives and Social Norms Director: Steven Neuberg, Department of Psychology

Mary Smith

Major: Sustainability-

School of Sustainability

Second Major: Global Studies

Title: Effects of Framing on Public Support for Pro-Environmental Messages Director: Nicole Darnall, School of Public Affairs

Cassandra Snarr

Major: History-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Religious Studies

Title: From Millerites to Mayans: 200 Years of American Apocalypticism Director: John Lynch, Barrett, The Honors

College Molly Snittjer

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: Louis XIV: Decision Making and Foreign
Policy

Director: Kent Wright, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Michelle Snow

Major: Kinesiology-

College of Health Solutions

Title: Exercise and Health in Adolescents with Down Syndrome

Directors: Shannon Ringenbach and Chi-Chia (JJ) Chen, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Jason Soronson

Major: Justice Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Nature and State of the United States Punishment System

Directors: Mary Sigler, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law and Pat Lauderdale, School of Social Transformation

Karine Soto

Major: Nursing-

College of Nursing & Health Innovation Title: Barriers and Solutions to Maintaining and Achieving a Healthy Weight in Children Directors: Noe Crespo, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion and Lorraine Hirani, College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Ryan Sowa

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering
Title: 3D Underwater Wireless Network
Simulation

Directors: Andrea Richa, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering and Srikanth Saripalli, School of Earth and Space Exploration

Nicole Stanley

Major: Speech and Hearing Science— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Two-Sentence Recognition with a Pulse Train Vocoder Directors: William Yost and Michael Dorman,

Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Sara Steffan

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication
Title: Reinventing the Message Based on the
Medium in News

Director: Frances Matera, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Rebecca Steffens

Major: Russian-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Deafness and Disability in Russian Civil
Society

Director: Hilde Hoogenboom, School of International Letters and Cultures

Brigitte Steinken

Major: Dance—

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Dance and the Sense of Touch Director: Mary Fitzgerald, School of Dance

Paul Strong

Major: Mechanical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: 33 Buckets: Distributing Clean Water in Bangladesh

Directors: Mark Henderson, Department of Engineering and Mounir El Asmar, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Amanda Nicole Strusienski

Major: English-

School of Letters & Sciences

Title: Coming Home: Understanding Sense of Place through Fictional Depiction Director: Kristin LaCroix, School of Letters and Sciences

Rebeca Suarez

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Mesoamerican Macaws and Copper Bells in the American Southwest

Director: Ben Nelson, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Emily Such

Major: Business (Sustainability)— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Specialty Retailer Integration of Sustainability in Internal Operations Director: Kevin Dooley, School of Sustainability

Katherine Sullivan

Major: Speech and Hearing Science— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Family and Human

Development

Title: The Role of Word Complexity in Assessing Consonant Correctness Director: David Ingram, Department of Speech and Hearing Sciences

Brett Summers

Major: Finance-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: Customer-Driven Pricing in the Digital Distribution Revolution Directors: Amy Ostrom, Department of Marketing and Laura Lindsey, Department of Finance

Brinley Suppes

Major: Communication—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Risk Factors Influencing Animal Cruelty Among Mexican-American Youth Directors: Rebecca White, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics and Christina Risley-Curtiss, School of Social Work

Jonathan Taterka

Major: Political Science—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: One Nation? Indivisible?: What Unifies America? Director: Avital Simhony, School of Politics and

Director: Avital Simhony, School of Politics an Global Studies

Nicole Taylor

Major: Mathematics (Statistics)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Galam's Voting Systems and Public Debate
Models Revisited

Director: Nicolas Lanchier, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

Jorge Tenorio

Major: Biomedical Engineering—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Bioelectric Impedance Analysis for Quantitative Hydration Measurement Director: Jeffrey La Belle, School of Biological

and Health Systems Engineering

Kyle Tevis

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Finance

Title: Manufacturing Yield Optimization
Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Kyle Thomas

Major: Biomedical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Effects of Stent Treatment on Cerebral

Aneurysm Fluid Dynamics

Director: David Frakes, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Nicholas Thomas

Major: Psychology—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Interactive Models of Computation
Director: Brad Armendt, School of Life Sciences

Blake Thomson

Major: Global Health—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Infant Mortality in Arizona: Perceptions,
Risk Behaviors and Policy Decisions
Director: Dan Hruschka, School of Human
Evolution and Social Change

Emily Thurston

Major: Psychology (Psychological Science)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Cortisol, Loneliness, and Trait Negative Affect in Adolescents Director: Leah Doane, Department of Psychology

Evan Tieslink

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: The Řelationship Between Islam and Politics in Post-Soviet Uzbekistam Director: Stephen Batalden, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies

Bryan Tom

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Finance

Third Major: Mathematics Title: The Euro-Zone Crisis

Director: Jose Mendez, Department of Economics

Anca Tomoiaga

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Maintaining Cultural Heritage

Directors: Ileana Orlic and Julieta Paulesc, School of International Letters and Cultures

Samuel Tongue

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: SportsTicker: An Exploration Into Radio and Format Distribution

Director: Tim McGuire, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Alexander Tran

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) —College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Preference for Scattered vs. Clustered Food of Rats

Director: Elizabeth Phillips, Department of Psychology

Patrick Trang

Major: Computer Science

(Information Assurance)—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Distributed Systems Management Based on CIM Schema

Director: Gail-Joon Ahn, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Katherine Travis

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Relations of Empathy to Anger, Gender, and Parenting in Toddlers

Directors: Nancy Eisenberg, Department of Psychology and

Tracy Spinrad, T. Denny Sanford School of Social and Family Dynamics

Alex Trichak

Major: Business (Tourism)—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Arkaik Clothing: Lessons of a College Entrepreneur

Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Macie Trombatore

Major: Life Sciences—

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and

Title: Fundamentally Flawed Director: Pamela Marshall, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Nicole Troyer

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Solar Powered Intrusion Detector Director: Michael Kozicki, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Arianna Trujillo

Major: Industrial Design-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Entomophagy: Insects as a Food Source Directors: Lauren McDermot and Dosun Shin, The Design School

Tin Ki Tsang

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Identity of an Ultrastructure in a Cyanobacterium Director: Willem Vermaas, School of Life Sciences

Melissa Tse

Major: Asian Languages - Chinese-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: English (Literature) Title: Geography for Beginners: A Collection of Short Stories Director: T.M. McNally, Department of English

Adam Turnock

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Phylogeography of Influenza A in the Southwest Director: Matthew Scotch, Biodesign Instituite

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication Title: How Student Journalists Seek and Evaluate Online Sources

Directors: Serena Carpenter and Craig Allen, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Benjamin Ueberroth

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) —College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)

Title: High Density Single Cell Metabolics Director: Laimonas Kelbauskas, Biodesign Institute

Michael Valacich

Major: Mechanical Engineering-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Buckling Phenomena in Pre-Stretched PDMS Substrates Director: Hanqing Jiang, School of Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Daniel Van Blarcom

Major: Biochemistry (Medicinal Chemistry) —College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Single Cell mRNA Analysis of Biomarkers Associated with the Progression of Barrett's Esophagus Directors: Thai Tran and Laimonas Kelbauskas, Biodesign Institute

Eric Van Buren

Major: Economics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Mathematics

Title: National Evidence on Behavioral Responses to Information About Air Quality Director: Nick Kuminoff, Department of Economics

Scott Van Buren

Major: Economics-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Mathematics

Title: Evidence on Behavioral Responses to Information About Air Quality Director: Nick Kuminoff, Department of Economics

Eric Van Egmond

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Real-time Baseball Statistics In A Mobile Application

Directors: Farideh Tadayon-Navabi and Kelly Wilkerson, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Charmi Vasova

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Welcome To America Project: Marketing

and Branding Analysis for Outreach Effectiveness Director: John Eaton, Department of Marketing

Ivanna Velasquez

Major: Global Studies-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Second Major: Political Science

Title: The Internationalism of the Bolivarian Revolution

Director: Michael Mitchell, School of Politics and Global Studies

Michael Vetrano

Major: Computer Systems Engineering-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: NGExtract 2 Directors: David Allee and Lawrence Clark,

School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

Amy Villarreal

Major: Journalism and Mass Communication -- Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Social Media Engagement: A Study of the Fiesta Bowl

Director: Dawn Gilpin, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Holly Vins

Major: Global Health—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Justice Studies

Title: Gender Differences in Perceptions of Water

Director: Amber Wutich, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Sarah Waldron

Major: Psychology-New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Sociology

Title: Megachurches: McDonaldization and

Director: Scott Renshaw, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Jordan Walker

Major: Mechanical Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Hydrogen Diffusion Through Nickel Director: Kiran Solanki, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Chloe Wallace-Patterson

Major: Computer Science—

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Graph Analysis of Arctic Ice Directors: Violet Syrotiu and Charles Colbourn,

School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Aaron Waller

Major: Chemical Engineering-Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Title: Characterizing the Effects of Various Acids on Zeolites

Director: Mary Laura Lind, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

Garret Walliman

Major: Computer Systems Engineering— Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: GCKEngine: An Algorithm for Automatic Ontology Building Director: Hasan Davulcu, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Alex Ward

Olivia Warner

Major: Physics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Investigation of Nanophotonic Effects on Single Fluorophores

Director: Robert Ros, Department of Physics

Major: Communication—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Attitudes Toward Intercultural Friends and Dating of Chinese Students

Directors: Judith Martin and Paul Mongeau, Hugh Downs School of Human Communication

Norma Warren

Major: Special Education and Elementary Education—Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Title: Assistive Technology in Special Education Director: Kathleen Puckett, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Brian Warsa

Major: Business (Sustainability)— W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Aftermarket Services: An Avnet Case Study Directors: George Basile, School of Sustainability and Kevin Dooley, Department of Supply Chain Management

Kelsea Wasung

Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication—Walter Cronkite School of Journalism & Mass Communication

Title: Disruptive Innovation in the Newspaper

Directors: Leonard Downie, Jr. and John Dille, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Allison Weidemann

Major: Sustainability-

School of Sustainability

Title: Sustaining Hope: Integrating Sustainability into the James 1:27 Trust

Director: James Eder, School of Human Evolution and Social Change

Nicholas Weller

Major: Sustainability-

School of Sustainability

Title: Plant Community & Nutrient Removal in a Wastewater Treatment Wetland Director: Daniel Childers, School of Sustainability

Sara Wells

Major: Marketing-

W. P. Carey School of Business

Title: International Non Profit Organizations: Factors Affecting Mission and Strategy Director: George Thomas, School of Politics and Global Studies

Brittany West

Major: Communication Studies-

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

Title: Withstanding the University: An Essay Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

Julie Westerbeck

Major: Computer Information Systems— W. P. Carey School of Business Title: STEP Program Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Tiffany Wey

Major: Computer Information Systems—

W. P. Carey School of Business Title: Misha Lulu Business Plan

Directors: John Schlacter, Department of

Marketing and

Jose Mendez, Department of Economics

Kate While

Major: Economics—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Global Studies

Title: New Venture Group's Work with the

Havasupai Tribe

Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Tawny White

Major: Psychology-New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences Title: How Talking Looks After Trauma Director: Ramsey Eric Ramsey, Barrett, The Honors College

Ryan Whitehurst

Major: Mathematics-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Title: Wada Basins of Attraction in Diffeomorphic

Director: Eric Kostelich, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences

George Whitten

Major: Civil Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Bioreactor Alternative to Conventional Landfills

Directors: Edward Kavazanjian and Braden Allenby, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

Elizabeth Whitton

Major: Psychology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Cognitive Impact of Dietary Phytoestrogens Directors: Heather Bimonte-Nelson and Clark Presson, Department of Psychology

Adi Wiezel

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Putting the "AP" in the Gender Gap Directors: Kim Fridkin and Gina Woodall, School of Politics and Global Studies

Kevin Willert

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Business (Sustainability)

Third Major: Supply Chain Management Title: Market Outreach Analysis for LightWorks Director: Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply

Chain Management

Matthew Willgohs

Major: Industrial Design-

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts Title: Human Power: Generating Energy from

Human Kinetic Motion

Director: Dosun Shin, The Design School

Jennifer Williamson

Major: Anthropology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Art (Art History)

Title: The Methodology of Subversion: Erotic Depictions of Icons of Chastity Director: Corine Schleif, School of Art

Victoria Wingler

Major: Biological Sciences-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: Constructive Training: A Non-Profit Basis for Improving Adoption Rates

Director: Delon Washo-Krupps, School of Life Sciences

Jacob Wipf

Major: History—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Journalism and Mass

Communication

Title: Nationalism in the Newspaper: Young Ireland and the Nation Directors: Kent Wright, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies and Gregory Castle, Department of English

Levi Wolf

Major: Geography—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Political Science

Title: A "Massive Fact" of American Politics: Contemporary Congressional Political Regions Director: Jennifer Steen, School of Politics and Global Studies

Lisa Wontor

Major: Elementary Education-

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Title: Figurative Language: Its Presence and Importance for Young Readers

Director: Mary Roe, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Gabriel Wood-Isenberg

Major: Family and Human Development-College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Psychology

Title: Effects of Nicotine on Impulsivity and Sustained Attention in a Rat Model of ADHD Director: Federico Sanabria, Department of Psychology

Danielle Worger

Major: Industrial Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Intervention Strategies for DoD Acquisition Process Using Simulation

Director: Teresa Wu, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Berlin Wright

Major: Kinesiology—

College of Health Solutions

Title: Weight Loss Intervention in a Young Adult with Down Syndrome

Director: Shannon Ringenbach, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Brian Wright

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Economics

Third Major: Finance

Title: Intel Collaborative Thesis: Supplier

Analysis

Director: Michael Hertzel, Department of Finance

Diane Wu

Major: Electrical Engineering-

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Title: Development of Electrical Instrumentation for Multiplexed Diabetes Management Director: Jeffrey La Belle, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

Krishna Yanamandra

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)—

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Second Major: Finance

Title: CP-94,253 Reduces Cocaine Intake After Protracted Abstinanence

Director: Janet Neisewander, School of Life Sciences

Matthew Yanez

Major: Molecular Biosciences and

Biotechnology-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: PyCP: An Open-Source Machine Learning

Director: Vineeth Balasubramanian, School of Computing, Informatics and Decision Systems Engineering

Zachary Yentzer

Major: Political Science-

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: The Politics of Faith and State in Kosovo Directors: Stephen Batalden, School of Historical, Philosophical and Religious Studies and David Kader, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

Eunae Yoo

Major: Accountancy—

W. P. Carey School of Business

Second Major: Supply Chain Management

Title: Demand Complexity and Decision Making in Humanitarian Logistics

Directors: Arnold Maltz and Michele Pfund, Department of Supply Chain Management

Yili Yu

Major: Finance-

W. P. Carey School of Business Second Major: Mathematics (Statistics) Title: Review of the Axelrod Model Directors: Nicolas Lanchier, School of Mathematical and Statistical Sciences and Daniel Brooks, Department of Supply Chain Management

Audrey Zanzucchi

Major: Spanish-

Health Promotion

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Title: Dance and Stretching DVD for Pediatric
Burn Patients
Directors: Diane Facinelli, Barrett, The Honors
College and Jack Chisum, School of Nutrition and

Kevin Zeck

Major: Geography (Urban Studies)—
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Second Major: Sustainability
Title: Developing a Tool to Identify Locations for
Renewable Energies
Director: Matthew Fraser, School of Sustainability

Colleen Ziegler

Major: Biological Sciences (Genetics, Cell and Developmental Biology)— College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Title: A Practical Method for Single Cell Isolation and Analysis Director: Joseph Chao, Biodesign Institute The Moeur Award is Arizona State University's oldest, continuing honor. It was established in 1901 by Dr. Benjamin B. Moeur and Honor Anderson Moeur, and is now sponsored annually by the Arizona State University Alumni Association. The award is presented at each Commencement ceremony to those individuals who have attained the highest academic standing in any four-year curriculum during their undergraduate years at ASU.

MOEUR AWARD RECIPIENTS

KENNETH JOHN ABRAMS
W. P. Carey School of Business

AJJYA ACHARYA
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ROBERT JAMES ADRIAN
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

VICTORIA MARGUERITE ALLEN
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ESTEFANIA ALVAREZ
Herberger Institute
for Design and the Arts

JOSEPH ROWAN AMONETT
College of Public Programs

JOSHUA DAVID ANDERSON

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

IDANIA AVILA GARCIA
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DAVID KRAS BAKARDJIEV College of Public Programs

RIA WHITNEY BAUMANN
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ERIC CHRISTOPHER BEERMAN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

VINCENT FRANK BEVILACQUA Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DANIEL STEVEN BISCOBING W. P. Carey School of Business

SARAH ELIZABETH BOEKE W. P. Carey School of Business

LIAM CHRISTIAN BOSCH
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

FAITH WOOD BREISBLATT
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GLEN PHILIP BROWN
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

JALEILA KATHERINE BRUMAND School of Sustainability

ALEX PHONG BUI New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences

TY WILLIAM CALLAHAN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HANNAH AUDREYELLE CARDENAS School of Sustainability

NICHOLAS SCOTT CATES

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

PETER S. CHANG
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HAIPEI CHANG W. P. Carey School of Business MICHAEL ADAM COHN
W. P. Carey School of Business

ALEXANDRA PATRICIA COLES
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAUREN RENEE COVEY
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JORDAN KIP CUNNINGHAM W. P. Carey School of Business

BRITTANY NICOLE CUPPS College of Public Programs

LAUREN ELISE DAVIS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AMY DARLENE DAVIS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

DAVID CHRISTOPHER DEJEU
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

LANCE ALDO DESIMONE

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

AMELIA JANE DOUGHER College of Health Solutions

ESTHER MARIE DROWN
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BENJAMIN TAYLOR DUONG
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MASHAL DURRANI
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Brittany Gabrielle Ebbing College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MATHEW DAVID ESTRADA
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Brenna Ainsley Fanning College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JANESSA KAYE FAUST College of Health Solutions

ALEX J. FERRI Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

RUSLAN GARAPOV
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SEBASTIAN MICHAEL GIANNOLA W. P. Carey School of Business

AARON JOHN GOSHINSKA
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

DAVIS JOHN GRAVES School of Sustainability

JOHN NICHOLAS HAPPE W. P. Carey School of Business

HEIDI BECK HELTON
New College of Interdisciplinary Arts
and Sciences

KELSEY JAYNE HERROLD W. P. Carey School of Business

ERIC THOMAS HESSEL Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

YIJEE JEONG College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SHANNON LINDA JEWELL College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ZACHARY WILLIAM KADERA Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College SAMI RAPHAEL KALDAWI
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MEGAN ELIZABETH KOSTANICK College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

AUSTIN JAMES KRAUSE
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EMILY RENEE KREIFELS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ZACHARY RICO KUILAND College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TAMMY KWONG
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ERIS LASKU
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TIMOTHY SEAN LAUXMAN
Herberger Institute
for Design and the Arts

NICOLE MARIE LAVELLA
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

REBEKAH LEONNIE LAYTON
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KATRIN CLAIRE LICHTSINN
College of Health Solutions

JENNIFER AMBER LITTLETON
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KEVIN RAY LUIZ
College of Health Solutions

MICHAEL STAFFORD MACHAS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

YOUSEF MONZER MAITA
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PETER JOSEPH MARDIAN
W. P. Carey School of Business

ADAM E. MARTINEZ
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JENNY ELIZABETH McDaniel Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

MATTHEW CARY McDaniel
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

KRISTI ANN MCINDOO
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

HALEY MARHON McInnis
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LEAH TEAL MECHAM
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RIANNA LYNN MERGENS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

VICTORIA MILUCH
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ETHAN KENNETH MINETTE College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LAUREL ELISE MOONEY
W. P. Carey School of Business

SARAH ANN MURPHY
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACQUELINE ANN NELSON
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

STEVEN NEMES
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICOLE MICHELLE NEVAREZ
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

THAO HA NGO
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

MICHAEL NGUYEN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JESSICA ELLEN NICHOLS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

AMMON R. NIELSEN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JULIA NIETO
College of Health Solutions

KAITLYN ANN NOWICKI W. P. Carey School of Business

LINDSEY MARIE O'CONNELL College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ANA CRISTINA ORDONEZ
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SACHI RAJUL PATEL
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Presley Kyle Pearson
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JEANINE MARIE PETERS
College of Technology and Innovation

ASHLEEN ISABELLA PIERCY
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

TARYN J. POLLOCK
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICOLE ANNE QUINTY W. P. Carey School of Business

HANNA MARIE RAMSEY
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JENNIFER MARIE REICH
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MONTGOMERY RUSSELL RICH College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ADAM THOMAS RICHTER
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MANUELA RODRIGUEZ College of Nursing and Health Innovation

JESUS MANUEL ROJAS
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

JAMES TYLER ROMO
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ADRIANA CHRISTINA RUIZ
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

JEREMY ALEXANDER RYAN
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NEIL ALEXANDER SAEZ
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Anna Rosa Fernandez Salazar College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MADELINE HELENE SANDS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

FARZANA HASINA SARDER
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JACOB CHRISTOPHER SCHAER
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BENJAMIN RYAN SCOLARO
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PANKTI NIMISHKUMAR SHAH Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

ADAM NORTH SIMONS
School of Letters and Sciences

JULIE SHANNON SIMPSON College of Health Solutions

BRENT WILLIAM SIMPSON
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CASSANDRA ROSE SNARR
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Meghann Marie Sottile Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

NICHOLAS CHRISTOPHER SPAKE Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

KATHERINE ANNE STEMM
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

ERIC CHRISTOPHER STEVENS
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

NICOLE A. STONE College of Public Programs

BRETT MICHAEL SUMMERS W. P. Carey School of Business

KATIE LYNNE SWANEY
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

SHELBYANNE LAYLA TERRIO
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BLAKE WILLIAM THOMSON College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

EMILY CHRISTINE THURSTON
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SAMUEL ROBERT TONGUE
Walter Cronkite School of Journalism
and Mass Communication

ARYAN TOOSI College of Health Solutions

BRYAN E. TOPP
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

TIN KI TSANG
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ADAM RYAN TURNOCK
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

NICHOLAS TYLER
W. P. Carey School of Business

ERIC DANIEL VAN BUREN
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ERIC DAVID VAN EGMOND

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

HOLLY ELIZABETH VINS
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

SARAH WALDRON
New College of Interdisciplinary
Arts and Sciences

CHLOE RAE WALLACE-PATTERSON Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

GARRET GREG WALLIMAN
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Kelsea Lorraine Wasung Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

MICHAEL JAMES WECHTER
Herberger Institute
for Design and the Arts

ALLISON M. WEIDEMANN School of Sustainability

KATE SOPHIE WHILE College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ADI WIEZEL
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CODY MICHAEL WILSON
Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

VICTORIA KAY WINGLER
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

KELLY ANN WINSLOW Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts LEVI JOHN WOLF
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

LISA MARIE WONTOR

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

Danielle Marie Worger
Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

EUNAE YOO W. P. Carey School of Business

KEVIN MICHAEL ZECK
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARK Q. ZHANG College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC RECOGNITION

A baccalaureate degree candidate must have completed at least 56 semester hours of resident credit at Arizona State University to qualify for graduation with academic recognition.

Summa Cum Laude: Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.80 - 4.00 for the course work completed by the end of the 2013 spring semester.

Chervlene Sales Abalos Nesima Selam Aberra Kristen Ann Abraham Bethanne Margaret Abramovich Kenneth John Abrams Joshua Beniamin Abromovitz Alexis Idette Acedo Ajiya Acharya David Hildiberg Adalsteinsson Bridget Lee Adams Kirsten Lee Adams Tiffany Nicole Adams Robert James Adrian Sadia Afroz Erika Palacios Aguilar Samantha Rae Aguirre Kian Ahmadieh Avah Alaaeldin Ahmed Joel Aichler Mimi Elizabeth Aiello Michelle Aigner Now Bahar Alam Jessica Renee Albanese Heba Albasha Andrew Robert Albert Joe Todd Albright, Jr. Victoria Rose Alcazar Brittani Anne Alexander Charles Thomas Alexander III Otis James Alexander, Jr. Abdulrahman Mohammad A Alfadley Badr Abdullah S Alghariry Naif Abdulrahman A Alghrairi Heather Allen Michelle Fields Allen Victoria Marguerite Allen Rebecca Louise Allison Ali Saif Salem Bin Hamed AlMazrouei Majed Swailim A Almeania Alexandra Shumanski Almeida Nawaf Yousef N Alohali Olivia Jeune Alonge

Amy Jane Altieri Sabrina Renee Alvarado Cassandra Jacqueline Alvarez Estefania Alvarez Fanny Gabriela Alvarez Frank D. Ambrose Joseph Rowan Amonett Aften Marie Anaya Samantha Jo Andazola Ashley Linnea Anderson Erica Lee Anderson Joshua David Anderson Melissa Ann Anderson Patrick C. Anderson Rebecca Andrews Jack Vottero Anger Angela Christine Arenas Brianna Maria Arendt Riccardo Armellini Michelle Lyn Arndt Stacy Ann Arnold Marsha Lvnn Arnott Brian Ira Aronson Brian Shane Asdell Donna Marie Ashcroft Nevena Valerieva Ashminova Rachel Elizabeth Austin Donna Marie Avallone Joseph Allyn Babb Jason Edward Babbel Amy Michele Bailey James Michael Bailey David Kras Bakardjiev Aaron Jeffrev Baker Danielle Kristine Baker Scott Arthur Baker Claudia Mercedes Balderrama Andrea Marie Baldwin Anthony Scott George Baldwin Jason Clark Baldwin Alexander Baratskov Lucas James Barber Svlvia Jov Bargellini Madeline Faix Barger Erin Leslie Barker

Taylor Lynn Barker

Erin Leigh Barkley Charlyne Barkley-Romero Alexandria Charmaine Barnes Robert James Barrett Kyle Joseph Barry Rebecca Diane Barsky Elizabeth Acevedo Bartels Emily Mae Bartholomew Colby Ryan Barton Samuel Louis Basson Lauryn Angeline Bates Lauren Elizabeth Baum Alvsa Marie Baumann Ria Whitney Baumann Ryan Donald Bawek Ciara Ashlev Baxter Mark Jeffrey Beal Karen Jean Bear Justin Lee Beatty Courtney Lynn Beaubien Kaitlyn Elizabeth Beaudet David M. Beckman Bryce Arthur Edward Beckwith Taylor Alexandria Beecroft Ian Geoffrey Beer Eric Christopher Beerman Thomas Levi Belnap Brittney Kay Bennett Christopher Allen Bennett Lee Samuel Benson Zachariah James Berkson Belinda Anne Berling Katherine Llena Berry Vincent Frank Bevilacqua Mazen Adnan Beydoun Harrison Gray Bieker Tipton Farryl Billington Kristen Lynn Bilstad Lindsay Rheann Bingham Holly Elizabeth Binting Barbara C. Birtcil Nathalia Biscarra Daniel Steven Biscobing Jeffrey Mark Bixby

Celeste Lanae Black

Alexandra Del Carmen Blanchard Ervin Jeremias Blandon Hannah Marie Blangiardo Benjamin Tyrus Blankenship Alexis Ruth Bledsoe Andrea Georgene Blestrud Joshua David Bodnar Sarah Elizabeth Boeke **Taylor Charles Bolton** Rachel Renee Bone Leah Melinda Bonn Tabitha L. Bonnell Kylie Marie Boothe Jennifer Borman Hyrum Jat Borrego Liam Christian Bosch Samantha Jo Bossert Jocelyn Carolina Botero Emily Ann Bovee Breckenridge Carl Boven Sara Nicole Bowlds Kristyn Galadriel Bowser Molly Alexandra Bover Vincent Robert Bradley Breana Michelle Branham Cambria Cashell Brannen Kathryn Michelle Bratrud Erin Marie Brechbiel Sara Elizabeth Breeding Jordan David Bregger Faith Wood Breisblatt Emily LaVon Brems Krystal Lee Breslow Jonathan Taylor Brinkman Glen Philip Brown Jeri Lin Brown Jaleila Katherine Brumand **Emily Ann Bryant** Megan Lind Bryant Sarah Elizabeth Bryant Katie Marie Buck D. Kent Buckingham Marina D. Buckley Megan Lee Budday Debra A. Budge Christina Nicole Buescher Alex Phong Bui Devon Michael Burdick Ryan Patrick Burm Joshua Dee Burton Robert Zachary Busick Samuel Joseph Cahill Katherine Cai Ty William Callahan Bianca Elise Camacho

Shannon Leigh Cammack Elysabeth Nicole Campbell Jennifer Lynne Campbell Kathrvn Jane Cantrill Amy Leigh Card Marisela Cardenas Hillary Ann Carneal Nicole Carpenter Chad Michael Carter Shavlina Rae Carter Guillaume Roger Casadonte George John Cash V Mariela Castaneda Paulo Castaneda Veronica Ann Castellanos Nicholas Scott Cates Roman Frank Chacon Julie Marie Chamberlain Brandon J. Chan Kayla Nicole Chandler Haipei Chang Peter S. Chang Amanda Marie Chavez Danielle Adriana Chavez Joseph Daniel Chavez Marin Alaina Chavez David Alan Chen Shuling Chen Ying-Chun Chen Gabrielle Bao-Lian Chen-Dickens Andrew Thomas Chill Jessica S. Choi Joseph Anthony Choppi Chelsea Brooke Chotena Brittany Yee Sheung Chou Daniel Chou Alexa Rae Chrisbacher Kimberly Ann Christensen Lance S. Christiansen Anna Dorothy Christy Anthony Cinquepalmi Alexander Kenneth Clark Hilary Holland Clark Jacob North Clark Kaitlin Leigh Clark Kelly Lynne Clark Sarah Anne Clark Tyler Stephen Clark Clint Benjamin Clarkson Joshua Allen Claxton Anna Katherine Claybaugh Jordan Taylor Clouse Kim Marie Coats Samuel Llovd Cohen

Michael Adam Cohn

Alexandra Patricia Coles Samantha Marilyn Collins Kimi Danielle Colton Hebe Xiaoqian Cong Joseph Paul Conlin Megan Elizabeth Conroy Lindsay Anne Consalvos Nicolle Alyssa Cope Lynn DeAnne Coppedge Christopher Sean Coppel Skyler Ray Cordova Margaret Mae Cottrell Lauren Renee Covev Robin Elizabeth Cowan Staci Ann Cox Danielle Marie Crafton Amanda Marie Craghead Jessica Marie Crandall Samantha Ann Crawford Erin Lynn Creevy Michael Albert Crismon Kile Michael Crump Gabriela Osiris Cuen Hilary Paige Cummings Jordan Kip Cunningham **Brittany Nicole Cupps** Stephen B. Curran Alice Lonsdale Curtis Ainsley Donovan Cutts Ethan Scott Dale Reyna Damian Mihaela Sabina Terezia Dan Trung Ngoc Dang Miriam Daniel Jessica Marie Davenport Marissa Kelli Davidson Cristian Emmanuel Davila Amy Darlene Davis Lauren Elise Davis Ajay Suzann Day Analicia Renee De Anda Stephanie Odette De La Rosa Samantha Victoria De Palo Anai De Santiago Michael V. Dealba Zachary William Decke Sarah Elizabeth Decker Adrianna Defranco Alexander Jordan DeGrado Shaynan Dehorty Angelica Rae Deibel David Christopher DeJeu Ana Maria Restrepo Delgado Marissa Maricela Delgado Amber Terese Delly

Alexa Fave Demichele

Emily Elizabeth Denes Rebekah Grace Denney Lance Aldo DeSimone Alicia Janine-Marie DeVault Lauren Rose Devine Ruth E. DeVries Cecalie JudeAnn Diab Alexander Diamond Amanda Marilyn Dimachkie Kayla Rhiannon Loretta Cam Ditto Quyen T. Doan Samantha Joy Doherty Nechelle Raye Dolata Alina Dolinschi Nadine Dolinschi Annelise Mari Dominguez Brian Andrew Dorman Andrew Emerson Doty Shane Doty Amelia Jane Dougher Molly Catherine Downey Shelby Jeanne Doyle Esther Marie Drown Heather Marie Drozt Sarah Marie Dudley Ashley Nicole DuFresne Aimee Michelle Miller Dunford Kelly Alaina Dunn Sean E. Dunn Travis Griffin Dunn Benjamin Taylor Duong Kara Krystal Duquette William Michael Durkin Mashal Durrani Brittany Gabrielle Ebbing Justin Andrew Echols Bryan Justus Eddy Sarah Danielle Edelman Jimmy Hoang Edgett Jessica Lee Edwards Kerri Alaine Edwards Samira Ejaz Laura Dawn Elder William J. Ellestad Curtis Alan Ellsworth Tracev D. Emmons Erica Lynn Engelschall Daniel James Englese Alex Ian Entringer Tasili Aeolione Epperson Josh Dean Eriksson Daniel James Esparza Susan Alexis Estby Mathew David Estrada

Rebecca Constance Evans Mitchel James Faas Macy Alanna Fackrell Adam J. Fairfield Heather Christine Fako Elmer Yang Fan Aaron Joseph Fanello Brenna Ainsley Fanning Stephanie Elise Farmer Bryant Cameron Farr Kalley Nicole Faulkner Janessa Kaye Faust Kena Fedorschak Tristan Daniel Fehr Shannon Marie Feigh Zulema Felix Alex J. Ferri Michael Lawrence Feyrer James Michael Fiacco Randi Dawn Fielding James Gordon Fields Daniel Joseph Fieldstone Rebekah Marianne Fine Matthew Robert Finegold Jason William Fineran Jennifer Jean Finn Mari Firago Miranda E. Fisher Kevin Edward Fitch Corv Allen Fitzgerald Alexandra Lind Flamini Steven Lyden Flavell Lindsay Marie Fleming William Patrick Fleming, Jr. Jorge Alejandro Flores Katelyn Marie Flores Megan Marie Ayson Flores Yuki Cynthia Foley Christopher John Ford, Jr. Tiffany Fox Corey Michael Frahm Brittney Nicole Fraley Joseph Andrew Frankl Kallie Marae Franzmeier Melinda Fraser Chantall Josselvm Frazier Darcy Lynn Frear Monique Victoria French Nicholas Bernard Frenzer Kayla Kirstie Ann Frost Janette Christine Frye Andre M. Fuentes Robert James Fulbright Lacy Nicole Fuller Angela Gabbard-Benson Warner Augustus Gabel IV

Kamilla Christina Gabriel Megan Elaine Gagnon Calley Rose Martin Galarowicz Manuel J. Galvez, Jr. Brian Robert Ganter Ruslan Garapov Chantel Garcia Idania Avila Garcia Jacqueline Renee Garcia Raul Garcia Anita Renee Gardea Christopher A. Gardner Tia Cherie Gardner Anthony T. Garone Cara Marie Garz Nathan Benjamin Gaw Michelle Elizabeth Gaynor Natalie Christine Geiger Robert Lawrence Gentry Chelsea Joan Gever Hanin Khaled Ghannam Sebastian Michael Giannola Daniel Paul Giebink Bridgett Lvnn Gierv Benjamin Grant Gifford Jill Gilbert Amiee Hanson Gillig Keiraj Matthew Gillis Paul Nicholas Giordano David Americo Giorgio Elizabeth Catherine Gladden Mitchel Allen Glaser Amanda Helen Glass Jeremy Adam Glick Alisa Aleksandrovna Glukhova Kevin Matthew Godfrev Courtney Caroline Goeres Kamber Nichole Goff Ciara Allise Goins Daniel Mordukhay Gold Jessica Idell Goldberg Danielle Chevlene Gonzales Enrique Rene Gonzales, Jr. Colter James Gonzalez Jesus Miguel Casado Gonzalez Lisset Gonzalez Michael Joseph Gooch Colin LaDell Good Ouincie Cassandra Goodwin Audrey Elizabeth Gordon Dallin P. Gordon Amber V. Gorichs Rebecca Michelle Gorin Aaron John Goshinska Alison Leigh Goulder Taylor Jeffery Graber

Gillian Leigh Grabowski Annalisa Christine Gracia Kate Elizabeth Graen Alison Lynn Graham Davis John Graves Ashley Mathews Greenwald Danielle Janae Gregory Terrianne F. Greifelt Robert J. Grider Lisa Jan Griffin Michael Christopher Grochocki Heather Denise Groen Lauren Melissa Grover Marian Louise Grucky Isabelle Aimee Guarino Suyana Patricia Lozada Guerra Christopher Aaron Guise Anna Mae Gunderson Ruslan Saidovich Guseynov Taylor Joseph Gustafson Josiah Stephen Guthrie Alexander Jay Gutierrez Carla Michelle Gutierrez Christine Marie Hackett Yousef Husam Haddad Stephanie Marie Hagelsieb Rachel Rose Halbach Anthony L. Hall Benjamin John Hall Daniel W. Hall Rebecca Nichole Halpin Heather Nicole Halsey Kjerstin Kaye Halstengard Sean Gerald Ham Zakary Jordan Hambsch Bayan Hamdan Demetra Scott Hamill Joshua Abram John Hinds Hammer Brittany L. Hammond In-Hve Han Kristi Lee Hancock John Nicholas Happe Zachary Michael Haptonstall Charles Leon Hardy Kalina Jae Harrell Joseph Daniel Harrington Geoffrey Scott Harris-Cox Ayesha Safiya Harrison Elenilza Santos Harrison Justin Harvid Hart Madeline Audrey Hartman

Cynthia Louise Harvey

Azra Haseljic

Olen T. Hatch

Kelsey Blair Haugen Jennifer Angela Hawks Kelley Anne Hazel Somer Ann Healey Andre L. Hebert Joseph Clement Heiler Travis Scott Heim Haris Heldic Nicole Marie Heldt Karen Malena Helfer Heidi Beck Helton Matthew Porter Hemelstrand Abigail Elizabeth Henderson Joseph Keynan Hennessy Sydney Rae Henningsen Nicole Lynn Henry Mary Catherine Heppner Casey Scott Herman Claudia Hernandez John Josiah Hernandez Martha Patricia Hernandez Katherine Anne Herriot Kelsey Jayne Herrold Eric Thomas Hessel Jedediah T. Hewson Grace Aliene Hickam Leann Maria Higbee David Allen Higdon, Jr. Michelle Justine Hill Monica Hill Vaughn David Hillyard Kathryn Marie Himmelberger Michael Glenn Alexander Hines Janelle Lynn Hinesley Lvnn Michele Hinkley Katie Crystine Hinojosa Aaron Andrew Hintz Preston Todd Hintz Krista Michelle Hixson Linh Thuc Hoang Kristin Anne Hoffman Nicholas Lewis Hohman Skyler Brock Holloway Riann Marie Holsonback Alexandra Dorothy Holste Taylor Marie Homa Lauren Christine Hope Andrea Marie Horner John Allison Houghtelin III Crystal Lee Ann Houser Kalvn Marie Howard Mallori Alyssa Howell Christian Thomas Hovt Lydia Laura Hreniuc Jingcong Hu

Jessica Lei Hualde Erinn Alice Huber James Alan Huffman Brett William Hughes Tynan Lee Humphrey Jerad R. Hunsaker Jonathan Hurtado Sebastian Saint Tsei Husein Sarah Lvnn Hutchinson Huong Ngoc Hoai Huynh Daniel J. Hyneman Alexandra Lopez Ibarrola Margaret Iocco Brittany Ann Irwin Sean Bruce Irwin Bailey Marie Isenberg Stephanie Marie Issar Aaron Mandel Ivanhoe Alexandra Jean Iverson Deanna Lynn Iwai Jaime Ann Iwatsuru Nathan Scott Jack Camilyn Lois Jackson Kelsev Vilate Jackson Nicole Leigh Jackson Erika Ashley Jacobs Leana Marie Jagla Justina M. James Roberta Ann Jansmann Travis Scott Janzen Nadeen Jawad Alyssa Lorene Jeffers Jill Herreid Jellison Lindsay Ann Jenner Susan O. Jensen-Browne Yiiee Jeong Myrissa Lyn Jeppson Shannon Linda Jewell Amit Jha Saman Jirjies Brittani Leann Johnson Cori Elaine Johnson Kyle Carter Johnson Lara Michelle Johnson Lauren Marie Johnson Michael Connor Johnson Trey Alexander Johnson Bethan Rhian Jones Brianna Rae Jones Brie Leilani Jones Haley Elizabeth Jones Hanna Vanessa Jones Jeffrey Samuel Jones Marc Lester Jones Samuel Isaac Jones

Tara Ann Jones

Ambra Shanette Jordan Rebecca Sue Jordan Zachary William Kadera Manar Kahook Nicholas Emad Kaldawi Sami Raphael Kaldawi Jackie Lvn Kalinowski Andrea Camille Kaloush Amber Carol Kamm Kasey Mae Kanada Scott Allen Kapeckas Andrea Alexa Kappas Brittany Jane Karlovich Tessa Garnet Karrys Gloria Marguerite Katrib Brenna Colleen Kearney Kelsey Lee Keeney Joshua Richard Kehm Huntington White Keith Brian Keller Christina Michelle Keller Ashley Thompson Kellogg Meghan Elizabeth Kelsey Kali Marie Kenar Jennifer Lynn Kepler Amanda Jean Kesting Julia Margarita Ketchum Kimberly Virginia Keys Akash Khare Linda Kiel David Kim Hui Sung Kim Jessica Youn Kim Megan Allyn Kimball Michael Steven King Ashley Elizabeth Kinkel Mikhail Klepfish Spencer James Klimpke Kristi Joy Klontz Isabel Maria Klosterman Michele Kathleen Knies Afton Alicia Knight Matthew Jordan Knudsen Mitchell Anthony Kohl Tabita Kokora Stephanie Ann Kolloff Katarzyna Kondracka David John Konves Jessica Lvnn Korinek Kristen Noelle Kortman Megan Elizabeth Kostanick Zachary Adam Kovach Trevor Paul Kowal Sarah Allison Kramer Austin James Krause **Emily Renee Kreifels**

Morgan Alyssa Kreifels Ryan Alexander Krimbill Ashley Rose Krueger Jason Zachary Krugler Erica Diann Kuehn Zachary Rico Kuiland Rachel Louise Kultala Brian Craig Kummet Taylor Rae Kurth Jason M. Kurtti Jason Kwan Kit-Ying Kwan Tammy Kwong Lauren Amelia Kyger Gina Elizabeth Lacagnina Chad Michael Lahr Arad Lajevardi-Khosh Lauren Nicole Lajoie Matthew Anthony Lam Yu Hin Lam Genevieve Lambert Cameron Michael Lane Howard William Lanus Kyle Eric Lapointe Christina Lee Larabell Eldon Kirk Larson Jami Ann Lashbrook Eris Lasku Ellie Christine Lassiter Devon Olivia Lathrop Allison Renee Latto Austyn Nicole Laures Nicole Marie Lavella Kawika Steven Lawlor Rebekah Leonnie Layton Keeley Nga Le Rachel Evon Leach Shelby Lee Kirsten Leach Melissa A. LeBlanc Jazmyn Renee Ledford Cameron Alan Lee Bryan Patrick Leear Kristin Marie Lehnhoff Bonnie Joy Leman Sasha Mae Lenninger Marcela Beatriz Leon Catherine Lequesne Eric Daniel Lesniak Brett Montgomery Lewis Jackson JiaJie Li Mark Richard Licandro Katrin Claire Lichtsinn Daniel Jonathan Liebold Leixin Lin Kyle Andrew Lindgard Maria A. Lindseth

Amy Elizabeth Lindsey Ashley Velate Lines Michelle Renee Link Tyler Jessee Liss Stephanie Diann Liszewski Tyler Brent Litman Shawn David Little Jennifer Amber Littleton Annie Maye Lockwood Erika Lee Lodgek Kyra Marie Logsdon Amanda Marie Loh Kristin Loo Michael Jacob Murray Looper C.J. Zarate Lopez Crystal Juanita Lopez Nicole Marie Lopez Roberto Andres Lopez Jenna Elizabeth Losé Faith Ann Lowe Teeghyn Aleene Lowry Daniel Ross Luft Kevin Ray Luiz Gwendolyn Renee Lukemire Veronica Mora Luna Isaac Anders Lundgren Jane Truc Ly Kirstiana Louise Lydy Whitney Ann Lymer Daniel Tyler Maas Inbar P. Maayan Felicia Marlena MacArthur Tanya Marie MacDonald Michael Stafford Machas Kirsten Breanne MacIsaac Rhett Alan MacNeille Michael Joseph Madden Neil Michael Madrid Beth Francine Magerman Amanda Lynn Mahan Jordan Mathew Mahoney Jared Paul Maillet Yousef Monzer Maita Faith Elise Makris Isaac Daniel Malafsky Mehran Malakpour Devan Marie Manning Peter Joseph Mardian John Paul Marino Julia Marie Marquis Kyrie Lee Martin Felicia Marie Martinez Justin Anthony Martinez Vincent Martinez, Jr. Jeremy Chev Martiniako Jessica Rose Mason

Munaf Masroor Coy Mathewson Jessica Nicole Mattke Alena Vasilevna Matusevich Sarah Michelle Mayer Stephanie Anne Mayo Andrew Kirby McBride Nathaniel Eli McCain Jessica Cheryl McCal Brianna Marie McCall Ryan Michael McCann Jamison Michael McCarville Bryan C. McClaren Bethany Lee McClure Jamie Roy McCracken Brian Keith McCrae Jenny Elizabeth McDaniel Matthew Cary McDaniel Tavis Hunter McDonald Alexandra Danielle McEntire Shanta Helena McFarland Andrea Lynne McFerren Nora Kristine McGinnis Scott Milton McGuire Kristi Ann McIndoo Haley Marhon McInnis Kristin Rose McKinley Brittany Ann McLellan Maggie Elizabeth McNulty Jessica Anne McRae Casey Layne McSpadden Wendy Jo McWilliams Kyle Spencer Meaux Leah Teal Mecham Jonathan Samuel Meek Chad Lucas Mehalechko Sarah Mily Mehan Michelle Evelyn Melchin Elyse Simone Mele Caitlin Alexis Melnychenko Marissa Ann Mendoza Gloria Elisa Diaz Meneses Rianna Lynn Mergens Alyssa Michelle Merkle Sarah Doris Mertins Emine Mina Merza Jacob Garrett Meshke Lindsay Nicole Meyer Ashoraya Mezdo Curt Michael Miaso Cherish Krista Michael Monica Elaine Michels Kristell Minerva Millan Eric James Miller Kayla Tiffany Miller Kreg Brennan Miller

Melissa Renae Miller Ashlee Nichole Mills Victoria Miluch Ethan Kenneth Minette Lauren Ashley Minton Alexandria Elizabeth Mitchell Katherine Rose Hodge Moakley Samah Mohamed Caitlin Moizer Leighana Michele Moldrem Ashley Margaret Montag Erick Tai Soong Moon III Laurel Elise Mooney Brandon Tyler Moore Albertina A. Moreno Viviana Moreno Sarah Karoline Morrison Victoria Rose Morrow Mary Kathleen Mosser-Perow Max Vaughn Mossler Lorin Todd Mowrey Greg Alan Muench Anthony Morris Muller Megan Elizabeth Mulrooney Adrielle Karen Munger Sarah Ann Murphy Nicole Christine Murray Justin William Murrick Grant Andrew Myers Kaitlyn Marie Myers Sara Marie Myers Brian Davis Nadon Erica Beth Nard Maria Dolores Navarro Valentin Nicolas Navarro Brett Michael Nebeker Leyna Elizabeth Negron Yasamin S. Nejat Alyssa Marie Nelson Jacqueline Ann Nelson Steven Nemes Morgan Leigh Neuharth Lainey Anne Neumann Nicole Michelle Nevarez Stephanie Nicole Nevitt Philip Wesley New Kelly Lorraine Newcom Naomi Catton Newman Tasha Rae Newman Thao Ha Ngo Hien Dinh Nguven Michael Nguyen Tanner Dat Nguven Drew Jameson Nichols

Jessica Ellen Nichols

Tyler Gregory Nickel Holly Ann Nicolaisen Whitney Rae Nicoson Ammon R. Nielsen Julia Nieto Randy Nikolaus Cara Brooke Nippert Cheri Noel Leah Marilyn Noel-Kayhan Donna Megan Nolan Meghan Nicole Norcross Heidi Nataly Noriega Katie Desiree Norris **Emily Jean North** Megan Layne Norton Sean Donovan Norton Jessica M. Norvelle Kyle Stephen Nothern Kaitlyn Ann Nowicki Michael Paul Nunley Lindsey Marie O'Connell Geoffrey Adam O'Kane Erik Andrew O'Malley Brittany Marie Oakley Ohannessian

Megan Rachelle Oberbillig Mariana Julieta Oelschlager Greggory Edward Gabriel Lee Oland Derek James Olive Ashli Anne Olsen Candy Sue Olsen Ana Cristina Ordonez Ryan David Orr Clara Lee Ortega Lilia Ortiz Marwan Afifi Osman Morgan Briana Othites Lenora Lucille Ott Miko Lea Otte Kyle R. Overton Shannon Emilie Owens Nikki Jean Oxford Natalie Jean Paasch Abigail Pacheco Havden Bradlev Packwood Meagan Marissa Pagels Alvin Scott Palmer Ann T. Palmer Kimberly Rita Palmer Lacey Marie Palmer Kyley Morgan Panzer Aaron Nicholas Papagalos Paul David Paradise Rhiannon Michelle Pare Laura Ashley Paredes

Alix Courtney Parker Kerry Elizabeth Parker Andrea Elizabeth Parra Brooke S. Passev Christina Anne Pate Falak Jay Patel Sachi Rajul Patel Sidhi Satish Patel Chanelle Hope Patnode John Charles Paul Dustin Lee Pearce Presley Kyle Pearson Kaleigh C. Peil Jorge A. Pena David Edward Pence Luis Jesus Perez Nicole Angelique Perez Victoria Perez David Graham Perry Anela Perviz Alexis Miranda Peschke Jeanine Marie Peters Seneca David Peters Nicole Kristine Petersen Danet Kym Peterson Korey Brock Peterson Monica-Ann Noel Peto Alexis Peugnet Bradley John Pew Daniel Jay Pico Austin David Pierce Ashleen Isabella Piercy Jaclyn Rae Pierick Juliana Pignotti Taylor Leigh Pike Briana Lou Plimpton Chelsey Tia Poling Taryn J. Pollock Kalah Marie Polsean Stephanie Hall Poole Martin Petev Popov Cecilio Ivan Porras II Jacob Russell Porter Kyle Ann Porter Jamie Joseph Pozniak Alvssa Lee Price Adam Steven Prusinski Kenneth Chenming Oian Morgan Leigh Quezada James Quinn-Olivieri Yajaira Quintero II Nicole Anne Ouinty **David Thomas Raines** Hanna Marie Ramsey Jacob Louis Ramsey Veronica Rose Rascona

Daniel Austin Rasmussen Trista Ratley Ratley Michael Allen Ray Andrew Vincent Raymond Alexis Nicole Rayson Jamie Bernadette Rea Grant Gary Reasor Kevin Michael Reber John David Reed Kiyomi Kuchiki Reinhart Zion Andrew Rempel Bonnie Cathleen Reno Sergio M. Reyes Anna Kathleen Rhode Montgomery Russell Rich Jason Russell Richard Mary Grace Richardson Rawn McCray Richardson Tyler Allen Richardson Adam Thomas Richter Jacquelyn Ann Rickert Amber Ricks April D. Rideout Katherine Alexis Riedel Lauren Marie Rigau Danielle Lynn Riggs Taylor Bryant Riske Krissenda Annalise Ritchie Adrian Orlando Rivera, Jr. Michelle Francine Rivera Kelly Corinne Roberson Rachel Roberts Stevie Ray Robinson Alyssa Marie Rodakis Amber Leigh Rodriguez Manuela Rodriguez Andrew R. Rogers Jacqueline Kaleigh Rogers Alondra Marina Rohr Jesus Manuel Rojas Sergio Ramon Rojas John A. Roldan Jennifer Renee Romero James Tyler Romo Erin Elizabeth Rooney Patricia Ann Rosander Arianna Leigh Rose Emily Elizabeth Rosen Samuel Taber Rosenbaum Samantha Nicole Rosequist Marissa Ann Rosik Devrae Marthea Rowan Kymberlee Renee Rudd Minerva Virginia Ruelas Adriana Christina Ruiz Madison Christine Rumore

Timothy James Rush Jenny Marie Russell Micah Ben-Joseph Ruthenberg Jeremy Alexander Ryan Katherine Rose Ryan Allison Shae Rybacki Jessica Frances Rygiel Kariann Melissa Sadlon Ashlyn Nicole Saenz-Ochoa Neil Alexander Saez Anna Rosa Fernandez Salazar Martin Ernesto Salgado Megan Elizabeth Salisbury Christina Marie Salsburg John Anthony Salvatore III Kimberly Dean Sambaiew Matthew Clark Samsky Cami Louise Samuels Benjamin M. Sanchez John Raymond Sanchez Lorenzo G. Sanchez Madeline Helene Sands Erica Maria Santiago Thomas Edward Santilli Andrew Sapiens Farzana Hasina Sarder Ryan Louis Sariego Colleen Dimit Sauer David John Saunders Erica Marie Savarese Martyna Sawicka John Seldin Scarfo Jacob Christopher Schaer Gage Jonathon Schaper Maxwell Austen Schau Sang Sook Shin Schelble Celeste Rose Scherrer Ryan Andrew Schneider Scott Benjamin Schneider Steven William Schnieders Cameron Michael Scholtz Leanne Michelle Schrever Michael Shane Schrimsher Jason David Schrom Jenna Leigh Schult Katherine Marie Schumacher Michael John Schurman Jack Denmark Schwimmer Benjamin Rvan Scolaro Karla E. Scott Patrick M. Scott Zachary Michael Scott Tessy Sebastian Kristina Marie Sessler Chelsie Lynne Shadrach Casey Daniel Shaffer

Amber Rene Shafor Pankti Nimishkumar Shah Deni LaVonne Sharp Jesse Bernard Shedd Alban Shemsedini Michael Scott Sheppard, Jr. Jessica Rose Shiles Mary Gillian Shinn Charles Frederick Shockley Haley Renee Shore Jessica Lee Shropshire Sydney Lauren Silversmith Christina Katherine Silvestri Laci Cae Simms Adam North Simons Amelie Christine Simons Ashley Renee Simpson Brent William Simpson Chelsea Elyssa-Jane Simpson Julie Shannon Simpson Andrea Cavli Singer Alexander Anthony Siordian Deanna Samantha Skaggs Kimberly Michelle Skinner Justin Roy Slover Ashley Ann Smith Brennan Justin Smith Colt Benton Smith Courtney Smith Courtney Elizabeth Smith Erika Alice Smith Geramya Joseph Smith Ian Matthew Smith Katie Lyn Smith Kristopher Michael Smith Matthew McAlister Smith Michael Casey Smith Molly Jacqueline Smith Natalia Rachele Smith Philip Christian Smith Ryan Michael Smith Sabrina Christine Smith Sara Katherine Smith **Taylor Nicole Smith** Cassandra Rose Snarr Molly Helena Snittier Douglas Forrest Snover IV Michelle Jeannette Snow Philip Mark Snow Olivia Faith Snyder Melissa Lee Soldner Zachary James Solomon-Beloin Karine Soto Meghann Marie Sottile Nicholas Christopher Spake

Angela Lucille Sparks Shannon Graham Spitzer Katie Sal Spriggs Thomas John Sprynczynatyk **Dustin Vishal Srinivas** Monica Cecile Stangle Nicole Ernestine Stanley Ryon James Stanley Tia Lynn Stanley Tyler Jaros Stannard Rachel Denise Staples Spencer Dwight Staples Austin Mitchell Stapley Austin Fraser Starner Tarah Grace Starr Joshua Caleb Steele Sara Lynn Steffan Jackilyn Marie Steinberger Brigitte Rose Steinken Amber Lynn Steltz Katherine Anne Stemm Tyler James Sternberg Eric Christopher Stevens Kelvonnah Antoinette Stidhum Colleen Ann Stinchcombe Samantha Joan Stojanoff Anna Marie Stoker Nicole A. Stone Robert Bruce Story Anna Alicia Stough Paul Andrew Strong Amanda Nicole Strusienski Nicole Alysse Stumphauzer **Emily Marie Such** Dana Ann Suddarth Heather Shea Sullivan **Brett Michael Summers** Katie Lynne Swaney Amy Rachel Swenson Elizabeth Anne Sydnor Saba Syed Jennifer Anne Szabo Benjamin Elijah Tackett Joelle Pelcia Tambe-Ebot Jeremy YF Tan Lubna Tanveer David James Taylor Laura Lee Taylor Leslie Loren Taylor Nicole Robyn Taylor Reagan Jina Taylor Celina Vashti Tchida Jesse Petrich Teer Tucker Nephi Terhufen ShelbyAnne Layla Terrio Kyle David Tevis

Nicholas Woodlief Thomas Shirley Lynn Thomas Amanda Kathleen Thompson Amanda Kathleen Thompson Emily Elizabeth Thompson Nicole Jessica Thompson Sherri Marie Thompson Blake William Thomson Nadine Michelle Thornton Diana Renee Thorsen Anna Christine Thurston **Emily Christine Thurston** Andrea Erin Tidrow Evan Tieslink Colin David Timm Scott M. Todd Samuel Robert Tongue Aryan Toosi Kavian Toosi Bryan E. Topp Kevin Dean Torge Taja Rebecca Towne Alexander Chauson Tran Nghi Kiet Tran Patrick D. Trang Lucia Mereith Transue Katherine Elizabeth Travis Alex Riley Trichak Anthony Michael Tripi Lauren Brittany Tropea Kimberly Beth Trudgen Arianna Trujillo Tin Ki Tsang Melissa Allison Tse Brian David Turnbow Adam Rvan Turnock Nicholas Tyler Julia Anne Tylor Dallyn Porter Udall Jessica Kree Ugstad Madeline Louise Uhl Zachary Christian Upchurch Michael James Valacich Antonio Esteban Valdez Eric Daniel Van Buren Scott Karl Van Buren Stephanie Marie Van Daam Eric David Van Egmond Jennifer Ann Van Leer Holly Anne Vandevoorde Danielle Erika Vatsaas Elizabeth Ann Vaughn Dustin Lee Vehon Courtney Lynn Vercauteren Stephanie Viboch

Amy Lynn Villarreal

Holly Elizabeth Vins Ulyana V. Vitkovskaya Victoria von Weisenstein Hanah Kgimann Vutipadadorn Sydney Rose Wade Colin Christopher Waite Sarah Elizabeth Waldron Allen Jack Walker Deborah Lee Walker Chloe Rae Wallace-Patterson Aaron Christopher Waller Garret Greg Walliman Kasandra Carlene-Francine Walsh Stacey Lynne Walters Mengqi Wan Justine Ching-Mei Wang Norma Jean Warren Brian Steven Warsa Kelsea Lorraine Wasung Kristina Medora Watkins Victoria Weaver Michael James Wechter Rachel Leigh Wegehaupt Courtney Lane Wegner Steven Justin Weide Allison M. Weidemann Amy Leigh Weihmuller Aurora C. Welch

Helen Marie Welker

Nicholas Anton Weller Courtney Christine Wells Lindsay Katherine Welnick Rachel Marie Werdebaugh Paulina Rae Wetzel Tiffany T. J. Wey Chase Bryan Wheeler Kate Sophie While Jeremy Andrew Whitaker Kristen Michelle Whitaker Abby G. White Amy Merritt White Leah Marie White Tawny Nicole White George Avery Whitten III Paula J. Whyman Paula Ann Marie Wick Amanda Widjaya Adi Wiezel Kelly Clare Wilcox Blake Thomas Wilkie Jay David Wilkins Amber Wilkinson Cassandra Rose Willis Catherine Marie Willis Brad S. Willison Heather Elizabeth Wilshire Cody Michael Wilson Shelby Kay Wilson Shannon Nicole Winder

Victoria Kay Wingler Kelly Ann Winslow Andrew William Winterstein Jacob Peter Wipf Kelsey Elizabeth Witherow Jessica Lynn Wolf Levi John Wolf Lisa Marie Wontor Katherine Alyse Wood Danielle Marie Worger Diane Zhang Wu Frances Rose Wycoff Anel Yakupovich Hao Yang Zachary Thomas Yentzer Eunae Yoo Jennifer Jeaun Yoon Jason A. Young Melanie Dean Young Mikaela Brianne Young Stephanie Peishan Yu Laura Mary Zanck Kevin Michael Zeck Mark O. Zhang Lihui Zheng Amina Hawawu Ziri Jamie Lvnn Zissis Kristina Zverjako

Magna Cum Laude: Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.60 - 3.79 for the course work completed by the end of the 2013 spring semester.

Michael John Abbott Jason Cuaycong Abong Jeffrey Abong Lindsay Marie Adair Danica Jean Adams Daniel Joseph Adams Kyle Timothy Adams Tania Christine Adams Winifred Adeoluwa Adebiyi Colleen Michelle Aguiree Robert Logan Ahlers Akinwumi Oluwadamilola Akinwande Abdullah Mohamed A Alabdulkarim Sulaiman Khalid S Alabdulkarim Hailey Elizabeth Alcaraz Tanya Jeanette Alderete Mohammed Abdullah A Aldossary Guadalupe Lopez Alejos Omar A. Algain Khalid Ahmed Mohamed Zainal Alkhoori Bo C. Allen Christopher Patrick Allen Cooper Savoini Allsopp Mohamed Abdulla M.Salem Bin Hamed Almazrouei Bader Abdullah A Alshahrani Krizol Alvarez Luz Maria Amaya Jonathan Jeffrey Anderson Patricia Grace Anderson Rachael Leigh Anderson Kenneth Anthony Melissa Elizabeth Archer Spencer L. Arias Jamie Leigh Arnett Michael Robert Arnold Jacob Edward Arredondo Julie Nicole Arredondo Matthew James Asztalos Jeffrey Paul Atchison Jacob Keith Augeri **Dylan Thomas Austin** Krista Marie Autuori Erika Ashley Avelar Kimberly Margarete Axman Samantha Nicole Axtell Amanda Azzoli Alexandra Bachmann

Javier Baez Neha Bagrodia Daniel Scott Baker Nicole Lynn Baker Patricia L. Balderree Brian Leonel Baldwin Christopher Andrew Barchfeld Celia Ann Barker Taylor Alyse Barker Jonathan R. Barnes Maryann Elizabeth Barnes Matthew Scott Barney Nicole Rose Barrientos Jessica Bartholomew Tara Anne Bartholomew Cecilia Batalla Susanna Lauren Bates Heather Junean Battaglia Joshua James Baugh Jacob Clayton Baum Lauren Rae Baumgartner Ross Eleazer Bautista Alyssa Baxter Bridget Elizabeth Baxter Siri Natalia Baxter Gyongyver Bearup Andrew James Beaufeaux **Taylor Thomas Beck** Katy-Marie Francis Becker Janice Anne Beels Alison Colleen Begay Rusmir Begic Evan Douglas Behm Andrew Roos Bell Analisa Victoria Bello Marcos Fernando Icedo Beltran Heather Marie Bender Vittoria Lynn Bennett Ross Buchanan Bennett-Kennett Mark James Bensel Brandon Dale Beren Ryan Michael Bernays Josselyn Elizabeth Berry Mohit Bhupendrabhai Bhakta Andrew Lear Biber Evan Owens Bisbee Courtney Lauren Blackmer

Sara Elizabeth Blackwell

Constantin Blaha

Tess Elaine Blake Kyle T. Blalock Kaitlin Elizabeth Blav Garofina Bobesku Damon Lawrence Borg Amanda Lea Boris Thomas Alan Borjas Angela Rose Borrero Gerald Paul Bourguet Ashley Catherine Bowers Steven Miles Bradford Peter Derek Bradshaw Lindsey Nicole Brannon William Burchett Brantley III Mario Dominic Bomani Braxton Julie Anne Breen Natalie Maria Brewster Hannah Elizabeth Bridge Elizabeth Brito Nancy Broccolo Brian Jacob Broomall Celeste Lee Brown Faith Annemarie Brown Kristofer Lee Brown Megan Marie Brown Patrick Michael Brown Danielle Lee Brownrigg Austin Jav Bryant Federico Ariel Bryner Stephanie Laura Bubenheim Rene Bueno Zoran Luka Bundalo Ashton Sue Burden Samantha Nicole Bustillo Amanda Nicole Butkiewicz Emily Clare Byrne Jesus Cabrera III Jeson John Cacanindin Jacqueline Robin Cako Cullen Ross Calame Bryanna Kieli Callahan Elizabeth Mary Cannon Peter Jacob Canova Kristen Lanae Cantrell Khoa Xuan Cao Roxann Cardenas Christopher S. Cardwell Elisabeth Claire Cardy Michelle Lee Carella Dominic Lee Carlos Andrew Wayne Carlson

Evie Hollis Carpenter

Perri Ann Carpenter Maureen Theresa Carr Stephanie Rae Carreira Elise Almader Carrington Nathan Hill Carroll Steven Cross Carter Jacob Zane Carver Brianna Amanda Casillas Mary Ann Castro Patrick Henry Castro Faith Anne Catts-Tucker Danielle Victoria Cavan Anthony Stephen Celaya Amelia McLean Celoza Debraj Chakrabarti Morgan Scott Chan Andrew Chang Stephanie Michelle Chapman Miranda Chavez Gustavo A. Chaydez Thanvathorn Cheksangratana Lucy Chen Yangnizi Chen Eric Jade Cheng, Jr. Ziying Cheng Chui Shan Cheung Rachel Lynn Chewakin Kelsi Elisabeth Childs Aaron Young Choi Jed H. Chou Chin-Yin Chu Amy Marie Ciriello Henry Kitt Clark Lanell Laura Clark Samantha Josephine Claus Craig Allen Clifford Derek A. Cloud Sidney Marie Coats Ryan Leonard Cohan David Stuart Cohee Brianna Lyn Coleman Jennifer Kristine Coleman Christina Lizabeth Collier Anton Genes Collins Amelia Danielle Collinsworth Kendra Ann Condon Kimberly Ann Condoulis Ronald Jose Ruiz Conforme Mason Alan Conlev Zachary Thomas Conrad Samuel George Cook Victoria Fave Cook Alyssa Denise Cooke Tejay Everett Ray Coon Brittany N. Cornelius Crystal Cornett

Christopher Charles Corral Toireasa Lynn Corrales Christopher Julius Costello Jennifer Nicole Crane Holland Kristine Crook Stephanie Ann Crum Brooke Anne Culler Jana Marie Cunningham Amy Katherine Currie Jeffrey Ryan Curry Catherine Elizabeth Curtis Clinton Vernon D Souza Estee Genesia Dahan Sarah Damm Jessica Dang Tyler Wayne Daniels Kaycee Loy Daukei Cory Allen Davis Luci Danielle Davis Colby Ross Dawson Joshua Layne Day Luis Alfonso De La Cruz Wesley Adam de la Rosa Isabella Victoria De Luz Taylin M. Dean Andrew Michael Deemer Jesse Lee DeFer Austin William Denman Samantha JoAnn DePriest Mary Louise Shidezhi Derrick Nicole Danielle Deuvall Hannah June Diaz Sarah Katherine Dickey Jordan Wayne Dildy Lauren Michelle Diment Lauren Mary Dingess **Taylor Laurice Divine** Jerdana Marie Perez Dizon Angela Nu Doan Paul Damien Dockstader Cody Gatlin Dodd Emily Marie Dolan Roger Michael Dolan Patricia L. Donahue Kyle Robert Donnelly Lauren Demerese Dowswell Martin James Drafton Timothy Ryan Duarte Christine Michelle Duff Terra Lorrin Dyer Thomas Scott Dykes Madeline Simpson Ebv Nicolas Andres Echevarria Rachel Eggleston Saad Basam Elaqad Janisse Elie Elashkar

Christopher James Elberts Caitlin Jane Ellis Joseph Jacob Jeramiah Ellis Kevin Leonard Ellis, Jr. Courtney Elizabeth Ells Jessica Mae Embree Veronica Anne Engler Marco Antonio Enriquez, Jr. Daniel Patrick Erickson Krystal Lee Erickson David Paul Ericson Monique Jessica Espiritu Cortney Esser Stephen Louis Estes Lauren Elizabeth Ettlinger Jordan Christopher Ewbank Brynna Simin Farbod Katie Elizabeth Farley Courtney Alexandra Farrar Morgan Elise Fechtel Aaron Lee Feller Emily Elizabeth Fernandez David Keith Fero Kristoffer Paul Fielding Riley Nicole Figueroa Christian Michael Filardo Brett Patrick Fitzgerald Corey Reuben Fitzgerald Caitlyn Breslin Fitzpatrick Tyler Harrison Fleck Kayce Lenee Flowers Jessica Marie Fort Phillip Allen Fosnot Heather Elizabeth Fox Erica Elizabeth Fragoso Jordan Scott Frakes Alejandrina Franco Carly Allison Franklin Risa Ariel Friedman Gayle Lindsay Frost Madison Eve Fulton Andrew Sean Gailfus Martha Galewski Tyler T. Gallion Andrew Christian Garcia Edith R. Garcia Norma Alicia Garcia Louis John Gardella IV Janel Lea Garner Mohannad Said A Garwan Christopher E. Gedeon Jonathan Michael Gengle Sarah Marie Genise Ariana Cachay George Kristvn Rae Gerold Matthew Scott Gharabaghi

Taylor Brook Ghormley Cassandra Arlene Gibson Karandeep Singh Gill Opinderjit Singh Gill Joseph Vinzenz Gillis Alyssa Marie Gillmore Lauren Emily Gillmore Lindsey Erin Gilman Joan Marie Giovanni Daiv Ja'Mara Glenn Brent Michael Godbehere Martin Alan Goding Julianna Gloria Goenaga Jeremy H. Goldberg Natalie Beth Goldfarb Jessica Dulce Gomez Carolyn Megan Gonyea Andie Lynn Gonzales Ashleigh Nicole Gonzales Erin Nicole Gonzales Yamani Gonzalez John Scott Goodson Christian Peter Gort Kendra Alanna Gort Anthony James Grace Sean Matthew Graninger Jeremy William Gratil Laura Graves Jordan Ashley Grawn John Peter Greco Jean Miller Green Jeffrey Alan Green Katherine Marie Green Emily Jensen Greer Jennifer Lynn Greeson Alison Clair Grefsheim Kristen Elizabeth Gresko Natalie M. Griego-Pavon Brianne Ashley Griffin Elizabeth Cristina Griffith Harry Liam Grissom **Brandon Richard Gritz** Stephanie Ann Grob Allison Joanne Groopman **Duane Lloyd Gross** Jesus Martin Guaydacan Emerie Elexia Guerra Zarina Citlali Guerrero Liza Maria Gutierrez Marissa Gutierrez Cinthya Carolina Guzman Caitlin Greene Gwynn Thomas Stephen Peter Gyles Erik Matthew Haas Michael Paul Haasis, Jr. Ghida Louay Habbal

Tracy Lynn Haddad Mary Elizabeth Haddock Lainie Marie Haderlie Brian William Haenel Taylor Maryko Haga Tracy Jordan Haines Christopher Ray Hale Joshua Michael Hale David William Hall Michael Joseph Hall Sarah Caitlin Hall Kelly Joan Haller Sarah Koy Halls Jenesa Jeane Halter Mealeah Elena Aguada Hambright Sanaa Hamid Jordan Thomas Hamm Amanda Hanhan Kaitlyn Marie Hanks Matthew Theron Hann Molly Harbottle Megan Nicole Harkins Gregory Lavern Harmon, Jr. Kyle Gregory Harrington Leanne Marie Harris Shawn Robert Harris Alexa Rae Harrison Alaina Dorothy Hasenmiller Huda Kassim Hassan Jonathan Garabed Hassessian Imad Hatoum Shawn Anthony Haupt Joshua Louis Hauptman Chad Michael Hayashi Jennifer Michelle Have Emma K. Hazlewood Theresa Nicole Heard Sonva Rose Heath Troy Thomas Hebert Aaron Douglas Heffernan Peter Nelson Heidepriem Jenna Claire Heitlinger Nicholas James Heitzman Deniz Hekmati Ashlev Nichole Helmbreck David Owen Henderson Jamie Katherine Hendricks Aimee Elizabeth Hensley Caleb Benjamin Hentges Anjelica Lynn Hernandez Fabian David Hernandez Jesus Federico Hernandez Kevin Justin Hernandez Martha Christina Hernandez Peter Hernandez

Raul D. Hernandez Rodrigo R. Hernandez Caroline Elizabeth Hester Kathrvn Ann Heuermann Angela Marie Hill Taylor Charles Hill Ryan Christopher Hirschberg Tricia Marie Hoffner Megan Nicole Hojnacki Meredith Brittany Holguin Curtis Royce Holiday Brian Patrick Holleran Marissa Diamond Holloway Taylor Loretta Holloway Danielle Lee Holman Shelby Elizabeth Hopkins Jeffrey Edward Horne Kyle Andrew Horner Jaycen Wesley Horton Jacob Christopher Howell Meagan Ann Howell Grace Dorothy Curran Hoy Sarah Ann Hoyt Lisa A. Huard William Walter Hubler, Jr. Richard Patrick Huff Spencer Benjamin Huggett Jason L. Hulme Robert Joseph Hulverson Scott Kevin Hundere Harrison James Hunn Samantha Lynn Hyland Jeffrey Robert Hylen Brooke Marie Ignatowski Claire Elizabeth Impecoven Lindsev Anne Ingalls Yevgeni Irakliev Aziza Ismail Mia Alena Itri Mikayla Anne Ivers Melissa Dawn Iwata Aiaa Sheaguina Jackson Mariel Fredricka Jacobs Nicole Mary Jacobson Rabia A. Jama Christopher Matthew James Kenneth Howard James Nathan Meade Jameson Jessica Nicole Jeffs Samuel Clark Jennings Chelsea Fawn Jensen Joel Raymond Jensen Samuel Robert Jensen Marie Rose Jimlami Ashia Sydney Johnson

Cassandra Ashley Johnson

Christal Marie Johnson Christine Marie Johnson David Bradley Johnson Jennifer Elizabeth Johnson Kaitlin Elyse Johnson LaRee Virginia Johnson Lindsey Mariah Johnson Michelle Anne Johnson Brittany Lee Johnston Alec Evan Jonas Jill Sarah Jones Matthew Eric Jones Justin Todd Jordan Courtney Ann Joseph Francisca Gomez Juarez Kendon Michael Jung Jeremy Reese Kachorsky Chalyce Marie Kalb Carson Elaine Kamp Heather Anela Namahana Kane-Mahiai Mirzada Karabegovic Jason Thomas Karlovic Amanda Marie Kass Melissa Ann Keegan Michael Andrew Keller Alexandra Kelly Jessica Lynn Kelly Ryan Matthew Kelly Lauren Amy Kenner Courtney Allyson Kenyon Paige Leanne Kenyon Justin Brant Ketchum Lainiek Celene Ketchum Haroon Niaz Khan Sheila Fatima Khan Feras Rida Khouri Elizabeth Sarah Kieding Christopher Cody Kilgore Zachary William Killeen Hee Jin Kim Jinkyu Kim James Oliver Kimball Katherine Margarite Kinkel Gabriella Nicole Kissinger Stacev Denise Klippel Heather Lynn Kloberdanz Summar Nicole Klug Jessica Lvnn Knox Emily Amanda Knuerr Monika Kobylarz Matthew Francis Koczwara Danielle Kohler John Francis Konecny Gregory Alexander Krahn Schuyler Phillip Kremer

Kelsev Renee Krick Kevin Daniel Kuhlman Danielle Rae Kuhn Justin Sven Kujawa David Cole Kurtz Paul Alexander Kurywchak Steven Robin Kutos Jessica Annalice Kuxhause Spencer James Kwit Micheal Joseph L'Italien Carly Jane LaBombard Laura Elizabeth Lach Juan Carlos Laitano Sara Valoise Lamb Christopher Jordon Lambson Joshua Michael LaMontagne Kevin Scott Lamoree Tsui-Ying Lan Sharon May Lancaster Nathaniel Kyle Landreville Pek Lao Daniel Henry Lasko Alex Wong Lau David Chester Lawton III Anh Ngoc Le **Quang Tuan Le** Philippe Joseph Leclair Alex Ryan Lee Elizabeth Jean Lee Margaret Elizabeth Lee Sun Lee Sylvia Sull Lee Andrew Kirkland Leger Jenna Sharleen Leger Lindsay Joy Leischner Christin Marie Leivas Siavonh Brooke Lenaburg Devon James Leonard Renae Chrystyne Lerma Christopher Andrew Lester Kyle Michael Levy Melissa Wilkinson Lewis Angela Marie Lilley Austin Parkhurst Lincoln James Bryan Lindsay Taylor Brittany Lineberger Kelcy Noelle Lingenfelter Kaylie Nicole Link Kristen Dale Litt Shane Livingstone Buffy Joy Lloyd Jessica Ariana Llovd Kyle Adam Loehr Andrea Nicole Loes Marissa Ann Long Jordyn Ann Longenbaugh

Jamee Alexandra Longo Gabriel Andrew Lopez Mary Katherine Lopez Danielle Morgan Lorenz Abbie Leigh Lotts Tiffani Amber Loucks Katherine Marie Low Joanna Mariel Lozano Leah Nohemy Luben Allison Eden Lucas Ashley Danielle Luccitti Justin M. Ludlow Brooke Luiz Myken Jensen Lunceford Saul Richard Lundgren Elizabeth Gore Luttrell Joshua James Lykins Lauren Elizabeth MacKenzie Cosme Jesse Madrid Matthew Magallanez Danielle Erin Maiden Aaron Mychal Malleck Jared Tyler Malone Michael Vincent Manna Marissa Pare Marchand Cicely Victoria Marino Michael Johnathan Marriott Justin Lewis Marshall Claire Elizabeth Martin Kara Ashley Martin Samuel Loeffelbein Martin Chaz David Martinez Gabrielle Martocci Katherine M. Marusarz Francisco Felipe Mascarenas **Daniel Phillip Masters** Matthew Brandon Masters Jamie Mastrocola Aaron Phillip Mattson Jade Ashton Mayfield Lisa Ann Maynes Brianna Danielle Mays Michael Mazzucco Meghan Catherine McCarthy John Thomas McDevitt Joanna Angela McDowell Kelli Renee McGaughey Kelly Elisabeth McGinty Shav Lvn McGradv John Liddy McKee Ryan Michael McKenna Shannon Eileen McKeon Kevin Andrew McLean Allison Leanne Mcroy Courtney Amber McVev Robert Zaragoza Medrano

Emily Katherine Merline James Charles Merrick II Jennifer Ann Merrill Maria Isabel Meza Chanel Mabilleau Michael Kourtni Nicole Milham Kathryn Miller Kyleen Nicole Miller Trevor Joseph Miller Debra Elizabeth Mills Hariharan Mohanraj Ashley Jade Mohr Helena Olivia Monica Brenda Montano Cady Marie Moore Alexis Anne Morano-Buell Jason E. Morgan Anthony Ronald Morice Alicia Marie Mormann Kelsey Katherine Morrill Kyle Rafael Morrison Elizabeth S. Morton Jaylene Raquel Mosley Colin Rvan Mothershead Nathan Louis Mueller Steven Paul Mullane Tracie Marie Mulvin Carlos Ramon Murillo Timothy Robert Murray Bagdad Rezek Muslet Matthew Eric Myers Matthew John Nahlik Debra Lvnn Namoki Alisha Nanda Lisa Eileen Naujokaitis Michael Story Neimeyer Bryan Jay Nelsen Alex Charles Nelson Chelsea Brugge Nelson Michael David Nesvold Jason Aaron Nevins Anthony K. Ngo Minh Tan Nguyen Natalia Vu Nguyen Nhu Quynh Nguyen Kristina Lea Nichols Keyvan Dastkhosh Nikghalb Elana Rachel Niren Kelly Christine Nish Roxane Ruth Nissell John Patrick Nolan Jesica Lynn Norman Alesandro Antonio Norton Liana Elain O'Boyle Ross Brendan O'Callaghan Rachel Marie O'Connor

Josh Ryan O'Neal Emily Adela Oaida Casondra Penelope Clark Obren Stephanie Angelica Oh Christopher Michael Ohm Spencer Joel Okeson Max Kneler Okun David Craig Onuschak II Emily Barbara Ortiz Cherish Kiana Page Michael Douglas Pagel Maylene Silva Palugod Abhishek Nikhil Pandya Brittani Lynn Panek Zari Narine Panosian Christopher Sivon Paransun Emily Lacey Park Amber Michele Parker Arzoo Patel Jay Narendra Patel Puja Jitendra Patel Sonalben P. Patel David Pattison Daniel Jacob Patton Alyssa Christine Paul Megan Patricia Paul Carl Lee Wallace Pearson Elizabeth Lyle Peeples Dominique Antonio Pelkev Katelynne Alisa Pellick Brandon Scott Perez Samantha Lvnn Perrv Kimberly Aubuchon Pestalozzi Patrick Earl Peters Ashlev Erin Pew Matthew Tyler Picon Jordan Michel Pierce Julia Anna Pierre-Nina Amanda Louise Pierson Rita Pira Laniray Pomeroy Michael Anthony Bello Pope Carlos Felipe Porras Allyson Marie Powell Ari Michael Pozez Cassandra Carolyn Prall Lvnn J. Pratte Martha Beatriz Preciado Carly Marie Price Spencer Arthur Prost Heather Lee Pruett Chuqing Qiu Rachel Kathleen Ouinn Paris Kristen Rachford

Jason Kile Radzik

Zoey Ariel Raff Isaac Ramirez Sandra Melissa Ramirez Nicholas Lee Ramsever Erica Marie Randall Kelsey Aldworth Randall Stacy Marie Randall Elise Cecele Ranger Carlos S. Recendez Ronald Lee Record, Jr. Anthony Joseph Jackson Reda Wendy Patricia Restrepo Jennifer Sara Rey Sarah Maria Reves Jacob Stephen Reynolds Kara Pauline Ribbe David Gover Rice IV Chad Andrew Richman James Carl Rideout Warren George Riggers Daniel Jacob Rilev Jade Kankanok Riley Carey Evelyn Riner Jennifer Lvnn Rinzivillo Wesley Lawrence Roberts Kara Alexa Robinson Margaret Ann Robles Marina Chantal Rochette Liwance Walter Rodrigues Kennya Alejandra Rodriguez Lucia Rodriguez Vanessa Chante Rodriguez Ashley Nicole Rogers Grey Kenneth Rogers Christopher Anthony Rojas Grecia Rojo-Hernandez Laura Lvnn Rollins Aaron Daniel Romans Cassie Marie Rose Melissa Lynn Rose Austin Edward Roth Heather Janet Roths Ashley Joanna Roundy Alexander Ruben Aleksandr Rubinov Kristen Leann Rudd Chelsea C. Ruffner Veronica Maria Russian Rojas Autumn Katharine Ruzsa Samantha Susan Ryan Christie Rose Sabin Kavci Anne Sagebiel Elyssa Marie Salcido Kimberly Salem Elaine Danielle Salyer

John Robert Samsky III

Raymond J. Sanders IV Rafael Santana Ashley Jodell Evelyn Santi Anthony Lawrence Sarandrea Lauren Hope Saria Clare Rose Saunders Joseph John Savoca Trevor John Held Saxman Amy Nicole Schellhase Andrew Brendan Schlinkert Kyle Lee Schlosser Scarlett Lauren Schmale Gabrielle Patricia Schmidt Julius Skaarup Schmidt Jared Joseph Schoepf Jennifer Elaine Schuster Erika Jean Schwartz Raymond Garret Schwarz Brittany Marie Scimeca Todd Robert Scott Shelby Rae Scrabeck Hillary Rose Seaborn Kahil Jamael Edwards Sealy Nicholas Adam Segerson Stephanie Michelle Seghers-Narvaez Gina Lynn Seidenglanz Lorraine Arabejo Sekito Kristyn Rose Serna Jaclyn Renee Shackelford Alexander Ethan Shaffer Devon Ellarie Shaw Connor Patrick Sheetz Ethan Avery Sheffield Austin Murdock Sheil Mandy Sue Shelley Sabrina Yazmin Shelton Virginia Hazel Shelton Julie Marie Shepard Dawon Shin Brian Lewis Shipman Idan Shtayer Jessica Erin Siegel Tammy Silva Justine Silving Anthony David Simons Charan Kamal Singh Grishma Singh Kassaundra Rachel Sipek Mary Kathleen Siuba Joshua Steven Skalniak Sydney Corrin Skarphol Steven Patrick Skiba

Elizabeth Anne Skinner

Michael James Skjaerris

Haleigh Renee Slinker

Rvan Michael Smigielski Alexis Paige Smith Ariel Elizabeth Smith Christina M. Smith Christopher John Smith Douglas Nathan Smith Garret J. Smith Heather Nicole Smith Jessica Lynne Smith Landis Burgoyne Smith Natalie Anne Smith Nicole Cristol Smith Summer Ashlyn Smith Jack L. Sneed Elizabeth Solis Brianna Simone Solomon Clint William Solomon A-Ram Song Carmen Cornelia Sorce Jessica Carol Sornsin Jason William Soronson Victoria Ann Soule Angela Marie Spadafino Johanna M. Spalding Daniel Eric Spiegel Maran Lee Sprouse Matthew Tyler St Martin Adam Charles Starbuck Joshua David Stark Amanda Stettler Colin Stevens Roland Anthony Stevens, Jr. **Taylor Joy Stevens** Kimberly Earlene Stevenson Samuel James Stevenson Brooke Michele Stewart Carina Skye Stiles Jeffry Peter Stiles Lillee Ann Stomski Amanda N. Stoneman **Toby Andrew Stopper** Christina Marie Stough Joseph Perry Straus Caleb Michael Street Alyssa Lynn Strubhar Marky Abiel Suazo Stephanie Marinda Sugaski Katherine Elizabeth Sullivan Feven Mamo Surafel Ashley Michelle Sutton **Emily Dorothy Sutton** Evelvn Kumala Suwanto Braelen Dawn Svoboda Andrianna Tre'Nae Swanson Nicole Marie Swanson Sean A. Swentek

Johnathon Creighton Swierski Paige Lynn Szvoren Joshua Aron Tahmasebi Abigail Jean Tappan Christina Anne Tate D'Asia Charai Tate Jonathan Eisenschiml Taterka Joshua Paul Taylor Makayla Jenee Taylor Jorge Antonio Tenorio, Jr. Maja Teoharevic Mark Anthony Teran Nathan Scott Terrell Morgan Catherine Theys Nicholas Anthony Thimsen Matthew Edward Thomas Samantha Dawn Thompson Eric Thomas Thornton Cassandra Mosley Todd Anca Nicoleta Tomoiaga Heather Camila Tompkins Meredythe Paull Torrence Kelsi Anne Torres Leah Denise Torres Monica Katherine Torres Lacey Jo Trotter Aaron Vuong Truong Viet Q. Truong Li-Chun Tsai Kristen Leigh Turco Moses Kwasi Twumasi Benjamin Edward Ueberroth Christopher James Ulery Kyle Michael Upton Jeffrey Thomas Urban Erick Nicolas Valdes Robert Joseph Valdes Ashley Rose Valenzuela Daniel John Van Blarcom Robert Allen Van Hassel Danielle Brittany Van Vleet Keaton Bernard Vanderploeg Nicholas Thomas Vargo Nicole Briann Varney Eric Robert Vaughn Paulina Velez-Burgos Daniel John Ventola Savannah Ashley Verdugo Jessica J. Viher Michelle Vilavanh Erica Rose Vucich Ashlev Erin Waggoner Kelly Lynn Wagner Kristine Elizabeth Wales Michael Wade Wallace Robert Eugene Walsh

Hao Wang Erik Matthew Wanta **Duncan James Waples** Alex Mark Ward Olivia Rose Warner Ciara Elizabeth Washington **Timothy Michael Waters** Devan Shae Watson Casey Coleman Webber John Jacob Webster Luke Alonzo Webster Wei Wei Zachary Mason Weiler Devin Lynn Welch Racquel Francesca Welch-Perez Jeffrey Osborn Wellard Ashley Nicole Welton Dan Steven Wendt Nora Ann Werner Brittany Paige West Brady Owen Wheeler Easton Radley White III Kathryn Elizabeth White Ryan David Whitehurst Grant Nathaniel Whitson Erica Lynn Wiemann

Shaylie Danielle Wight-Crask Shawn Robert Wikel Matthew John Willgohs Amanda Le Ann Williams Joseph Austin Williams Kelsey Rose Williams Matthew James Williams Nevin Elizabeth Williams Blake Michael Wilson Brian Alexander Wilson Brittany Anne Wilson Jessica Jean Wilson Maria Teresa Wilson Kiernan Adam Wimmer Vanessa Hope Windes Paige Winters Boaz Peter Witbeck Alicia Marie Wolfe Kersten Jin Woodwick Kyle David Woody Berlin Alexa Wright Gretchen A. Wright Heather Michelle Wright Bonnie Terasa Wright-Robinson Fan Wu

Xuejiao Wu Kristyn Elizabeth Wurst Matthew Michael Harrison Yanez Janie Yang Fidencio Jesus Ybarra Elizabeth Marie Yockev Sara Yokich Jane Yoon Andrew John Young Derek Henry Young Nick Youngblood Joshua Charles Younkin Brittainy Rene Yrun-Anderson Yili Yu Yue Yuan Priscilla Hayee Yuen Jung Heum Yun Juleigha Morgan Zeibak Justin Max Zeitchik Robert Paul Zenner Colleen Patricia Ziegler Daniel A. Zlaket Kimberly Renee Zuloaga

Nicholas Todd Zwarg

Cum Laude: Designates those candidates with a cumulative grade point average of 3.40 - 3.59 for the course work completed by the end of the 2013 spring semester.

Jordan Alexander Abidor Alexa-Rae Ablondi Daniel James Aboud Anup Abraham Kenneth Joseph Abrahams Lauren Francesca Abril Travis John Addante Kayla Marie Agelastos Rohit Aggarwal Sherrie Ann Aggarwal Juan Alberto Aguayo Joan-Kristel Panlaque Aguilar Robert Daniel Aguilar Fernando Hernandez Aguirre Abdulla Jamal Ali Mohamed Al Ammari Faisal Ahmed Al Thahli Julia Cesira Alldredge Robert Patrick Allen Bridget Katherine Almond Mohammed Yousuf A M Alotbey Tarish Ateeq Tarish Ateeq Algubaisi Carmela Alvarez Michael Alexander Alvarez Abigail Josephine Amabisca Natalie Marie Amato Rvan Alan Ammann Thomas James Anastos Abbey Lynn Anderson Ethan Anderson Ramon Ziyad Aranki Adrian Lee Arbuckle John Walter Armendt Elias C. Arnold Krystal Marie Arreola Erick J. Arvizu Sina Asadi Kevin Khalid Asady Nneka Blessing Maria Asuzu Lauren Anne Atkinson Kyle James Auga Brodin Axsen Joel Nicholas Ayala Joseph Robert Bachman Joel Steven Badillo Stephanie Brooke Bailey Andrew James Baird Andrew Patrick Baker Erin Mary Balcerzak Victoria Ashley Baldwin Erika Maureen Ballard

Jack Joseph Ballatore Jacob Lee Balsiger Mathew Taylor Bankenbush Megan Jessie Barlow Benjamin Gordon Barnard Acacia Simone Barnett Debra Ann Barnette Ryan Lee Barnhart Debra Ann Barr Alyssa Rose Barton Briana Blair Basler Brian Elliott Bauer Courtney Rae Baxter Sean Patrick Beardsley Katherine Rose Beaumonte Erin Marie Beaver Andrew Douglas Becker Erin Amber Becker Robert Louis Becsey III Tiffany Ann Beeson Cortney Leigh Bennett Olivia Durelle Benson Nenwae Paul Benyamin Belkys R. Benzo Joseph Sie Bergdoll Krissy Jo Bergen Bryan Steven Bergman Merry F. Berhe Ariel Tess Berry Jaskaran Singh Bhogal Brandalyn Brooke Sheehan Bickner Brendon Richard Biegel Erika Lee Biggs Alison L. Binford Katherine Idena Bingham Janine Birchard Stephanie Lynne Bitler Bronwyn Simone Bitsilly Rochelle Carmen Blackwell Danielle Christine Blake Katelyn Anne Blanchard David Raymond Blauert Jennifer Blom Amanda Marie Blome Bonnie Bodine Mariah Adina Bohn Melinda Jean Bokel John David Bolmeier Katelyn Nicole Bolnick Erik T. Booker Matthew Art John Borgerson Rachel Ann Borquez

Jennifer Lynne Bose Alison Michelle Botta Audrey Paige Bourne April Gwendolyn Boyd Stephen Andrew Bradley Christopher Michael Bradshaw Matthew Haviland Brady Max Jordan Brady Joseph Neils Bredsguard Alicia Ann Ferguson Brender Devon Taylor Bridgeman Dominique Claire Brigham Caitlin Kim Bright Jordan Robert Brough Alvne Dias Brower Craig Andrew Brown Justin Edward Brown Zachary A. Brown-Behrends Jenny Lee Browne Courtney Alisha Bruce Tonva Marie Bruner R. Spencer Bry Timothy Randall Bryan William Roscoe Bryant, Jr. Thuy An Thi Bui Marissa Ann Bunge Alexandra Shea Bunger Justin Morse Burchill Jennifer Lynnette Burgdorf Allison Marie Burke Joy Marie Burke Kelly Lynn Burke Adam James Burkholder Daniel James Burt Joana Rae Bustamante Kelly Janae Byers Jonathan Calderon Kristina Maria Calderon Marisa Elena Camarillo Candida Antonella Campbell Marissa Christina Candelaria John Kevin Canez Melissa Jennifer Cannon Marcos Sebastian Cardenas Brittney Lynn Cardone Breanna Renee Carl Svdney Kathryn Isabelle Pet Carlburg Lauren Elayne Carpenter Leilani Zoe Carr Jonathan Carrillo Adrianna Marie Carrizosa

Heather Elyse Carroll Anne Elizabeth Carson **Brian Paul Carty** Samantha Marie Cary Marcos Daniel Casillas Carla Stephanie Castillo Gabriela Castro Denise Lillian Cavero-Hann William Marshall Cawthon Brandi Vanessa Chacon Blaine Franklynn Chadwick Dona Chan Alex Steven Cheifetz Jill Danielle Chircus Hee Chan Cho Jihye Choi Wing Shing Chow **Emily Rose Christman** Mary Lyn Christner Ah Rum Chung Michelle Dawn Clapp Sarah Lynne Clapper Jason Alexander Clark Kimberly Rose Clark Valerie Hairston Clark Danielle Dolores Clarke Rebecca Elizabeth Clopp Manuel Alessandro Collazo **Brandon Edward Collins** Lashondra Love Collins **Taylor Michelle Combs** Alexandra Françoise Comeaux Ryan J. Conley Jami Leigh Contreras Cara Elizabeth Cook Stephen Neal Cook Racquel Jillian Cooke Erin Alyssa Cooper Zachary Wayne Coovert Rose Mary Corona Carolina Coronel-Cruz Camille Corral Alexandra Marie Corvino Victor Cuauhtemoc Costa Colleen Therese Costello Robinson Powell Crawford Taylor Michelle Crawford Collin Timothy Crist Jacob Paul Crohurst Cody Nicole Crosier Sondell E. Cross Annamaria Rose Crossland Acacia Nicole Crouch Ashley Alexandra Cruz Carrie Jean Culp David Franklin Culver

Matthew Ryan Cunningham Teresa Breanne Cunningham Emily Alise Cuppy Jill Leighanne Cuthbertson Amanda Gabriella D'Ambrosio Melissa Esperanza D'Ruiz Nora Rita Dado Kelly Ann Dale Steven Patrick Dalley Chelsea Nicole Daniel Amanda Leigh Davis Sarah Jov Davis Bianca Rae Santillan de Garriz Tyler James de Leon Corey Wayne DeBerry-Seguine Jacob Cole Debruyckere Justin Michael Decknick Kara Sue DeKruvter Anya Rakel deLeeuw Loren Nicole Delluomo Christina Marie Delpone Samuel Robert DeLuca **Taylor Scott Devnich** Abigail Susanne DeWitt Max Dewitt Jordan Alexander Diaz Kyle William Dick Laura Beth Dickerson Sarah Rebekka Dignoti Joseph Anthony DiSanto Christopher Lee Divine Skyler Jay Dixon Celeste Elain Dobbin Michelle Grace D. Dodson Shireen Neera Dooling Morgan Kiley Dowling Rebekkah Downey Christopher Jacob Downs Amanda Drummond Kyle Ryan Dubay Julian Nikola Dumurdzanov Mindy Lee DuPonte Jocelin Yadira Durazo Allison Kathleen Durkin Rowan Mary Dver Caitlin Eileen Eberle Susan Carol Eberle Malaika Green El Hamel Michelle Anne Elitzak Alexander Hussam Elkholy Minda Renee Elliott Alesha A. Ellis

Jeremy Alan Ellis

Timothy Scott Ellis Cortnie Elsner Andrea Ivonne Enciso Amy Catherine Engelson Ryan Jeffrey Engle Ryan Matthew Epstein Christian James Ernzen Evan Andrew Escoto Karim Thomas Eskandari Brittany Lee Everhart Constance Chioma Ezugha Sean Douglas Fair Jipeng Fan Kathryn Elizabeth Farnsworth Austin Marc Feldman Andrea Nicole Fevola Destry Jason Fields Alexandra Courtney Findlay Amy Anne Finley Trever Austin Fleetham Jason Michael Focken Stephen Anthony Font Katlin Ann Forster Victoria Catherine Fouts Tyler Michael Fowler Grant Harrison Frailich Kavla Lvn Franklin Elizabeth Nicole Friday Brittany Morgan Frisell Docia Marie Fromm Robert Jason Fugate III Shelby Nicole Fuller Jenny Sharon Furmick Christine Elyse Gagnon Brenda L. Gallegos Briana Alejandra Gallegos Jonathan Nathaniel Ganezer David Earl Gannon Catrina Maria Garcia Jason Ryan Garcia Nia Ann Garcia Zavra Raquel Garcia Brett Joseph Garrick Courtney Ann Claire Garrity Allison Carroll Garvin Andrea Marie Garza Harrison Deane Gearns Daniel Vincent Geiger Kyra Nicole Geithman Peter Thomas Georgiou Christopher Gering Heather Renee Gibson Matthew Nelson Gidney Morgan Lindsay Gillespie Meghan Michelle Gilligan Kelly Jo Gillis

Christopher Joseph Giusti Spencer Jake Glass Jessica Ashley Glick Brian Michael Glines Ashley Nicole Gnagy Jose Guadalupe Godina Tashiana Rashae Goins Stephany Ileene Goit Marcos A. Gold Corey Douglas Goldman Christina Marie Gonzalez Diane Gonzalez Brandon Gregory Good McKenzie Elizabeth Goodwin Madeleine Ann Gordon Matthew Dean Goslar Brian Harland Graham Victoria Emily Adell Graham Jessica Granados Antony Lucian Grassi Morgan C. Graves Alexis Aisha Green Daniel Takashi Griffin Kyle James Griffin Ivann Grijalva Beverly Fave Gross Joseph Anthony Grossman Nikiy Sahn Gubler Daniel Anthony Gurrola Jordan Scott Gustafson James Andrew Gutbub Jesika Cecilia Gutierrez Oriana Ludi Gutierrez Megan Marie Haerle Stephanie Anne Hagan Clare Louise Hahne **Brent Robert Haines** Chasen Kenneth Halcomb Caitlin Marie Hale Brady Nicholas Hall Dillon Dee Hall Raisa Marie Hall Angelica Marie Halleck Neekta Hamidi Ashlev Rae Hamilton Derek Allen Hampton Santana Hancock Brittany Alexa Hanish Hailey Elizabeth Hanna Adam Edward Hansen Andrew Scott Hardison Sarah Lynne Harmon Bianca Vanessa Haro Jessica Lynn Harris Lauren Elizabeth Harris

Madeline P. Harris Tyler Tom Harrison Caitlin Marie Harry Rachel Jenee Hartendorp Drew Allyse Harvey Darlene Hayden Zachary David Hayden Justin Ryan Hazelle William Arthur Heasley John William Heck Mitchell Robert Heide Spencer Tolley Heintz Holly Ann Heizenrader Kelsey Marie Helmstetter Alexander David Hensley Alyssa Marie Hensley Josue Arturo Hernandez Erica Hervig Laura Elizabeth Hess Scott William Heward Lilia Dulce Hidalgo Kevin Andrew Hildebrandt Timothy Michael Hillbert Kevin James Hilliard Kelley Marie Hinds-Dooley Christopher Philip Go Hiralez Iulia Hociota Ethan Nelson Hodge Frederick Wayman Hodge, Jr. Ahmed Hodzic Jazelyn Hoel Cory Jon Hoff Lindsay Marie Hoff Sabrina Michelle Hoffman Maile Tsuru Hoffmann Bei-Min Lesley Hoffnagle Jacob Thomas Hogle Todd Douglas Holladay Kortni Anne Hollingsworth Jason James Holmes Michael Robert Holmes Caroline M. Hom Courtney L. Hoogervorst Kenneth Brandon Horton Sarah Elizabeth Hose Kevin Joseph Hougham Hannah Elizabeth House Alex Jarret Houston Marcus Daniel Howard Zikang Hu Hai Huang Emily Ruth Hud Jaime Frances Hudson Rvan Andrew Hudson Haley Lynn Hughes Jennifer Rose Hulsey

Blake Daniel Hummel Chloe Ann Hunt Lauren Charlie Moss Hunt Mason Carrington Hunt Taylor Nicole Hunt Griffin Deane Hunter Arielle Marie Hurst Lara Mary Ibraham Brooke Sandra Ihms Jacqueline Monique Calingo Imutan Jennifer Sari Isdaner Issa Asaad Ismail Amanda Rae Ispas Gabriella Ann Jaffee Janell Jagdhane Carly Jarchow Heather Jarrett Carly Ann Jeffrey Rachel Mae Jensen Tate Jaret Jensen Joshua Michael Jessup Jeanna Marie Jezwinski Yang Jin Yiwen Jin Natasha Samantha John Kavla Danielle Johns Andrew Dock Johnson Jessica Lynn Johnson Kenneth R. Johnson Charity Catherine Jolley Jordan Leigh Jones Katherine Elizabeth Jones Steven Arthur Jones, Jr. Kevin Newell Jordan Jan Drake Jorgensen Rex Ugalde Juacalla Amanda Marie Justice Tarek Ziad Kaakani Hyder Bryan Kadhim Bryson K. Kahala Jennifer Anne Kalior Colin Charles Il-Ho Kang Kade Jeffrey Karges Evan Mathew Karr Naomi Esther- Noel Kartel Samuel Alfons Kaserer April Rose Kaufax Dominic Sebastian Kedelty Rachel Baley Keith Chelsev Rachel Keller Danielle Palomino Keller Melissa Yoko Keller Sean Thomas Kelly Terrance Lavar Kelsey Corey Christopher Kempton

Brett Morrell Kennedy Brian Stephen Kent Benjamin Ray Kerr Danny Lee Kha Tasmia Khan Ji Sok Kim Eric Howard Kincaid Elizabeth F. King Samantha Rae King Christopher Daniel Kingsley Kyle Austin Kinzle Alice Elena Kleinpeter John David Kleinschmidt Derek Knittle Jamie L. Knosalla Jessica Nicole Knox Daniel Martin Knuckles Kylie Mckay Knutson Miriam Ann Kocela Travis Scott Koehler Samantha Christian Kohlwey Shelbie Ann Kovach Michael Robert Kowren Denise Deanna Koziol Brock Alan Kraft Jacquelyn Ann Krznarich Mackenzie Staring Kuhl Mattie Ann Kukors Aaron Michael Kurneta Chellsea Shea LaBarge Morgan Emily LaBine Jessica Lacey David Michael LaCilento Allison Rae Lahet Evan Christopher Lake Matthew John LaMantia Tiffany Sara Lamb Alyssa Marie Lambert Lee Robert Lamoreaux Jack Adam Landseidel Justin Tyler Lane Joel Elias Lange Britt Leigh Langille Bret Alan Laskey Lane Scott Laswell Edward Joseph Lawrence Chau Minh Le Jacob Francis LeBeau Mary Elaine LeBeau Elizabeth Kristina Lee Jaesung Lee Karen Lee Taylor Nicole Lees Bryan Matthew Leifel Andrea Leon Elizabeth Margaret Leon

Luis Leon John Alan Lewis Joseph Charles Lewis Tsz Yan Li Chiara Licata Geoffrey Ryan Lindberg Benjamin James Little Samantha Ruth Little Yen-Shao Liu Jessica Loeber Abril Lopez Martha Lopez Jose Carlos Lopez-Ramos Hanging Lou Karina Arianne Louden Sergio Loza Alyssa Marie Lucero Jordan Peter Lunetta Ben Tuan Luong Danielle Lindsay Lyman Patrick Johnathon Lynch Cristina Floarea Lyscas Andrew Karl Macdonald Sara Gwen Macias Glenn G. MacIntosh Larry Valencia Madrigal Natalie Main Teardaad Makarachi Vassilios Miltiades Makavos Alexander Koji Makiyama Nick G. Malapanis **Edward Telston Maltby** Richelle Lea Malvsa Diefei Mao Rabia Magsood Jeremy Joseph Marcinko Michelle Christine Maremont Patricia Ann Markison Charlyne Renee Marotta Erin Anne Marsh Alyssa Jade Martin Christina Marie Martin Jocelyn Martin Angela Monique Martinez Betsy J. Martinez David Moser Martinez Ismael Martinez Olivia Rose Mast Selena Jo Mattern Melissa Lea Matteson Nordia H. Matthews Robyn Jane Henderson Matthews Ryan Anthony Maves Emily Elizabeth Maxwell

Robert John Mayer

Amanda Mavr Monica Krystyna Mazur Crystal Lynn McArthur Bridgette Morgan McCall Peyton Stephen McChesney Karina L. McCluskey Andrew Joseph McCumber Tessa Kristin McCurdy Mark Edward McDaniel Matthew Paul McDermand Robert Brian McFall II Bradley Alvin McGarvin Reba Lee McIntire Tyler William McIntosh Dustin Alexander Mclain Kevin M. McLean Tyler Maxwell McMullen Amber Leigh McMurray Kelsy Renee McNeely Tara Jane McSparron Jessica Ann Meeker Montana Alexandra Meier Lauren Elizabeth Melby Aleiandra Mena Elizabeth Sara Mendivil Cecilia Alejandrina Mendoza Sara Angela Mendoza Edwin Rene Menendez Nish Menon Ashlev Anne Mentzer Makenna Marie Mercer Colin Matthew Meuchner Geoffrey Edward Meyer April Anne Meyers John Henry Meyers Alvssa Renee Michael Julian Davis Micula Brock Lynn Miller Carson Lee Miller Clayton Miles Miller Kashmir Ashley Miller Noaz Benhaim Miller Skylar Katrice Miller Stephanie Michelle Miller Tiffany Lyn Miller Haley Kristina Mills Scott Joseph Minchuk Christopher Miranda Paul Edward Miranda II Rosario Mireles **Brighton Rose Mirtsching** Megan Rebecca Mitchell Miah Lynn Mollay Timothy William Molloy Kyle Oliver Monie

Jenifer Marie Montano

Laura Christine Monte Martin Montes De Oca, Jr. Amber Louisa Montiel Michelle Lynn Montilluer-Housel Alexis Monique Montoya Ashley Monzon Christina Nicole Moody Melinda Kaye Mooney Samuel Edward Moore Nicholas B. Mora Karina Morales Rene Heriberto Morales, Jr. Cortney Lynn Morentin Brandy Lynn Morgan Richard Connor Morley Marcus Jason Morris Tara Marie Morrow Masoud Mostajabi Angelique Marie Motsinger Matthew Alex Munoz Dan Muongpack Maria Francesca Mura Claudia Aleiandra Murillo Lindsey Anne Murk Ryan Mason Murphy Erin Elizabeth Mussman Joseph Raymond Musso Justin Ronald Myers Diane Mary Mylod JoAnna Nelson Roy Emil Nelson III Brealyn Nenes Michael Sean Neville Brandon Nguyen, Sr. Kathy Nguyen Robert John Nick Adalberto Nido Lemar E. Nieves Louis Nine Brittany Paige Noble Austin Lee Noel Briana Leigh Noonan Jessica Deanna Norwood Kimberly Elaine O'Hara Kenneth Charles O'Haver Todd Vincent Obermeyer Travis John Odette Ted Oge Okpe Joshua Oktavec Jessica Nicole Olah David Alexander Oliverio Logan Alysse Olsen Mathew Robert Olsen Rachel Lorene Olson Inez Ortiz

Richard Michael Ortiz, Jr. Nicholas Robert Osick Kelly Renee Osowski Zachary James Osowski Katie Marie Oswalt Cassandra Brook Ottinger Zachary David Overline Ariel Paige Owen Candice Leanne Oxford Juan Manuel Pacheco Jeremy Ross Padilla Diego Padilla-Garcia Deryc Todd Painter Gabrielle Elise Palermo Hiedy Madeline Palomino Jankie Parekh Bo Ye Park Jason Chunha Park Woong Chan Park Varun Ajit Patankar Rodnev Glenn Patton, Jr. Timothy George Pattyson Danielle Marie Pavsek Breann May Payne Mason Anthony Payne Alexis Ann Peacock Kalla Joshua Peacock Anthony Joseph Pegg Samin Peirovi Cassandra Maree Pena Siqi Peng Taylor Edward Penunuri Balbino Antonio Peralta Cynthia Michelle Peralta Aruni Sukumal Perera Abraham Samaniego Perez Eduardo Manuel Perez Courtney Leigh Perkins Jennifer L. Perkins Bradley Michael Perlman Margaux Ruth Petersen Melissa Lvnn Peterson Lauren Taylor Petruccelli Jennifer Lynn Phegley Marissa Nicole Piasecki Monique Claire Pieton Amanda Nicole Pippett Jenni Lvn Pirmann Daniel Plasencia Renteria, Jr. Gillian Lee Platt Veronica Maria Polen **Emily Anne Pomilio** Alan Hugo Ponce Erick Emilio Ponce Randy Barker Pond II Elliott Frederick Powell

Katherine Leigh Powell
Luke Nathaniel Powell
Nicholas Jay Powell
Cassandra Amy Powers
Cathy Ann Powers
Hillary Elizabeth Pratt
Stephanie Michelle Preach
Joseph K. Price
Kevin L. Prichard
Ryan Kristopher Priser
Katharine A. Prudhomme
Jordan Hannah Purucker
Natosha Marie Pyle
Christopher Mitchell
Qoyawayma

Jordan Hannah Purucker Natosha Marie Pyle Christopher Mitchell Heather Melanie Quincy Marlyn Natalie Quinonez Marcos Quintana Felicia Alexandria Quintero Christopher William Racster Ashlev Carrington Radke Maryam Rahman Courtney Christine Rahn McCauslin Thomas Rainwater Joseph David Ramirez Tania Ramirez Noreen Taria Rana Valerie Margaret Randolph William Summerhays Rather Darrel Rattley Jessica Lindsey Rau Jared Paul Rayes Hollyanne Amelia Raymond Erin Margaret Reardon Scott Anthony Redmond James Reed **David Tropin Rees** Revann Maree Reeves-Thom David Daniel Reheis Heather Elaine Reiff Colin D. Reilly Natalie June Reilly Ryan John Patrick Reinken Amy Rene Remfrey Hanning Ren Gabriela Barrios Reves Luis Alberto Reynoso Michaela Katharine Rice Nickolas Andrew Rice Taylor Shayne Rice Brittney Jade Richardson Grant Cooper Richardson Emma Karen Rico William Blake Riedlinger Luis Cameron Rindfleisch Michelle Alexandria Rivas

Guillermo Enrique Rivera Joy Marie Rivera Elizabeth Suzanne Robbeloth Lori Robbins Kyla Dawn Roberts Luis Enrique Rodriguez Marylin Rodriguez James Milas Rogers Julianne Arline Romney Edgar Romo Joseph Asher Rosengard Cody Allan Ross Molly Marie Rother Tyler Bradford Roumas Jessica D. Rowland Tyler Joseph Rudolph Kesha Nicole Rush James Richard Russell Amy Marie Rybacki Sharon Ann Rybarczyk Samantha Nicole Sadowy Alexander Reginald Sager Philip Robert Saint-Erne V Deonna Ramona Sainz Alejandro Audon Salas Justin Riley Salerno Bryan Andrew Salley Ana Rosa Sanchez Mia-Tasha Aurora Sanchez Tanner Alexander Sanchez Joseph Thomas Sarnowski Kayla Caroline Sawada Ryan Nicholas Sawdey Kyle Thomas Schaetzle Eric Brandon Schaffer Danielle Mari Schenone Claire Lizabeth Scherb Nicholas James Schest Tyler Alden Scheven Sara R. Schilling Kayla Schmidt Naomi C. Schmidt Daniel John Schneider Juliane Maria Scholz Christopher Jon Schott Chervlin Schutt Lisa Nicole Schwartz **Everett Frank Scofield** Kaleigh Elizabeth Scott Brittany Nicole Scott-Membrila Erika Anne Scuderi Jovanie Marie Seghers-Narvaez Jennifer R. Selberg Angela Christine Seng Nora Eve Seymore

Benjamin Edward Shaffer Jordan Shelby Sharpe Sheetal Shaw Ciera Rae Shedrick Daniel Francis Sheehy Randi Lee Shelton Karen Ann Shepherd Courtney Shintaku Shipe Hannah Elizabeth Shipman Jordan Alexander Shipp Mohammad Shirvanifar Chad Michael Shrader Timothy Earnest Shreve Shruti Shukla Jessica Laura Siao Lesley Anne Sielski Varendra N. Silva Alexandra Victoria Simmons Jacob Daniel Simms Dacia Leigh Simpson Melissa Siqueiro Ashley Jillian Skolrud Alicia Claire Slattery Danniel Cody Slinker Lori Ann Sloan Angela Renae Smith Cernie Marie Smith Gabrielle Diona Smith Hanna Leigh Smith Kellev Shave Smith Lainee Jane Smith Shawn Michael Smith **Tayler Shuree Smith** Meghan Maureen Smokowski Joshua Patrick Snyder Paulina Y. Solis-Loza Xenia Melyn Solorio Samuel Paul Sopko Isabel Soto Victor Manuel Soto Lauren Marie Souza Rvan John Sowa Michael Anthony Spano Shelley Marie Sparling Andrew Thomas Spoon Mary E. Sprain Leah Briana Srery Morgan Nicole Staalberg Cody Jordan Stanczyk Abigail Hogle Standage Nicole Katrina Stark Austin James Steeno Camille Christen Steffen Derek Alger Steffien Anne Marie Stegen Joshua David Steiner

Michael Steven Stengel Alice Marie Stella Stevens Taylor Craig Stevens Megan Lorraine Stewart Ryan Patrick Stewart Stephanie Maria Stewart Thomas Keith Stewart Bryttney Taylor Stodden Ryan Michael Stoner **Kevin Anthony Strong** Rebeca Beatriz Suarez Daniel Clarence Suber Shikira N. Suell Daniel Lloyd Sukoneck Alexa Danielle Sunderland **Brinley Judith Suppes** David Alfred Sydiongco Anthony Bela Sziklay Maria Eugenia Talavera Jennifer Ximen Tang Liangcheng Tang Paula Park Tang Robert Jerrel Tanghal Deisy Tapia Dominique Gabriela Tapia Michael Aaron Tapia Danielle Treasure Taylor Jennifer Lynn Taylor Logan Chelsey Taylor Matthew Daniel Teefev Dillon Benjamin Teoh Alisha Dana Terhufen Lee A. Terrazas Kristen D. Terrell Kristopher Timothy Theodoseau Ashlee Nicole Thomas Kyle Andrew Thomas Marlo Michelle Thomas Ryan Matthew Thomson Grace Ruelene Thornton Erik Silverio Thunberg Duyen My Tieu Wen-Chieh Ting Caitlin Mary Margaret Tintle Shannon Joanna Toohy Jessica Charlene Toye Tony O. Tran Barbara Anora Trotter Tammy NT Tu Lindsay Nicole Tucker Desiree Lynn Tuev Adam Charles Edwin Turner Grace Ellen Turner Mahogney Turner

Wayne Royce Unger

Sarah Elizabeth Urbon **Edouard Anthony Urcadez** Kara Lyn Uzelac Peter Vajo Gina Marie Valdes Jessica Marie Valenzuela Nickolas Joseph Valenzuela Abby Juliana Van Ness Anthony Javier Varela Charmi Vasova Julieta Vasquez Matthew Cody Vehon Raquel Rosenda Velasco Bernhard Connor Verhoeven Thomas Andrew Vermazen Carrie Emogene Jordan Viers Annia Quiroz Villa Cynthia Hernandez Villa Francisco Jose Araya Villarroel William R. Vint Suzanne Lvnn Vivenzio Ivan Quan Vu Chi-Lan Nguyen Vuong Tiffany Ann Waddell Barbara Michelle Wagner Madeliene Mae Waldman Kevin Lee Waldvogel Alyssa Jordan Walker Luke Alan Walker Matthew William Walker David Chauncey Wallace Justin James Walloch **Boyang Wang** Dexuan Wang Shun-Feng Wang

Yang Wang Ashley Allison Ward Julie Diane Wardman Jensen Christian Warner Trent Adam Warner Chelsea Danielle Warren Syed Mohammad Ali Warsi Raimee Mawson Way **Emily Ann Webby** Lindsey Marie Wedemeyer Christine M. Weeks Hammoude Samir Wehbe Stephanie Ann Weide Benjamin Zachary Weinfeld Marlee Dana Weiss Brian Michael Werner Julie Marie Westerbeck Daniel Kim Whatcott Michael Thomas Wheeler Arthur Johnathon Whelan-Gonzales Daniel Ryan White Elizabeth Nicole Whitton Rvan L. Widemon Rebecca Rae Wifler David Francis Wiley Kathrvn M. Willard Kevin Bradley Willert Ashley Erin Williams Danielle Ashlev Williams Jasmin Alexandra Williams Tabitha Marie Williams Charles Rvan Willis Alexandrea Summer Wilson Daniel Gene Wilson

Irene Holly Wilson Lindsay Marie Wingate Brian Douglas Wise Courtney Lee Witt Andrew Joseph Wittig Katherine Elizabeth Wolf Wilson Gawing Wong Myrna Taufa Wood Gabriel Saul Wood-Isenberg Melissa E. Woodin Jazmine Woods Stephannie Leiann Woods Lena Yahchouchi Naomi Yamamoto Hanna Yang Danica Aubrey Yarnell Judy Ybarra Joel Andrew Yeary Bethany Ann York Kyle Robert Young Nicole Rae Young Scott Alan Young Nimo Ahmed Yousuf Sandra K. Yule Daniel D. Zacharias Lia Mariam Zargartalebi Christopher Anthony Zavas Brandon Robert Zeigler Taylor Nicole Zeilinger Tian Zeng Yanran Zhang Shiqi Zhou Lily Louise Zimmel Ashley Autumn Zukewycz

CONFERRING OF BACHELOR DEGREES

COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS (Established 2012)

KEITH LINDOR, MD Executive Vice Provost, Health Solutions and Dean, College of Health Solutions

DAVID COON, PHD
Associate Vice Provost, Health Solutions and Professor
College of Nursing and Health Innovation

ALISON ESSARY, MHPE, PA-AC
Director of Student Affairs, College of Health Solutions

WILLIAM J. RILEY, PHD
Director, School for the Science of Health Care Delivery

LINDA VAUGHAN, PHD
Director & Professor, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

BARBARA AINSWORTH, PHD
Associate Director & Professor, Health Promotion Faculty

CAROL JOHNSTON, PHD
Associate Director & Professor, Nutrition Faculty

ROBERT GREENES, MD Chair & Professor, Department of Biomedical Informatics

RONALD R. O'DONNELL, PHD Director, Doctor of Behavioral Health

COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS CONVOCATION

Friday, May 10, 2013 11:30 am, Phoenix Convention Center – North Building, 3rd Level

PROCESSIONAL

Keith Lindor, MD Executive Vice Provost, Health Solutions and Dean, College of Health Solutions

GRAND MARSHAL

Steve Hooker, PhD
Assistant Director of Research & Professor
School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

WELCOME, GREETINGS AND OPENING REMARKS

Keith Lindor, MD

Executive Vice Provost, Health Solutions and Dean, College of Health Solutions

STUDENT SPEAKERS

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

READER

Matthew Buman, PhD Assistant Professor, Exercise and Wellness School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

A WORD FROM THE SCHOOL OF NUTRITION AND HEALTH PROMOTION

Linda Vaughan, PhD

Director, School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

DOCTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

<u>Doctor of Behavioral Health Program</u> Doctor of Behavioral Health: Ronald R. O'Donnell, PhD Director, Doctor of Behavioral Health Program

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

School of Nutrition and Health Promotion
Physical Activity, Nutrition and Wellness (PANW): Pamela Swan, PhD
Director, PANW & Associate Professor

MASTER OF SCIENCE

School of Nutrition and Health Promotion

Exercise and Wellness: Barbara Ainsworth, PhD

Associate Director of Health Promotion Faculty & Professor

Nutrition: Carol Johnston, PhD Associate Director of Nutrition Faculty & Professor

MASTER OF SCIENCE

<u>Department of Biomedical Informatics</u> Biomedical Informatics: David Kaufman, PhD Academic Program Director & Associate Professor

INTRODUCTION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

Exercise and Wellness: Barbara Ainsworth, Associate Director & Professor Health Sciences: Cristi Coursen, Clinical Associate Professor & Coordinator Kinesiology: Tannah Broman, Interim Co-Director & Senior Lecturer Nutrition: Carol Johnston, Associate Director & Professor

CLOSING REMARKS

Keith Lindor, MD

Executive Vice Provost, Health Solutions and Dean, College of Health Solutions

ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

RECESSIONAL

ABOUT THE COLLEGE OF HEALTH SOLUTIONS

Arizona State University established the College of Health Solutions (CHS) in May 2012 as part of its strategic initiative to build a new model for health education.

This multi-disciplinary College includes the School of Nutrition and Health Promotion, the School for the Science of Health Care Delivery, the Department of Biomedical Informatics, and the Doctor of Behavioral Health program. The College also collaborates closely with affiliated health units at ASU, including the College of Nursing and Health Innovation, the School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering, and numerous research centers and programs, such as the Center for Health Information and Research, the Health Care Delivery and Policy Program, and the Healthcare Transformation Institute.

As the nation's health care system continues to evolve and improve, our population must be prepared to assume more responsibility for its health and well-being. The traditional emphasis on the "care" or treatment side of the health care system is now shifting to a greater emphasis on disease risk reduction and prevention, on promoting health. Graduates of the College of Health Solutions are well positioned to design, implement and critically consider programs that reflect the expanded importance of health and wellness in our everyday lives.

The mission of the College of Health Solutions is to better promote good health, prevent and control disease, reduce costs, and to improve health outcomes across the population. To accomplish this mission, it serves as a knowledge exchange and catalyst for collaboration among health-related units across ASU, as well as providing support for health-related academic programs, trans-disciplinary research initiatives, and strategic partnerships. World renowned faculty, diverse

student populations, unique and innovative research opportunities and phenomenal academic exploration best characterize the College of Health Solutions. It presents a new model of integrated and interprofessional health education and delivery unlike any other in the nation.

ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF NUTRITION AND HEALTH PROMOTION

The School of Nutrition and Health Promotion (SNHP), established in 2011, offers a unique opportunity for students interested in a range of health related academic programs and research opportunities. While the School itself is relatively young, its programs in Exercise and Wellness, Health Sciences, Kinesiology, Medical Laboratory Science, and Nutrition represent as many as 100 years of academic excellence at ASU. The School provides unique and challenging interprofessional academic programs and supports transdisciplinary research. Its graduates are now part of an ever-growing alumni base of skilled and compassionate professionals dedicated to the optimization of health and the reduction of chronic disease risk. The mission of the School of Nutrition and Health Promotion is to educate future professionals to serve as leaders, scholars, educators, and promoters of healthy lifestyles. These graduates transform the lives of individuals and communities throughout Arizona, and beyond, by promoting healthy lifestyles.

ABOUT THE SCHOOL FOR THE SCIENCE OF HEALTH CARE DELIVERY

Beginning in the fall 2013, the School for the Science of Health Care Delivery (SHCD) will offer a specialized and unique master's degree in the Science of Health Care Delivery. The Science of Health Care Delivery is a new and emerging field that combines expertise from the multidisciplinary field of health care delivery including: quality improvement, health disparities and interventions, health education, health economics and policy, data analysis relative to health, interprofessional teamwork and leadership skills, change management, and evidence based assessment. This relatively new field of study was conceived with the goal to create and launch an educational program focused on patient-centered, safe and cost-effective health care system development. Students in this program will be asked to consider the many factors involved in health care, beyond medicine, while being challenged to think outside of traditional models to discover alternatives of health care delivery.

ABOUT THE DEPARTMENT OF BIOMEDICAL INFORMATICS

The Department of Biomedical Informatics (BMI) at Arizona State University fosters strong partnerships among academic researchers, clinical practitioners and regional health care providers in the advancement of research and education in the science and practice of biomedical informatics. Its mission is to advance the science

and technology of biomedical informatics, inform and influence policy, and improve individual and population health. It is committed to excellence and leadership in research, development, education and service. BMI is currently offering a Master of Science (M.S.) and a Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.) in the field, specifically designed to bring together clinicians and researchers in teams to apply new developments in informatics theory to clinical practice. Courses feature a sequence in methodology, problem solving and the latest software and systems solutions. Partnerships with Mayo Clinic, Barrow Neurological Institute and Banner Health, among others, infuse the program with practical research mandates and clinical relevance that reinforce BMI's standard of excellence and leadership.

ABOUT THE DOCTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

The Doctor of Behavioral Health program prepares students for emerging opportunities in health care careers, and is designed for those with master's degrees and those already employed in clinical practice. The program cultivates the professional skills needed to successfully conduct behavioral health interventions in a variety of health care settings, including primary care and other medical settings (such as disease management, health coaching, and related fields). There are several tracks students can pursue based on their prior master's-level academic degrees and work experience or licensure. The program faculty guide students in incorporating evidence-supported approaches to integrate primary and behavioral health care delivery into their clinical practice, with a focus on the synthesis of clinical practice skills, practice-based research approaches, and entrepreneurship.

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (HEALTH SCIENCES) Ashley Rae Hamilton Laylia Moua Heather Dawn Pringle Katharine A, Prudhomme

(MEDICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE) Danielle Marie Bright Linda Marie Castillo Devyn Renee Chipley Asenath Ilyea Day Caitlin Rose Greer

Kathy Nguyen

Patrick O'Malley Stacey Anne Kate Palmer Liliana Rosado Walter Daniel Rumann Jacquelyn Dawn Sage-Murillo Kimberly Anne Saldivar Sheetal Bhavesh Savani Huda Tarin

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

EXERCISE AND WELLNESS

Angelica Maria Alaniz Alan Thomas Almaguer Carmela Alvarez Esther Denae Arreola Amanda Lea Boris Vincent Robert Bradley Julie Anne Breen Joshua Dee Burton Tiara Abuedochi Cash Hector Cervantes, Jr. Sarah Anne Clark Jordan Taylor Clouse Ryan J. Conley Oscar Eduardo Corona Staci Ann Cox Amber Marie Davis Sally Deng Tina Maria Dunne Caitlyn Breslin Fitzpatrick Kohl Thomas Gygi Rachel Rose Halbach Santana Hancock Jabbar L. Harris Sherae D. Hawkins Deniz Hekmati Corv Jon Hoff Emily Ann Hostetler Jarrod Everett Kassels Christina Michelle Keller Miriam Ann Kocela Stephanie Ann Kolloff Ashlev Kunihiro Chad Michael Lahr Allyson Renee Lee Eric Daniel Lesniak Jonathan Holland Little Kyle Adam Loehr

Briana Anita Lucero Ben Tuan Luong Pavel Gennady Manchik Gabrielle Martocci Andrea Medina Montana Alexandra Meier Colin Matthew Meuchner Matthew Alex Munoz Drew Kayhan Carew Naghibzad Zachary Hayden Nielson Danielle Marie Paysek Brienna Rae Pont Michelangelo Perie Reyes Taylor Shayne Rice Cody Allan Ross Christina Marie Salsburg Erica Maria Santiago Michael Steven Stengel Michael Aaron Tapia Scott M. Todd Aryan Toosi

EXERCISE AND WELLNESS (HEALTH PROMOTION) Amilynn Andes Joseph Robert Bachman Erin P. Bailey Desiree Celeste Banuelos Heather Morio Bonder

Heather Marie Bender Bonnie Bodine Sarah Elizabeth Bryant Bethany Kristin Daniel Brittany Michelle Frazier Bei-Min Lesley Hoffnagle Valerie Anne Hooks Taylor Nicole Hunt Sean Bruce Irwin Kelsey Vilate Jackson Kylie Mckay Knutson Kvrie Lee Martin Kyle Spencer Meaux Ryan Michael Nowicki Brittany Marie Oakley Emily Ann Palmer Trynaty Dawn Parker Alexis Peugnet Thanh T. Pham Blanca Jennifer Quezada Veronica Ruiz Angela M. Schutsky Chelsie Lynne Shadrach Cernie Marie Smith Sabrina Christine Smith Lavar Snyder Dean Bun Thap Jessica Lee Tompkins Rhiannon Maria Gail Zuleger

HEALTH SCIENCES (HEALTH POLICY)

Krizol Alvarez Marisela Esila Cruz Amber V. Gorichs Anjelica Lynn Hernandez Tracev Ann Higgins Roderick Gavin Ibe Susan O. Jensen-Browne Kelsev Renee Krick Pek Lao Ozzie Marcellus Lewis II Eduardo Manteca Timothy Wayne Mcclelland, Sr. Mary Kathleen Mosser-Perow Ivette Munoz Alan DangKhoi Nguyen

Noreen Tariq Rana Jessica Frances Rygiel Jorge Zuniga, Jr.

HEALTH SCIENCES (HEALTHY LIFESTYLES COACHING)

Gabriela Mercedes Alcantar

Patricia Careli Asuncion

Lisa Stephanie Banasek Esli Rosalva Carrillo Racquel Jillian Cooke Edsel Steven Roxas Dael Raevin Raisa Dansby Stefanie Garcia Araceli Guerrero Rachel Jenee Hartendorp Katelynd Elizabeth Hartline Francine M. Heredia Stephanie Belle Hightower Hanna Nicole Hoefert Jennifer Rose Hoek Melissa Ann Islat Emma Elizabeth Jones Lucia B. Lopez Britni Morgan Lynch Jamie Josephine Mahalek Jade Ashton Mayfield Lisa Ann Maynes Gloria Elisa Diaz Meneses Tylesha Elaine Perkins Tania Ramirez Stephanie Loza Reyes Jill Richey Crystal Jewel Robbins Erin Elizabeth Rooney Roxana Sandoval Amanda Richelle Smith Tamara Ann Talayumptewa Mayra Alexandra Tamayo Charrae Nicole Thomas Madeline Grace Thueson Heidi Veleta Layla Melissa Vossoughi Taylor Nicole Warren Nicole Amber Watson Venassa Yazzie Taylor Marie Zacks

HEALTH SCIENCES (PRE-PROFESSIONAL)

Ali Ahmed Claudia Mercedes Balderrama Christopher Julius Costello Lauren Louise Dill William Michael Durkin

Rebekah Marianne Fine Corey Michael Frahm Colin LaDell Good Jaime Frances Hudson Yevgeni Irakliev Tyler Jessee Liss Erika Lee Lodgek Francisco Felipe Mascarenas Nicholas Ryan Masucci Makenna Marie Mercer Ashley Jade Mohr Bagdad Rezek Muslet Carl Lee Wallace Pearson Staci M. Richart Trevor John Held Saxman Mandy Sue Shelley Sydney Margaret Smith Courtney Lynn Vercauteren Rachel Leigh Wegehaupt

KINESIOLOGY

James Gabriel Aceret Andrew Robert Albert Devyn Leigh Allison Samantha Jo Andazola Kavla Ann Anderson Meredith Susan Anderson Michael Robert Arnold Danielle Kristine Baker Erin Mary Balcerzak Shreya Banerjee Bradley Wilson Barber Sara Jane Barnes Annie Elizabeth Bates Rachael Anne Belkind Damiana Augusta Benavides Brittany A. Benton Lindsay Asher Bert Kristen Lynn Bilstad Eric Lee Bjorklund Ashley Marie Branch Craig Andrew Brown Timothy Randall Bryan Marissa Ann Bunge Matthew Daniel Cain Elise Almader Carrington David Stuart Cohee Danielle Sinae Coleman Samuel George Cook Cornelius Christopher Cox Abigail Susanne DeWitt Alexander Diamond Skyler Jay Dixon Amelia Jane Dougher Kyle Ryan Dubay

Marissa Monique Echiverri

Branson Michael Eckel Ouincy Kalu Egwu Elizabeth Lee Eidsvaag Curtis Alan Ellsworth Ryan Matthew Epstein Ashley Taylor Estfan Jordan Nicole Ettenborough Natalie Elizabeth Evans Sean Patrick Fahlgren Ryan James Feathers Alarie Autumn Fink Kassie Ann Fortier Warner Augustus Gabel IV Nia Ann Garcia Chester Alexander Gaudaur III Christopher Gering Heather Renee Gibson Christopher Joseph Giusti Ashley Nicole Gnagy Jordane Alexis Gonzales Brianne Ashlev Griffin Taylor Maryko Haga Annessa Haws Hakes Lacev Christine Hall Hailey Elizabeth Hanna Kyle Timothy Hedguist Mitchell Robert Heide Caleb Benjamin Hentges Scott William Heward Kyle Zachary Higgins John William Hogue Hannah Elizabeth House Lauren Charlie Moss Hunt Chrystal Lisa Irigoyen Aaron Mandel Ivanhoe Melissa Dawn Iwata Nicole Mary Jacobson Carly Jarchow Brandon J. Jimenez Kayla Danielle Johns Jeremy Reese Kachorsky Katy Leigh Kayanas Amber Michele Kersh Aimee Elizabeth Kier Gabriella Nicole Kissinger Shane Thomas Knox Anthony John Kopkash, Sr. Morgan Alvssa Kreifels Brian Craig Kummet Micheal Joseph L'Italien Carly Jane LaBombard Genevieve Lambert Katrin Claire Lichtsinn Clayton Boone Lillywhite Kevin Ray Luiz

Kyle James MacKenzie

Thomas Rumann Macsay Robyn Jane Henderson Matthews Emily Elizabeth Maxwell Taylor Jean McCarter Shane Michael McCullen Jeffrey Robert Meiers Krista Marie Melucci Kristin Elizabeth Millward Jorge Montes de Oca Oscar Montes de Oca Michelle Ashley Moretto Lorin Todd Mowrey Anthony Nicholas Murrieta Samuel Phillip Napolitano Jaquan Marquiz Newsome Julia Nieto Emily Anne O'Malley Megan Rachelle Oberbillig Jeffrey Paul Placencia Taitym Ashleigh Porter Jamie Joseph Pozniak Ricardo Efren Quintero Clarissa Marie Ramirez Jared Paul Rayes Daniel Jacob Riley Christian Andrew Rodriguez David Joseph Saenz Joshua Ryan Sanchez Daniel John Schneider Michelle Jeannette Snow **Shelley Marie Sparling** Samantha Marie Stadel Rachel Denise Staples Christina Marie Stough Tyler Thomas Studt Kaytlin May Sylvester Jenna Marie Aiko Takushi Joelle Pelcia Tambe-Ebot Darius K. Terry Alyssa Kehaulani Thiede Andrea Celeste Valencia Elliston Ione Whitley Jared Paul Williams Berlin Alexa Wright Danica Aubrey Yarnell Melissa Zavala

NUTRITION (DIETETICS)

Adriana Maria Aguirre Liana Bell Jessi Ann Blackwell Arieona Margariette Boyle Kathryn Michelle Bratrud Adrianna Marie Carrizosa Marcus Alexander Carter Lindsey Ann Condon Adam Mathieson Criss Alyssa Marie Denning Lauren Demerese Dowswell Natalie Marie Engman Marco Antonio Enriquez, Jr. Karim Thomas Eskandari Janessa Kaye Faust Melissa Lynn Summer Fedt Shannon Marie Feigh Megan Marie Ayson Flores Ariella Isabel Gabino Hanin Khaled Ghannam Leah Elizabeth Gillespie Kendra Suzanne Goldblatt Angela Kaye Gomez Jessica Gray Michael Christopher Grochocki Brian William Haenel Jessica Leigh Hailey Sarah Lvnne Harmon Alyson Whitney Hendrickson Rachael Lynn Howe Katherine Cecelia Huelsenbeck Brooke Marie Ignatowski Michelle Lauren Ipjian Alyssa Lorene Jeffers Anna Lisa John Andrew Dock Johnson Mva Tuesdav Johnson Rebecca Sue Jordan Yeong Her Khoo Jessica Nicole Knox Stephanie Ann Kolloff Gina Elizabeth Lacagnina Lauren Nicole Laioie Kasaundra E. Losordo Katherine M. Marusarz Eman Albibi McKee Christina Nicole Moody Cortney Lynn Morentin Marcus Jason Morris Jaylene Raquel Mosley Maria Francesca Mura Nina Morrissey Nolasco Louanne Marie Nutile Andrea Elizabeth Parra Amanda Nicole Pippett Angeline Postell Abigail Sheridan Richardson Sharon Ann Rybarczyk Kariann Melissa Sadlon Joshua Patrick Sandolo Cameron Michael Scholtz Kelly Renee Scott Laci Cae Simms

Anthony David Simons
Adam L. Simpson
Julie Shannon Simpson
Donelle Ruth Skeens
Laura Renee Snider
Grace Ruelene Thornton
Diana Renee Thorsen
Julieta Vasquez
Saray Gordillo Vera
Maliha Weintraub
Kristen Michelle Whitaker

NUTRITION (FOOD AND NUTRITION MANAGEMENT)

Joshua Lee Chester
Erika Marie Griffin
Lindsey Anne Ingalls
Maile Kauana Kauakahi
Holly Lynn LaValley
Van-Anh Nhac Le
Josefina Alexandra Martinez
Cassea Marie Mogharbel
Esthefania Mora
Mark E. Parra
McKenna Anne Regets

NUTRITION (HUMAN NUTRITION)

Heba Gene Abdin Krista Marie Autuori Christopher Michael Bradshaw Manuel Aleiandro Carrillo Matthew Arnold Cavagnaro Camille Corral Michelle Nicole Drietz Gabriela Del Rocio Flores Camilyn Lois Jackson Paula S. Lima Karina Arianne Louden Elizabeth S. Morton Alvin Scott Palmer McCauslin Thomas Rainwater Rvan John Patrick Reinken Brynne Solem Rosemann Max Wilroy Siverson Michael Casev Smith Shikira N. Suell Amy Rachel Swenson Samantha Dawn Thompson

NUTRITION (NUTRITION COMMUNICATION)

Samantha Nicole Bustillo Kelsey Lauren Eggleston Bryan Kyle Kilwine

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1953)

ROBERT E. PAGE
University Vice Provost and Dean of the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

FERRAN GARCIA-PICHEL
Dean of Natural Sciences

PATRICK KENNEY
Dean of Social Sciences

ELIZABETH LANGLAND Interim Dean of Humanities

CHERYL CONRAD
Associate Dean for Research in Natural Sciences

KENRO KUSUMI
Associate Dean of Graduate Studies

PAUL LEPORE
Associate Dean for Student and Academic Programs

GERRY COREY
Senior Assistant Dean for Student and Academic Programs

TERESA BALES
Assistant Dean for Budget and Financial Services

BARBARA COLBY
Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs

CHARLES KAZILEK
Assistant Dean for Technology, Media, and Communications

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

Friday, May 10, 2013

8:00 a.m., Wells Fargo Arena, ASU Tempe Campus 12:30 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena, ASU Tempe Campus

PROCESSIONAL

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Ayanna Thompson, PhD Associate Dean of Faculty

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key

REMARKS

Robert Page

University Vice Provost and Dean of College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

INTRODUCTION OF GRADUATES Readers

Barbara Lafford, Professor, School of International Letters and Cultures Peter Lafford, Associate Research Professional, University Technology Office Helene Ossipov, Associate Professor, School of International Letters and Cultures Andrew Ross,

Head of Learning Support Services, School of International Letters & Cultures

ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

RECESSIONAL

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

Serving as the intellectual heart of this vibrant university, the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences is engaged in redefining what is expected of the well-educated person of the 21st century. Creatively synthesizing teaching, research and scholarship that span the humanities, social sciences, natural sciences and life sciences, CLAS offers a challenging environment of learning and discovery in which students and faculty aspire to personal achievement and collaborative problem-solving.

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, the largest at ASU, is structured to help students identify and focus their dreams and aspirations. The college is in actuality many communities within communities where students meet peers and faculty who share their interests and passions through a rich diversity of schools, departments, majors, programs, institutes, centers, laboratories, clubs and organizations.

Faculty members in the college are committed to providing each of our students with the best education that we can, recognizing that the pace and complexity of the modern world will ask successful citizens and leaders to reinvent themselves time and again. Any institution of higher learning can train a student for a first job. Our goal is to equip our students with knowledge and skills for a lifetime of success. Although we are continually innovating and adapting as a college, the liberal arts

remain the best foundation for successful careers and deeply rewarding personal and professional lives.

The College of Liberal Arts and Sciences—Transforming learning, discovery and lives

HONORS CORDS

Some of our undergraduate degree candidates wear maroon and/or gold honor cords. These cords designate students who have completed at least 56 resident credit hours at ASU and who have attained the following grade point averages:

Summa Cum Laude = Maroon and Gold cords, 3.80 to 4.0 GPA Magna Cum Laude = Gold cord, 3.60 to 3.79 GPA Cum Laude = Maroon cord, 3.40 to 3.59 GPA

BACHELOR OF ARTS

AFRICAN AMERICAN STUDIES

Jaena Conover

ANTHROPOLOGY Lezly Roxana Alvarez

Wendy Yeraldy Angulo

Jonathan Arellano **Emily Ann Barton** Victoria C. Bath Chase Andrea Belcher Ariel Tess Berry Adriana Monika Borek Damon Lawrence Borg Jennifer Lynne Bose Allison Marie Burke Kristina Maria Calderon Jennifer Marjorie Campbell Vallie Marie Cross Samantha Renee Feinberg Jessica Marie Fort Charles Arthur Fridrich Courtney Caroline Goeres Lindsey Marie Gruensfelder Jenesa Jeane Halter Sonva Rose Heath Nicholas Emad Kaldawi Howard William Lanus Kallie Marie Marguerite Lukas Jose Antonio Magana Aaron Mychal Malleck Julia Marie Marquis Kathryn Ellen Dunne Millar Daniela Fernanda Molina Sarah Ann Murphy Melanie Renee Newton Holly Ann Nicolaisen Kendra Lvnn Nolen Alyssa Christine Paul Rebecca Phelps James Quinn-Olivieri Anna Kathleen Rhode Susan Kristine Rice Julie Anne Riedel Amanda Rae Rios Madeline Helene Sands Colleen Dimit Sauer Jesse Bernard Shedd Sarah Maureen Simeonoff Sydney Corrin Skarphol Thomas John Sprynczynatyk Rebeca Beatriz Suarez Elisha Elizabeth Thompson Sean Michael Wolf

ASIA STUDIES (EAST ASIA) Erica Hervig

Michelle Lynn Theodorou

ASIAN LANGUAGES – CHINESE

Sean Patrick Beardsley Mariko Amy Chi David Estrada Aaron Joseph Fanello Christopher John Gilbert Talor C. Hassell Erin Lucy Lin Brian Edward Reynolds Heather Nicole Smith Melissa Allison Tse Paulina Rae Wetzel

ASIAN LANGUAGES – JAPANESE

JAPANESE
Mariko Amy Chi
Sasha Shaleen Crowley
Rebecca Constance Evans
Yuki Cynthia Foley
Katie Crystine Hinojosa
Shams Abraham Islam
Brenna J. Johnson
Ryan Mason Murphy
Stephanie Nicole Nevitt
Zachary David Overline
Kyley Morgan Panzer
Alondra Marina Rohr
Chad Takuma Spotts
Toni Allison Tsosie

BIOCHEMISTY

Chadi M. Awale
Matthew Gregory Brown
Angela Nu Doan
Alissa Reina Ingallina
Luis Fernando Mariscal
Munoz
Kyle David Matwey
Yobani Mejia-Lopez
Skylar Katrice Miller
Alisha Nanda

CHEMISTRY

Olivia Durelle Benson Andrew Paul Candelaria

COMMUNICATION

Mercedes V. Amador Rachael Leigh Anderson Kelsev Leigh Barth Cristina Bazan Melinda Jean Bokel Ericka Nicole Bonderud Kyle Andrew Brosamer Halonna Lee Brown Megan Lind Bryant Nathan Hill Carroll George John Cash V Miranda Chavez Erik Martin Christensen Andrew Christian Cofield Carolina Coronel-Cruz Samuel T. Diaz Jennifer Elizabeth Disbrow Christine Michelle Duff Mauricio Aleiandro Duran Spenser Saget Durrick Ilse Padilla Espinoza Arturo Garcia Courtney Ann Claire Garrity Leila Shahreza Ghomshei Colleen Marie Gilbert Spencer Jake Glass Alexandra Marie Gomez Alison Lynn Graham Jonathon Tyler Graham Luciella Maria Granillo Dominique Jasmine Nicole Greene Olivia Mullen Guidera Mia Hanumic Brooke Sandra Ihms Margaux Anne Kastleman Sean Michael Christian Kerr Koji Edward Kimura Jessica Lvnn Knox Shelbie Ann Kovach Lisa Diane Ledda Seung-Won Lee Bryan Patrick Leear Jared Alexander Levidow Sean B. Little Craig James Macaluso Dennise Juliet Martinez Chelsea Renne McLaughlin Brenda Liliana Michel Ellen Marion Mooney

Johnathan Robert Movnan

Tyson Scott Nansel

Shannon Emilie Owens Kyley Morgan Panzer Hillary Elizabeth Pratt Martha Beatriz Preciado Natosha Marie Pyle Daniel Theodoro Quinones Danielle Marie Racca Kelsey Elizabeth Raymond Jacob Richard Reinhardt Jennifer Lynn Rinzivillo Brianna Gabriella Robles Kayci Anne Sagebiel Alan Keith Salgado, Jr. Cami Louise Samuels Tarisa Irene San Agustin Brianne Serena Santa-Donato Sarah Elise Simpson Todd Joseph Slingsby Shelby Taylor Smith Caitlyn Alicia Spickler Shawntell Rae Staude Abigail Marie Thayer Brittany Danyelle Trapasso Christopher Alan Trimble Armando Valenzuela Danielle Marie Vollhardt Danielle von Glahn Olivia Rose Warner Megan Elizabeth Williams Jereme Javon Wood Clark Matthew Woodward William Troy Young, Jr.

EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

Stephen Craig Bowers Mariela Castaneda Ian Paul Heynssens Huntington White Keith Thurman Robert Snyder

ENGLISH Christine Qingfei Liu

ENGLISH (CREATIVE WRITING)

Lauren Ashley Aboud Abigail Josephine Amabisca Susanna Lauren Bates Kristofer Lee Brown Elizabeth Mary Cannon Brianna Amanda Casillas Marcus P. Christensen Anthony Cinquepalmi

Hilary Holland Clark Karen S. Danner Stephanie Odette De La Rosa Isabella Victoria De Luz Kyle Andrew Duncan Aaron Lee Feller Patricia Mayo Ferrante Tyler Harrison Fleck Harrison Deane Gearns Jazelvn Hoel Heather Anela Namahana Kane-Mahiai Meghan Elizabeth Kelsey Jason M. Kurtti Claire Elizabeth Martin David Moser Martinez John Thomas McDevitt Elyse Simone Mele Zari Narine Panosian Brooke S. Passey Cassandra Amy Powers Hollyanne Amelia Raymond Adam Thomas Richter Kiah Elizabeth Singleton Alicia Claire Slattery Mary E. Sprain Colleen Ann Stinchcombe Amanda N. Stoneman Paula Park Tang Rvan Matthew Thomson Janssen Stephen Wallace

ENGLISH (LINGUISTICS)

Leah Marie White

Ashlev Elizabeth Rose Asheim Lauren Renee Covey Elinor Therese Dirette Brenna J. Johnson Rebekah Leonnie Layton Alexander Koji Makiyama Stacey Smith Olivia Faith Snyder Wendy Lynn Townsend

ENGLISH (LITERATURE)

Kristen Ann Abraham Lauren Francesca Abril Hannah Elaine Althof Natalie Marie Amato Angela Christine Arenas Hailee Elizabeth Axelsen Ravenn Marie Bang Cecilia Batalla Andrew Roos Bell Katherine Llena Berry Evan Owens Bisbee

Valerie Annette Bishop Joshua David Bodnar Felix Francisco Borunda Dominique Claire Brigham Maureen Theresa Carr Stephanie Rae Carreira Raquel Marie Cashmore Morgan Scott Chan Gabrielle Bao-Lian Chen-Dickens Chelsea Brooke Chotena Courtney Kathleen Clithero Christina Lizabeth Collier Alexandra Françoise Comeaux Mark Costello Jessica Marie Crandall Lorenzo Cuevas David Franklin Culver Catherine Elizabeth Curtis Samantha Victoria De Palo Camille Darelle Douglass Esther Marie Drown Sarah Marie Dudley Rowan Mary Dver Ryan Jeffrey Engle Veronica Anne Engler Patricia Eugenia Estrada Amy Anne Finley Victoria Catherine Fouts Gregg Freauff Melanie Petrola Grassi **Beverly Fave Gross** Kierstin Kave Halstengard Heath Duff Harris Amanda Rachelle Harvey Kelly Maria Hauck Jenna Claire Heitlinger Nicole Marie Heldt Jourdan Alexandra Hercsek John Josiah Hernandez Leann Maria Higbee Victoria Lee Imperato Margaret Iocco Mia Alena Itri Jeanna Marie Jezwinski Michelle Anne Johnson Hanna Vanessa Jones Andrea Camille Kaloush Kristi Jov Klontz Sara Valoise Lamb Chrissy Ann Largo Elizabeth Kristina Lee Thomas Edwin Lord

Sergio Loza

Manuel Lucero

Aaron Mychal Malleck

Devan Marie Manning Rachel A. Marquez Bryan C. McClaren Joanna Angela McDowell Timothy Ryan McGee Victoria Miluch Brenda Montano Melinda Kaye Mooney Nicolas Aguirre Morales Adrielle Karen Munger Yasamin S. Nejat Kyle Stephen Nothern Daniel Joseph O'Connor III Erik Andrew O'Malley Ashleen Isabella Piercy Carlos Felipe Porras Mary Grace Richardson Julie Anne Riedel Courtney Nicole Rogers Diane Sandra Saks Chervlin Schutt Benjamin Ryan Scolaro Haley Renee Shore Deanna Samantha Skaggs Sara Katherine Smith Dana Ann Suddarth Nicole Marie Swanson **Quentin Brody Thornton** Melissa Allison Tse Susana Varela Angelica Louise Varnju Lisa Arlene Vega Carrie Emogene Jordan Viers Alyssa Jeanne Witte Katherine Elizabeth Wolf Kristianne Michelle Young Juleigha Morgan Zeibak

FILM (FILM AND

MEDIA STUDIES) Richard John Aquilina Sara Bezdrob Sara Elizabeth Blackwell Felix Francisco Borunda Christiana Grace Challoner Corv Michael Charlton Luis Alberto Chavez Wendell Fortune, Jr. Andrew Robert Grant **Duane Lloyd Gross** Geoffrey Scott Harris-Cox Jeffrey Robert Hylen Andrea Ives Tyler David Lister Jordan Mathew Mahoney Olivia Rose Mast

James Tyler McCauley Kathryn Miller Joseph A. Palomino Cynthia Michelle Peralta Stephanie Carole Petruso Christopher William Racster Connor Patrick Sheetz Alexandra Victoria Simmons Xenia Melvn Solorio Dana Ann Suddarth Branden Jeremy Upchurch Holly Anne Vandevoorde Jared Peter Wicklund Yue Xia

FRENCH

Samantha Marilyn Collins Stephanie Odette De La Rosa Melinda Fraser Kallie Marie Marguerite Lukas Leah Teal Mecham Autumn Katharine Ruzsa

GEOGRAPHY

Jaleila Katherine Brumand Megan Elizabeth Kostanick Marina Chantal Rochette

GERMAN

Jonathan Michael Gengle Rvan Kirk Jungbluth Ashli Anne Olsen Clark Matthew Woodward

GLOBAL HEALTH

Fatema Murad Alharbi Briana Blair Basler Elizabeth Brito Devin Marie Dalbey Mihaela Sabina Terezia Dan Britney JaVonn Gaines Lisa Elizabeth Gallagher Mollie Elizabeth Gambill Ceslii Monae Granado Hafsa Mohamed Ibrahim Nicole Marie James Tammy Kwong Alison Kendall Lawrence Samuel Loeffelbein Martin Justin Anthony Martinez Allison Leanne Mcroy Gary Arthur Meisner Rachel Lorene Olson Kimberly Ortega Cassandra Brook Ottinger Noreen Tariq Rana

Zion Andrew Rempel Julianne Arline Romney Lorraine Arabeio Sekito Jessica Lee Shropshire Ariel Elizabeth Smith Blake William Thomson Zarina Lea Townsend Holly Elizabeth Vins Jessie Grace Waddell Nimo Ahmed Yousuf

GLOBAL STUDIES Nesima Selam Aberra

Ameema Ahmed Hailey Elizabeth Alcaraz Gianni Said Assam William Kenneth Bircher Savannah Lee Bray Debra A. Budge Samuel Joseph Cahill Hillary Ann Carneal Hebe Xiaoqian Cong Andrew Alan Cook Sarah Katherine Dickey Martin James Drafton Emily Elizabeth Fernandez Amanda Helen Glass Natalie Beth Goldfarb Jesus Miguel Casado Gonzalez Oriana Ludi Gutierrez Kalvn Marie Howard

Claire Elizabeth Impecoven Alexandra Jean Iverson Jonathan Philip Kimmel Katarzyna Kondracka Megan Elizabeth Kostanick Kelsey Renee Lewis Jessica Rose Lucas Ryan Douglas McAleb **Emily Nicole Mickelson** Maylene Silva Palugod Robert Paul Pfeffer Julia Anna Pierre-Nina Igor Sipka Bryttney Taylor Stodden Matthew Thomas Swanson Lucia Mereith Transue Kate Sophie While

HISTORY

Anthony Scott George Baldwin Keelie Marie Bauman Michael Christopher Beck Thomas Richard Benge Stephen Andrew Bradley

Nikole Elizabeth Brasch Aaron Jacob Burch Peter Jacob Canova Robert William Carter Roman Frank Chacon Andres Chagolla III Alexandra Patricia Coles Jeremy Jason Edward Allen Collum Jacob Paul Crohurst Sarah Elizebeth Cruz Brandon Sean DeMiguel Jason Daniel Dempsey Molly Kathleen Dennis Tasha Ayla Hemli Dietzgen Kimberly Ann Doss Rebekkah Downey Mary Ellen Dzubinski Rachel Eggleston Patricia Eugenia Estrada Riley Nicole Figueroa Robert Patrick Fleming Keith Rea Fox Lindsev Erin Gilman Kryla Rachalle Gonzales Richard Eric Goodenough Andrew William Goulet **Hunter Christian Grams** Katherine Marie Green Michael Paul Haasis, Jr. Emma K. Hazlewood Casey Scott Herman Katherine Anne Herriot Kelley Marie Hinds-Dooley Maximillian Daniel Hoemke Jason James Holmes Sean Michael Hughes Cassie Rae Hunter Nicholas Scott Ishikawa Naomi Esther- Noel Kartel Brandon Scott King Isabel Maria Klosterman Joel Elias Lange Jennifer Amber Littleton Eric Lee Marble Nathaniel Eli McCain John Liddy McKee **Emily Katherine Merline** Victoria Elizabeth Michel Kimberly Ann Misek Michael Murden **Enoel Navarrete** Katie Desiree Norris Alesandro Antonio Norton Sean Donovan Norton Natalie Jean Paasch

Zari Narine Panosian Rhiannon Michelle Pare Toni C. Perkins David Graham Perry Patrick Earl Peters Nickolas Andrew Rice Christian Alexander Roach Megan Frances Roche Madeleine Martin Rollason William Sebastian Smith Cassandra Rose Snarr Molly Helena Snittjer Steven Douglas Sorensen, Jr. Derek Alger Steffien Anna Marie Stoker Laura Lee Taylor Logan Chelsey Taylor Evan Tieslink Colin David Timm Adnan Tuhcic William R. Vint Peter Nicholas Vlad Erik Matthew Wanta Curtis Daniel Watson Amy Merritt White Jacob Peter Wipf Kristan Noél Wolf Jeanette Jingyuan Wu

INTERNATIONAL LETTERS AND CULTURES (CLASSICS)

Olivia Jeune Alonge Anthony Scott George Baldwin Kyle Rafael Morrison Rhiannon Michelle Pare Grishma Singh

INTERNATIONAL LETTERS AND **CULTURES** Jane Truc Ly

ITALIAN Joann Wang Frances Rose Wycoff

JUSTICE STUDIES

Allison Marie Burke William Marshall Cawthon Jessica Marie Davenport Lauren Elise Davis Cecalie JudeAnn Diab

Sarah Katherine Dickey

Kelsev McKav Nordahl

Christian Ricardo Palomares Randi Lee Shelton Brandon Robert Zeigler

MATHEMATICS

Arash Michael Ambrose Katlin Ann Forster Leah Nohemy Luben **Emily Lacey Park**

PHILOSOPHY

John Walter Armendt Thomas Levi Belnap Tv William Callahan Perri Ann Carpenter Marcus P. Christensen Stephen B. Curran Jordyn Nicole Davis Jack Michael Escobar Peter Nelson Heidepriem Joshua J. Kim Steven Nemes Sean Donovan Norton Christopher Anthony Rojas Jeremy Alexander Ryan John Raymond Sanchez **David Robert Sanders** Grishma Singh Amin Sohie Daniel Clarence Suber Daniel Lloyd Sukoneck Kyle James Walters Elizabeth Marie Yockev

PHYSICS Kevin Christopher Hislop

POLITICAL SCIENCE Hailey Elizabeth Alcaraz Kaila Alora Anderson Brendan James Eclipse Arnold Katherine Elizabeth Bakamis Markie Marie Battaglia Andrew Roos Bell Nancy P. Bonilla Liam Christian Bosch Nikole Elizabeth Brasch Savannah Lee Bray Hannah Elizabeth Bridge Caitlin Kim Bright Nicholas Alejandro Bustamante Adam Calixtro Candida Antonella Campbell Greg Carl Carter

Yessenia Yvette Castillo William Marshall Cawthon Rachel Lynn Chewakin Victor Cuauhtemoc Costa Molly Kathleen Dennis Bryan Justus Eddy Rachael Michelle Ekstrom Daniel James Englese Calandra Jane Flinn Jessica Marie Fort Grant Harrison Frailich Nicholas Joseph Franck Matthew Alexander Fusco Megan Elaine Gagnon Martha Galewski Melissa Arlyn Garcia Patrick Michael Gault Miachelle Hinton Gilstrap Jesus Miguel Casado Gonzalez Jessica Granados Lisa Jan Griffin Reyna Kathryn Guerra Ruben Guerrero, Jr. Anna Mae Gunderson Jo Hafford Peter Nelson Heidepriem Jourdan Alexandra Hercsek Franko Cedrik Hernandez Evan Marie Hills Jason James Holmes Nicole Leigh Jackson Robert Adam Jackson Nicholas Emad Kaldawi Navid Kashi Mattie Ann Kukors Alex Wong Lau Alanna Mileva Leahy Crystal Juanita Lopez Jane Truc Ly Faith Elise Makris Isaac Daniel Malafsky Jean Lariza Martinez-Vera Shane Eric Mason Wesley Sterling Mattson Amanda Mayr Meghan Catherine McCarthy Nicolas David McKee German Orlando Meniivar Kristin Michelle Middleton Kimberly Ann Misek Leighana Michele Moldrem Melinda Kaye Mooney Colton Morgan Codou Emefa Morris Arya Shahidi Motarjemi

Roy Emil Nelson III

Geoffrey Adam O'Kane David Craig Onuschak II Francisco Jose Ortega Kristopher Michael Ortega Christian Ricardo Palomares Ashleen Isabella Piercy Steven Daniel Pizzi Courtney Christine Rahn Hanna Marie Ramsey Trista Ratley Ratley Chad Andrew Richman Emily Elizabeth Rosen Brett James Ruffenach Ashlyn Nicole Saenz-Ochoa Anna Rosa Fernandez Salazar Rosalen Emil Salib Brachelle Christina Salinas Vanessa Salinas Elizabeth Sanchez Lesley Anne Sielski Christopher Michael Simone Ryan Michael Smigielski Jessica Helene Smith Molly Helena Snittier Sarah Ann Solo Joseph Maxwell Superstein Jonathan Eisenschiml Taterka Morgan Catherine Theys Evan Tieslink Bianca Lizet Torres Nickolas Joseph Valenzuela Matthew Cody Vehon John Hugo Vivadelli, Jr. Adi Wiezel Alicia Yantas-Quintana Zachary Thomas Yentzer Sara Yokich

PSYCHOLOGY Danica Jean Adams Kari Joanne Allen Mariam Zaid Alshukri Pamela Alvarado Ashley Linnea Anderson Kristin Nicole Anderson Jonathan Arellano Nevena Valerieva Ashminova Steven J. Avila Nicole Lvnn Baker Alejandra Barrios Lauryn Angeline Bates Jamie Jean Baudek Johana Milena Bautista Evan Douglas Behm Halie Dawn Berryhill

Hufsa Akram Bhatti Maria Margareta Bintoro Anna Catherine Bitterman Taylor Michelle Blackwell Joshua David Bodnar Jacob Guthrie Borro Marissa Ann Boulev Ashley Marie Brady Faith Wood Breisblatt Tyesha Seanell Brooks Brittany Leigh Budzynski Anissa Cheyenne Cage Anna Marie Calderone Sydney Kathryn Isabelle Pet Carlburg Benjamin Charles Carrillo

Patrick William Carty Samantha Alyssa Cary Juanita Ascencio Celis Anna Katherine Claybaugh Jillian Rose Cohen **Sharon Renee Collins** Lindsey Elise Colosey Carolyn Louise Conlin **Edmond Junior Conteh** Jami Leigh Contreras Nora Rita Dado Christopher Nathaniel Daugherty

Meghan Kristine Day Mary Elizabeth Decarlo Lynda Dekkiche Loren Nicole Delluomo Max Dewitt Cecalie JudeAnn Diab Kavla Rhiannon Loretta Cam Ditto

Nechelle Rave Dolata Taylor Elizabeth Dorsey Shane Doty Vanessa Marie Doyle Aimee Michelle Miller Dunford Kelly Alaina Dunn Jocelin Yadira Durazo Allison Kathleen Durkin Melissa Alicia Falls Brynna Simin Farbod Courtney Alexandra Farrar Kena Fedorschak Heather Elizabeth Fox Docia Marie Fromm Idania Avila Garcia Michelle Elizabeth Gaynor Andrea Erin Gifford Erica X. Gonzales Kendra Alanna Gort

Jonathon Tyler Graham Dominique Jasmine Nicole Greene Emily Jensen Greer Ivann Grijalva Analysa Marie Guzman Cinthya Carolina Guzman Sara Denise Hamicha Kristin Nicole Hansen Haley Renee Haros Drew Allyse Harvey Alexander Pember Hazen Abigail Elizabeth Henderson Zachary Hepburn-Murphy Alyssa Marie Hernandez Jeannette Yahara Hernandez Kasi Michon Hernandez Nathaly Hernandez Oswaldo Alberto Hernandez Daniel Jacob Hickenbottom Spencer Benjamin Huggett Mikayla Anne Ivers Jessica Nicole Jeffs Lindsay Ann Jenner Christine Marie Johnson Meagan Younger Jones Ambra Shanette Jordan Ashley Nicole Jordan Alexina Marcelle Karsh Britney Ann Kaufman Kelsey Lee Keeney Kayla Monique Ketchum Adrian Wade Kirkpatrick Gabriella Nicole Kissinger Heather Lynn Kloberdanz Kristin Marie Kraft Amanda Rae Krich Zachary Rico Kuiland Tara Lynn Laky Jazmyn Renee Ledford Joe Alan Leech Jenna Sharleen Leger Andrea Lisbeth Leon Jeremy Joseph Lilly Taehwa Lim Elena Bianca Little Jennifer Amber Littleton Elizabeth Adela Llamas Nicole Marie Lopez Aaron Dale Mackey Faith Elise Makris Charlyne Renee Marotta Erin Anne Marsh Valerie Melissa Martinez Brianna Marie McCall Karina L. McCluskey

Darrell Miller **Brighton Rose Mirtsching** Brenda Montano Karina Morales Nicolas Aguirre Morales Isai Moreno Dominic Andrew Munoz Sheldon Murphy Brendan J. Nierenberg Cara Brooke Nippert Heidi Nataly Noriega Jessica Deanna Norwood Josh Ryan O'Neal Kelly Jayne O'Connor Rilee Marie Olson Kelly Renee Osowski Kimberly Rita Palmer Samantha Lvnn Perry Hailey Elizabeth Phillippi Daniel Jay Pico Jaclyn Rae Pierick Veronica Maria Polen Caleb Arley Porter Danah Clarice Ramirez Isla Renee Ramirez Ryan William Reese James Alexander Remitio Jennifer Sara Rey Joseph A. Riccio Taylor Bryant Riske Ta'Janeece Sha'Nae Robertson Kennya Alejandra Rodriguez Kristen Leann Rudd Alexandria Marie Russo Katherine Rose Ryan Vanessa Salinas Phylicia Beth Schroeder Jamie Delia Shen Nicole Michelle Silvester Cassandra Daye Simone Melissa Lee Soldner Paulina Y. Solis-Loza Sabrina Michelle Spector Summer Dawn Stratton Stephanie Marinda Sugaski Patricia Nicolette Suru Jennifer Ximen Tang Nathan Scott Terrell Vedran Tetaric Katherine Elizabeth Travis Eukerison Bobby Tsinaiinie Savannah Ashley Verdugo Nicole Marie Von Laven

Tessa Kristin McCurdy

Tara Jane McSparron Nicole Rachel Middleton Ashtin Miles Wallace Stacey Lynne Walters Devan Shae Watson Zachary Mason Weiler Marlee Dana Weiss David C. West Amanda Lee Whalin Taylor Eilene Wiesenthal Caitlin Williams Gabriel Saul Wood-Isenberg Kyle Lowell Wronski Kyle Matthew Wyndham

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Caren Ann Burgermeister Deborah Robbins Crain Ryan David Cross Vallie Marie Cross Jon-Michael Christopher Duncan Myken Jensen Lunceford Melanie Renee Newton David Tropin Rees Jacob David Slebodnik Cassandra Rose Snarr Richard Kenneth Solari Jeremy Scott Vinson

RUSSIAN

David Estrada Antony Lucian Grassi Janell Jagdhane Ashli Anne Olsen Randy Leon Sanders Adam Charles Starbuck

SOCIOLOGY

Katelyn Anne Blanchard
Matthew Gregory Brown
Taylor Marie Buckner
Cinthya Carolina Guzman
Emily Amanda Knuerr
Rachel Louise Kultala
Crystal Juanita Lopez
Leslee Susan Lozoya
Angel Omar Martinez
Jaime Elizabeth Moffitt
Enoel Navarrete
Hayley Eliza Nemeth
David Tropin Rees
Priscilla Jean Vasquez
Shaylie Danielle Wight-Crask

SPANISH Matthew Scott Barney

Alyssa Rose Barton Samuel Louis Basson Hyrum Jat Borrego Denise Lillian Cavero-Hann Jesus Tobias Chavez Erin Alyssa Cooper Victor Cuauhtemoc Costa Luci Danielle Davis Samantha Victoria De Palo Calandra Jane Flinn Melinda Fraser Amanda Helen Glass Joshua Michael Hale Taylor J. Haws Kristin Anne Hoffman Samuel Isaac Jones Rachel Louise Kultala Sergio Loza Jeffrey Thomas Martin Jean Lariza Martinez-Vera Emily Lacey Park Tabitha Alexandria Parker Presley Kyle Pearson

Bradley John Pew
Reyann Maree Reeves-Thom
Danielle Lynn Riggs
Kelly Corinne Roberson
Tatiana Renee Roberts
Melissa Siqueiro
Tiffany Nichol Tennison
Jacqueline D. Varela
Saray Gordillo Vera
Tiffany Ann Waddell
Brandon Williams

TRANSBORDER CHICANA/O & LATINA/O STUDIES (U.S. AND MEXICAN REGIONAL IMMIGRATION POLICY AND ECONOMY) Yessenia Yvette Castillo Alexandra Marie Gomez Anna Rosa Fernandez Salazar TRANSBORDER
CHICANA/O AND
LATINA/O STUDIES
(MEDIA AND
EXPRESSIVE CULTURE)
Racquel Francesca WelchPerez
Paulina Isabel Zamudio

WOMEN AND GENDER STUDIES

Anna Katherine Claybaugh Mihaela Sabina Terezia Dan Lauren Elise Davis

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AMERICAN INDIAN STUDIES

Debra Ann Barnette Madison Eve Fulton Ruben Guerrero, Jr. Britney Rose Harper Michael D. Wood II

ANTHROPOLOGY

Patricia Grace Anderson Courtney Alisha Bruce Jennifer Lynnette Burgdorf Anya Rakel deLeeuw Mayra Guzman Michelle T. Hoekstra Joshua Michael LaMontagne Mackenzie Selena Lokare Michael Story Neimeyer Quannee M. Oosahwe Lenora Lucille Ott Ryan Michael Smigielski Morgan Texeira Erik Silverio Thunberg Anthony Joseph Vaccarello Noemi Yesenia Villalobos

APPLIED MATHEMATICS FOR THE LIFE AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Javier Baez Bradley Alan Hartwig Joshua Tucker Militello

BIOCHEMISTRY

David Uzcanga

Juan Alberto Aguavo Ayah Alaaeldin Ahmed Leigh Letrice Anding Alexander M. Ashton Amanda Tate Barkley Steven Joseph Barsano Merry F. Berhe Nally Oteng Boadi Xiaojiao Nie Brown Zachary Michael Brown Beatriz Adriana Cervantes Peter S. Chang **Brandon Tyler Chaves** Harrison Clint Chee David Alan Chen Joseph Anthony Choppi Amy K. Chu Jason Keven Connolly Acacia Nicole Crouch Jessica Dang Alexa Fave Demichele

Michael Alexandra Fitch Steven Lyden Flavell Warren Scott Foster Opinderjit Singh Gill Christopher James Gisriel Alisa Aleksandrovna Glukhova Christina Marie Gonzalez Mayra Guzman Devin Hamel Angeline Mythu Hoang Ethan Nelson Hodge Chandani V. Honest Lauren Christine Hope **Brett William Hughes** Sophie Nhi Huynh Tien T. Huynh Daniel J. Hyneman Issa Asaad Ismail Saman Jirjies Jeffrey Samuel Jones Manar Kahook Salman Khan Ellie Yonju Kim Hui Sung Kim Jessica Annalice Kuxhause Tsui-Ying Lan Kelly Renee Lange Anh Ngoc Le

Fation Leti Andrea Nicole Loes Daniel Shyh Shyun Lok Daniel Tyler Maas Ryan David Mahelona Abraham Ajak Makol Nicholas Edward May Stephanie Anne Mayo Andrew Kirby McBride Bridgette Morgan McCall Brandon Thomas McCravey Alyssa Renee Michael Ashlee Murphy Roark Scott Nelson Ouang Minh Nguyen Thuong Ngoc Nguyen Keyvan Dastkhosh Nikghalb Elana Rachel Niren David Alexander Oney Choongnam Onoe Christopher Jose Orozco Falak Jay Patel Jav Narendra Patel Sachi Rajul Patel Timothy George Pattyson Nicholas Brent Richards Aleksandr Rubinov Christie Rose Sabin Farzana Hasina Sarder Robert Michael Sawhill Kyle Thomas Schaetzle Isaac David Schmidt Colt Benton Smith Erin B. Smith Mathew Van Smith Paige Lynn Szvoren Anli Tang Lee A. Terrazas Duyen My Tieu Tony Q. Tran Aaron Vuong Truong Robert Joseph Valdes Ashley Rose Valenzuela Steven Liu Warren Scott Andrew Wegner Anel Yakupovich Joel Andrew Yearv Robert Paul Zenner Mark O. Zhang

Sun Lee

BIOCHEMISTRY (MEDICINAL CHEMISTRY) Ajjya Acharya

Robert Patrick Allen Joshua Allen Begay Joshua Alexander Bonilla-Baker Bianca Elise Camacho Amy Darlene Davis Brenna Ainsley Fanning Morgan C. Graves Angelica Marie Halleck Schuyler Phillip Kremer Jack Isiah Resnik **Shafquat Saif** Daniel Francis Sheehy Alexander Chauson Tran Benjamin Edward Ueberroth Anthony Joseph Vaccarello Daniel John Van Blarcom Jeffrey Osborn Wellard

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Kian Ahmadieh Patricia Arias Stacy Ann Arnold Kevin Khalid Asady Brian Leonel Baldwin Megan Jessie Barlow Jonathan R. Barnes Jacob Harold Bartell Alberto Luis Batista Alysa Marie Baumann Erin Amber Becker Mohit Bhupendrabhai Bhakta Marshall Douglas Bingham Elisabeth Rose Binkley Leah Melinda Bonn Kylie Marie Boothe Erin Marie Brechbiel Zachary A. Brown-Behrends Jason Chandler Burns Jacqueline Robin Cako Erika Louise Carreon Shannon Rae Castrovinci Brittany Yee Sheung Chou Clint Benjamin Clarkson McKenzie Lea Coates Kesha Shauntae Cummings Stephanie Marie Dahlman Matthew Stuart Daley Corey Wayne DeBerry-Seguine Kyle Ryan Dubay Jashubi Duran Brittany Anne Egidi

Christopher James Elberts

Jeremy Alan Ellis

Hunter Barnes Enright Mathew David Estrada Mitchel James Faas Priscilla Eunice Fernandez Mari Firago Yuki Cynthia Foley Tia Cherie Gardner Kristyn Rae Gerold Margaret Rose Glenn Nicholas Michael Goetzinger Elizabeth Adams Good Harry Liam Grissom Zakary Jordan Hambsch Amanda Hanhan Zachary David Hayden Joseph Clement Heiler Stephanie Mae Heinrich Nicole Lynn Henry Keivon M. Hobeheidar Marissa Diamond Holloway Samuel Wavne Hulsey Amman Hussain Christal Marie Johnson Kenneth R. Johnson Brittany Jane Karlovich Jacob Francis LeBeau Emily Rose Livornese Kristina Mary Llorin Bodong Lu Rachael Magdalene Yousef Monzer Maita Teardaad Makarachi Mehran Malakpour Rabia Magsood Christopher Conrad Marsh Danielle Marlise Matter Michael Matthew McDermott Kristi Ann McIndoo Jackie Sario Mendoza Ethan Kenneth Minette Erick Tai Soong Moon III Nicole Michelle Nevarez Kensive Nhu-y Tran Nguyen Jessica Marie Oliver Diego Padilla-Garcia Dervc Todd Painter Abhishek Nikhil Pandya Arzoo Patel Sidhi Satish Patel Jennifer L. Perkins Joshua Roy Persson Emily Jean Pezeli Briana Lou Plimpton Jordan Hannah Purucker Jessica Lindsey Rau

Colton Andrew Reeves

April D. Rideout Allison Shae Rybacki Thomas Edward Santilli Gage Jonathon Schaper Andrew Brendan Schlinkert Ashley Renee Simpson Charan Kamal Singh Sally Situ Melanie Rae Slabinski Adam Charles Starbuck Kiyavash Tebyanian Lindsay Nicole Tucker Nicole Christine Uhriniak Jonathan Neil Underwood Jasmin Vasquez Matthew Wayne Vaughan Ada Tam Vo Alyssa Jordan Walker Caitlin Elizabeth Wehner Easton Radley White III Max Ouinn Wiebelhaus Victoria Kay Wingler Chase A. Woodbury Megan Elise Yee Yue Yuan Lia Mariam Zargartalebi

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (ANIMAL PHYSIOLOGY AND BEHAVIOR)

Erin Leslie Barker Courtney Rae Baxter Tipton Farryl Billington Barbara C. Birtcil Rachel Marie Bramble Steven Cross Carter Andrew Joseph Centanni Marin Alaina Chavez Karrina Renee Domke Ashley Lynn Doria Kayla Anna Edwins Courtney Elizabeth Ells Rvan Bovd Elms Tristan Daniel Fehr Emily Jean Gillaspy Joseph Edward Hahn Kevin Andrew Hildebrandt Shannon Marie Hildesheim Krista Ann Hoffarth Amanda Marie Justice Devon Olivia Lathrop Amanda Marie Loh Michael Johnathan Marriott Brian Wayne Martin

Rachele Marie McAndrew Cheng-An Meng Melanie Mae Mousel Lorin Todd Mowrey Chelsea Brugge Nelson Erica Marie Randall Joseph Dion Reid Dargin Enzo Romanin Raquel Linda Solares Makayla Jenee Taylor Eric Robert Vaughn Catherine Marie Willis Victoria Mei-Chuin Wong

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (BIOLOGY AND SOCIETY)

Maryann Elizabeth Barnes Mazen Adnan Beydoun Julianna Gloria Goenaga Mitchell Anthony Kohl Laura Elizabeth Lach Howard William Lanus Inbar P. Maavan Kevin Andrew McLean Laurel Nicole McNamara Rianna Lynn Mergens Miah Lynn Mollay Anthony Nicholas Murrieta Lindsev Marie O'Connell Luke Nathaniel Powell Andrew D. Scott Devin Lynn Welch Grant Nathaniel Whitson Elizabeth Marie Yockey

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (CONSERVATION **BIOLOGY AND** ECOLOGY)

Maria De los Angeles Aguirre Hailey Ann Babb Courtney Lynn Beaubien Kelsey Lynn Gerchar Morgan Casey Guillaume Elizabeth Margaret Leon Stephanie Diann Liszewski Kara Lynn Loofborough Robert Carlos Madera Jennifer A. Malnic Amanda Helen O'Malley Kyle R. Overton Chanelle Hope Patnode Dustin Lee Pearce Thomas Mathew Sandora

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (ECOLOGY AND EVOLUTION)

Catherine Rose Boivin Max Vaughn Mossler

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (GENETICS, CELL AND DEVELOPMENTAL BIOLOGY)

Anup Abraham Ajjya Acharya Joan-Kristel Panlaque Aguilar Taylor Alexandria Beecroft Patrick Michael Brown Courtney Alisha Bruce Rebecca Katherine Cady Jonathan Carrillo Blaine Franklynn Chadwick Craig Allen Clifford Annamaria Rose Crossland Kevin Lee Demater Peter Do Jake Edward Ellis Amy Catherine Engelson Katie Hughes Foreman Kate Elizabeth Graen Andrea Marie Haider Justin Rvan Halev Demetra Scott Hamill Alexander David Hensley Jordan Halev Hornickel Nathan Meade Jameson Mark Clay Johnson Trev Alexander Johnson Mattson Scott Jones Madalyn Taraneh Karamooz Melissa Yoko Keller Lauren Amv Kenner Danny Lee Kha Sheila Fatima Khan Shelby Lee Kirsten Leach Yulong Liu Rachel Lynne Livingston Sara Jetta Lorenzen Cherie Alissa J'orne Lynch Rhett Alan MacNeille Shanta Helena McFarland Brian Davis Nadon Megan Layne Norton Kaveh Kyle Oloumi Joseph K. Price Leonard Gene Resecker Corinne Nicole Roels

Kyleen Marie Rutledge

Erica Marie Savarese
Daniel Francis Sheehy
Jessica Rose Shiles
Ryan Michael Smigielski
Cassandra Ann Stys
Maja Teoharevic
Tin Ki Tsang
Adam Ryan Turnock
Benjamin Edward Ueberroth
Corinna Rae Voigt
Colleen Patricia Ziegler

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (GENOMICS AND BIOINFORMATICS)

Robert James Adrian Erin Alyssa Cooper Alexander Quinn Ellingson Alison Leigh Goulder

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (PLANT BIOLOGY)

John Robert Samsky III Jonah Christoph Shoemaker

CHEMISTRY

Daniel Andrew DeHoogh Daniel Jonathan Liebold Guillermo Enrique Rivera Kevin Michael Shaffer Lance Theodore Spurlock Adam Charles Edwin Turner Reuben Paul Vacek III

CHEMISTRY (ENVIRONMENTAL CHEMISTRY)

Margaret Mae Bowman Brandon On-Hong Tse

COMMUNICATION

Matthew Curtis Aber Andrew Tyler Acocella Kristine Lynn Agresti Jackson James Allen Ashley Nicole Amezcua Meaghan Bridget Andrews Kelsey Eileen Armstrong Michelle Lyn Arndt Sheiley N. Asana Robert Michael Aykroid Megan Johanna Marie Bahls James Alexander Bailey Justin Patrick Bailey Rachel Mary Virginia Barbos

Ross Eleazer Bautista Gyongyver Bearup Ashley Rose Binder Allison Brittany Biskup Garrett Scott Bjerke Alexander David Blackford Jennifer Blom Sarah Renee Blom Rvan Bralev Lindsey Nicole Brannon Evan Andrew Brimley F E Barrett Anthony Brown Jared D. Brusby Kelly Lynn Burke Scott Andrew Camara Taylor Julia Carlson Steffi Chen Amy Nicole Chriss Larissa Blythe Christian Alexander D. Chung Stephanie Nicole Church Alyssa Marie Ciofalo Stephen Anthony Claro, Jr. Sarah Renee Clause Matthew Christopher Clements Mark Edward Cocuzzo Callie Rose Collector Aubrey Ann Dailey Marissa Kelli Davidson Gilberto De La Rocha II Alexandra Rose Del Cotto Michael Louis DiMaggio Marika Mae Docous Jessica Marie Donovan Brittany L. Douglas Mariah Brooke Downing Sean Eamon Duggan, Jr. Blake Richard DuPree Terra Lorrin Dver Taylor Lee Falkenberg Charles Paul Feinerman Vicente Filerio Evan Ross Finkenberg Michael Alan Fischer Kavla Lvn Franklin Elizabeth Nicole Friday Madeline Suzanne Furbee Mattie Dee Gaffney Bridgett Lynn Giery Shawna Desirae Gomez Joshua Matthew Gonzales Andrew Stephen Graham Ashley Mathews Greenwald Jordanna Taylor Gross Mary Elizabeth Gwinn Mary Elizabeth Haddock

Jamie Nichole Hamre Anthony I. Haney Brannon Darion Hardy Sam Patrick Harrison Lacey Ann Harwick Alaina Dorothy Hasenmiller Charles William Hatley Jennifer Michelle Have Lauren Nicole Heacock John Henry Heflin Derek Braeden Heltzel Jacory Coshea Hickerson Jennifer Christine Hixon Krista Michelle Hixson Jordann Alexandra Hoffman Taylor Rose Holmquist Patrick Thomas Holzman Michael Deshawn Humphrey Griffin Deane Hunter Brianna Michelle Jacobson Heather Jarrett Carly Ann Jeffrey Richelle Elizabeth Johnson Brianna Rae Jones Dakota Arin Jordan Ryan Matthew Kelly William Lamar Killian III David Anthony Kling Ashleigh Colella Kosses Kylie Anita Krisco Katherine Elizabeth Krumm Chelsea Darleen Lambert Judy Joanna Lazok Alicia Nicole Longtin Brooke Luiz Elizabeth Gore Luttrell Cristina Floarea Lyscas Claire Elizabeth Martin Andrew Arthur Martinez Kristine Doris Martinez Edward Thomas McClain Bradlev Alvin McGarvin Sean Gerard McGoldrick Aria Michelle Mclaughlin Lisa Nicole McMillan Keri McNoldv Lauren Michelle Mickle Shannon Eileen Mistro Lauren Beth Mitchell Janae Marie Moore Aaron Santiago Mora Joseph Anthony Morales Cassandra Paullette Morrice Ashlev Marie Morris Kelsey Lizabeth Mueller Yasiin Abdul Haqq

Muhammad

Ashlee Jordyn Murray Alyssa Ellen Myers Walter Max Nelson Hayley Michelle Netko Jordan W. Ong Kenneth Regan Owen Martha Berenice Palomino Rachel Marie Palumbo Gregory Patrick Peck Elisabeth Renee Pedersen Cassandra Maree Pena Jessica Lee Peterson Marissa Nicole Piasecki Andrew Lyle Piercefield II Paris Nicole Pilewicz Natalie Rae Pomeroy Stephanie Michelle Preach Kelly Marie Proft Matthew Robert Purwin **David Thomas Raines** Kaitlin Marmon Rak Maria Christina Raley Dylan Gardelle Rasimas Michael Reese Matthew Donald Regan Shannon Mary Rice Kyla Dawn Roberts Alyssa Marie Rodakis Alexander Lowell Ross Jacqueline Marie Russo Kyle Tyler Ryan Jennifer Lynn Ryback Kelsey Elise Sanderson Megan Elizabeth Schmoker Brooke Lynn Schulte Kade Lee Scott Gina Lynn Seidenglanz Kalyn Michelle Seiferth David Robert Shetzen Season Aubrey Shobin Stephanie Anne Silva Seth Andrew Slaughter, Jr. Courtney Elizabeth Smith Samuel Paul Sopko David Alfred Sorensen Sonia Sorenson Erik John Stalsberg Alice Marie Stella Stevens Anna Alicia Stough Taylor Braun Sullivan Trevor Lynn Summerhays **Brinley Judith Suppes** Michael James Swerzbin Jennifer Anne Szabo Joshua Paul Taylor Shannon Joanna Toohy

Tammy NTTu Tara Kimiko Uchiyama Justin John van Wiik Jennifer Nicole Vie Coral Nicole Votroubek Paige Walters Ateh Swiri Wangia Lysandra Lorraine Whitlow Erica Martrece Wilson Trev Charles Wilson Chelsea Nicole Wise Ashley Kennon Womeldorf Heather Michelle Wright Lena Yahchouchi Paige Elizabeth Yenke Daniel A. Zlaket

COMPUTATIONAL MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

Jeremiah Edward Bittner Robinson Powell Crawford Kimberly Marie Jones Morgan Leigh Quezada Sandra Melissa Ramirez Jason Yalim

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION

Shaylina Rae Carter Scott Joseph Minchuk Raymond J. Sanders IV Pye Pye Khin Zaw

EARTH AND SPACE EXPLORATION (EXPLORATION SYSTEMS DESIGN) John Paul Harold Jones

EARTH AND SPACE
EXPLORATION
(GEOLOGICAL
SCIENCES)
Michelle Aigner

Calley Rose Martin Galarowicz David Edward Pence

ECONOMICS

Khalid Ahmed Mohamed Zainal Alkhoori Nick George Athanasopoulos Brandon David Cliffton Casey Leroy Coffey Andrew Arthur Cole Ashley Alexandra Cruz Matthew Ryan Cunningham Ronald Matthew Edelen Maria Eugenia Fugazza Ruslan Garapov Jonathan Kyle Gleave Jessica Ashley Glick Brian Thomas Guthrie Charles Leon Hardy Zachery Ryan Hart Ryan William Harty Nicholas Lewis Hohman Win Hower Christian Thomas Hoyt Tzu-Yu Huang Maiya Kartabayeva Damien Alan Lampel Bret Alan Laskey Christopher John Leuth Jonathan Keith Lisicki Leah Nohemy Luben Geoffrey Arthur Lykken Stephen Bryant Mais Michael Dion Martin Dominic Francis Mayr Ian Michael McCloskev Joshua Todd Miller Brent James Moolyk Nathan James Morris Michael Patrick O'Connell Joseph A. Palomino Tiffany R. Pham Kenneth Chenming Qian David Anthony Reggi Jason David Rolon Alejandro Rothleutner Jennifer Nicole Salgueiro Clare Rose Saunders Kahil Jamael Edwards Sealy Maya Jenee Snowden Andrew Bruce Suppes Tian Tian Scott Hamilton Tyson, Jr. Eric Daniel Van Buren Scott Karl Van Buren **Boaz Peter Witbeck** Jehee Won Di Wu Yanran Zhang

Jacob James Crawford

FAMILY AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

Roxana Alapizco Tanya Jeanette Alderete Wendy Yeraldy Angulo

Erlinda Elizabeth Aspiras Jacob Keith Augeri Alicia Suzanne Barnes Carmen Rae Barr Anya Leigh Barry Lauren Rae Baumgartner Mariah Brook Baysinger Celeste Lanae Black Mariah Adina Bohn Ashley Amanda Bolivar Kimberly Anne Bozes Alicia Ann Ferguson Brender Jamie Michele Brown Sarah-Rae Talamayan Bugayong Adam James Burkholder Anna Marie Calderone Larissa Blythe Christian Amy Marie Ciriello Jennifer Kristine Coleman Candace Anne Coltelli Natalee Lyn Cordner Jasmine Cox Jaclyn Marie Craig Sondell E. Cross Michelle Anne Cutrufelli Lvnda Dekkiche Rianne Joy Delgadillo Holly Elizabeth Dickson Gregory Crane Diinis, Jr. Jessica Melissa Done Lauren Donovan Shannon Louise Dougherty Kelly Alaina Dunn Terra Lorrin Dyer Brittany Gabrielle Ebbing Susan Carol Eberle Madeline Simpson Eby Lindsay Marie Edwards Devin Jade Ericksen Laurissa Merilynn Esquivel Lauren Spencer Farnsworth Kelli Washington Fields Cecilia A. Flores Heather Elizabeth Fox Kallie Marae Franzmeier Alixandra Ward Gaither Nicole Michelle Galbo Andrew Fernando Gallego Krystal Maria Garcia Ninoshka K. Gastelbondo Chelsea Joan Gever Amiee Hanson Gillig Kamber Nichole Goff Laura Marie Gower

Elizabeth Quimby Gratwick **Emily Jensen Greer** Isabelle Aimee Guarino Gabriela Julia Gusse Rhonda Guthrie Katherine Ann Hampton Crystal Ellen Harris Caitlin Marie Harry Kelsev Blair Haugen Abigail Elizabeth Henderson Anjelica Lynn Hernandez Kass Hill Kree Hill Kayla Nichol Hirst Kuan-Ying Ho Krista Ann Hoffarth Sharon Leigh Irish Deanna Lynn Iwai Jaime Ann Iwatsuru Breanna Jaurigui Morgan Whitney Kaiser Desireé Devyn Tatum Kent Kayla Monique Ketchum **Emily Renee Kreifels** Tammy Kwong Cameron Alan Lee Andrea Leon Amy Elizabeth Lindsey Suzanne Marie Lingner Kristen Dale Litt Jennifer Lee Little Kyra Marie Logsdon Elizabeth Christine Lubomirski Allison Eden Lucas Cosme Jesse Madrid Noemi Magana Richelle Lea Malysa Cassie Lynn Martinez Natalie Marie McCullough Tara Lynn McFarland Kyleen Nicole Miller Brighton Rose Mirtsching Ryan Munoz Jahaira Lee Myers Patricia Molly Nelson Heidi Nataly Noriega Kristin Marie Olsen Nikki Jean Oxford Cara Michelle Parcell Ruslan Menirovich Pateev Minal Mukund Patel Amelia W. Pennewell Shakeia Lavon Pinnick Tarvn J. Pollock Heather Marie Putnam

Yesenia Cuevas Ouintana Michaela Alicia Quiroz Ashley Carrington Radke Lauren E. Ramirez Chelsie Rae Rechlin Felicia Ann Renteria Kristine Dianne Sison Retuta Lolita Kristin Amoroto

Revnante Emily Jane Rigali Mercedes Antoinette Robert Evelyn Elizabeth Robles Vanessa Chante Rodriguez Danielle Lillian Rojas Kymberlee Renee Rudd Sussy J. Salazar Elyssa Marie Salcido Bryan Andrew Salley Nicole Erin Jewels Schneider Evelyn Anne Lucille Schoof Ashlev Elizabeth Scully Lorraine Arabejo Sekito Courtney Shintaku Shipe Ana Silva Diana Imelda Simental-Valle Angela Filvaw Smallwood Katie Lvn Smith Lainee Jane Smith Danielle Taylor Sperling Leah Briana Srery Katherine Elizabeth Sullivan Carlie Evelyn Swaine Jennifer Ximen Tang Megan Helen Tang ShelbyAnne Layla Terrio Kelcev Lorraine Tevechea Jasmine Tolbert Camille Hope Tsingine Molly Anne Turner Sarah Elizabeth Urbon Gina Marie Valdes Frances Marie Vesecky Deborah Lee Walker Julie Diane Wardman Ashley L.M. West Ashlev Erin Williams Caitlin Williams Tabitha Marie Williams April Renee Wiltbank Paige Winters Gabriel Saul Wood-Isenberg Lauren Ashlev Wright Sandra K. Yule

FAMILY RESOURCES AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT (FAMILY STUDIES AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT) Kristi Unger

GEOGRAPHY

Jonathan Cody Barbera Andrew Robert Chinn Jeffrev Rvan Curry Jill Leighanne Cuthbertson Andrew Michael Deemer Brian Harland Graham Kevin Christopher Hislop Jordeen Sayuri Koizumi Jonathan Paul Lappen Christopher Andrew Lester Jeremy Joseph Marcinko Tracie Marie Mulvin Joseph Raymond Musso Kensive Nhu-y Tran Nguyen Kathrvn Jane Posler Benjamin M. Sanchez Jesse Bryan Sandoval Nora Eve Seymore Carl Andrew Sorenson Tyler Shane Strahl Matthew Alan Tatum Billy Tran Levi John Wolf

GEOGRAPHY (METEOROLOGY-CLIMATOLOGY)

Jacklyn Kay Armstrong Lucille Jade Aubrecht Robert Allen Howlett Danielle Morgan Lorenz Steve Marquez Ana Cristina Ordonez Paul David Paradise Jennifer Alexandra Simmons Matthew C. Trotto Antonio Esteban Valdez Scott Alan Young

GEOGRAPHY (URBAN STUDIES)

Todd Evan Basom Brendan Christopher Benson Alexander Jennings Hammack Maricela Hernandez Taylor Alyssa Powell Philip James Schroeder

Kevin Michael Zeck

GEOLOGICAL SCIENCES Steve Marquez

INTEGRATED STUDIES Celina Vashti Tchida

JUSTICE STUDIES Daniel Joseph Adams

Jesse James Barnett

Thomas James Anastos

Ria Whitney Baumann

Melanie Lynn Baxter Nathalia Biscarra Christie Michelle Boyle Douglas Baxter Case Krystal Marlene Chavez Victoria Fave Cook Christopher Sean Coppel Amy Katherine Currie Estee Genesia Dahan Salvador De La Torre, Jr. Royce Dauntae Denman Paul Damien Dockstader Timothy Ryan Duarte Derek Orr Elsasser David James Fulton III Ashlev N. Garcia Chantel Garcia Christopher Gregory Garcia Zayra Raquel Garcia Brandon Augustine Garibaldi Lindsay Nicole Geber Lindsey Erin Gilman Joan Marie Giovanni Angel Isidro Giron Emilse Nereida Godinez Shawna Desirae Gomez Zarina Citlali Guerrero Jesika Cecilia Gutierrez Tyler Christian Haddock Derek Allen Hampton Kelli Elisabeth Hathaway Maricela Hernandez Lilia Dulce Hidalgo Kaylan Elizabeth Hill Alex Jarret Houston Christina Marie Jancila Tyler Chris Lambe Josh Kinnith Lee Nikki Janine Lee Alyssa Marie Lucero Dario Romero Martinez Jessica Anne McRae

Stephanie Michelle Miller Richard Connor Morley Erin Elizabeth Mussman Marc Nadig Kenneth Michael Negrete Kimberly Elaine O'Hara Meagan Marissa Pagels Monica-Ann Noel Peto James Reed Anais Rodriguez Rachel Lynn Rubanow Tanner Alexander Sanchez Joshua Lee Sarnataro Mary Elizabeth Shannon Amelie Christine Simons Stephen Lee Sisk Autumn Marie Smith Jason William Soronson Andrea K. Stevens Natasha Nicole Stonehouse Christopher Kevin Thompson Paloma Uribe Jacqueline D. Varela Holly Elizabeth Vins Curtis Jerome Witherspoon II

MATHEMATICS

Aaron Jeffrey Baker Peter Derek Bradshaw Debraj Chakrabarti Jed H. Chou Jacob North Clark Angelica Rae Deibel Alexander Hussam Elkholy Karandeep Singh Gill Alexander Jay Gutierrez Iulia Hociota Nicholas Kazuyuki Inoue Evan Christopher Lake Melissa Wilkinson Lewis Peyton Stephen McChesney Hariharan Mohanraj Farnaz Momtazzadeh Michael David Nesvold Claudia Elizabeth Rodriguez Joseph Asher Rosengard Jacob Christopher Schaer Castile Soria Sears Savion Javonev Smith Eric Daniel Van Buren Scott Karl Van Buren Suni Zuriel Vazquez Keith Aaron Voytek Hasida Rakefet Weber-Fischel Ryan David Whitehurst Charles Daniel Wilson III

MATHEMATICS (STATISTICS)

David Raymond Blauert Sherie Ann Buttice Katherine Cai Jiangnan Cao Ruslan Garapov Steven Robin Kutos Chad Lucas Mehalechko Kristoffer J. Parker Kenneth Chenming Oian Ethan Avery Sheffield Dawon Shin Nicole Robyn Taylor Kavian Toosi Jason A. Young Yili Yu

MICROBIOLOGY

Cherylene Sales Abalos Lindsay Marie Adair Roger Edwin Alvey III Lee Samuel Benson Erika Lee Biggs Mellecha Rose Blake Krystal Lee Breslow Michael Robert Dean Callan Jason Alexander Clark Adam K. Crandell Erin Lynn Creevy Molly Catherine Downey Sean E. Dunn Mashal Durrani Brittany Morgan Frisell Daniel Mordukhay Gold Jordan Ashley Grawn Elizabeth Cristina Griffith Ameer Thamer Hakim Jessica Lynn Johnson Tarek Ziad Kaakani Sami Raphael Kaldawi Eric Jonathan Linden Maria A. Lindseth Andrea Nicole Loes Nordia H. Matthews Nathan Louis Mueller Dan Muongpack Jacqueline Ann Nelson Anthony K. Ngo Nina Popovic Veronica Maria Russian Rojas Lindsay Michelle Rye Amillia K'mille Saunders Eric Brandon Schaffer Brent William Simpson

Tara Felix Smith Jesse Petrich Teer Heather Camila Tompkins Viet Q. Truong Chelsea Danielle Warren

MOLECULAR BIOSCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

David Michael Beaumont Jaskaran Singh Bhogal Andrew Paul Candelaria Anthony Joseph Diamond Gayle Lindsay Frost Denise Ivette Godinez Ashleigh Nicole Gonzales Heather Nicole Halsey Leanne Marie Harris Tamika Lvnn Howard Paul Alexander Kurvwchak Jason Kwan Eris Lasku Daniel Phillip Masters Brenda Suzanne Reeder Jade Kankanok Riley Nicholas Adam Segerson Maran Lee Sprouse **Dustin Vishal Srinivas** Moses Kwasi Twumasi Matthew Michael Harrison Yanez

PHYSICS

Ross Buchanan Bennett-Kennett Peter Derek Bradshaw Ryan Michael Brosch Ian David Chute Bradley Oliver Fulkerson Zachary Adam Kovach Spencer James Kwit Peyton Stephen McChesney Steven Robert Mobley Colin Ryan Mothershead Aaron Nicholas Papagalos Paul David Paradise Michael Anthony Bello Pope Sarah Ann Rupprecht Spencer Dwight Staples Kristopher Timothy Theodoseau Eric Daniel Thomas

Alex Mark Ward

Timothy Patrick Woyner

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Ramon Alejandro Alvarez Nathan Read Andrews David Kras Bakardiiev Christopher Jacob Balmos Jacob Lee Balsiger Benjamin Gordon Barnard Jacob Clayton Baum Kristopher James Boganski Julia Marie Bollen Alison Michelle Botta Kristyn Galadriel Bowser Steven Miles Bradford Scott David Brooks Spencer Tyvan Brown Kaitlin Marie Brunette Cullin Michael Bryant Scott John Campbell Austen Ray Casev Daniel Robert Cash Bradley Keith Caylor Steven Chapman Lance S. Christiansen Stephanie Nicole Church Matthew Ryan Cunningham Jacob Michael Denitz Brian Andrew Dorman Timothy Ryan Duarte Rhiannon Terese Dysart David Lyle Edelblute Cortnie Elsner David Paul Ericson James Richard Erwin Arielle Evans Ricardo Jorge Ribeiro Fernandes Monique Victoria French Shelby Nicole Fuller Louis John Gardella IV Daisy Garza Tashiana Rashae Goins Marcos A. Gold Sanela Granic-Hassell Wayne Alan Hall Sanaa Hamid Andrew Scott Hardison Alexa Rae Harrison Jonathan Garabed Hassessian Andre L. Hebert Bryn Carleton Heemsoth Sabrina Michelle Hoffman Conor Goggin Hurley Yijee Jeong Ryan Andrew Johnston

Dakota Arin Jordan

Saman Kalantari Nasser Kompani-Zare Rachel Evon Leach Benjamin Lopez-Fonseca Zakary Thomas Macdonald-Miller Natalie Main Dominic Francis Mayr Tavis Hunter McDonald Joshua Todd Miller Sean Thomas Miller Debra Elizabeth Mills Haley Kristina Mills Douglas Warren Molina Jennifer Kim Nguyen Alesandro Antonio Norton Elisabeth Orloff Leah Marie Ortiz-Butterworth David Graham Perry Samuel C. Phillips Brandon David Raymond Clare Rose Saunders Bartholomew Mark Shea, Jr. Brian Lewis Shipman Justin Slavicek Justin Roy Slover Jonathon Michael Smith Marion Devon Snow Jessica Carol Sornsin Andrew Thomas Spoon Matthew Tyler St Martin Tarah Grace Starr Jan Lars Svensson Andrianna TréNae Swanson Christian Zachary Toland Paul Earl Villegas Brian Joseph Viskovic Daniel Cody Walden Robert Eugene Walsh Syed Mohammad Ali Warsi John Jacob Webster Michael Scott Whiteman Nicole Ashley Willis Blake Michael Wilson Craig Wilson Levi John Wolf Fidencio Jesus Ybarra Hope Alysse Yersich

PSYCHOLOGY

Mimi Elizabeth Aiello Ashley Margret Akramoff Aften Marie Anaya Manuel Eduardo Arroyo Ryan Lee Barnhart

Lee Samuel Benson Angelo D. Bernabe Holly Elizabeth Binting Benjamin Tyrus Blankenship Emily Ann Bovee Justin Edward Brown Tyler Samuel Brown Steven Cross Carter Erin Nicole Castronova Kayla Nicole Chandler Christopher John Chesney Heidi Danielle Crane Tyler James de Leon Cody Gatlin Dodd Shelby Jeanne Doyle Jordan Nicole Ettenborough Chanel Nicole Evans Tristan Daniel Fehr Christopher John Fencl Elizabeth Cristina Gama Anthony Lawrence Gannon Andrea Marie Garza Kaitlyn Marie Hanks Audriauna Faye Hardy Kyle Gregory Harrington Krista Ann Hoffarth Chelsea Fawn Jensen Fritzgerald Jerome Amanda Marie Kass Amanda Ashley Keefer Brian Keller Jonathan Scott Lewis Kah Mun Low Stanley Andrew Lubanski Samantha Elizabeth Lucas-Werdebaugh Alexa Isabelle Lugo Mary Christine Marcanti Coy Mathewson

Nordia H. Matthews Haley Marhon McInnis Dustin Alexander Mclain Kayla Tiffany Miller Megan Rebecca Mitchell Myles Jeffery Morrison Nicholas Rvan Murtha Naomi Catton Newman Adalberto Nido Ashlev Nicole O'Brvan Jonathan Herbert Oakes Alain Ochoa Diego Padilla-Garcia Anna Papova Varun Ajit Patankar Sachi Rajul Patel Sonalben P. Patel

Nina Popovic Jordan A. Potts **David Thomas Raines** William Summerhavs Rather Emilie Reece Yonnas Zenawi Reggiani Montgomery Russell Rich Jacquelyn Ann Rickert Christopher Anthony Rojas Angelina R. Rose Chelsea C. Ruffner Martyna Sawicka Dana Marie Schroeder Travis Scott Sherwood Michelle Kasandra Sheydayi Jessica Lee Shropshire Sara Denice Simpson Kristopher Michael Smith Michael Anthony Spano Bryant Nathaniel Spencer Alexander Hayward Spitzer Stephen Michael Sprague Eric Christian Straub Carlie Evelyn Swaine ShelbyAnne Layla Terrio Nicholas Woodlief Thomas Kelsi Anne Torres Desiree Lynn Tuey **Kyle James Walters** Brittney Rae Watson Scott Andrew Wegner Elizabeth Nicole Whitton Matthew James Workman Walter Jakob Ziemann

PSYCHOLOGY (PSYCHOLOGICAL SCIENCE)

Andrew Emerson Doty Raul Garcia Gillian Leigh Grabowski Shannon Linda Jewell **Emily Christine Thurston**

SOCIOLOGY

Jasmine Hussein Abu-Shindi Robert James Adrian Colleen Michelle Aguiree Blaal Ahmadi Jolie Laura Amaya Sara Alicia Armitage Cayla Allyson Arviso Marnie Ann Bailey Randall E. Bain Megan Jessie Barlow

Nicole Rose Barrientos Belinda Anne Berling Juan Bermudez Tess Elaine Blake Joseph Michael Blidy Karl Alexander Bogner Tyler Samuel Brown Debra D. Bruce **Emily Mary Caldwell** Brissa Anais Carvajal Christina Marie Clark Jennifer Rachel Cohen Christopher Colvin John Joseph Corcoran II Bianca Rae Santillan de Garriz Jacob Cole Debruyckere Sarah Elizabeth Decker Adrianna Defranco Jordanne Lynn Dempster Amanda Marilyn Dimachkie Matthew David Dobbins Aimee Danielle Duran Jimmy Hoang Edgett Malaika Green El Hamel Ashley Marie Fejes Lauren Nicole Fielder Lindsey Renee Fischenich Deanthia Shantil Floyd Megan Elaine Gagnon Manuel J. Galvez, Jr. Danielle June Gambles Daisy Garza Adam Louis Gianakis Kelly Jo Gillis Marcos A. Gold Enrique Elizandro Gonzalez Steven Alan Goodman Ouincie Cassandra Goodwin Matthew Dean Goslar Guy Michael Guiga Ivette Hardy Bianca Vanessa Haro Gregory Neil Hasslacher Kathryn Ann Heuermann Nicholas Lewis Hohman Marcus Daniel Howard Nathan Whiffen Howard Garrett Steven Hubbard Matthew Robert Jones Lindsay Ann Keller Sean Thomas Kelly **Bradford Thomas Lambert** Shannon Nicole Landgrebe Michelle Lynn Lemieux Kevin Aurthur Lewis Margaux Dejaico Lim

Elizabeth Adela Llamas Jessica Lynn Luck Cosme Jesse Madrid Jennifer Anne Magee Stephanie Anne Mancine Jeffrey Scott Maxwell Tiana Maves Mary Bernadette McDonald Lawrence Richard Thomas McDonnell Haley Marhon McInnis Timothy James Meehan Jessica Ann Meeker Melissa Renae Miller Amber Louisa Montiel Andrew Warren Neitzke Louis Nine Donna Megan Nolan Kelsey McKay Nordahl Meagan Marissa Pagels Samantha Jean Pearson Margaux Ruth Petersen Alyssa Rose Philipp Taylor Morgan Ouenzler Michaela Alicia Quiroz Robert James Reynolds IV Rachel Christina Riggs Brandi Cari Rios Joy Marie Rivera Alvssa Marie Rodakis Natalie M. Rodriguez Lauren Dale Ross Abraham Mathew Ruiz Tanner Alexander Sanchez Jenny Lea Santangelo Alisha Ai Sapanara Martyna Sawicka Ciera Rae Shedrick Virginia Hazel Shelton Katie Sal Spriggs Anna Alicia Stough Andrianna TréNae Swanson Kathleen Tapia Stephen Lloyd Tetschner Marlo Michelle Thomas Aia Angelique Vasquez Cassandra Dee Vieira Victoria von Weisenstein Vic Walton Robyn K. Waselus Jessica Lvnn Webster John Jacob Webster Nicole Jaclyn Weiner Kathryn Elizabeth White Nevin Elizabeth Williams Lindsay Marie Wingate

Sara Ann Wooten Chelsea Yang Lena Elizabeth Young Christina Danielle Zambrana Mark Q. Zhang

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCE

Cassandra Jacqueline Alvarez Emily Ann Bryant Kathryn Jane Cantrill Austin Christensen Kimberly Rose Clark Hilary Paige Cummings Kylie Nichelle DeWitt Michelle Marie Dorsey Chelsea Marie Marjorie Eberson

Constance Chioma Ezugha Myra Emeline Falconer David Lee Gayle, Jr. Allison Joanne Groopman Kavla Nichol Hirst Chad Everett Janosik Chalvce Marie Kalb Ashley Elizabeth Kinkel Christina Marie Kjonaas Tiffany Sara Lamb Allison Renee Latto Natalie Renee Lewis Rochelle Rae Lowry Whitney Ann Lymer Laura Katherine Lyon Andrea M. Martinez Katherine Rose Hodge Moakley Caitlin Moizer Meghan Nicole Norcross Ana Silvia Parra Andrea Glynne Paxman Jordan Michel Pierce Aisha Naushaba Pohoata Lynnsie Michelle Pruett Marlyn Natalie Quinonez Kerry Anne Roach Yesmeen Samad Jason David Schrom Nicole Ernestine Stanley Katherine Elizabeth Sullivan Christina Anne Tate Wen-Chieh Ting Grace Ellen Turner Yesenia Garcia Valencia Elizabeth Ann Van Aalsburg Stephanie Marie Van Daam

Julie Diane Wardman

Kathleen Cecilia Weaver

Nora Ann Werner Mary Makenna Williams Irene Holly Wilson

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANNING

URBAN PLANNING Alexander Bradlev Ageno Abdulla Jamal Ali Mohamed Al Ammari Badr Esam Almubarak, Sr. Sergio Armando Angulo Ramon Ziyad Aranki Shaina Yvette Begay Lyle William Begiebing Jazmine Alvsia Braswell Mario Dominic Bomani Braxton Stephanie Laura Bubenheim Jonathan Calderon Thomas Gerson Carter Kavla Ann Chester Chantel C. Choice Lynn DeAnne Coppedge

Jeffrey Ryan Curry

Asia B.N. Dasher

Jordan Wayne Dildy Trever Austin Fleetham Christopher M. Floyd Natalie M. Griego-Pavon Gregory Lavern Harmon, Jr. Rhonda Rae Harvey William Arthur Heasley Matthew Edward Hinz Javcen Wesley Horton Nuveen Matthew Iseghohimen Natasha Samantha John Nicholas Austin Johnson Ulugbek Kali Jason Eric Katz Steven Allen Larsen Jessica Loeber Jared Paul Maillet Jeffrey Wade Martinez Ryan Michael McCann Tyler William McIntosh

Jose Manuel Mendoza Sarah Doris Mertins Cheri Noel Kenneth Charles O'Haver Natasha D. Oladapo-Hughes Ahmed A. Osman Jaime H. Paniagua Kathryn Jane Posler Shaun Ray Ringelberg Mia-Tasha Aurora Sanchez Joshua Steven Schripsema Thomas Spencer Morgan Nicole Staalberg Keith Luster Suggs Anna Christine Thurston John Gerben Van Dyk Gabriel Joseph Villalobos Alden Kee Williams John Michael Zaimes

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION (Established 1957)

TERI PIPE, PHD, RN Dean and Professor

EVELYN CESAROTTI, PhD, FNP-BC Associate Dean for Operations

Brenda C. Morris, Edd, RN, CNE Associate Dean for Academic Affairs

ELIZABETH REIFSNIDER, PHD, RN, WHNP, PHCNS-BC, FAAN Associate Dean for Research

DAVID COON, PHD Associate Vice Provost for Research

KEITH LINDOR, MD
Executive Vice Provost and Dean – Health Solutions

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH INNOVATION CONVOCATION

8:30 a.m., Friday, May 10, 2013 Phoenix Convention Center

PROCESSIONAL

FACULTY MARSHAL

Kay Jarrell, MSN

PROCESSIONAL MUSIC

Phoenix Scottish Pipe Band

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

WELCOME

Teri Pipe, Dean

STUDENT SPEAKERS

Timothy Kruth,, DNP – Doctor of Nursing Practice
Marlene Lind, MS – Master of Science – Interprofessional Programs
Samantha Hyland, BSN – Bachelor of Science – Nursing

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Teri Pipe, Dean Bronwynne Evans, Director PhD Nursing Program

DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE

Teri Pipe, Dean Katherine Kenny, Director DNP Program

MASTERS DEGREES

Teri Pipe, Dean

Cris Wells, Director, Clinical Research Management Program Pauline Komnenich, Sr. Director, Nurse Educator Program Sandra Shire, Director, Regulatory Science & Health Safety

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Teri Pipe, Dean

Judy Sayles, Director, Baccalaureate and Post Baccalaureate Nursing Programs
Diann Muzyka, Director, RN-BSN Program

CLOSING REMARKS

RECESSIONAL

ASU COLLEGE OF NURSING & HEALTH INNOVATION

Distinction with a Difference

The ASU College of Nursing & Health Innovation is a very special and different place, as evidenced by its name. Like many colleges of nursing and health throughout the nation, our goal to offer the highest quality of academic, research and clinical practice programs to produce graduates who will be the best clinicians, teachers, advocates of good health, and researchers.

However, the College of Nursing & Health Innovation is different in its culture that is based on dreaming, discovering and delivering that enables students, faculty and staff to reach their full potential. It is the way we do business.

First, we encourage our students, faculty and staff to catch big dreams and believe in those dreams. Too often, individuals are surrounded by others who discourage them

from thinking big, being bombarded with skepticism. Here, though, we encourage and provide an environment where dreams are cultivated. We foster innovative thinking at ASU—being on the cutting edge and visioning solutions to the most complex healthcare problems before others see answers.

Second, discovery and risk-taking are a way of life at our college. So many times, individuals do not achieve their dreams because they are afraid to be risk-takers. However, the most successful people in life typically take the most risks. We not only encourage our students to take risks, we mentor them to do so.

Third, we model follow-through on the goals that we set, and persist through what we call the "character-building times." So many individuals give up on their dreams right before they would have accomplished them. We teach the value of persisting through adversity with enthusiasm, knowing that success will ultimately be achieved.

Fourth, we teach and implement a hands-on approach to care in a rich interdisciplinary environment throughout all of our educational programs. Our outstanding nationally recognized researchers in our Center for Improving Health Outcomes in Children, Teens & Families, Center for Healthy Outcomes in Aging, and the Hartford Center for Geriatric Nursing Excellence are generating evidence through research and building faculty capacity that has a direct impact on improving quality of care and patient outcomes for two vulnerable populations.

Fifth, we operate three high-quality academic nursing health centers in the greater Phoenix area that emphasize an interdisciplinary approach to care, which are part of more than 700 clinical placement sites where our students receive outstanding educational experiences in the real world. In addition, we house what we believe is the most cutting-edge simulation center in the country that provides our students with the competencies they need to transition to real-world healthcare systems with confidence and essential practice skills.

Finally, we cultivate innovation and entrepreneurship in our college. Our Center for Healthcare Innovation & Clinical Trials, is becoming a state and national hub for the development, design and testing of new healthcare products and systems to improve patient outcomes. Students here are taught how to innovate and think entrepreneurially as well as how to make their dreams come to fruition.

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Winifred Adeoluwa Adebiyi Carolyn Kim Ames Kimberly Margarete Axman Katy-Marie Francis Becker Janice Anne Beels Alison Colleen Begay Susan Bellows Kelly Lynn Berntson Robert Beukema Lindsay Rheann Bingham Jennifer Marie Booze Britney Brown Jeri Lin Brown Megan Marie Brown Mary Susan Butler Ching Jeson John Cacanindin Christine Ann Cataldi Kelsi Elisabeth Childs Christine Elizabeth Claybrook Rebecca Elizabeth Clopp Beth Nichole Conway Karen Marie Coppola Jana Marie Cunningham Angelie Corinne Dunn Kerri Alaine Edwards Alesha A. Ellis Tambra Kaye Ellsworth Tracey D. Emmons Maria Frve Marlene Gamiz Jayati Ghoshal Andrea Marie Giachetti Lillian Kay Gilmore Jamie Lee Gindhart Jose Guadalupe Godina Andie Lynn Gonzales Tammy Grigg Leigh Gordon Gunderson Thomas Stephen Peter Gyles Lainie Marie Haderlie

Stephanie Marie Hagelsieb Alyssa Marie Hensley Patrick Bruce Hill Tricia Marie Hoffner Meredith Brittany Holguin Kortni Anne Hollingsworth Carin Hotelling Christopher Huber Samantha Lynn Hyland Stephanie Marie Issar Kristina Noreen Jennings Lara Michelle Johnson Minseok Kang Linh Mai Kieu Jamie L. Knosalla Danielle Ann Koontz Yuko Sheri Koski Bonnie Joy Leman Angela Marie Lilley Natalie Jean Loewen Brionna Yansick Loreaux Veronica Mora Luna Jennifer Leigh Mangus Tamra Ja'Net Mask Allison Marie Masseur Kaylee Michelle Mauser Sarah Mily Mehan Carolina Mendez Jonah W. Merchant Wendy Jeanne Michel Kelsey Katherine Morrill Madonna Marie Morrison Erica Beth Nard Melissa Georgette Nathey Brittani Lynn Panek Elizabeth Lyle Peeples Melissa Lynn Peterson Katherine Leigh Powell J. Carlton Presgraves Felicia Alexandria Quintero

Melissa Darlene Ramirez Kelsey Aldworth Randall Sarah Maria Reyes Manuela Rodriguez Samantha Nicole Rosequist Shanna Laree Scott Jovanie Marie Seghers-Narvaez **Emily Elizabeth Sharp** Kathleen Anne Sheeran Carol Ann Sheldon Sydney Lauren Silversmith Elizabeth Anne Skinner Christina Ann Sorenson Isabel Soto Karine Soto Joshua David Stark Robin A. Sterling Monika Eliza Szmit Jennifer Lynn Taylor Leslie Loren Taylor Lawrence Dale Thompson Jessica Charlene Toye Kelly Jill Tyrrell Samantha Joy Vicchio Koitriona Elizabeth Von Rothschild Tessa Marie Wadsworth Kristine Elizabeth Wales Justin Covey Wallace Justine Ching-Mei Wang Courtney Lane Wegner Michelle Williams Jazmine Woods Donnel Woodyard Melissa M. Woolverton Aimee Caitlyn-Raye Yates Adam Kristopher Zamora Laura Mary Zanck

COLLEGE OF PUBLIC PROGRAMS (Established 1979)

JONATHAN GS KOPPELL, PHD

Dean

Director, School of Public Affairs

KEVIN DESOUZA, PHD Associate Dean for Research

NANCY RODRIGUEZ, PhD Associate Dean

> Dana Newell, MA Assistant Dean

KATHLEEN ANDERECK, PhD Director, School of Community Resources & Development

STEVEN ANDERSON, PHD Director, School of Social Work

CASSIA SPOHN, PHD
Acting Director, School of Criminology and Criminal Justice

COLLEGE OF PUBLIC PROGRAMS CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 10:00 a.m., Phoenix Convention Center

PROCESSIONAL

"Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Sonoran Brass Quintet

FLAG PRESENTATION

Phoenix Fire Department Honor Guard Pipes and Drum

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Dallen Timothy, PhD Nick Blumberg

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Adrienne Goglia, Soloist

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

The Honorable Greg Stanton Mayor of Phoenix

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

Alma Mater - Arizona State University Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell Adrienne Goglia, soloist

RECESSIONAL

THE COLLEGE

The College of Public Programs is home to the School of Community Resources & Development, the School of Criminology and Criminal Justice, the School of Public Affairs, and the School of Social Work. The College was established to bring together academic disciplines focused on community, stewardship of democracy, public service and use-inspired research. Its programs at the undergraduate and graduate levels incorporate the spirit of leadership, scholarship, and professionalism.

THE SCHOOLS IN THE COLLEGE OF PUBLIC PROGRAMS

The School of Community Resources & Development students, faculty, and staff share a commitment to making communities better places to live, work, and visit. The fields subsumed within our School are extremely diverse and involve the private, government, and nonprofit sectors of the economy. The concept of building sustainable and healthy communities is the unifying principle encompassing our School's three established focus areas of parks and recreation management, tourism development and management, and nonprofit leadership and management.

The School of Criminology and Criminal Justice merges theory and practice. This occurs in the teaching, research, and service activities of our faculty, students, and alumni. The convenient downtown location makes the School accessible to working professionals and traditional students. In addition, the location of major criminal justice agencies downtown enhances the opportunities for instruction, practice and internships for all students. The School offers a bachelor's degree, two master's degrees and a PhD. The degrees are designed to meet the needs of working professionals and full-time students. The curriculum is delivered both in-class and online.

The School of Public Affairs is continuing its long tradition of developing outstanding public leaders; people who are committed to making a difference in our world and who are well prepared to meet the rigorous demands and substantial challenges of the future. We offer innovative educational and professional opportunities to help build strong and more effective leaders. We are the only public administration program in the Phoenix area to be accredited by the National

Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration (NASPAA) and are consistently ranked among the top 20 public affairs schools in the country.

The School of Social Work strives to develop and provide access to innovative social services that allow disadvantaged families and communities to prosper. We are among the largest and most diverse social work programs in the U.S., with over 1,300 students now enrolled at our Phoenix and Tucson locations, and with more than 8,000 alumni. We offer Bachelor (BSW), Master (MSW), and Doctoral degrees, as well as many certificate and continuing professional education programs. Our students intern at more than 800 field placement sites. Extensive online and nontraditional courses facilitate access to those with varying schedules and needs.

THE CENTERS, INSTITUTES, AND PROGRAMS

Bob Ramsey Executive Education Program

Our program offers a wide variety of quality professional development programs for public managers, executives and elected officials. It provides intensive workshops and top-notch management training.

Center for Applied Behavioral Health Policy

The Center conducts research, provides program development and evaluation services, and designs and conducts workforce development initiatives to improve policies and programs that affect people with substance use disorders or mental illness.

Center for Policy Informatics

The Center leverages cutting-edge technology and cross-disciplinary theory to help individuals and communities make and evaluate policy choices. It develops policy-relevant models that balance the complexity of real-world phenomenon with transparent, actionable evidence.

Center for Social Cohesion

The Center for Social Cohesion, a project of Arizona State University in partnership with the New America Foundation, is dedicated to studying the forces that shape our sense of social unity. Wholly non-partisan, pluralistic and multidisciplinary in outlook, the Center seeks to promote understanding of how diverse societies cohere.

Center for Urban Innovation

As the College's focal point for research on urban affairs, the Center's mission is to improve the quality of life in neighborhoods, cities, and urban regions by promoting innovation in governance, policy, and management.

Center for Violence Prevention and Community Safety

The Center brings together scholars from social, behavioral, and humanistic backgrounds to conduct research confronting international, regional and local problems for the purpose of conceiving and implementing policies, programs, and practices grounded in evidence.

Lodestar Center for Philanthropy & Nonprofit Innovation

The Center builds the capacity of the social sector by enhancing the effectiveness of those who lead, manage and support nonprofit organizations. It promotes the understanding of the nonprofit sector and philanthropy in community life, with a particular focus on effective practices that help organizations meet their missions.

Center for Sustainable Research

The Center for Sustainable Tourism is devoted to studying the role of tourism in community development in order to strengthen its contribution to viable economic, social and environmental systems, especially in megapolitan regions around the world – aptly named tourism for the public good.

Morrison Institute for Public Policy

Morrison Institute bridges the gap between academic scholarship and public policy development through independent research and services to public and private sector clients. The Institute researches public policies that impact Greater Phoenix, the state of Arizona and the nation.

Southwest Interdisciplinary Research Center

The Center conducts transdiciplinary minority health and health disparities research, research education training, and community outreach and engagement on drug abuse, mental health and HIV/AIDS.

Osher Lifelong Learning Institute at ASU

The Osher Lifelong Learning Institute at ASU provides university-quality learning experiences for adults ages 50 and over through diverse short courses and lectures, campus-based learning opportunities and civic engagement initiatives.

UNIVERSITY WIDE INITIATIVES HOUSED BY THE COLLEGE

Nina Mason Pulliam Legacy Scholars

University Design Consortium

Initiative for Inclusive Communities

Spirit of Service Scholars Program

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND CRIMINOLOGY

James Maril Abercrombie Bridget Lee Adams Fernando Hernandez Aguirre Ali Saif Salem Bin Hamed AlMazrouei Mohamed Abdulla M.Salem Bin Hamed Almazrouei Michael Alexander Alvarez Joseph Rowan Amonett Allen R. Anderson Holly Marie Anderson Alejandro Arroyo Osvaldo Avila Armando Avala, Jr. Joel Steven Badillo David Kras Bakardjiev Karissa Michele Banks Michael Poma Barcala Robert Louis Becsey III Analisa Victoria Bello Christy Dee Bitsoi Diana Bravo Danielle Lee Brownrigg Antony Michael Buitrago Christopher James Bukovec Daniel James Burt Bryanna Kieli Callahan Kristen Lanae Cantrell Roxann Cardenas Chad Michael Carter Samantha Caroline Caulder Corey Robert Chefalo Valerie Hairston Clark Anton Genes Collins Lindsey Elise Colosey Joseph Patrick Coty Isabella Ann Crowe Kile Michael Crump Christa Jacqueline Crutcher Brittany Nicole Cupps Alexander Jordan DeGrado Jessica Isabelle Delgado Loren Nicole Delluomo Myles Killian Dietrich Danielle Alyse Dittmer Nicholas Akira Dorsey

Shelby Jeanne Doyle

Jeffrey Allen Dunn, Jr.

Jessica Mae Embree

Josh Dean Eriksson

Andres Esquivel III

Sean Patrick Duffy

Brian Michael Feeney Nathan James Fell David Keith Fero Richard Ryan Fox John Alexander Francis Michael J. Garrigan Mohannad Said A Garwan **Taylor Brook Ghormley** Jessica Dulce Gomez Enrique Rene Gonzales, Jr. Joseph Anthony Grossman Candido Luis Guevara Zachary Edward Halley Sean Michael Hamby Darren James Hancock Kristi Lee Hancock Anna Nicole Haney Colin Gregory Harris Shawn Robert Harris Azra Haseljic Gregory Neil Hasslacher Matthew Porter Hemelstrand Rodrigo R. Hernandez Valerie M. Herrera Christy Reann Hickman Caitlin Anne Higgins Angela Marie Hill Nicholas Chrsitian Hill Ceirra Renee Hoctor Robert Kendall Hubbert Alejandro Jacobo Chelsea Candela Janicek Joshua David Jansch Juan Angel Jaquez Michael Daniel Jensen Matthew Christopher John Melvina Jones Katarzyna Kondracka Jason Zachary Krugler Lane Scott Laswell Rene Leon, Jr. Jacqueline Levva Jessica Sarah Lichtmacher Margaux Dejaico Lim Shane Livingstone Gabrielle Mary Longhurst Marcina LaRee Lutz Casey Erica Michelle Lynch Tashina M. Lynch Felicia Marlena MacArthur Justin Kent MacDonald Matthew Magallanez Matthew Thomas Mancini Valentin Manriquez

Marissa Pare Marchand Johnathan Ryan Markman Deven Sommer Marrero Jody-Simone Marshall Francisco Javier Martinez, Jr. Clifford Robert Masini Jeana Maxine Maynes Joseph Alexander McCarthy Andrew Joseph McCumber Sheden Beraki Mezenghie Kourtni Nicole Milham Kashmir Ashley Miller Alex M. Moggel Leighana Michele Moldrem Steven John Monteith Nicolas Montes Brandon Tyler Moore Rene Heriberto Morales, Jr. Albertina A. Moreno Viviana Moreno Anthony Morris Muller Megan Elizabeth Mulrooney Claudia Alejandra Murillo Ryan Christopher Nelson Ngan-Ha Ngoc Nguyen Jesica Lynn Norman Joshua William North Lucila Nunez Rachel Marie O'Connor Travis John Odette Joshua Oktavec Rosa Orozco Katie Marie Oswalt Abigail Pacheco Jacqueline Padilla Gabriela Parra Alexis Ann Peacock Kayla Marie Pebler Enrique Suarez Perez **Timothy James Peters** Margaux Ruth Petersen Christopher Scott Pierick Martin Petev Popov Cecilio Ivan Porras II Allyson Marie Powell Elliott Frederick Powell Taneesha T. Powell Joseph Michael Procopio Rebecca Ruth Prose Danah Clarice Ramirez Liliana N. Ramirez Darwin Raul Ramos Jeremy Matthew Ratcliff

Gabriela Barrios Reyes

Amy Christine Riechers Krissenda Annalise Ritchie Michael Robert Rodriguez, Jr. Ashley Nicole Rosales Cassie Marie Rose Jenny Rubio Kayci Anne Sagebiel Janet Saldana Karen Hazel Sanchez Joseph John Savoca **Zachary Thomas Scheidt** Sara R. Schilling Cara L. Schutte Jack Frederick Scofield Kristine Susan Scott Bridget Marie Secrest Miguel Angel Segura Jennifer R. Selberg Jordan Alexander Shipp Elvira Silva Sarah Allvse Slav Ryan Michael Smith Anthony M. Sotelo Victor Manuel Soto Tia Lynn Stanley Austin Fraser Starner Bethany Jean Stein Jill Maurine Steinmetz-Wagoner **Taylor Craig Stevens** Joseph Perry Straus Dayna Michelle Sykes Dominique Gabriela Tapia Joshua M Darnell Tasby Danielle Treasure Taylor Reagan Jina Taylor Mark Anthony Teran Morgan Texeira Nicholas Anthony Thimsen Devin Larue Thompson Katie Lynn Tisch Kevin Dean Torge Janet Torres Leah Denise Torres Barbara Anora Trotter Blanca E. Valdez Kimberly Jamelle Valdez Stephanie Viboch Justin James Walloch

Alysha Marie Warren

Kiara Sherre Williams

Melissa E. Woodin

Diego Yanez

Areum Yang

Judy Ybarra

Lindsey Marie Wedemeyer

Bethany Ann York Christopher Anthony Zayas Nicholas Todd Zwarg **NONPROFIT**

LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT Bridget Katherine Almond Samantha Jo Bossert Emily Elizabeth Denes Gary Douglas Derbyshire Stephanie Elise Farmer Norma Alicia Garcia Jordan Scott Gustafson Jerad R. Hunsaker Lindsay Ann Jenner Monet Mystique Lewis Amy Elizabeth Lindsey Roberto Andres Lopez Jade Raeanne Porter Bonnie Cathleen Reno Lauren Rae Rodiles

PARKS & RECREATION MANAGEMENT (THERAPEUTIC RECREATION) Jennifer Ann Merrill Shari Lynn Phillips

Feven Mamo Surafel

PARKS AND RECREATION MANAGEMENT

Carly Allison Franklin Alyssa Marie Gillmore Zachary Dean Gobin Lauren Jo Miller Randall Marino Palacios Steven Patrick Skiba Thomas Andrew Villarreal

PUBLIC SERVICE & PUBLIC POLICY

Michael John Abbott Rachel Elizabeth Austin Paul Jason Battraw Brooke Annette Blythe D. Kent Buckingham Jimmy Hoang Edgett Lisset Gonzalez Kyla Jonelle Houge Joshua Martinez Taylor Leigh Pike Liliana N. Ramirez

Jeremy Michael Rutkowski Tommy L. Savage Kevin Lee Waldvogel

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT

Bianca Nicola Acosta Sherrie Ann Aggarwal Ashlee Christina Ball Acacia Simone Barnett Brennan Brady Becker Tiffany Ann Beeson Taylor Alexandria Bennett Abby Lynn Burtner **Taylor Michelle Combs** Jessica Diana Coronado Alexa Marie Criscuolo Brianna Elizabeth Croye Sean Levi Davis Sara Gabrielle Diaz Caitlin Jane Ellis Kathrvn Ann Forte Shelby Elizabeth Hopkins Liliana Ibarra Nicole Adrienne Ionescu Kevina Monique Jenkins Jackson Jerome Joseph Chelsev Rachel Keller Ryan D. Kinkead Daniel Martin Knuckles Selma Martinez Valerie Margaret Randolph Robyn Anne Repp Karla E. Scott Aaron William Smith Nicole Cristol Smith Paloma Emilia Spence Courtney Anne Spice Nicole A. Stone Benjamin Lee Teters Jessica Elvse Vincetic Tiffani Nicole Weeda Kersten Jin Woodwick Alexa Madonna Xander Naomi Yamamoto

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (RESORT AND **ACCOMMODATIONS** LEADERSHIP) Tyler Stephen Clark

TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT (SUSTAINABLE TOURISM)

Jessica Lynn Korinek

URBAN AND METROPOLITAN STUDIES Jacob Garrett Meshke Cindy Noel Salazar

BACHELOR OF SOCIAL WORK

Frank D. Ambrose Jasmine Ruth Argust Montserrat Arredondo Lucas James Barber Alexandria Charmaine Barnes Brittney Kay Bennett Alison L. Binford Janine Birchard Victoria L. Birmingham Amanda M. Brandenburg Devon Michael Burdick Roberta Mary Buss Anita Louise Calawa Elisa Renee Cannon Miguel Joel Cano Wendy Angelica Carrillo Laura Michelle Caryl Jazmin Josephine Celaya Brandi Vanessa Chacon Julie Marie Chamberlain Amanda Marie Chavez Taylor Nicole Collyer Kimi Danielle Colton Toireasa Lynn Corrales Robin Elizabeth Cowan Cynthia Guadalupe Cuevas Kelly Ann Dale Jonathan Delarosa Paloma Delgado Samantha JoAnn DePriest Mary Louise Shidezhi Derrick Michelle Grace D. Dodson Andrea Ivonne Enciso Kristine Lee Fletcher Jason Michael Focken Victoria A. Franklin Janette Christine Frye Ariel Galloway Steven Paul Gilman David Americo Giorgio Freda L. Gittens Stephany Ileene Goit Diane Gonzalez Rebecca Michelle Gorin Jessica Gutierrez

Jesseca Lyn Haas

Michelle Rene Hartmann Kelsey Marie Helmstetter Iliana A. Hernandez Brittany Bernadette Herrera Timothy Green Hobson Jeffrey Edward Horne Celeste Desirae Huffaker Sarah Grace Jackson Maritza Jeasmin Jauregui Symone Erika Johnson Andrea Alexa Kappas April Rose Kaufax Danielle Palomino Keller Elizabeth Sarah Kieding James Oliver Kimball Sarah Allison Kramer Christina Lee Larabell Jennifer Madrene Lawler Renae Chrystyne Lerma Jeanette Lewis Jamee Alexandra Longo Abril Lopez Faith Ann Lowe Carla Susan Mannes Chaz David Martinez Francisco Javier Martinez Vincent Martinez, Jr. Brianna Danielle Mays Crystal Lynn McArthur Terolyn Jeanene Meriwether Julia Lenore Moreno Chelsea Jean Morgenstern Alexis Alterra Mulvaney Todd Vincent Obermeyer Breanna Christine Olguin Ariadne Oregel Clara Lee Ortega Emily Barbara Ortiz Inez Ortiz Jeffrey Michael Overly Makena Ozbirn Victoria Perez Rachel Marie Pierce Jessica Haviland Frances Price Heather Melanie Quincy

Tracy Marie Ramirez

Heather Elaine Reiff Gabriela Barrios Reyes Christina Irene Rodriguez Lily Andrea Rodriguez Jacqueline Kaleigh Rogers Natalynne Brooke Rogers John A. Roldan Wendy Romero Caitlin Nicole Rosenzweig Romina Salgado Megan Elizabeth Salisbury Ashley Jodell Evelyn Santi David John Saunders Sang Sook Shin Schelble Naomi C. Schmidt Patrick M. Scott Amber Rene Shafor Jonathan Michael Simpson Lauren Marie Souza Camille Christen Steffen Amber Lynn Steltz Joanna Maja Sundstrom Ashley Michelle Sutton Keyauna Claudette KaTae Thomas Shirley Lynn Thomas Sherri Marie Thompson Taja Rebecca Towne Melissa Michelle Truiillo John Patrick Tyrrell Lindsay Taylor Valley Elizabeth Ann Vaughn Daniel John Ventola Erica Rose Vucich Sydney Rose Wade Camille Ivy Samantha Waseta Victoria Weaver Amber Wilkinson Alice Williams Tabitha Marie Williams Brad S. Willison Shannon Nicole Winder Ana B. Wissel

Jessica Lynn Wolf

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION (Established 1996)

MITZI M. MONTOYA, PHD Vice Provost and Dean

CHELL A. ROBERTS, PhD Executive Dean

SCOTT G. DANIELSON, PhD Associate Dean of Academic Programs

CRAIG D. THATCHER, DVM, MS, PHD, DIPLOMATE ACVN
Associate Dean

Anshuman Razdan, PhD Associate Dean

RUSS J. BRANAGHAN, PHD
Chair, Technological Entrepreneurship and Innovation Management

DOUGLAS M. GREEN, PHD
Interim Director, Morrison School of Agribusiness and Resource Management

ANN F. McKenna, PhD Chair, Engineering and Engineering Technology

CELEBRATIONS OF INDIVIDUAL RECOGNITION

Friday, May 10, 2013 10:00 a.m., Polytechnic Campus Arizona State University

Mesa, Arizona

DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

Sun Devil Fitness Complex

MORRISON SCHOOL OF AGRIBUSINESS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Aravaipa Auditorium

Friday, May 10, 2013 1:00 p.m., Polytechnic Campus Arizona State University

Mesa, Arizona

DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATION MANAGEMENT

Sun Devil Fitness Complex

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION RECEPTION Friday, May 10, 2013

11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., Polytechnic Campus Arizona State University Mesa, Arizona Citrus Dining Pavilion

PROCESSIONAL

WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS RECOGNITION OF STUDENT COHORTS

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION DEAN'S AWARD FOR ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE

GRADUATE AWARD
Jeremy Pagaran

UNDERGRADUATE AWARD
Joel Aichler & Jeanine Peters

ASU ALUMNI ASSOCIATION OUTSTANDING GRADUATE AWARD Michael Sheppard

PRESENTATION AND HOODING OF MASTER AND DOCTORAL GRADUATES

PRESENTATION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

CLOSE

RECESSIONAL

COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION

The College of Technology and Innovation (CTI) is making a new higher education experience that focuses on learning through making things and solving real-world challenges through collaboration. Today we celebrate the graduates who embody this mission.

At CTI we strive to fully exemplify the polytechnic values of engaged learning, use-inspired applied research and deep engagement with industry. We operate at the intersection science, technology, engineering, mathematics, entrepreneurship and management; connected by a mission to make innovative contributions to society and industry.

CTI is an environment for learning and discovery that is suited to the needs of the 21st century. Society needs innovative and technically competent leaders and the world needs new solutions to address complex problems in our region, nation and around the world. Our students gain technical competence through systems-thinking and we solve problems in interdisciplinary teams. Our core values are reflected in all of our programs.

We believe students learn best when they are deeply engaged in their learning, so we focus on learning in context. *How* you learn is as important as *what* you learn. This approach contributes to deeper and more effective learning and ultimately it enables us to better foster creativity and innovation.

We believe the discoveries we make in our laboratories and studios should emerge as real products or practices. We are committed to identifying ways to bring our ideas to the marketplace and elevating our best thoughts that will ultimately create enterprise and impact society.

We know that for students and faculty to make an impact on our world, they need to engage industry at a level well beyond academic norms.

Over 3,300 students are engaged in a learning environment established and nurtured by a faculty guided by these values.

Innovation is not a subject; it is a way of being. We are centered on creativity and innovation. We focus on challenges in areas of human concern where technology is the best hope at advancement. Our students and faculty thrive in this setting as engaged discoverers, teachers, learners, and entrepreneurs.

We are a college of makers. Regardless of the degrees bestowed upon our graduates today, they have all majored in making. Graduates of CTI have a multidisciplinary foundation from which they are positioned to make the world a better place.

Special thanks to Marvin and June Morrison for the endowment of the Morrison School of Agribusiness and Resource Management in 1998. The commitment of the Morrison Family to education and scholarship is appreciated. We are grateful for their generosity and continued support.

We are technology. We are innovation.

www.technology.asu.edu

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

APPLIED SCIENCE (AVIATION MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY) Darrel Rattley

APPLIED SCIENCE (ELECTRONIC ENERGY SYSTEMS) Brodin Axsen Kevin Allan Burton Nhu Quynh Nguyen

APPLIED SCIENCE (EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT) Sarah Patricia Berman Brandon Nguyen, Sr. Kaleigh C. Peil Craig Jason Woodruff

APPLIED SCIENCE (FIRE SERVICE MANAGEMENT) Robert Bruce Story APPLIED SCIENCE (GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY)

Justin Morse Burchill Karli Anne Flake Jason Charles Guy Adele Linton Jason Russell Richard Nohea TC Slocum-Baysa

APPLIED SCIENCE (INTERNET AND WEB DEVELOPMENT)

James Gordon Fields
Ezra Hazell
William Walter Hubler, Jr.
Brandon Scott Perez
Daniel James Perez
Maria Ann Valley

APPLIED SCIENCE (MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT) Jesse Dale Elliott Joseph Jacob Jeramiah Ellis

Kenneth Howard James

APPLIED SCIENCE (OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT)

Rory Leonard Bissell Calvin Eric Cameron Jason William Fineran Martin Alan Goding Spencer Scott Hunt Cameron Michael Lane Saul Richard Lundgren Jamie Roy McCracken Jamie Jean Moore Leah Marilyn Noel-Kayhan Michael Paul Nunley Kyle P. Omalley Scott Anthony Redmond Amy Rene Remfrey Walter Wayne Saeger III Skylair Shane Sambor Audie Joseph Whipple

APPLIED SCIENCE (SOFTWARE AND COMPUTING SYSTEMS) Kyle Andrew Horner Jason Thomas Karlovic

Colm John Ocolmain

Omar Enrique Tinoco

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AERONAUTICAL
MANAGEMENT
TECHNOLOGY
(AIR TRANSPORTATION
MANAGEMENT)
Ashlee Meagan Barrett

Ashlee Meagan Barrett
Brandon J. Chan
Rosario Misael Corrales
Lucas Johnson
Scott Allen Kapeckas
Eldon Kirk Larson
Balbino Antonio Peralta
Randy Barker Pond II

AERONAUTICAL MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (PROFESSIONAL FLIGHT)

Kyle Joseph Barry Joshua Ryan Bybee Kyle Joseph Ferris

AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT Ashlee Meagan Barrett Robert J. Grider Madeline P. Harris Lucas Johnson Sean Thomas Kane Brittany Dawn Lucero David Daniel Reheis Alexander Reginald Sager Alexander Jay Serenita

APPLIED COMPUTER SCIENCE Ian Geoffrey Beer Cal John Collins Kyle Carter Johnson

Philip Mark Snow

Frank Tovar, Jr.

Aaron Douglas Smentkowski Bryan Craig Stephens

APPLIED PSYCHOLOGY

Verica Buchanan Christopher Charles Corral Kyle Andrew Lindgard Denisa Miryam Mohammed Christopher Sivon Paransun Nicole Angelique Perez Rawn McCray Richardson

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Nneka Blessing Maria Asuzu Bridgette Michaela Babich William Roscoe Bryant, Jr. Jayro David Bustillos Miguel Angel Campos, Jr. Julian Nikola Dumurdzanov Kryslen Shiray Holt Shannon Elizabeth Jones
Melissa P. Lis
John Christopher Meza
Jared Camillo Pellegrini
Kylie Marie Ramirez
Stacy Marie Randall
Amber Ricks
Deni LaVonne Sharp
Summer Ashlyn Smith
Alex Brett Sortino
Matthew Edward Thomas
Arthur Johnathon WhelanGonzales
Laura Lynne Woodbury

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (FINANCIAL SERVICES) Josette Nicola Amadi

COMPUTER SYSTEMS (COMPUTER HARDWARE TECHNOLOGY) Justin Ryan Hazelle Harold Joy Ridley

COMPUTER SYSTEMS (EMBEDDED SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY) Joel Aichler

ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (ALTERNATIVE ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES)

Ronald Jose Ruiz Conforme Jamison Michael McCarville Syed Muhammad Aqeel Naqvi Eduardo Ahuactzin Parra Philip Robert Saint-Erne V

Aaron M. Carr

ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS) Reem Muhmmed Abdelhay Thomas Alan Borjas

Reem Muhmmed Abdelhay Thomas Alan Borjas Breckenridge Carl Boven Owen Christopher Ebuehi Josh Bennett English ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT

Theodore Franklin Batkie Ryan Kenneth Eronemo Natalie Christine Geiger Tyler Tom Harrison Robert Joseph Hulverson Tricia Lynn McGowan JoAnna Nelson Melissa Lynn Rose Natalia Rachele Smith

GRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Michelle Lee Carella Catalina Cristina Corral Celeste Francine Cropper Andrea Nicole Fevola Morgan Lindsay Gillespie Jeremy H. Goldberg John Peter Greco Liza Maria Gutierrez Ashley Camille Hall Sarah Caitlin Hall Somer Ann Healev Haris Heldic Lara Mary Ibraham Erica Diann Kuehn April Anne Lenard Paul Chung Ling Trevor Joseph Miller Patrick Scott Noonan Mark A. Ray Michael Allen Ray William Scott Richards

MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY Erika Delilah Raquel Be

Jeffrey Thomas Russon

Erika Delilah Raquel Begay Michael Yee Leung Chou William Albert Schromm III Troy Jeffrey Six

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

Marwan Tofiq H Algabsani Manuel Ivan Colon Andrew Joseph Dewar Tyler T. Gallion Justin Walter Hull Chau Minh Le Jeanine Marie Peters Nicholas J. Scaccia Craig Randall Williams

MECHANICAL

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (AERONAUTICAL **ENGINEERING** TECHNOLOGY) Daniel Bahena Erika Delilah Raquel Begay Sean Michael Day Stacy Lytle Greene Radwa Yehia Imam Gobi Taylor Kastelic Joshua Abraham Magdaleno Jeffrey Daniel McLean Jean B. Russ III Arjun Singh Timothy David Strom II Brian Michael Werner

MECHANIC AL
ENGINEERING
TECHNOLOGY
(AUTOMATION
ENGINEERING
TECHNOLOGY)
Brandan Carlos Cruz
Andres Damas, Sr.
Micah Ben-Joseph
Ruthenberg
Johnny Tuan Tran

MECHANICAL **ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY** (AUTOMOTIVE) Erick J. Arvizu Jav William Balk Tyler Kent Flake Spencer James Klimpke Jesus Legorreta Neil Michael Madrid George Kiyonobu Nakamura, Jr. Isaac Ramirez Oliver Ramos Ryan Emerson Schev Timothy Earnest Shreve Daniel Ryan White

OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY Belkys R. Benzo Jenny Lee Browne Cory Vaun Holstein Jonathan Aaron Marvel Richard Ward TECHNOLOGICAL ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND MANAGEMENT Dillon Dee Hall Taylor Marie Homa

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

Yousef Mohammed
Alshammari
Jonathan Jeffrey Anderson
Bryan Steven Bergman
Scott William Bittner
Charley Wei-Wen Chou
Cristian Emmanuel Davila
Austin Alan Earley
Ryan Harrison England
Matthew Erwin Engquist
Jipeng Fan
Jeremy Adam Glick
Martijn Anthony Gresko
Michael Joseph Hall

John Allison Houghtelin III
Joel Raymond Jensen
Patrick Jeffrey Joaquim
Aaron Michael Kurneta
Salikou Lemine
Leixin Lin
Michael Jacob Murray Looper
David Winfield Matwijkow
Edwin Rene Menendez
Philip Wesley New
John Patrick Nolan
Ted Oge Okpe
Sean Joseph Phillips
Jacob Stephen Reynolds

Luis Alberto Reynoso
Jason Fredrick Roberts
Michael Scott Sheppard, Jr.
Gregory Alexander Silvas
Danniel Cody Slinker
Leighton L. Smith
Alexander Anthony Stutzman
Brent Michael Sucher
Gloria Trejo
Roberto Pou Trujillo
Guillermo Alfonso Valenzuela
Dustin Lee Vehon
Chase Bryan Wheeler

MORRISON SCHOOL OF AGRIBUSINESS AND RESOURCE MANAGEMENT IN THE COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY AND INNOVATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

AGRIBUSINESS Eric D. Marshall

AGRIBUSINESS (AGRIBUSINESS SCIENCE)

Kylee Aerrienne Arnold April Gwendolyn Boyd Chadwick Randal Butler Alice Lonsdale Curtis Aspen Shindel Gray Kalina Jae Harrell AGRIBUSINESS (GLOBAL AGRIBUSINESS) Randy Thomas Blount Kol Anders Blair Houston

AGRIBUSINESS (GOLF AND FACILITIES MANAGEMENT) James Hamilton Crews II

AGRIBUSINESS (INTERNATIONAL AGRIBUSINESS) Tanaya Elaine Couch AGRIBUSINESS (PROFESSIONAL GOLF MANAGEMENT) Brendan Ryan Baker Joseph Anthony DiSanto Jeff Edward Emmerich Joseph Parker Hobby James W. Macdougall II Paul Anthony Melohusky II

Christopher Michael Ohm

HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS (Established 1964)

KWANG-WU KIM, DMA Dean and Director

MICHAEL UNDERHILL, MCP-UD Executive Dean

HEATHER LANDES, PhD Associate Dean

MELISSA PHELAN, MS
Assistant Dean for Student Success

PATRICK SMITH, MBA Assistant Dean for Finance and Operations

ADRIENE JENIK, MFA
Director of the School of Art

GARTH PAINE, PHD
Interim Director of the School of Arts, Media and Engineering

JAKE PINHOLSTER, MFA
Interim Director of the School of Dance

CRAIG BARTON, MARCH Director of The Design School

HEATHER LANDES, PhD Interim Director of the School of Music

JAKE PINHOLSTER, MFA
Director of the School of Theatre and Film

GORDON KNOX, MPHIL Director of the ASU Art Museum

HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 12:30 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus 189

PROCESSIONAL

"Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar Sonoran Brass Quintet

WELCOME

Kwang-Wu Kim, Dean and Director

GREETINGS FROM THE FACULTY

Joseph Ewan, Assistant Director and Associate Professor, The Design School

THE ALUMNI ASSOCIATION OUTSTANDING GRADUATE AWARD Jamie Hendricks, BA in Theatre

PRESENTATION OF UNDERGRADUATE RECIPIENTS

School of Art: Julie Anand, Assistant Director
School of Arts, Media and Engineering: Pavan Turaga, Assistant Professor
School of Dance: Jake Pinholster, Interim Director
The Design School: Lauren McDermott, Assistant Director
School of Music: Jody Rockmaker, Associate Director
School of Theatre and Film: Jake Pinholster, Director
Cross-Institute Degrees: Heather Landes, Associate Dean

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATE RECIPIENTS

School of Art: Kathryn Maxwell, Associate Director
School of Arts, Media and Engineering: Pavan Turaga, Assistant Professor
School of Dance: Jake Pinholster, Interim Director
The Design School: Joseph Ewan, Assistant Director
School of Music: Jody Rockmaker, Associate Director
School of Theatre and Film: Tamara Underiner, Director of Graduate Studies
Doctoral Degrees: Michael Underhill, Executive Dean

CLOSING REMARKS

Kwang-Wu Kim

RECESSIONAL

Sonoran Brass Quintet

ABOUT THE HERBERGER INSTITUTE FOR DESIGN AND THE ARTS

The ASU Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts leads an exploration of the contemporary human condition through creative practice and research, bringing together a unique array of disciplines that allow for distinctive opportunities for collaboration. Continually striving to enable design and arts students to succeed beyond graduation, the Herberger Institute consists of the following six schools: Art; Arts, Media and Engineering; Dance; Design; Music; and Theatre and Film.

More than 5,500 students are supported by 400 faculty and faculty associates and 170 staff offering a total of 51 undergraduate and 71 graduate degree programs and concentrations. The ASU Art Museum and the Herberger Institute Research Center support research initiatives, while diverse community engagement projects enable students and faculty to interact with the public through meaningful partnerships.

We encourage all of our alumni to continue to share their stories with us and to take an active role in the Herberger Institute Alumni Chapter. For more information on our alumni activities, please visit us on the Web at herbergerinstitute.asu.edu/alumni.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

ART (ART HISTORY)

Stephanie Michelle Chapman
Faye Veronica Edwards
Nicole Maria Ferguson
Kayce Lenee Flowers
Samantha Rachelle Groff
Cecilia Alejandrina Mendoza
Kathy Nguyen
Holly Ann Nicolaisen
Kira Dawn Painchaud
Rhiannon Michelle Pare
Veronica Rose Rascona
Kathryn Elizabeth Reynolds
Misty Rayne Romney
Danielle Cassandra White
Kelsey Rose Williams

ART (ART STUDIES)

Ricardo Avila Taylor Alyse Barker Alyssa Baxter Patrick Nathan Carmichael Thanyathorn Cheksangratana Cassandra Leigh Cueto
Rachael Ann Jacobs
Megan Noelle Low
Robert Zaragoza Medrano
Monique Claire Pieton
Sarah Marie Robinson
Cheyenne Celeste Scott
Brittany Nicole Scott-Membrila
Justine Silving
Stephen Louis Storto
Vicky Han Yi Wang
Danielle Ashley Williams
Christina Carol Wilson

ART (MUSEUM STUDIES)

Ainsley Donovan Cutts
Faye Veronica Edwards
Erika Nicole Holbein
Cecilia Alejandrina Mendoza
Holly Ann Nicolaisen
Caitlyn Robin Thomas
Kelsev Rose Williams

ART (STUDIO ART) Max Michael Orlando

DESIGN STUDIES

Adrian Lee Arbuckle Wade Anthony Bies Lydia Alicia Cruz Daniel Michael Grabowski Heather Denise Groen Jessica Lynn Harris Ryan Michael Hiemstra Brie Leilani Jones Zane David Kellar Tiffany Lyn Miller Cody Robert Molumby Scott Jeffry Morgan Ariel Paige Owen Amalia Martine Reves Celeste Rose Scherrer Laura Marie Shepherd Colin Stevens Luis Francis Gonzalez Torres Hannah Elizabeth Underhill

Abby Juliana Van Ness Michael Thomas Wheeler

DESIGN STUDIES (DESIGN MANAGEMENT)

David Hildiberg Adalsteinsson Sina Asadi Alexandra Marie Barbes Sylvia Joy Bargellini Lauren Elizabeth Baum Sara Elizabeth Breeding Stephen Benjamin Chen Crystal Corona Jenna Cailin Dempsey Ashley Nicole DuFresne Alexandra Courtney Findlay David Charles Forte Yimeng Gao John Scott Goodson Jennifer Anna Greenhalgh James Philip Hamstra Jonathan Philip Hardwick Carolina Herrera Meagan Ann Howell Travis Scott Koehler Katherine Si-Ing Lee Yansen Lembono Michelle Renee Link Romorenzo Barrion Marasigan Alexandra Danielle McEntire Sabinus Akujobi Megwa II Crystal Rhea Mills Colin D. Reilly Seneca Marjon Rios Evelyn Kumala Suwanto

DIGITAL CULTURE (ART) Ketan Dewan

Joshua Aron Tahmasebi

Andrew Patton Tierney

Susanna Vandendriessche

Matthew Lawrence Walder

Colin Christopher Waite

Amanda Widjaya

DIGITAL CULTURE (ARTS AND DESIGN STUDIES)

Alexander John Ebertz Patrick Anthony McCracken

DIGITAL CULTURE (DESIGN)

Wesley Adam de la Rosa Janelle Lynn Hinesley Aziza Ismail DIGITAL CULTURE (MUSIC)

Caleb Lee Kilian

FILM (FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTION)

Kimberly Teresa Aiello
Kailey Renee Bonillas
Cody Wyatt Carlston
Mindy Lee DuPonte
Gellie Marasigan Encarnacion
Ian Michael Fahrner
McKenzie Elizabeth Goodwin
Sarah Elizabeth Gortarez
Daniel Anthony Gurrola
Shannon Eileen McKeon
Rosemary Talavera
Derek Scott Taylor
Kara Lyn Uzelac
Megan Beth Whitney
Joseph Austin Williams

FILM (FILMMAKING PRACTICES)

Kenneth Joseph Abrahams Micole K. Alexander Estefania Alvarez Alexys JaQuaya Brandon Eric Jade Cheng, Jr. Derek A. Cloud Stephen Neal Cook Michael Stephen Dausend Colter James Gonzalez Brady Nicholas Hall Clark Thomas Hill Forrest Stephan Kennedy Jordan Mychal Kennedy-Smith Eric Alan Knight Christopher Jordon Lambson Ruben Alexander Lopez Angela Monique Martinez Melissa Lea Matteson Leon Lee Newcomb, Jr. Hiedy Madeline Palomino Alexander Lee Peraza Alexandria Rae Perea Dene Alexis Roth Alexander Ruben Amy Marie Rybacki Kyle Lee Schlosser Michael James Skiaerris Garret J. Smith Meghan Maureen Smokowski Michael A. Stave Jeffrey Ryan Toomey Jorge Mariscal Valle

Jose Andres Velazquez Joseph Alessi Von Frechen Dominique Anthony Watkins Brady Owen Wheeler Rachel L. Wilson Kiernan Adam Wimmer

MUSIC

Stephanie Antoinette Crawford

THE ARTS

Elisabeth Claire Cardy Tenneille Saet-Byul Choi Linh Thuc Hoang Jeremy Ross Padilla Kiersten Tanara Willis

THEATRE

Bethanne Margaret Abramovich Rod Amez Alequin III Christopher Patrick Allen Kenneth Anthony Katherine Idena Bingham Jesus Cabrera III Gabriela Osiris Cuen Hannah Diane Davis Sarah Joy Davis Evan Andrew Escoto Austin Bree Fox Michael J. Gonzales Victoria Emily Adell Graham Alexis Aisha Green Lauren Melissa Grover Emerie Elexia Guerra Hannah Marie Habros Jamie Katherine Hendricks Mason Taylor Huse Jacob Jack Hylton Erika Ashley Jacobs Myrissa Lyn Jeppson Kristi Marie Mabee Ashlev Kerin Martinez Valentin Nicolas Navarro Liana Elain O'Bovle Meredith Kate Palandech Daniel Plasencia Renteria, Jr. Jacklyn Celest Sayles Maxwell Austen Schau Nicholas Tremayne Orlando Scott Nicholas Christopher Spake Jeremiah Vernell Thompson Bernhard Connor Verhoeven

Michael Alan Waddle

THEATRE (ACTING)
Marynadine Jackson

THEATRE (DESIGN AND PRODUCTION) Celeste Lee Brown Faith Annemarie Brown Bret Alan Laskey Erin Ashley Wenrick

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

ART (ART EDUCATION)

Brian Shane Asdell Tonya Marie Bruner Michael V. Dealba Allison Rae Lahet Bria Alessandra Lofano Isaac Anders Lundgren Sara Angela Mendoza Sarah Kristine O'Dell Meghann Marie Sottile Kelvonnah Antoinette Stidhum

ART (CERAMICS)

Brian Shane Asdell Laura Dawn Elder Katherine Si-Ing Lee Courtney Amber McVey Jordan Shelby Sharpe Sheetal Shaw Vanessa Hope Windes Kelly Ann Winslow

ART (DRAWING)

Gillian Heliane Anderson Katie Ann Arrivas JeanRene Waters Broe Gabriela Castro Austin Andrew Chalk Brien Joshua Dieterle Tasili Aeolione Epperson Jonathan Michael Gengle Stephanie Anne Hagan Sydney Rae Henningsen Fabian David Hernandez Evan Todd Hillis Michael Robert Holmes Samantha Rae King Cicely Victoria Marino Hannah Joy Mesquita Bryan Jav Nelsen Ariana Maria Ramirez Laura Lynn Rollins Emilio A. Santellan Jeffrey Dale Standage

ART (FIBERS)

Erica Lee Anderson Megan Marie Haerle Riann Marie Holsonback Denise Deanna Koziol Kelsey Leah McAneny Nora Kristine McGinnis Kelly Clare Wilcox

ART (INTERMEDIA)

Brandon Dale Beren Christian Michael Filardo Terrance Lavar Kelsey Andrew Lopez Gabriel Andrew Lopez David Gabriel Moreno Molly Elizabeth Persian Matthew Tyler Picon

ART (METALS)

Rayanna Pearl Bartlett Michelle Christine Maremont Christine Elizabeth Reesing Meghann Marie Sottile Vanessa Hope Windes

ART (PAINTING)

Emily Mae Bartholomew Cynthia Louise Harvey Frederick Wayman Hodge, Jr. Mariel Fredricka Jacobs Brett Morrell Kennedy Daniel Ross Luft Larry Valencia Madrigal Zachary James Osowski Jenni Lyn Pirmann Christine M. Weeks

ART (PHOTOGRAPHY)

Alexis Ruth Bledsoe Brittany Therese Chiodo Valerie C. Echeverria Cory Allen Fitzgerald Alexandra Leigh Gadzik Brian Robert Ganter
Danielle Lee Holman
Ashley Danielle Luccitti
Jamie Mastrocola
Kylie Michelle McCarthy
Megan Ryan McLaughlin
Daniela Christiane Mitchell
Morgan Leigh Neuharth
Whitney Rae Nicoson
Briana Leigh Noonan
Jennifer Lynn Phegley
Rebecca Rae Smith

ART (PRINTMAKING)

Marisa Elena Camarillo Maria Andrea Fassil Nicole Vaughan Giro Molly Harbottle Benjamin Edgar Nunnery Maria Eugenia Talavera

ART (SCULPTURE)

Kyle T. Blalock Andrew James Dunn David Chester Lawton III

DANCE

Jessica Bartholomew Hannah Marie Cooper Michal Jordana Haber Martha Patricia Hernandez David Armando Riojas Kiah Elizabeth Singleton Brigitte Rose Steinken Priscilla Hayee Yuen

DANCE

(DANCE EDUCATION) Julie Nicole Arredondo Emily Ann Matthews

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

MUSIC EDUCATION (CHORAL/GENERAL MUSIC)

Jamie Leigh Arnett Kevin Joseph Hougham Wendy Jo McWilliams Jessica Lynne Smith

MUSIC EDUCATION (INSTRUMENTAL)

Robert Daniel Aguilar Jeffrey Paul Atchison Brent Michael Godbehere Alexandra Dorothy Holste Ryan A. Salcido Kimberly Earlene Stevenson Kelly Lynn Wagner

MUSIC EDUCATION (STRING)

Christopher Ray Hale Alex Francisco Mariscal

PERFORMANCE (JAZZ)

Larry Lee Gast III David Alexander Oliverio

PERFORMANCE (KEYBOARD)

Elmer Yang Fan Bora Kim Hanah Kgimann Vutipadadorn Michael James Wechter

PERFORMANCE (MUSIC THEATRE)

Lauren Rose Devine Heather Lynn McCloud Ashley Erin Waggoner

PERFORMANCE (ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENT)

Zachary Aaron Clark Nicole Danielle Deuvall Shenhui Guan Tracy Lynn Haddad Stephen Edward Hutson Tyler Allen Richardson Jennifer Elaine Schuster Jack Denmark Schwimmer Matthew McAlister Smith Boyang Wang Hanna Yang

PERFORMANCE (VOICE)

Amy Michele Bailey Charlyne Barkley-Romero Ana Maria Restrepo Delgado Vassilios Miltiades Makavos

THEORY AND COMPOSITION (COMPOSITION)

Cortney Esser

Spencer L. Arias Eric Thomas Hessel Vassilios Miltiades Makavos Drew Jameson Nichols

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DESIGN

ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES

Tania Christine Adams Armando J. Aguirre Esteban Flores Barron Saul Arturo Beltran Leilani Zoe Carr Cody Allen Castelletti Aaron Young Choi Jihye Choi Paul Nicholas Giordano Daniel Takashi Griffin Lydia Laura Hreniuc Olga Beatriz Bracamontes Ibarra Bryson K. Kahala Michael Andrew Keller Briana Michelle Klaus Matthew Francis Koczwara Trevor Paul Kowal Lee Robert Lamoreaux Nathaniel Kyle Landreville Melissa A. LeBlanc Yansen Lembono Devon James Leonard Yen-Shao Liu

Lauren Elizabeth MacKenzie

Jared Tyler Malone Marissa Ann Mendoza Amanda Paladino Luis Cameron Rindfleisch Aaron Adrian Escamilla Rodriguez Matthew Rubo

Matthew Rubo
Ivan Sandoval
Everett Frank Scofield
Tyler James Sternberg
Elizabeth Anne Sydnor
Aracely Félix Valdez
Amineh Rajai Warrayat
Jasmin Alexandra Williams
Brian Alexander Wilson
Maria Teresa Wilson

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Luz Maria Amaya
Joseph Sie Bergdoll
Stephanie Lynne Bitler
Rachel Renee Bone
Whey-Ling Chen
Rebekah Grace Denney
Hannah June Diaz
Shireen Neera Dooling
Ronna Mae Marasigan
Encarnacion

Heather Christine Fako Destry Jason Fields Alexandra Lind Flamini Darlene Havden Tynan Lee Humphrey Carson Elaine Kamp Justin Brant Ketchum Justin Sven Kujawa Taylor Brittany Lineberger C.J. Zarate Lopez Jonathan Carino Marquez Monica Krystyna Mazur Alexis Miranda Peschke Grant Cooper Richardson Kimberly Salem Andrew Sapiens Charles Frederick Shockley Jessica Laura Siao Christina M. Smith Nicole Alysse Stumphauzer Cassandra Mosley Todd Anthony Michael Tripi Michelle Vilavanh Chi-Lan Nguyen Vuong Jensen Christian Warner Nicole Rae Young

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DEVELOPMENT
Luis Ernesto Duran
Erin Nicole Gonzales
Joshua Paul Grandlienard
Kevin James Hilliard
Jessica Lynn Kelly
Jessica Lynne Koon
Ada G. Lopez
Tara Marie Morrow
Eric Ralph Russell
Michael Jon Syltebo
Bridget Rena Thatcher
Diego A. Vasquez
Kristyn Elizabeth Wurst

David Allen Higdon, Jr.
William Te-Chao Lee
Katherine Claire Mahaney
Maximo Raven Moshel
Stephen Scott Page
Adam Steven Prusinski
Colin D. Reilly
Edgar Romo
Toby Andrew Stopper
Joshua Aron Tahmasebi
Arianna Trujillo
Edouard Anthony Urcadez
Amanda Widjaya
Matthew John Willgohs
Brittainy Rene Yrun-Anderson

Jesus Federico Hernandez

Isaac Ignacio Jimenez Marie Rose Jimlami Natasha Samantha John Tasmia Khan Ellyn Celia Korn Ellie Christine Lassiter Samantha Ruth Little Jessica Cheryl McCal Elizabeth Sara Mendivil Thao Huong Nguyen Alyssa Lee Price Chuqing Qiu Paris Kristen Rachford Myref Ann Palugod Reyes John Seldin Scarfo Liana Mercedes Serrano Evelyn Kumala Suwanto Meredythe Paull Torrence Jessica J. Viher Cynthia Hernandez Villa Erica Lvnn Wiemann

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Dylan Thomas Austin Sylvia Joy Bargellini Joshua James Baugh Mario Adrian De Leon Robert James Fulbright William Robert Heinze INTERIOR DESIGN
James Michael Bailey
Lucy Chen
Morgan P. Flannery
Holly Rashel Hale
Jacqueline Monique Calingo
Imutan

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Brett Ian Berger Audrey Paige Bourne Nathan Michael Causley-Piche Anna Dorothy Christy Devyn Louis Diaz Christopher John Ford, Jr. Jennifer Lynn Greeson Chad Michael Hayashi Aaron Joseph Lester Jordan Ross Maus Ryan Anthony Maves Justin Harold Meyer Clayton Miles Miller Spencer Joel Okeson Taylor Edward Penunuri Abraham Samaniego Perez Francisco Javier Rascon, Jr. Michael Ryan Remien Kayla Caroline Sawada Ryan Nicholas Sawdey Nastassia Anna Maria Wenderlich Joshua Charles Younkin

Jane Yoon

IRA A. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING (Established 1955)

Paul C. Johnson, PhD Dean

MARCO SANTELLO, PHD
Director, School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering

RONALD G. ASKIN, PHD
Director, School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering

STEPHEN M. PHILLIPS, PhD, PE Director, School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering

KYLE SQUIRES, PHD
Director, School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy

G. EDWARD GIBSON, JR, PHD, PE Director, School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment

JAMES S. COLLOFELLO, PHD Associate Dean, Academic and Student Affairs

PAUL WESTERHOFF, PhD Associate Dean, Research

EDWARD HALL, PhD Executive Associate Dean for Research

IRA A. FULTON SCHOOLS OF ENGINEERING CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 4:30 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus

PROCESSIONAL

REMARKS

Paul C. Johnson, PhD Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Rick Hudson President, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Alumni Chapter

Nathan Gaw Student Speaker, Biomedical Engineering

Ira A. Fulton Chairman of the Board and CEO, Fulton Homes

AWARDS

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Outstanding Graduate Gabrielle Palermo

Joseph and Sandra Palais Outstanding Doctoral Student Award Xuan Ni, PhD

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Teaching Award Kasim Candan, PhD

PRESENTATION OF CLASS

Readers

Peter Lafford Associate Research Professional, University Technology Office

> Andrew Ross, PhD Head, Learning Support Services School of International Letters and Cultures

CLOSING

OUTSTANDING GRADUATES

Aerospace Engineering, Michael King
Biomedical Engineering, Gabrielle Palermo
Chemical Engineering, Eric C. Stevens
Civil, Environmental and Sustainable Engineering, Joseph Harrington
Computer Science, Chloe Patterson
Computer Systems Engineering, Joseph Babb
Construction Engineering, Christopher Procopio
Construction Management, Skyler Holloway
Electrical Engineering, Andrew Rogers
Engineering Management, Samantha Sanders
Industrial Engineering, Kristin Lehnhoff
Informatics, Wesley Roberts
Materials Science and Engineering, Emily D. Sutton
Mechanical Engineering, Paul Strong

DISTINGUISHED GRADUATES

Taylor Barker Darcy Frear Catrina Garcia Suyana Lozada

Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering Gonfalon carrier Nathan Jack

Engineering at Arizona State University

The Ira. A Fulton Schools of Engineering, ranked in the top 50 U.S. engineering schools, are home to more than 235 faculty and nearly 9,000 students. The Schools were awarded about \$75 million in externally funded research awards in fiscal year 2012. In 2011-2012, the Fulton Schools of Engineering granted 1,653 undergraduate and graduate degrees. Today, more than 34,000 Engineering alumni are advancing the fields of engineering and technology in Arizona and around the world.

To produce the engineers and innovations needed to address society's changing needs, we have crafted a visionary blueprint for an engineering school that transcends traditional organization around degrees and disciplines, and fosters a transdisciplinary approach to teaching and research. Through our five schools, we offer 14 undergraduate and 27 graduate degree programs that encourage innovative collaboration across disciplines, with faculty and students alike focusing their efforts on developing solutions that will have significant, lasting impact on our local and global communities.

The School of Biological and Health Systems Engineering provides a rich, interdisciplinary curriculum that prepares students to use engineering and scientific principles and methods to develop instrumentation, materials, diagnostic and therapeutic devices, artificial organs or other equipment and technologies needed in medicine and biology. The school's biomedical engineering degree program strives to produce graduates with a broad-based education in both engineering and the life and natural sciences, with a focus on improving the overall quality of global health care.

The School of Computing, Informatics, and Decision Systems Engineering is home to computer engineering, computer science, computer systems engineering, engineering management, industrial engineering and informatics degree programs. From data to decisions, the school covers the spectrum for designing the modern, information-driven society, engaging in the fundamental activities of sensing, optimizing, controlling and communicating. Computing serves as the engine that drives this transformation, linking together the school's fundamental activities. The school is dedicated to creating new knowledge and technology that contributes to solving the major problems facing modern society.

The School of Electrical, Computer and Energy Engineering brings together university faculty, students and companies to develop collaborative relationships and solutions. The school's computer engineering and electrical engineering degree programs and research efforts are aligned with national and international efforts to address worldwide challenges in energy production and distribution, healthcare technology and delivery, sustainable development and economic growth, communications technology and information management and global security.

The School for Engineering of Matter, Transport and Energy leverages the synergy of engineering and science to develop new knowledge and technologies, and create innovative solutions to society's most pressing problems in energy, human health, public safety, exploration, environmental infrastructure and sustainability. Degree programs in aerospace engineering, chemical engineering, materials science and engineering, mechanical engineering, and solar energy engineering and commercialization are offered. The school gathers together a broad range of disciplines and world-class faculty members who are engaged in a cuttingedge research, all of which contributes to a unique educational experience for all of our students.

The School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment provides a nexus for education and research that address the critical infrastructure needs of our society in an environmentally sound manner. The school offers a holistic approach in its degree programs, covering the engineering expertise of civil, environmental and sustainable engineering, the design and construction principles of construction engineering and the project management and leadership skills of construction management.

Ira A. Fulton

Chairman of the Board and CEO, Fulton Homes

Ira A. Fulton, founder and CEO of Arizona-based Fulton Homes, established an endowment of \$50 million in support of ASU's College of Engineering and Applied Sciences in 2003. The college was renamed the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering in his honor. The gift has enabled the Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering to provide funding for scholarships, fellowships, research programs and investments in faculty, all integral to the school's goal to move from its position as a highly ranked U.S. program into the ranks of world-class institutions.

"With this endowment, we are building an engine of educational and economic growth that will endure for generations. It is a gift of opportunity, prosperity, social equality and hope." - Ira A. Fulton

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Kyle Timothy Adams Eric Don Alford Miles Patrick Barnes Eric Christopher Beerman Ryan Michael Bernays Aaron Matthew Bush Joshua Allen Claxton Clinton Vernon D Souza Jesse Lee DeFer Lance Aldo DeSimone Samira Ejaz Devin Patrick Ezell Adam J. Fairfield Ruihai Fang James Michael Fiacco Sandra Lynn Howard James Alan Huffman Carl Lee Huskey II David Bradley Johnson Joseph Francis Junker Austin James Krause Casey Karl Kuball Kevin Scott Lamoree Quang Tuan Le Steven Christopher Lester Shacara Michelle Nemetz Denise Parada Spencer Arthur Prost Stevie Ray Robinson Sean Michael Rutledge Anthony Edward Sanchez Rafael Santana Tessy Sebastian Christopher John Smith Ryan John Sowa Matthew John Sprague Austin Mitchell Stapley David James Taylor Bryan E. Topp Eric David Van Egmond

Christopher James Watson John Miles Watson Kyle M. Wright

COMPUTER SCIENCE (INFORMATION ASSURANCE)

Alexander Todd Holguin Jan Drake Jorgensen Brvan Willian Rezende Zachary Marcus Rodriguez James Tyler Romo Correy James Schultz Patrick D. Trang Jeremy Andrew Whitaker

COMPUTER SCIENCE (SOFTWARE **ENGINEERING**) Tyler Brent Litman Andrew W. Norris Daniel Martin Spiegelman

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (CONCRETE INDUSTRY MANAGEMENT) Brian Ira Aronson Natalie Maria Brewster Andrew Sean Gailfus Damian Robles

MANAGEMENT (GENERAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION) Marcus Berrett Brady Megan Lynn Branson Jacob Zane Carver Chelsea Rae Downer Shaun Michael Duffy Corey Reuben Fitzgerald

CONSTRUCTION

Skyler Brock Holloway Fernando Juarez Robert Nisai Kong Jonathan Samuel Meek Ikenna Joshua Okeke Tony Lynn Porti, Jr. Todd Robert Scott Chadwick Earl Smith Brian William Snedden Douglas Forrest Snover IV Nassar Ali Sobh Kelly Brielle Utley Heston Jimmy Zonnie

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (HEAVY CONSTRUCTION)

William James Carney III Adam Thomas Chenev **Kyle James Griffin** Alejandro Gurrola-Montoya Daniel Bryan Passage Mitchell Jon Pratt

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION) Brandon Joseph Powell

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT (SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION) Jack Joseph Ballatore Andrew James Beaufeaux Joshua Kent Frost Tanner Owen Redwine

INFORMATICS Wesley Lawrence Roberts

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (AERONAUTICS) Stephen J. Baker **Taylor Charles Bolton** Justin Montana Burke Justin Frank Craft

Chloe Rae Wallace-Patterson

Christopher E. Gedeon Nicholas James Heitzman Willie A. Jackson Jonathan Lyddon Matthew Ben McGinnis Jeffrey Dyke Millard Nicholas B. Mora

Michael Nguyen Mark James Nowlin Jess Michael Quackenbush Thomas John Schadegg Steven Poulter Scoville, Jr. Kyle Michael Upton Jessica Jean Wilson

AEROSPACE ENGINEERING (ASTRONAUTICS)

Christopher Andrew Barchfeld Philip Edward Burbank Rogelio Enriquez Chavez Taylor Scott Devnich Ruby Gomez Anthony James Grace Joshua Louis Hauptman Michael Steven King Westin Charles Knop William Richard Liederer Jose Carlos Lopez-Ramos Arturo Flores Martinez Colin Ryan Mothershead Justin Morad Pourkaveh Richard Warren Stelling Rvan Michael Stoner Robert Allen Van Hassel Bradley Scott Walker

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

Samantha Rae Aguirre Now Bahar Alam Jessica Renee Albanese Joel Nicholas Ayala Celia Ann Barker Sunghae Elizabeth Begala Marcos Fernando Icedo Beltran Bronwyn Simone Bitsilly James Davis Bonelli III Zoran Luka Bundalo Emily Clare Byrne Paulo Castaneda Nicholas Scott Cates Ying-Chun Chen **Emily Rose Christman** John David Cioara Zachary Wayne Coovert Trung Ngoc Dang Zachary William Decke David Christopher DeJeu Vivek Devadas Kyle Robert Donnelly Saad Basam Elaqad Erica Lynn Engelschall Austin Marc Feldman Darcy Lynn Frear Nathan Benjamin Gaw Aaron John Goshinska Taylor Jeffery Graber Marian Louise Grucky Sarah Kov Halls Neekta Hamidi

Joshua Abram John Hinds Hammer Colleen Jessica Hartwell Shawn Anthony Haupt Brandon Tyler Hendrickson Caroline M. Hom Shean Robert Howlett Amanda Rae Ispas Amit Jha Zachary William Killeen Jinkyu Kim Summar Nicole Klug David John Konves Juan Carlos Laitano Elizabeth Jean Lee James Bryan Lindsay Mark Edward McDaniel Matthew Paul McDermand Andrea Lynne McFerren Julie Ann McGuire Christopher Miranda Steven Paul Mullane Gabriel Lee Oland Victor O. Orioke Nicholas Robert Osick Gabrielle Elise Palermo Scott J. Phelps Amanda Louise Pierson Chelsey Tia Poling Christopher Mitchell Qoyawayma Joshua Jeffrey Rogers

Austin Edward Roth Sean Michael Rutledge Neil Alexander Saez Scarlett Lauren Schmale Zachary Michael Scott Pankti Nimishkumar Shah Varendra N. Silva Mary Kathleen Siuba Lillee Ann Stomski Jorge Antonio Tenorio, Jr. Ami Ashok Thakrar Kyle Andrew Thomas Amy Christina Thompson Dallyn Porter Udall Paulina Velez-Burgos Harrison David Verhev

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Roselle Teodora Centeno Abad Brandon Franklin Abbott Abdulaziz Mohammed A A Al-Kawari Heba Albasha

Mohammad A. Algouhi Shahid Mohammadyamin A Alhindi William H. Bals Taylor Lynn Barker Barbara Beiarano Zachariah James Berkson Joseph Neils Bredsguard Devon Taylor Bridgeman Katherine Cai Ty William Callahan Ethan Scott Dale Rebecca Raquel Dietz Benjamin Taylor Duong Brandon Rvan Fisher Lindsay Marie Fleming Andre M. Fuentes Jasmin George Suvana Patricia Lozada Guerra Min Soo Ha Morgan Harris Olen T. Hatch HeeRan Hong Kaitlin Elvse Johnson Justin Todd Jordan Corey Christopher Kempton John Francis Konecny Jackson JiaJie Li Geoffrey Ryan Lindberg John Dudley Lusk Michael Stafford Machas Kirsten Breanne MacIsaac Aakash Matlani Matthew Cary McDaniel Drake McVay Adhnan Thawfiq Mohideen Sreeprasad Nair Alisha Nanda Thao Ha Ngo Minh Tan Nguyen Jessica Ellen Nichols Emily Jean North Marwan Afifi Osman Kihuem Park Neel Paresh Patel Eduardo Manuel Perez Korey Brock Peterson Alan Hugo Ponce Kristen Nicole Riske Jared Joseph Schoepf Jennifer Ann Sherwood Lorenzo Slav III Angela Marie Spadafino Eric Christopher Stevens Sterling Waldemar Stopkey

Tucker Nephi Terhufen

Dawit F. Tessema Majed Mohammed Wafaallah Aaron Christopher Waller Aaron R.C. Waltz Gary Michael Welker

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Matthew Joseph Aguayo Christopher Joaquin Mazulis Aleman Melissa Elizabeth Archer Andrew James Baird Jay George Banna, Jr. Elliott Thomas Bartell Rusmir Begic Amelia McLean Celoza Andrew Thomas Chill Rosemarie Cvijanovic Arash Dehghani Cyrus Travis Griffin Dunn Kyle Timothy Feldpausch Alaric Fradenburg Chase T. Garrett Joseph Vinzenz Gillis Matthew Theron Hann Joseph Daniel Harrington John William Heck Kenneth Brandon Horton Ryan Andrew Hudson Blake Daniel Hummel Tania Sarai Ibarra Marcus Wendell Jackson, Jr. Tate Jaret Jensen Cassandra Anne Johnson Kirk Stanton Jonovich Rex Ugalde Juacalla Amy Mu Lin Munaf Masroor Kyle Richard McConn Ruben Mendoza Julian Davis Micula Kyle Oliver Monje Jordan Pace Monroe Riley Saxon Morlen Vanja Mrzljak Matthew John Nahlik Erick Emilio Ponce Andrew Anthony Porras Ronald Lee Record, Jr. Russell John Reilly Cameron Michael Riley Allen Kamal Rishel John Michael Sembrano Rodriguez James Milas Rogers Justin Bart Rosales

Daniel Adrin Rossman Adriana Christina Ruiz Ryan Louis Sariego Turner Smith III Abigail Elise Staffnik Joshua Caleb Steele Berman Abram Tijerino Gwendolyn Gretchen Torrens Ryutaro Tsukagoshi Mark John Vidal Arlene Suejan Villaflor Ashley Nicole Welton George Avery Whitten III Taylor Shane Wilmsen Matthew Thomas Wolf Derek Henry Young

CIVIL ENGINEERING (CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING)

Mario Hernandez, Jr. Jonathan Vihn Nguyen

CIVIL ENGINEERING (ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING)

Michael William Jermaine Richard Wells Schleicher Mathew Luray Watson

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Edward Paul Andert III Michael John Astrauskas Samantha Nicole Axtell Joseph Allvn Babb Scott Arthur Baker Thomas Joseph Barry Andrew Douglas Becker Roshan B. Bhakta Samuel Matthew Bisciglia Matthew Art John Borgerson Craig Anthony Cassinat Jesse Cheong Deng Roger Michael Dolan Jordan Christopher Ewbank Michael Joseph Garvey James Andrew Gutbub David William Hall Haroon Niaz Khan Jaclyn Hui Xuan Lim Aaron Phillip Mattson Jorge Arce Mendoza Ashorava Mezdo Aaron Paul Morand Austin Lee Noel

Riky Reshaun Ringer Michael Wayne Seifritz Mohammad Shirvanifar Jordan David Sloan Austin James Steeno Liangcheng Tang Michael Thomas Vetrano Garret Greg Walliman Wei Wei Andrew Jarrod Wilcox Wilson Gawing Wong

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING (INFORMATION ASSURANCE) Hien Dinh Nguyen

Micah Paul Ramos
CONSTRUCTION

ENGINEERING

Christopher Michael Procopio

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Kaitlyn Elizabeth Beaudet Breana Michelle Branham Michael Alan Breslow Michael Patrick Byrne Adam Sean Callahan Bolong Cao Daniel Chou Carrie Jean Culp Steven Michael Denke Justin Andrew Echols Christopher A. Gardner Christopher Aaron Guise **Brent Robert Haines** Jared Daniel Bedford Harvey Hai Huang Jason L. Hulme Frank Chris Insana III Akash Khare Joseph Robert Krawczyk III Arad Laievardi-Khosh Kawika Steven Lawlor Ryan Michael Laxamana Zhiguang Li Manuel Daniel Lopez Guillermo Lovola Justin M. Ludlow Patricia Ann Markison Fernando Luis Moraila Pablo Cesar Moreno **Buddy Delano Nunes** Steven James Oden

Mathew Robert Olsen Adam Tyler Polson Nicholas Jay Powell Brett David Prudhom Nadeem S. Rahman Hanning Ren Andrew R. Rogers Alban Shemsedini Jonathan Sakae Shinsato Idan Shtayer Mitchel K. Tjin-A-Tsoi Huy Huu Minh Tran Nicole L. Troyer Carlos A. Vargas David Francis Wiley Diane Zhang Wu Tze L. Yap

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING (ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS)

Ahmad Nabil Al-Habib Keenan John Hauf Justin Andrew Healey Justin Eugene Hixson Yigit Kemal Kelekci Loren Thomas Ledgerwood Christian Stephen Maillot Kort Daniel Meyer Steven Hugh Minter Grant Gary Reasor Martin Hernandez Solis, Jr. Russell David Stefik Melinton Roberto Teni Paul Touma Nicholas John Tucker Trent Adam Warner Zachary David Wilson

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT John Kevin Canez Samantha Kaye Sanders

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

Mohammad N M Alawadhi Harsh Bagde Ryan Alex Bowns Rene Bueno Manuel Alessandro Collazo Raphael Enrique Collazo Taylor Laurice Divine Alexandra Lopez Ibarrola Nathan Scott Jack
Kristin Marie Lehnhoff
Mayra Esther Lua
Ross Brendan O'Callaghan
Jason Chunha Park
Lauren Taylor Petruccelli
Sabrina Yazmin Shelton
Kellie Marie Taylor
Anthony Javier Varela
Liudmila Nikolayevna
Vasilenko
Francisco Jose Araya Villarroel
Danielle Marie Worger

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Matthew Charles Astorino Sebastian Saint Tsei Husein Eric Howard Kincaid Jack Adam Landseidel Ross Marshall MacKinnon Alena Vasilevna Matusevich Teresa Marie McNulty Rodrigo Miguel Mendez Rvan James Peters Reinhold Zachariah Povilaitis Benjamin Edward Shaffer Tyler Jaros Stannard **Emily Dorothy Sutton** Dexuan Wang Reed Myers Wittman Alicia Marie Wolfe

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Shawn Veiga Amado Joshua David Anderson Elias C. Arnold Andres Maximo Baca **Taylor Thomas Beck** Mark James Bensel Vincent Frank Bevilacqua Erik T. Booker Matthew Haviland Brady Matthew Stokelev Carroll Brian Paul Carty Joseph Paul Conlin Taylin M. Dean Ryan Chatham Doyle Stephen Louis Estes Phillip Allen Fosnot Catrina Maria Garcia Manuel Arturo Gastelum Brandon Jack Halstead Timothy Michael Hillbert

Todd Douglas Holladay Jacob Christopher Howell James Morgan Hussey III Richard Dale Johnston Dominic Sebastian Kedelty Feras Rida Khouri Tyler James Krebs Adam Boyd Kreutz Stephen Edward Lake Edward Joseph Lawrence Alex Ryan Lee Mathew J. Leis Shu Wai Leung Patrick Johnathon Lynch Jeremy Chey Martinjako Michael Mazzucco Troy Benjamin Albert McKinlay Scott Joseph Minchuk Roderick Andre Nez Anh Tuan Nguven Ammon R. Nielsen Jerome Robert Paul Frederic Pelletier Jerrell Matthew Petersen Benjamin Atri Phillips Cole Anthony Price Jonathan Michael Prost Nicholas Lee Ramseyer Anthony Allen Rattigan Jayleen Suzanne Robinson Douglas Michael Rohrer Aleiandro Audon Salas Ethan Scott Sanders Manuel Alexander Sandoval Vencent Isho Sewa Khalil Habib Sleiman Daniel Robert Smith Clint William Solomon A-Ram Song Ryon James Stanley Joshua David Steiner Samuel James Stevenson Ryan Patrick Stewart Paul Andrew Strong Matthew Rvan Tait Michael Edward Tomaszewski James Matthew Tucker Michael James Valacich Ivan Quan Vu Jordan Scot Walker Daniel Kim Whatcott Richard Austin Wilcox Daniel Gene Wilson Lihui Zheng

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (COMPUTATIONAL & MATHEMATICAL MECHANICS) Afton Alicia Knight John Alan Lewis

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT) Jason Edward Babbel Joshua Daniel Faris Beth Francine Magerman Reid Thomas Williamson

MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE (Established 1937)

MARI KOERNER, PHD
Dean

M. JEANNE WILCOX, PHD Associate Dean of Research

HILARY MISNER, EDD

Sr. Assistant Dean of Academics

CONNIE PANGRAZI, MED Assistant Dean of the Polytechnic Campus

ELIZABETH HINDE, PHD Division Director, Teacher Preparation

SUZANNE PAINTER, PhD
Division Director, Educational Leadership and Innovation

MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE CONVOCATION

Wednesday, May 8, 2013 7:30 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus

PROCESSIONAL

Grand Marshal Mari Koerner, PhD, Dean

MISTRESS OF CEREMONIES

Wilhelmina Savenye, PhD, Professor

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Michele LeFevre, Soloist

REMARKS

Mari Koerner, PhD, Dean

SPECIAL GUESTS

Mary Lou Fulton and Ira A. Fulton

MUSICAL SELECTION

Alta Vista Island Wavez Washington Elementary School District #6

INTRODUCTION OF DOCTORAL AND MASTERS GRADUATES

Suzanne Painter, PhD

Division Director, Educational Leadership and Innovation Ann Ewbank, PhD

Assistant Division Director, Educational Leadership and Innovation Meredith Toth, MA

Assistant Division Director, Educational Leadership and Innovation Diane Venrick, EdD

Assistant Division Director, Educational Leadership and Innovation

RECOGNITION OF HONOR GRADUATES

Hilary Misner, EdD, Sr. Assistant Dean of Academics

INTRODUCTION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

Elizabeth Hinde, PhD, Division Director, Teacher Preparation Martha Cocchiarella, PhD, Assistant Division Director, Teacher Preparation Pamela Harris, PhD, Assistant Division Director, Teacher Preparation Cory Hansen, PhD, Assistant Division Director, Teacher Preparation

ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell Michele LeFevre, Soloist

CLOSING REMARKS

Mari Koerner, PhD, Dean

RECESSIONAL

ABOUT THE MARY LOU FULTON TEACHERS COLLEGE

This year's graduates from Arizona State University's Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College (Teachers College) are now part of an ever-growing alumni base of excellent teachers, school leaders and scholars who touch and influence the lives of tens of thousands of children and youth. Our graduates transform the lives of their students and the character of schools, educational institutions and communities throughout Arizona and beyond.

Teachers College offers world-class academic programs for educators and scholars preparing to enter or advance in the profession. The college provides challenging education programs to prepare successful and highly qualified PreKindergarten-

207

12th grade teachers in addition to graduate programs in advanced study and research training for those pursuing careers in school leadership, education policy, education technology, higher and post-secondary education, and many other fields.

Teachers College offers academic programs for educators and scholars at all four ASU campuses; Downtown Phoenix, Polytechnic, Tempe and West, as well as at partner school districts statewide and online.

Arizona State University's Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College is named for distinguished alumna Mary Lou Fulton, who, with her husband Ira A. Fulton, generously invested and created a transformational endowment to foster excellence in education. The Fultons are committed to supporting the well-being and education of children and initiatives dedicated to improving public education. Their gifts have provided opportunities for quality teaching, research and service that extend far beyond the university, touching the lives of generations to come.

PREPARING OUTSTANDING TEACHERS AND LEADERS

As one of the largest, most influential colleges of education in the nation, Teachers College is dedicated to bringing Arizona's schools and children to the forefront of academic achievement. Every year more than half of Arizona's graduating teachers come from Arizona State University. Teachers College prepares successful teachers and school leaders by integrating theory, pace-setting research and practice with technology; competencies to teach children from diverse backgrounds, including children with special needs; and standards-based, data-driven instruction and assessment. All relevant components are combined to prepare today's teachers to successfully face the many challenges that simply did not exist a generation ago. Our graduates in teacher education are highly sought after because of their comprehensive education, both in rigorous curriculum driven by current research, and by demonstrating best practices through intensive field experience in which they work directly with preschool, elementary, middle and high school students.

Teachers College prepares educational leaders through programs that immerse them in studying the challenges of leadership in schools and school districts, examining problems of practice, and working with others to address these problems. Graduates develop skills to meet national standards in leadership and earn state certification as principals and superintendents.

EXCELLENCE IN RESEARCH

Teachers College boasts a legacy of excellence in scholarship and research – ASU's graduate education programs consecutively rank among the best by *U.S. News & World Report*. Teachers College is committed to fostering scholarship and research within our graduate programs to provide answers that will ultimately

transform the role and effectiveness of PreK-20 education. We are preparing the next generation of leaders and scholars who actively participate in research and experience opportunities that make significant contributions to the creation and discovery of new knowledge within the field of education. Our graduate students are accomplished leaders in education who have completed a rigorous academic program and through their research, make a discernable, positive difference in our local and professional communities. They hold faculty positions at prestigious institutions throughout the United States and internationally, and lead educational organizations including PreK-12 schools and school districts.

Faculty members in the college conduct research and examine critical issues on diverse topics such as improving reading and mathematics achievement, effectively working with English language learners, testing and student achievement, and assisting children and youth with special needs, along with their families. In addition, faculty members provide service to local schools and communities, the college, the university, and to state and national professional organizations. Through grants and partnerships, the college is able to work extensively with schools and school districts throughout Arizona.

Please visit www.education.asu.edu.

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN EDUCATION

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

Amy Jane Altieri Jack Vottero Anger Ciara Ashley Baxter Hannah Marie Blangiardo Breanna Renee Carl Lauren Elayne Carpenter Carla Stephanie Castillo Samantha Josephine Claus Lashondra Love Collins Felicia Kateri Contu-Owen Ruth E. DeVries Samantha Joy Doherty Jennifer Jean Finn Lacy Nicole Fuller Ciara Allise Goins Danielle Cheylene Gonzales Alexandra Noelle Henderson Michelle Justine Hill Mallori Alyssa Howell Lindsey Mariah Johnson Charity Catherine Jolley Jordan Leigh Jones Linda Kiel Chelsea Lee Lawrence Leticia Lizzette Lerma Kelcy Noelle Lingenfelter Marissa Ann Long Joanna Mariel Lozano Richelle Lea Malysa Rachel Anne McDonald Ashlee Nichole Mills Megan Patricia Paul Maylene Calledo Pence Ashley Erin Pew Jason Kile Radzik Rachel Roberts Marylin Rodriguez Deonna Ramona Sainz Khrystal Rae Sandoval Madiha Sarwar Hannah Elizabeth Shipman Angela Renae Smith **Taylor Nicole Smith** Samantha Joan Stojanoff Nicole Briann Varney Rosa Angelica Velazquez Ciara Elizabeth Washington Courtney Yumiko Lyn Winkler

EDUCATIONAL STUDIES Kathryn Christine Aleshire

Stephanie Brooke Bailey Nathaniel Edwin Brown Megan Lee Budday Joel Valerio Buhay Jennifer Lynne Campbell Nicole Carpenter Joseph Daniel Chavez Michelle Anne Conkling Holland Kristine Crook Michael Angel Cubillo Adriana Lynn Di Nolfi Jordan Roberta-Jamie Durant Michelle Anne Elitzak Jaime Ellison Brittney Nicole Fraley Keiraj Matthew Gillis Kelly Joan Haller Dawn Arlaine Harrison Elenilza Santos Harrison Greg Andrew Helton Katherine Elizabeth Hintze Taylor Loretta Holloway Rachel Baley Keith Mackenzie Staring Kuhl Jessica Elizabeth Liebner Tarin Jean Meitz Casondra Penelope Clark Obren Greggory Edward Ohannessian Michael Douglas Pagel Denice Marie Rodriguez Jennifer Yvette Steinfeld Amber Marie Taranto

Michael Douglas Pagel Denice Marie Rodriguez Jennifer Yvette Steinfeld Amber Marie Taranto Chelsea Sue Trottier Katya Maree Troyky Thomas Andrew Vermazen Raimee Mawson Way Jennifer Brooke Werra

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

EDUCATION
Guadalupe Lopez Alejos
Heather Allen
Erika Ashley Avelar
Andrea Marie Baldwin
Elizabeth Acevedo Bartels
Bridget Elizabeth Baxter
Vittoria Lynn Bennett
Taylor AnnMarie Blain
Emily Rose Boffa
Tabitha L. Bonnell
Elysabeth Nicole Campbell
Veronica Ann Castellanos

Lindsay Anne Consalvos Colleen Therese Costello Amanda Marie Craghead Chelsea Elaine Davis Britney Marie DeRose Kara Krystal Duquette Jessica Lee Edwards Sean Douglas Fair Jessica Michelle Felix Katherine Ervin Fenaughty Jenna Anne Fitzgerald Tiffany Fox Sarah Marie Genise Ariana Cachay George Cassandra Arlene Gibson Carolyn Megan Gonyea Madeleine Ann Gordon Annalisa Christine Gracia Brandon Richard Gritz Carla Michelle Gutierrez Caitlin Greene Gwynn Madeline Audrey Hartman Huda Kassim Hassan Jennifer Angela Hawks Dawn Elle Hilburn Megan Nicole Hojnacki Kristyn Casey Hood Brittany Ann Irwin Bailey Marie Isenberg Nadeen Jawad Brittani Leann Johnson Cassandra Ashley Johnson Lauren Marie Johnson Brittany Lee Johnston Zachary William Kadera Jackie Lvn Kalinowski Kaitlin Kay Kapler Alexandra Kelly Hee Jin Kim Kristen Noelle Kortman Ashley Rose Krueger Danielle Rae Kuhn Andrea Danielle Lee Lindsay Joy Leischner Cody David Lillie Ashley Velate Lines Kaylie Nicole Link Jessica Ariana Llovd Mariza Monet Lopez Kirstiana Louise Lydy Erik R. Manoogian Alyssa Jade Martin Jenny Elizabeth McDaniel

Erica Brittney McDonald

Kelly Elisabeth McGinty Kelsy Renee McNeely Mikealina Consuelo Mederos Michelle Evelyn Melchin Alyssa Michelle Merkle Andrea Stephanie Meyer Lindsay Nicole Meyer Maria Isabel Meza Lauren Ashley Minton Ashley Monzon Cady Marie Moore Alexis Anne Morano-Buell Brandy Lynn Morgan Sarah Karoline Morrison Angelique Marie Motsinger Sara Marie Myers Diane Mary Mylod Lainey Anne Neumann Stephanie Angelica Oh Lacey Marie Palmer Jankie Parekh Rita Pira Gillian Lee Platt Laniray Pomeroy Cathy Ann Powers Rachel Kathleen Ouinn Andrew Vincent Raymond Bibianna Lee Robbins Madison Christine Rumore Alana Salcido Elaine Danielle Salver Kayla Schmidt Erika Jean Schwartz Lisa Nicole Schwartz Brittany Marie Scimeca Shelby Rae Scrabeck Kristina Marie Sessler Julie Marie Shepard Karen Ann Shepherd Chelsea Elyssa-Jane Simpson Ashley Jillian Skolrud Johanna M. Spalding Katherine Anne Stemm Brooke Michele Stewart Abigail Jean Tappan Ashlee Nicole Thomas **Emily Elizabeth Thompson** Kristen Leigh Turco Madeline Louise Uhl Ray B. Urquieta **Emily Ann Webby** Cassandra Rose Willis Kelsee Lynn Wirtjes Lisa Marie Wontor

Melanie Dean Young

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION (BILINGUAL EDUCATION/ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE)

Victoria Marguerite Allen Katherine Rose Beaumonte Alexandra Del Carmen Blanchard Amy Leigh Card Patrick Henry Castro Joanna Belem Chaparro Margaret Mae Cottrell Revna Damian Alejandrina Franco Chantall Josselym Frazier Bayan Hamdan In-Hve Han Leana Marie Jagla Gloria Marguerite Katrib Kit-Ying Kwan Mary Katherine Lopez Miko Lea Otte Emma Karen Rico Michelle Francine Rivera Elizabeth Solis Ruth Solis Vallecillo Marta Angelica Villa

ELEMENTARY
EDUCATION (ENGLISH AS
A SECOND LANGUAGE)
Martha Christina Hernandez
Kalah Marie Polsean

SECONDARY EDUCATION (BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES)

Mary Lyn Christner Harry Liam Grissom Carey Evelyn Riner Carina Skye Stiles Jeffry Peter Stiles Stephannie Leiann Woods

SECONDARY EDUCATION (CHEMISTRY) Olivia Durelle Benson John Henry Meyers

SECONDARY EDUCATION (EARTH AND SPACE SCIENCES) Amanda Leigh Davis Huntington White Keith Sean Andrew Koehn Carson Lee Miller Warren George Riggers

SECONDARY EDUCATION (ENGLISH)

Alexandra Shumanski Almeida Cecilia Batalla Katherine Llena Berry Brandalyn Brooke Sheehan Bickner Cambria Cashell Brannen Anthony Stephen Celava Kendra Ann Condon Brittany N. Cornelius Tyler Laine Cross Kallev Nicole Faulkner Brittany Nicole Franklin Loren Michael Giendem Elizabeth Catherine Gladden Lyndsey Anne Harrison Lindsay Marie Hoff Jill Herreid Jellison Kristi Joy Klontz Jacquelyn Ann Krznarich Edward Telston Maltby Selena Jo Mattern Joanna Angela McDowell Timothy Ryan McGee Caitlin Alexis Melnychenko Ashlev Anne Mentzer Victoria Rose Morrow Kaitlyn Marie Myers Nicole Marie Nava Kurtis Alan Nielsen Amber Michele Parker Valerie Marie Pascale Anthony Joseph Pegg Bridget Renee Recio Elizabeth Suzanne Robbeloth Ashley Nicole Rogers Ashley Joanna Roundy Lori Ann Sloan Benjamin Elijah Tackett Mahogney Turner Jessica Marie Valenzuela Carrie Emogene Jordan Viers Taliena Marie Walker Cody Michael Wilson Mikaela Brianne Young

SECONDARY EDUCATION (HISTORY) Erin Marie Beaver Christopher Allen Bennett

Melissa Trevino Boyd Nikole Elizabeth Brasch Nicholas Anthony Cosenza William Elet Robert Jason Fugate III Josiah Stephen Guthrie Sean Gerald Ham Katherine Mae Harris Jala Hashim Hashim Ashley Nichole Helmbreck Aimee Elizabeth Hensley Timothy David Hickman Tiffany Rene Hidalgo Kelley Marie Hinds-Dooley Alec Daniel Horne Richard Patrick Huff Christopher Matthew James Katherine Elizabeth Jones Hyder Bryan Kadhim Colin Charles Il-Ho Kang Benjamin Rav Kerr Gregory Alexander Krahn Christin Marie Leivas Alexis Monique Montova Brian David Newman Mariana Julieta Oelschlager Marcos Ouintana Nathan Reuben Raymond Raymond Garret Schwarz Kaleigh Elizabeth Scott **Zachary Thomas Sears** Reilly Mcguire Sehl Casey Daniel Shaffer Daniel Eric Spiegel Zsuzsa Zelika Szabo **Brittany Thunhorst** Brian David Turnbow April Lee Villalobos Ryan L. Widemon Kathryn M. Willard Myrna Taufa Wood

SECONDARY EDUCATION (MATHEMATICS)

Joseph A. Brass Melissa Jennifer Cannon Zachary A. Fuller Carlos Nolasco Gonzales, Jr. Christopher Daniel Kingsley Mary Elaine LeBeau Richard T. Leistner Michael Anthony McGowan Alexis Rae McPike Ashley C. Nogales Breann May Payne Lucia Rodriguez Jesus Manuel Rojas Alana Sepulveda Katie Lynne Swaney Deisy Tapia Breanna Marie Turner Matthew Thomas Vickery

SECONDARY EDUCATION (PHYSICAL EDUCATION)

Sabrina Renee Alvarado
Danielle Christine Blake
Timothy Scott Ellis
David Earl Gannon
Edith R. Garcia
David Michael LaCilento
Geoffrey Edward Meyer
James Richard Russell
Angela Christine Seng
Jonathan Andrew Smoot
Abigail Hogle Standage
Rachel Marie Werdebaugh
Christina Danielle Zambrana

SECONDARY EDUCATION (PHYSICS) Zachary Adam Kovach

SECONDARY EDUCATION (POLITICAL SCIENCE) Wesley Sterling Mattson

SECONDARY EDUCATION (SPANISH) Marisela Cardenas Yamani Gonzalez

SPECIAL EDUCATION AND ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

Danielle Lynne Adams
Tiffany Nicole Adams
Fanny Gabriela Alvarez
Marsha Lynn Arnott
Whitney Erin Bannerman
Madeline Faix Barger
Siri Natalia Baxter
Karen Jean Bear
Kendra Louise Belanger
Kaitlin Elizabeth Blay
Claire Olivia Bottari
Molly Alexandra Boyer
Nancy Broccolo
Kelly Ann Bugliaro

Ashton Sue Burden Shannon Leigh Cammack Kimberly Ann Christensen Kim Marie Coats Danielle Marie Crafton Samantha Ann Crawford Brooke Anne Culler Teresa Breanne Cunningham Miriam Daniel Kaycee Loy Daukei Anai De Santiago Shaynan Dehorty Sarah Rebekka Dignoti Lauren Mary Dingess Heather Marie Drozt Janisse Elie Elashkar Krystal Lee Erickson Zulema Felix Randi Dawn Fielding Erica Elizabeth Fragoso Jenny Sharon Furmick Briana Alejandra Gallegos Jacqueline Renee Garcia Lauren Ashlev Gilbert Lauren Nicole Gillies Meghan Michelle Gilligan Jean Miller Green Erik Matthew Haas Theresa Nicole Heard Iselda Hernandez Monica Hill Jessica Lei Hualde Lisa A. Huard James Theodore Irvine Jennifer Sari Isdaner Samuel Robert Jensen Abel Jimenez Tara Ann Jones Courtney Ann Joseph Amber Carol Kamm Paige Leanne Kenyon Katherine Margarite Kinkel Michele Kathleen Knies Morgan Emily LaBine Shawn David Little Annie Mave Lockwood Katherine Marie Low Brittani Michele Mann Jessica Rose Mason Ryan Max Menke Monica Elaine Michels Diego Ramon Monsalve Ashley Margaret Montag Greg Alan Muench Debra Lvnn Namoki

Maria Dolores Navarro

Alyssa Marie Nelson Tasha Rae Newman Candy Sue Olsen Juan Manuel Pacheco Kelsey Jean Partee Kalla Joshua Peacock Danet Kym Peterson Samantha Lynn Priddy Meghan Michelle Pugh Yajaira Quintero II Zoev Ariel Raff Jamie Bernadette Rea Wendy Patricia Restrepo Kaitlin Frances Reynolds Michaela Katharine Rice Amber Leigh Rodriguez Patricia Ann Rosander Marissa Ann Rosik

Devrae Marthea Rowan Tyler Joseph Rudolph Jenny Marie Russell Kimberly Dean Sambaiew Ana Rosa Sanchez Claire Lizabeth Scherb Gabrielle Patricia Schmidt Jessica Anne Schmidt Leanne Michelle Schreyer Stacey Nicole Sherf Tammy Silva Kassaundra Rachel Sipek Kimberly Michelle Skinner Ashley Ann Smith Carmen Cornelia Sorce Angela Lucille Sparks Saba Syed Lubna Tanveer

Kristen D. Terrell Kimberly Beth Trudgen Jennifer Ann Van Leer Danielle Erika Vatsaas Erin Anne Vaughn Ashley Allison Ward Norma Jean Warren Kristina Medora Watkins William Austin Watkins Aurora C. Welch Inetha Lynn Whitaker Heather Elizabeth Wilshire Alexandrea Summer Wilson Brittany Anne Wilson Gretchen A. Wright Hallie Melissa Zimbler

NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES (Established 1984)

ELIZABETH LANGLAND, PHD University Vice Provost and Dean

TODD SANDRIN, PHD
Associate Vice Provost, Associate Director
School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

Greg Wise, PhD, Associate Dean

ROBERT TAYLOR, PhD
Associate Dean, Director of Graduate Studies

MARLENE TROMP, PHD Director, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

ROGER BERGER, PhD
Director, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences

CAROL MUELLER, PHD
Director, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

NEW COLLEGE OF INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 8:00 a.m., the Quad Arizona State University at the West campus

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Charles St. Clair, Division of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies

PROCESSIONAL

Flag Bearer Joseph Ojeda

College Marshal
Carol Mueller, PhD
School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Elizabeth Langland, PhD University Vice President and Dean

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM

"The Star Spangled Banner" — Francis Scott Key Michele Lefevre—vocalist

REMARKS

Elizabeth Langland, PhD

STUDENT SPEAKER

Victoria Roseburg

OUTSTANDING GRADUATE

Rebecca Halpin

RECOGNITION OF BARRETT HONORS GRADUATES

Ramsey Eric Ramsey, PhD, Associate Dean

RECOGNITION OF HONOR GRADUATES

Elizabeth Langland

INTRODUCTION OF MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES GRADUATES

Patrick Bixby, PhD, Director, Master of Arts in Interdisciplinary Studies

INTRODUCTION OF MASTER OF ARTS IN COMMUNICATION STUDIES GRADUATES

Jeffrey Kassing, PhD, Director, Master of Communication Studies

INTRODUCTION OF MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS GRADUATES

Alejandra Elenes, PhD, Director, Master in Social Justice and Human Rights

INTRODUCTION AND HOODING OF MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PSYCHOLOGY GRADUATES

Dawn McQuiston, PhD, Director, Master in Psychology

Reader

Diane Gruber, PhD, Senior Lecturer, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

INTRODUCTION OF BACCALAUREATE GRADUATES

Presented by

Marlene Tromp, PhD. Director, School of Humanities, Arts and Cultural Studies Roger Berger, PhD, Director, School of Mathematical and Natural Sciences Carol Mueller, PhD, Director, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Readers

Diane Gruber, PhD
Senior Lecturer, School of Social and Behavioral Sciences
Patricia Friedrich, PhD
Associate Professor, School of Humanities Arts and Cultural Studies

ALMA MATER—ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by *Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell*Michele Lefevre - vocalist

RECESSIONAL

Leonard Wood- bagpiper

MESSAGE TO THE NEW COLLEGE GRADUATES

Congratulations on your outstanding achievements! We offer our best wishes for your continued professional and personal success. We also take this opportunity to welcome you as New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences alumni.

Stay connected by taking advantage of the special new graduate membership rates (\$25 annual or \$300 lifetime dues) and become an active member of the ASU Alumni Association at www.asu.edu/alumni.

ABOUT THE NEW COLLEGE

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences educates students to succeed in a globalized, diverse, sustainable economy by providing them with solid disciplinary foundations coupled with an ability to think and act constructively across disciplines. Such interdisciplinary thinking is necessary if we are to discover answers to the complex problems that face society today and create civic and economic well being, from local to global contexts.

The distinctive majors and programs at New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences have, from their inception, sought to enhance students' understanding and appreciation of the way phenomena connect and interrelate. This approach to understanding our world—from human institutions and systems, to biological organisms, to cultural artifacts, and more—gives students the ability to grapple effectively with the challenges they will encounter in their lives, from developing sustainable environments, to curing disease, to managing our growing metropolis, to creating new forms of artistic expression, to enhancing appreciation for human diversity.

The currently existing programs at New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences all build on this philosophy that inter-, multi-, and transdisciplinary education enhances our graduates' ability both to address the needs of business, industry, schools, and communities of this region and to meet the challenges of the twenty-first century. The college houses 20 undergraduate B.A. and B.S. degree programs (in Communication Studies, American Studies; Applied Computing; Applied Mathematics; Applied Science (BAS); English; Ethnicity, Race, and First Nations Studies; History; Integrative Studies; Interdisciplinary Arts and Performance; Life Sciences; Political Science; Psychology, Psychology (online); Religion and Applied Ethics Studies; Social and Behavioral Sciences; Sociology; Spanish; Statistics; and Women's and Gender Studies) as well as four master's degree programs (in Interdisciplinary Studies; Social Justice and Human Rights; Communication Studies and Psychology).

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Rachel Ann Borquez Gary Joseph Galvan Robert Lawrence Gentry Louis William Greenwood Crystal Lee Ann Houser Michael H. Jabri Jocelyn LaToya McClain Jason E. Morgan Roxane Richards Christopher James Ulery

BACHELOR OF ARTS

AMERICAN STUDIES Michael Sean Neville Bethany Jean Stein

COMMUNICATION

Cooper Savoini Allsopp Kevin Arias Nenwae Paul Benyamin Vincent Cardenas Dominic Lee Carlos Selvir Cejvanovic Katia Patricia Duenas Daiy Ja'Mara Glenn Phillip Lloyd Guerrero Aaron Douglas Heffernan Stacey Denise Klippel Melissa Christine Lemaster Tiffani Amber Loucks Tanya Marie MacDonald Katrina Alexis Malicdem Morgan Rose Matthews Kayla Elizabeth Mckee

April Anne Meyers
Sharon Navarez Mooneyham
Robert John Nick
Stephanie Rea Nygard
Amanda Nicole Otmar
Katherine Nicole Redas
Natalie June Reilly
James Carl Rideout
Aaron Daniel Romans
Corianne Deangelo Soldano
Janette Torres
Steven Justin Weide
Justin Joseph Wells
Abby G. White

COMMUNICATION STUDIES Victoria Rose Alcazar

Amanda Le Ann Williams

Victoria Rose Alcazar Victoria Marie Wamboldt Brittany Paige West

ENGLISH

Marshall Jaspers Aristide Emily LaVon Brems Tejay Everett Ray Coon Dahleen Marie Devenport Pedro J. Gonzalez Lyndsey Anne Harrison Heidi Beck Helton Amber Nicole Hollaway Janae Curtrina Hopkins Jill Herreid Jellison Jacquelyn Ann Krznarich Dennise Leamy Abbie Leigh Lotts Selena Jo Mattern Arthur Abdiel Morales Carlos Ramon Murillo Tyler Gregory Nickel Lilia Ortiz Joseph Niziol Ponce Nicholas Evan Robello Ashley Nicole Rogers

Kelsi Alaina Sharp Nicholas Thomas Vargo Cody Michael Wilson Ashley Autumn Zukewycz

ETHNICITY, RACE AND FIRST NATIONS STUDIES Britney Rose Harper

HISTORY

Eric Hyrum Andrews Kevin Arias Stefanie Leigh Beck Glen Philip Brown Austin Jay Bryant Heather Courtney Christ Treune Nick Delmonte Keith Russell Duty Daniel James Esparza Robert Jason Fugate III Jeremy A. Givens Aimee Elizabeth Hensley Erica Maria Meza Grey Kenneth Rogers James Severt Rose **Brandon Scott Summers** Elyse Marie Thompson April Lee Villalobos

INTEGRATIVE STUDIES

Kayla Marie Agelastos Brittani Anne Alexander Desiree Yvette Baltierrez Amanda Marie Blome Elida Asuzena Carranza Rose Mary Corona Anthony T. Garone Markie Rae Garrison Michael Joseph Gooch Jesus Martin Guaydacan Raisa Marie Hall Mirzada Karabegovic Chellsea Shea LaBarge Colleen Kelly Mcallister Michaelyn Elizabeth Memoli Patti L. Pape Nadia Patryce Poindexter Stacey Nicole Royal Ryan Alexander Sapp Jaclyn Renee Shackelford Siew Sei Yee

INTERDISCIPLINARY ARTS AND PERFORMANCE

Bo C. Allen Marina D. Buckley Vanessa Nicole Chavez David James Faciana Peter Hernandez Mario J. Hoyos Courtney Allyson Kenyon Kelli Renee McGaughev Grant Andrew Myers Luis Jesus Perez

LIFE SCIENCES

Brandon Eric Aukett Morgan Reed Brosch Dahleen Marie Devenport Bo Ye Park

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Wali M. Azamy Kyle William Bennett Robert Zachary Busick Heather Courtney Christ Garrett Thomas Deffner Christopher Lee Divine Ricardo Armando Fuentes Christopher Cody Kilgore James Jesse Skousen Benjamin James Stewart Robert Jerrel Tanghal Jav David Wilkins

PSYCHOLOGY

Sylvia Franco Acosta Erika Palacios Aguilar Charles Thomas Alexander III Victoria Ashley Baldwin Erika Maureen Ballard Rebecca Diane Barsky Camille Coleen Beebe Natalie Marie Bell Shaun Andrew Benbow Harrison Gray Bieker Alyssa Kay Brown Stefanie Marie Burns Benjamin Burwood Joana Rae Bustamante Crystal Campa Kelly Lynne Clark Pearl A. Claus Michelle Leigh Cox Stephanie Ann Crum Carmen Ann D'Angelo

Abbie Marie De La Garza Patricia L. Donahue William Bryan Dubay II Amanda Nicole Dunn Cherilynn Ann Elloumi Shawnte N. Enciso **Aprill Ferrin Evans** Morgan Elise Fechtel Alana Leah Fries Angela Gabbard-Benson Adrian Gerard Terrianne F. Greifelt Alronda Hardy Jason Andrew Heinritz Evelvnn Herrera Anitta Lee Hill Michael Henry Hiller Lynn Michele Hinkley Ahmed Hodzic Emina Hodzic Margaret J. Hruska Melissa Marie Hudson Sarah Lynn Hutchinson Erika Ashlev Jacobs Javier Jasso Anne Francesca Johnston Colleen Erin Kelleher Kimberly Virginia Keys Elizabeth F. King Danielle Elizabeth Krueger Sylvia Sull Lee Siavonh Brooke Lenaburg Chiara Licata Lauren Ashley Lienhard Erin Rena Limmer Charles Edwin Ludington Shannon Marie Lundgren Gina Marie Magri Brian Keith Mccrae Alejandra Mena Linda Guadalupe Mendoza Cherish Krista Michael Anthony Ronald Morice Lindsey Anne Murk Justin William Murrick Cecilia Navarro Erica Leigh Nygard Jennifer Eileen Orozco Nicole Elizabeth Osborn Courtney Leigh Perkins David Andrew Prince Phylicia Ramos Timothy Ryan Reedy Brittany Monique Reza Amanda Michelle Rimbey

Antonio Arturo Rivera

Ruby Robledo Brittnee Ronan Kelly Anne Russo John Anthony Salvatore III Jessica Ann Saunders Nicole Kristi Schrader Holly K. Shire Hanna Leigh Smith Sara Nicole Smith Janice Karina Solis Shannon Graham Spitzer Amber Nicole Spletter Amanda Stettler Michelle Sofia Vayas Barbara Michelle Wagner Sarah Elizabeth Waldron Brittany Megan Waskiewicz Tamica L. Watts Amy Leigh Weihmuller Tawny Nicole White Kelli Jean Williams Christopher Daniel Wittmier Katherine Alyse Wood Bonnie Terasa Wright-Robinson Daniel D. Zacharias Nicole Marie Zimbaro

RELIGION AND APPLIED **ETHICS STUDIES**

Tara Anne Bartholomew William Burchett Brantley III William Andrew Presnell Jacob David Rand Dan Steven Wendt

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES

Heather Junean Battaglia Stephanie Ann Benitez-Pena Chase Joseph Brown Josh Ryan Burke Amanda Gabriella D'Ambrosio Samuel Edward Moore Erika Janel Muhammad Vanessa Nicole Rondeau Monique Marie Stojakovich

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES (BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES)

Tynesha Shante White

SOCIOLOGY

Sylvia Franco Acosta Breanna Francesca Baca Victoria Nicole Benedict Andrea Marie Horner Sarah Ann Lemley Christine Menck Katie Elizabeth Meyers Sharon Navarez Mooneyham Carlos Ramon Murillo Erica Rose Olson Timothy Mark Portale Rhonda R. Price Louis Ridley, Jr. Antonio Arturo Rivera Devin Larue Thompson

SPANISH

Katrin Claire Lichtsinn

WOMEN AND GENDER STUDIES

Brenda Ann Anderson Mary Ann Castro

Bridgette Marie Gaytan

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

APPLIED COMPUTING (DIGITAL MEDIA AND GRAPHIC DESIGN) Eric W. Bloxsom

APPLIED COMPUTING (NETWORKING AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING)

Daniel Paul Giebink Allen Peter Guan Joshua Robert Johnson Angel Lazaro Mancilla Douglas Ramsey Macdonald Bart Peter Mika **Shaun Thomas Roberts** Chris Stutzman Top Tanti

APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Buffy Joy Lloyd Samantha Susan Ryan

COMMUNICATION

Prentice A. Doctor Alizianna LaTurco Zhenni Niu Seneca David Peters Kesha Nicole Rush Dan Gee Tang, Jr.

LIFE SCIENCES

Donna Marie Ashcroft Colby Ryan Barton Jeffrey Mark Bixby Angela Rose Borrero Alex Phong Bui Jeremy Eugene Cantu Chad Douglas Culshaw Olivia Yorm Dawood Sarah Elaine Del Real Amber Terese Delly Ouven T. Doan Alina Dolinschi Nadine Dolinschi Amanda Elizabeth Falusi Bryant Cameron Farr Ruth B. Garcia

Shreena Sarju Govani Kristen Elizabeth Gresko Rebecca Nichole Halpin Adam Edward Hansen Ava Yolande Hector Karen Malena Helfer Grace Aliene Hickam Eric Joseph Hirschberg Ryan Christopher Hirschberg Curtis Royce Holiday Huong Ngoc Hoai Huynh Rabia A. Jama Ena Kajtezovic Kodi Kately Jennifer Lynn Kepler Matthew Anthony Lam Keeley Nga Le Martha Lopez Justin Louis Love Betsy J. Martinez Rosalie Raquel Morales Natalia Vu Nguyen Joseph Steven Ojeda Cherish Kiana Page

218

Jacob Russell Porter Jacob Louis Ramsey Christopher David Rich Lorenzo G. Sanchez Joseph Thomas Sarnowski Natalie Anne Smith Philip Christian Smith Jessica Alysse Spence Braelen Dawn Svoboda Johnathon Creighton Swierski Macie Elizabeth Trombatore Keaton Bernard Vanderploeg Amanda Lee Wilson Stephanie Marie Wirthman Stephanie Peishan Yu Crystal Raquel Zawatski

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Meron Avoub Aleas Rochelle Carmen Blackwell Susan Alexis Estby Kevin Matthew Godfrey Mason Carrington Hunt Joseph John Isaac Julia Margarita Ketchum Michael Joseph Madden Anabel Maldonado Marcela Martinez Cornell Pierre Matthews Erica Maria Meza Masoud Mostajabi Michael Sean Neville Jason Flynn Oppenheimer Bridget Ann Pikosz Julio Cesar Valadez, Jr. Staten John Vermeer Paige Alisha Wambold Luke Alonzo Webster Boaz Peter Witheck

PSYCHOLOGY

Joshua Benjamin Abromovitz

Kristy Torres Aguirre Akinwumi Oluwadamilola Akinwande Brittany Renee Alexander-Cooper Krissy Jo Bergen Wing Shing Chow Skyler Ray Cordova Crystal Cornett Manuel Costa IV Alicia Janine-Marie DeVault Thomas Scott Dykes Daniel Joseph Fieldstone Joseph Andrew Frankl Samantha Gando Allison Carroll Garvin Kate Elizabeth Graen Yousef Husam Haddad Kelsey Anne Hall Raul D. Hernandez Winifreda Dawn Herrera Melvina Jones Kali Marie Kenar Rvan Alexander Krimbill Daniella Cecilia Lara Jennifer Lee Little Marisa S. Loiacono Leslie Lopez Johana Arisbeth Martinez Paul Edward Miranda II Kristina Lea Nichols Nicole Kristine Petersen Kiyomi Kuchiki Reinhart Sergio M. Reves Katherine Alexis Riedel

Kaylee Michael Ann

Rosenbusch

Toni Amanda Smith Thomas Keith Stewart Nicole Jessica Thompson Peter Andrew Troendle Maxwell Andersen Turner Kunal Hiten Unarker Shawn Robert Wikel Shelby Kay Wilson Jessica Emma Young

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES Sara Nicole Bowlds

Djavad Tajammal Duporte

SOCIAL AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES (BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES) Dacia Leigh Simpson

SOCIOLOGY

Amanda Nicole Butkiewicz Jorge Alejandro Flores Amanda Rayis Sarah Elizabeth Waldron Kasandra Carlene-Francine Walsh Yvonne Witt

WOMEN AND GENDER STUDIES Cherish Krista Michael Victoria von Weisenstein

SCHOOL OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES (Established 2004)

Frederick C. Corey, PhD
Vice Provost
Dean, University College
Director, School of Letters and Sciences

ELAINE ACOSTA SWEET
Assistant Dean, University College

JONI ADAMSON, PHD
EVA R. BRUMBERGER, PHD
Interim Co-Heads, Interdisciplinary Humanities and Communication

NICHOLAS O. ALOZIE, PHD Faculty Head, Social Science

RICHARD C. BAUER II, PhD Faculty Head, Science, Mathematics, and Social Science

BARBARA A. LAFFORD, PHD Faculty Head, Languages and Cultures

CHRIS A. MARTIN, PHD Faculty Head, Science and Mathematics

DUANE H. ROEN, PHD
Assistant Vice Provost, University Academic Success Programs
Faculty Head, Interdisciplinary and Liberal Studies

TERENCE J. G. TRACEY, PHD Faculty Head, Counseling and Counseling Psychology

SCHOOL OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES CONVOCATION

Saturday, May 11, 2013 9:00 a.m. Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus

JESSICA UGSTAD
Outstanding Graduate

WELCOME Frederick C. Corey

CONVOCATION ADDRESS

Duane H. Roen

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING GRADUATE AWARD

ASU Alumni Association

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATES

Readers of Names

Joni Adamson Apple Bloom

RECESSIONAL

Phoenix Scottish Pipe Band

SCHOOL OF LETTERS AND SCIENCES

The School of Letters and Sciences provides students across ASU with the knowledge and skills to both comprehend and effectively engage the changing world of the 21st century at local, national and global levels. The school offers graduate and undergraduate degree programs that prepare students for a rapidly changing marketplace, as well as foundational instruction in humanities, social sciences, mathematics, sciences, and professional fields. The School of Letters and Sciences is guided by the principles of student success, strategic partnerships within the university and the community, and interdisciplinary inquiry. Theory, creativity and applied learning are integrated as students create entrepreneurial opportunities both inside the university and in their communities. In addition, the school serves the citizens of Arizona by offering a variety of outreach programs that engage people in cultural events and lifelong learning.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

COMMUNICATION

Jordan Brent Brown Samantha Hernandez Maggie Elizabeth McNulty Lauren Ashley Topor

ENGLISH

Paris Breanna Booker Ashley Shay Brendza Brian Daniel Foster Laura Graves Leyna Elizabeth Negron Sarah Rose Nevins Victoria Ann Soule Amanda Nicole Strusienski

HISTORY

Katelyn McCall Childs Keith Ralph Christiansen, Jr. Henry Kitt Clark Kryslen Shiray Holt Kevin Anthony Strong Michael Edmund Walker

HISTORY AND CULTURE Brittany Lee Benz Kelly Edward Coffman

LITERATURE, WRITING

AND FILM Javier Fernandez Ayesha Safiya Harrison Deanna Lynn Iwai Mary Kathleen Mosser-Perow Jessica M. Norvelle

Lori Ann Sloan

Courtney Christine Wells

BACHELOR OF GENERAL STUDIES

Trey Brandon Athay Brendon Richard Biegel Jarrid McCari Bryant Chelsea Ann Cassulo Jaewon Lee

Rainet Chandra Fonchun Lewis

Shelly Denise Lockett Eileen Mcdonald Ronald Earl Mills Fatimah Christina Muhammad William Horace Odum III Abelardo George Perez

Ho-Youn Justin Pyung Andrew Blair Silcox Rhonda Stocks Raquel Rosenda Velasco

Taylor Leigh Ferrin

BACHELOR OF INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

INTERDISCIPLINARY **STUDIES**

Michael Adams Adam Anthony Ainslie Quinn Gordon Allen-Wardell Abbey Lynn Anderson Suzanne Barbara Artenian James Michael Atkinson Jessica Lynn Bailey Daniel Scott Baker Preston Najeeb Basha Aimee Elizabeth Bedell Connie Bi Andrew Lear Biber April Lynn Bleicher Conrad Taylor Bloss Landon Philip Boeckle Chase Shawn Bolduc Thomas Stuart Brenneman Kurtis Ralph Brown Elba Irasema Cano Shaun Albert Carroll Tina Marie Carroll Marc Jonathon Casper Kristopher Francis Castello

Maira Ivon Castillo Gustavo A. Chaydez Amanda Kelly Chenery Shawn J. Clark Jordan Michael Clarke Mason Alan Conley Carolina Coronel-Cruz Annalisa Maria Cruz Arash Adam Daha Julian Anton Dale Eskandar Alexander Darugar Francis Giovanni De Lemos Joseph Daniel Demeria Ann Marie Dominguez Keith Brian Drake Vincent Phillip Driscoll Matthew Charles Dunbar Jennifer Anne Dusin Michael David Eaton Samuel Jordan Eberhart Michael Jared Ellis Juan Camilo Erazo Richard Edward Erwin Vanessa Espinoza

Mason Elliot Feffer

Michael Lawrence Feyrer Kristoffer Paul Fielding Camilo Mauricio Fonseca Sean Patrick Frantz Kamilla Christina Gabriel Michael Walton Augusto Garcia Leah Noelle Genovese Natalie Christina Gerganoff Benjamin Grant Gifford Abrahn Avonte Gloria Evan Christian Gordon Paul Louis Goudy Brandon Scott Graham Robert Larkin Graham Jonnesha Briauna Gray Alexandria Noelle Green Lauren Elizabeth Green Emma Brigid Grennell Shawana N. Grigsby Nikiy Sahn Gubler Derek S. Hagan, Jr. Aaron Douglas Hagge Tracy Jordan Haines

Chasen Kenneth Halcomb Mary Catherine Heppner Kevin Justin Hernandez Cynthia Herrera Austin Neal Heywood Brian Patrick Holleran Jeffery James Holliday Jennifer Rose Hulsey Jino Narkdang Jinowat Taryn Raine Johnson Francisca Gomez Juarez Jessika Denise Julian Reshma Omprakash Kamra Glenn Hilding Karlson Tessa Garnet Karrys Megan Allyn Kimball Joshua Michael Klemmetson Monika Kobylarz Danielle Kohler Kody Douglas Kohlman Alexander Brown Kott Caroline Kuczynski Taylor Rae Kurth Terry Kusi Jessica Lacey Jennifer Lam Garrett Ronald Lammers Aaron David Langbehn Lauren Denise Lavorato Joseph Anthony Leivian Marcela Beatriz Leon Catherine Lequesne Taylor Ann Les Amanda Lynn Littlefield Ashley Marie Lloyd Shelly M. Long Dylan Cash Loren Troy James Lovelady Danielle Lindsay Lyman Maria Teresa Mabry Brittany Marie Mac Pherson Tanva Marie MacDonald Nicholas Frank Maddox Brandon Alonzo Magee Amanda Lynn Mahan Brian Patrick Malone Deja Monique Mann Zachary S. Marcus Acacia Lynn Martinez Michael Burt Mason Heather Brooke Milke Kimberly Taite Miller Travis G. Miner Shauna J. Monaghan

Gary Michiel Montiel Alicia Marie Mormann Samantha Ann Morphy Isabella Frances Lattey Morrison Ogreda Renee Morrow Rachel Maria Murphy Hyung Ju Na June Phikounthong Nguyen Chelsea Morgan Nordstrom Laura Ann Notorangelo Andrew Arturo Olivares Nancy Olivarria Jordan Paul Olivas Rvan David Orr Ann T. Palmer Philomena S. Patiño David Pattison Amber Michelle Perry Miroslava Pipova Ari Michael Pozez Whitney Matheny Reid Gregory Scott Rendek Tania Michelle Reves Ethan Joseph Ridder John Samuel Ridley III Lauren Marie Rigau Beau Arthur Riley Lyvier Victoria Rivera Michael Walter Robinson Shannon Grace Roepke Scott Michael Rome Nicole Lvnn Rottnek Timothy James Rush Christopher Scott Saenz Rachel Michelle Sagowitz Alicia Alexis Sanchez Philip Albert Sansone Nicholas James Schest Scott Benjamin Schneider Michael Shane Schrimsher Erika Anne Scuderi Jacqueline Shabel Tedd Nathan Sherman Apphia Dawn Shirley Chad Michael Shrader Alexandre Patrick Orion Silard Searra Dianna Silverberg Adam North Simons Mervina Rose Skidmore-Alchesay Courtney Smith Ian Matthew Smith

Brianna Simone Solomon Jin Han Song Zachary Martin Steele Charles William Suglia Robert James Sutherland Sean A. Swentek Anthony Bela Sziklay Olga Leslie Teran Paul Vicente Thimgan Jonathan David Thrall Angelina Tomovski Anthony Robert Trecroci Kambria Alyssa Trzaska Jessica Kree Ugstad Ricki Georgina Unger Jorge Angel Valenzuela James F. VanBalen Scott Andrew Vargas Maria Rose Waer Joshua Dwight Watson Casev Coleman Webber Nicholas Jon Wedeman Stephanie Ann Weide Paula J. Whyman Dallan David Woods Andrew John Young Nathan Yount Geoffrey Louis Zajicek Enrique Zubiate, Jr.

INTERDISCIPLINARY **STUDIES** (ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES) Patricia L. Balderree Gayle Susan Bennett Shannon Christin Bremser Todd Lee Burlingham Jackie Carley Lacie Amanda Christy Gregory Joseph De La Rosa Cary Dana Dolego Kent E. Hopple Jennelle M. Jandak David Kim Kristin Shannon Kinnear Susan Dianne Lower-Kavanagh Kristine Marie Martinez Alvssa Nicole Morales Heather Lee Pruett Joseph Wilford Slade IV Toni Marie Solberg

BACHELOR OF LIBERAL STUDIES

Cathleen Gail Andre Lauren Anne Atkinson Jamie Lynn Bailey Jordan Colby Bancroft Jennifer Borman Shavla Christina Bowe Alvne Dias Brower Aaron James Buckmister Joshua Michael Owens Carr Gregg Champion Lanell Laura Clark Ashley Lynn Conne Marie Alyce Conti Amelia Anne Cravens Kevin D. Dorch David J. Dunlap Laura Elena Endara Wendy Aracely Estrella Kristin Cheryl Fenster Brian Paul Ferrante

Amy Lynne Fleming Christopher Norr Furphy Fernando Ramon Garcia, Jr. Arden Lvnn Gewirtz Ryan David Gomas Yarilys Gonzalez Michael Dean Goodwin, Jr. Matthew Zane Gray Christine Marie Hackett Jason Avery Hadley Mary Kay Hamilton Patrick Rvan Herse Brett Evan Hershman Marcy Hetherington Michelle Nicole Johnson Anthony Marcus Kirouac Nadya Kosareff Jacob Richard Kuehn Marlana Deidre Laughter Jenelle Dawn Lemon

Javson T. Maxwell Miles Patrick Miley Christopher Matthew Richard Morley Roxane Ruth Nissell Jessica Nicole Olah Norma Melissa Oquita Kathryn Denise Panis Anna Marie Pellicano April Lea Piccarreta Amy Christine Price Kristen Alavna Pulver Frances Marie Ramsey John David Reed Charlotte Eden Sample-Bleh Erin Kathleen Shea Jack L. Sneed Amanda Marie Thompson

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Christopher S. Cardwell Janel Lea Garner Kelley Anne Hazel Jonathan Hurtado Shawn Michael Johansen Catherine Lopez Erin Elizabeth Meacham Heath Alan Sejkora Haleigh Renee Slinker Allen Jack Walker Hammoude Samir Wehbe

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (SECONDARY EDUCATION) Ashley Thompson Kellogg

APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (URBAN HORTICULTURE) Andrea Georgene Blestrud APPLIED BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES (WILDLIFE AND RESTORATION ECOLOGY)

David Owen Henderson Olivia Mae Lettsome Courtney Faith Paul Deborah Michelle Scalf

MULTIMEDIA WRITING AND TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION Greg L. Baker

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND SOCIETY Hisham Ahmed Atriss Ervin Jeremias Blandon TECHNICAL
COMMUNICATION
Georgette Michelle Allen
Ajay Suzann Day
Analicia Renee De Anda
Jill Gilbert
Roberta Ann Jansmann
Cori Elaine Johnson
Jami Ann Lashbrook
Arthur Miera
Kelly Lorraine Newcom
Kelli Lyn Packwood
Shawn Michael Smith
Ashley E. TenBrink
Ethan Anson Rawles Van Aller

SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY (Established 2007)

SANDER VAN DER LEEUW, PHD
Dean and Professor, School of Sustainability
Professor, School of Human Evolution and Social Change
Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

CHRISTOPHER G. BOONE, PHD
Associate Dean for Education, School of Sustainability
Professor, School of Sustainability
Professor, School of Human Evolution and Social Change
Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 9:00 a.m., Gammage Auditorium

PROCESSIONAL

"Pomp and Circumstance" — Sir Edward Elgar

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Brigitte Bavousett, MS
Associate Faculty and Student Recruitment &
Retention Specialist Senior, School of Sustainability
President, School of Sustainability Alumni Chapter

WELCOME

Sander van der Leeuw, PhD

GREETINGS FROM THE GLOBAL INSTITUTE OF SUSTAINABILITY

Gary Dirks, PhD

Director, Global Institute of Sustainability
Teaching Faculty, School of Sustainability
Julie A. Wrigley Chair, Practice of Sustainable Energy Systems,
School of Sustainability
Director, LightWorks
Distinguished Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

SPECIAL AWARDS

Christopher G. Boone, PhD

HONORED GUESTS

School of Sustainability Faculty

STUDENT CONVOCATION SPEAKERS

PRESENTATION OF GRADUATE CANDIDATES

Nalini Chhetri, PhD

Teaching Faculty, School of Sustainability Climate Change Science Manager, Global Institute of Sustainability Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

PRESENTATION OF UNDERGRADUATE CANDIDATES

Daniel L. Childers, PhD

Professor, School of Sustainability
Teaching Faculty, School of Sustainability
Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

Sonya Remington, PhD
Teaching Faculty, School of Sustainability
Lecturer, School of Sustainability
Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

CLOSING REMARKS

Aaron Golub, PhD
Assistant Professor, School of Sustainability
Teaching Faculty, School of Sustainability
Assistant Professor, School of Geographical Sciences and Urban Planning,
College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Senior Sustainability Scientist, Global Institute of Sustainability

RECESSIONAL

ABOUT THE SCHOOL OF SUSTAINABILITY

Established in 2007, the School of Sustainability brings together multiple disciplines and leaders to create and share knowledge, train a new generation of scholars and practitioners, and develop practical solutions to the most pressing environmental, economic, and social challenges of sustainability—especially as they relate to urban areas.

The School offers graduate programs leading to Master of Science, Master of Arts, Master of Sustainable Solutions and Doctor of Philosophy degrees in Sustainability and undergraduate programs leading to Bachelor of Science and Bachelor of Arts degrees in Sustainability. Degree programs focus on collaborative learning, transciplinary approaches, and problem-oriented training that address sustainability challenges relating to areas such as energy and materials, water, ecosystems, urbanization, international development, social transformations, climate, and food systems.

The School of Sustainability works closely with the Global Institute of Sustainability, which is the hub of Arizona State University's sustainability initiatives. The Institute advances research, education and business practices for an urbanizing world. Both the School and the Institute initiate and nurture work on issues of sustainability across the University and collaborate with other academic institutions, governments, businesses and industries, and community groups locally, nationally, and globally. To learn more, please visit http://sustainability.asu.edu and http://schoolofsustainability.asu.edu.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Donna Marie Avallone
Bradley Charles Beckman
Mario Dominic Bomani
Braxton
Debra A. Budge
Marcos Daniel Casillas
Mariela Castaneda
Lynn DeAnne Coppedge
Miranda E. Fisher
Jennifer A. Hannan
Nicholas Austin Johnson
Kendon Michael Jung

Brian Edward Karren
Lainiek Celene Ketchum
Monica Ashley Kielawa
Emily Amanda Knuerr
Alexandra Margaret Krechel
Hyejung Lim
Alexia Leah Liston
Sarah Doris Mertins
Zachary Trey Morris
Julia Christine Mowry
Juliana Pignotti
Emily Anne Pomilio

Molly Marie Rother
Alexa Marie Ryder
Katherine Marie Schumacher
Alesha Kaye Sloan
Kaylie Brooke Thompson
Danielle Brittany Van Vleet
Schyler Alexandria Wadolny
Helen Marie Welker
Danielle Marie Westrom
Bryce Troy Wilde
Kevin Michael Zeck
Alexander Ellsworth Zener

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Connor Edwin Adams
Roberta Jill Armour
Trisha Lynn Artman
Scott Larson Bateman
Tyler Zane Bingham
Brian Jacob Broomall
Jaleila Katherine Brumand
Ryan Patrick Burm
Khoa Xuan Cao
Mackenzie Lauren Durham
Kena Fedorschak
Trever Austin Fleetham
Gayle Lindsay Frost
Christian Peter Gort
Jon Richard Grantham

Davis John Graves
Joseph Keynan Hennessy
Kim Negemias Hill
Tyler Gordon Jackson
Denise Elaine Johnson
Jennifer Elizabeth Johnson
Samantha Christian Kohlwey
Alanna Mileva Leahy
Robert Paul Lindfors, Jr.
Jared Paul Maillet
Jeremy Joseph Marcinko
Alexandria Elizabeth Mitchell
Martin Montes De Oca, Jr.
Tyler James Moore
Stephanie Joy Morse

Amanda Helen O'Malley Kenneth Regan Owen Kathleen Ann Palmer Justin Taylor Pfledderer Lynn J. Pratte Scott Ross Raby Elise Cecele Ranger Emily Elizabeth Rosen Matthew Kent Roybal Jason Javid Saeedi Austin Murdock Sheil Allison M. Weidemann Nicholas Anton Weller Andrew Joseph Wittig

WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION (Established 1984)

CHRISTOPHER CALLAHAN, MPA
Dean

MARIANNE BARRETT, PhD Senior Associate Dean

KRISTIN GILGER, MA Associate Dean

MARK LODATO, BJ Assistant Dean

WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION CONVOCATION

Friday, May 10, 2013 7:30 p.m., Gammage Auditorium

PROCESSIONAL

WELCOME

Christopher Callahan, Dean

SPECIAL VIDEO

"Walter Cronkite: Legend and Legacy"

KEYNOTE SPEAKER

PRESENTATION OF MASTER'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Marianne Barrett, Senior Associate Dean

PRESENTATION OF BACHELOR'S DEGREE CANDIDATES

Mark Lodato, Assistant Dean

SPECIAL AWARDS

STUDENT SPEAKER

RECESSIONAL

WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

About the School

The Cronkite School is widely recognized as one of the nation's premier professional journalism programs. Rooted in the time-honored values that characterize its namesake — accuracy, responsibility, objectivity, integrity — the school fosters journalistic excellence and ethics among students as they master the practical professional skills they need to succeed in the digital journalism world of tomorrow.

Cronkite students consistently lead the nation in national contests. For each year of the past decade, the school has placed in the top 10 in the Hearst Journalism Awards, often called the Pulitzer Prizes of college journalism, and has the best overall record in the national Society of Professional Journalist's Mark of Excellence Awards. The school's student-produced television newscast, Cronkite NewsWatch, has been named the best student newscast in the country by both the Broadcast Education Association and the Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication.

The school's 1,400 students are guided by a faculty that is made up of both award-winning professional journalists and world-class media scholars. In recent years, the school has added to its faculty such leading journalists as former Washington Post Executive Editor Leonard Downie Jr., CNN anchor Aaron Brown, Minneapolis Star Tribune Editor Tim McGuire, BET Vice President Retha Hill, Sacramento Bee Executive Editor Rick Rodriguez, and Pulitzer Prize-winning journalist Jacquee Petchel.

The school is distinguished by its professional programs in which students get intensive, hands-on experience in news reporting, public relations and digital entrepreneurship. Students in Cronkite News Service produce public service journalism for media outlets and consumers around the state and country with news bureaus in Phoenix and Washington. Carnegie-Knight News21 student reporters conduct national investigations of issues critical to Americans, and the business journalism specialization prepares students to report in depth on business, finance and economics. Cronkite NewsWatch is a nightly newscast that reaches 1.1 million households on Arizona PBS. In the New Media Innovation Lab, students create new digital products to forge the future of journalism.

Cronkite Global Initiatives brings international journalists to ASU as part of the Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship Program. Other programs, such as the Donald W. Reynolds National Center for Business Journalism, provide education and training to professional journalists.

All of these initiatives take place in a state-of-the-art building that is unparalleled in journalism education. ASU's investment in the school has generated national and international attention from educators and media professionals who place the school

in the top tier of all U.S. journalism schools. The Times of London and The New York Times highlighted Cronkite in recent articles about changes taking place at journalism schools across the country. The prestigious publications called the Cronkite School a pioneer, kindling a notion of new media that will shape how news is delivered and how people will stay informed in the future.

About Walter Cronkite

ASU's journalism program was named in honor of former CBS News anchor Walter Cronkite in 1984.

The relationship started when Tom Chauncey, longtime owner of the CBS affiliate in Phoenix and a leading supporter of journalism education at ASU, contacted his old friend in an effort to advance the program. An endowment on behalf of the program was soon established and the school was named after "the most trusted man in America."

Over the next quarter of a century, Cronkite lent much more than his name to the school. He was closely involved — advising leadership, guiding students and faculty and traveling to Arizona each year to personally give the Walter Cronkite Award for Excellence in Journalism to one of the nation's top journalists. The most special relationship, though, was with "our students," as Cronkite would always call them. Young women and men, some with parents barely old enough to remember Cronkite behind the anchor desk, lit up when he walked into a classroom. They hung on his every word as he thoughtfully answered their questions about the profession he so loved. They lined up just to shake his hand, and he loved every minute of it. He would talk to many students individually, asking them about their classes, goals and dreams.

In what turned out to be Cronkite's last visit to ASU in 2007 before declining health prevented him from traveling, a group of 100 students gathered with just minutes notice that Cronkite was in the building. He held them spellbound as he spoke about covering World War II, Vietnam, Apollo, Watergate and presidents from Truman to Reagan — and of how important "our school" was to him.

Although Cronkite died on July 17, 2009, before he was able to visit the new building, he remains an ever-present part of the school's heartbeat and direction. His legacy lives on in the spirit and passion with which the school teaches both the skills to do journalism in today's media environment and the time-honored ethics and news values necessary to do it in the manner that would make him proud. The Cronkite School has established a special memorial fund in Cronkite's name. For more information on the fund and to learn more about Cronkite's legacy and career, visit http://cronkite.asu.edu/rememberingcronkite.

About Our Graduates

TThe Cronkite School has more than 8,000 alumni throughout the Valley, across the country and around the world. Many are leaders in television, digital media, newspapers, radio, magazines and public relations firms.

In 1993, the Cronkite School inducted its first class into the Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame. The charter inductees were Al Michaels ('66), an Emmy Award-winning sports broadcaster best known for anchoring "Monday Night Football," and Bill Redeker ('71), an ABC News correspondent who covered the Middle East and the Far East during his 30 years with the network.

Other notable Cronkite Alumni Hall of Fame inductees include Becky Anderson ('94), CNN International anchor; Julie Cart ('98), Pulitzer Prize-winning Los Angeles Times reporter; Derrick Hall ('91), president of the Arizona Diamondbacks; Christine Devine ('87), news anchor on FOX-11 in Los Angeles; Mary Kim Titla ('85), founder of Native Youth Magazine.com; Ray Artigue ('76), president of The Artigue Agency; and Chip Dean ('77), director of ESPN's "Monday Night Football."

Graduates of the school who are interested in joining the Cronkite School alumni chapter are encouraged to contact 602.496.5555 or visit www.asu.edu/alumni. Stay connected to fellow alumni by registering at cronkitenation.com.

WALTER CRONKITE SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS

BROADCASTING Aron Mendel Garrison

JOURNALISM AND MASS COMMUNICATION

Nesima Selam Aberra Alexa-Rae Ablondi Kirsten Lee Adams Hamza Ali Ahmad Ameema Ahmed Mohamud Ali Brenda Raene Arellano Benjamin Tukher Backhaus Amanda Sharia Barchilon Robert James Barrett Rvan Donald Bawek Justin Lee Beatty Tayler Anne Bell Cortney Leigh Bennett Jamie Lynn Beno Josselyn Elizabeth Berry John David Bolmeier Katelyn Nicole Bolnick

Chelsea Lynn Bolyard Jenna Lee Borden Jocelyn Carolina Botero Gerald Paul Bourguet Christina Marie Bravo Taylor E. Brooks Jordan Robert Brough Thuy An Thi Bui Nicole Marie Burdick Kelly Anne Byerley-DeForest Montserrat Aleiandra Camacho De Anda Evie Hollis Carpenter Anne Elizabeth Carson Samantha Marie Cary Elyse Anne Cavolo Danielle Adriana Chavez Maribel Chilaca Jessica S. Choi Alexa Rae Chrisbacher Sidney Marie Coats Ryan Leonard Cohan Rachel Lynn Cohen

Samuel Lloyd Cohen Kevin Robert Colby Andrea Lvnn Crandall Jennifer Nicole Crane Amanda Elise Cruz Sara Kathleen Dalton Ashantae Deloney Laura Beth Dickerson Conor Robert Dorney Morgan Kiley Dowling Alvssa Ann Ebnet Rebecca Anne Edelman Sarah Danielle Edelman Minda Renee Elliott Daniel Adam Escobedo Joshua Paul Estes Lauren Elizabeth Ettlinger Brittany Lee Everhart Alex J. Ferri Jordan Scott Frakes Nicholas Joseph Franck Kayla Kirstie Ann Frost Nicole Michelle Galbo

Krista Ann Garvin Kyra Nicole Geithman Jessica Idell Goldberg Stephanie Gonzalez Yvonne Mercedes Gonzalez Lakin Gabrielle Green Alison Clair Grefsheim Danielle Janae Gregory Ronald Lee Griffith II Heather Elizabeth Gross Anna Mae Gunderson Marissa Gutierrez Clare Louise Hahne Caitlin Marie Hale Jordan Thomas Hamm Zachary Michael Haptonstall Shelby Dee Harpole Nicholas James Herrle Kelsey Jean Herzog Caroline Elizabeth Hester Taylor Charles Hill Vaughn David Hillyard Michael Glenn Alexander Hines Sarah Elizabeth Hose Arielle Marie Hurst Gabriella Ann Jaffee Emma Kathleen Jarrett Emily Jean Johnson Lauren Kathrvn Jordan Daniel Charles Keagle Brenna Colleen Kearney Amanda Jean Kesting Natalie Marie Kintz Alice Elena Kleinpeter Chad Douglas Koch Diderique Aline Konig Nichole Marie Kowalski Brock Alan Kraft Lauren Amelia Kyger Nicole Marie Lavella Sasha Mae Lenninger Hailey Danielle Lofton Christina Joan Lund Sara Gwen Macias Taylor Marie Maguire Lesley Marin Justin Lewis Marshall Meghan Catherine McCarthy

Casey Drew McClanahan Jennifer Blair McCoy-Meshey John James McKelvey III Travis David McKnight Amber Leigh McMurray Oonagh Beth McQuarrie Gabrielle Maria Melendez Laura Christine Monte Patrick Michael Moroney Abel Muniz, Jr. Lisa Eileen Naujokaitis Roy Emil Nelson III Brealvn Nenes Kelly Christine Nish Brittany Paige Noble Richard W. Noel Preston James Orgel Kathryn Lynn Owen Hayden Bradley Packwood Kimberly Aubuchon Pestalozzi Tabitha Mishael Peterson Kelsey Ann Pfeffer Joshua Raus Plemon **Emily Anne Pomilio** Kyle Ann Porter Alanna Renee Powers Carly Marie Price Anna Maria Ramirez Daniel Austin Rasmussen Alexis Nicole Rayson Anthony Joseph Jackson Reda Michelle Alexandria Rivas David Elias Robles Osvaldo Romero Ashley Christine Rose Brandon Jeremiah Ross Minerva Virginia Ruelas Lauren Hope Saria Danielle Mari Schenone Brittany Lynn Sevek Devon Ellarie Shaw Mary Gillian Shinn Haley Renee Shore Nicole Noelle Shumate Christina Katherine Silvestri Alexander Anthony Siordian Joshua Steven Skalniak Michael Patrick Skarsten Alexis Paige Smith

Brennan Justin Smith Molly Jacqueline Smith Sara Katherine Smith Jacqueline Christine Solis Zachary James Solomon-Beloin John Christopher Spataro Rheya Janelle Elizabeth Spigner Eric Donald Stahl Nicole Katrina Stark Sara Lvnn Steffan Anne Marie Stegen Megan Lorraine Stewart Katie Lynn Stogner Cassondra Allana Strande Andrew Lawrence Suekoff Chierstin Curren Susel David Alfred Sydiongco Morgan Patricia Tanabe D'Asia Charai Tate Master H. Tesfatsion Christina Ellise Tetreault Morgan Catherine Thevs Samuel Robert Tongue Monica Katherine Torres Lauren Brittany Tropea Tessa Jean Turnbow Julia Anne Tylor Annia Ouiroz Villa Amy Lynn Villarreal Ulyana V. Vitkovskaya Madeliene Mae Waldman Kelsea Lorraine Wasung Lindsay Katherine Welnick Blake Michael Wilson Samantha Morgan Winter Jacob Peter Wipf Brian Douglas Wise Matthew Jordan Wittenberg Joseph Patrick Youngs IV Daniel Michael Zavas Lily Louise Zimmel Amina Hawawu Ziri Jamie Lvnn Zissis Kristina Zveriako Jesseca C. Zwerg

W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (Established 1955)

Amy Hillman, PhD Dean

KAY A. FARIS, PHD Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

TIMOTHY J. DESCH, MED Assistant Dean, Admissions, Undergraduate Programs

STACEY WHITECOTTON, PhD Senior Associate Dean, Graduate Programs

BUCK K. W. PEI, PHD Executive Dean, W. P. Carey in China

W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS UNDERGRADUATE CONVOCATION

Thursday, May 9, 2013 8:00 a.m., Wells Fargo Arena, ASU Tempe Campus

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

Kay A. Faris, Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

STAGE PARTY PROCESSIONAL

ALMA MATER – ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Music and Words by Ernest Hopkins and Miles Dresskell

GREETINGS

DISTINGUISHED ACHIEVEMENT AWARD

J. Scott Kirby President US Airways Group, Inc. and US Airways 233

FEATURED STUDENT SPEAKER

Turken Family Outstanding Graduating Senior Haipei Chang

FINALISTS

Kelsey Herrold Yu Hin "Jeffrey" Lam Kristell Millan Tiffany Wey

INTRODUCTION OF GRADUATES

Readers of Names

Timothy Desch, MEd, Assistant Dean, Admissions, Undergraduate Programs John Eaton, PhD, Clinical Professor, Department of Marketing

DEPARTMENT CHAIRS

Philip Reckers, PhD, Director, School of Accountancy
Arthur E. Blakemore, PhD, Chair, Department of Economics
Thomas Bates, PhD, Chair, Department of Finance
Michael Goul, PhD, Chair, Department of Information Systems
Gerry Keim, PhD, Chair, Department of Management
Beth A. Walker, PhD, Chair, Department of Marketing
John W. Fowler, PhD, Chair, Department of Supply Chain Management

HONORS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

Jordan Lowe, PhD, School of Accountancy
Nancy Roberts, PhD, Department of Economics
Mark Simonson, PhD, Department of Finance
Altaf Ahmad, PhD, Department of Information Systems
Mindy West, PhD, Department of Management
Lonnie Ostrom, PhD, Department of Marketing
Adegoke Oke, PhD, Department of Supply Chain Management

CLOSE

Kay A. Faris, Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs

RECESSIONAL

234

235

ABOUT THE W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

The W. P. Carey School of Business at Arizona State University is one of the highest-ranked and largest business schools in the United States. The school is internationally recognized for its leadership in business education and for positively impacting the practice, science and art of management on a national and international scale. The school's mission is to change lives through business education.

More than 10,000 students attend the W. P. Carey School of Business, including more than 50 National Merit Scholars and more than 100 doctoral candidates. The student body is especially diverse, including representatives from 96 countries. The acclaimed faculty includes a Nobel Prize winner, members of the National Academy of Sciences, two Guggenheim Fellows, and a fellow of the American Academy of Arts and Sciences. Many faculty members are also on the editorial boards of academic journals and publications. The school boasts 11 well-known research centers and a research institute, and is ranked Top 25 in the nation among business schools for research productivity.

Both the school's graduate and undergraduate business programs are ranked Top 30 in the nation by *U.S. News & World Report*. The executive MBA program is ranked No. 13 in the world by *The Wall Street Journal*. The W. P. Carey School of Business is also known for providing excellent "return on investment" at both the graduate and undergraduate levels.

Undergraduate degrees are offered in seven traditional business areas, including accountancy, computer information systems, economics, finance, management, marketing and supply chain management, as well as a new major in business entrepreneurship. Undergraduates can also earn a degree in business with a concentration from another ASU school in communication, global leadership, global politics, human resources, legal studies, public service and public policy, sports and media studies, statistics, sustainability, technology, tourism management or urban policy.

The school's renowned MBA program is offered in five platforms: full time, evening, executive, weekend and online. Students can also earn master's degrees in accountancy, business administration, business analytics, information management, management, real estate development, supply chain management and engineering, or taxation.

The school ranks high for the quantity and quality of its doctoral graduates. Many managers and executives also come to the school for its highly desirable executive education certificates, placing a large emphasis on professional development. The school's extensive alumni network is 80,000 strong. Distinguished alumni represent highly regarded companies from diverse industries, including manufacturing, technology, retail, banking, accounting, entertainment and food, as well as smaller entrepreneurial firms and respected nonprofit organizations.

The school provides students with personalized job-placement assistance through separate, dedicated graduate and undergraduate career centers. The full-time MBA program has one of the best job-placement rates among business schools in the country.

For more information about the W. P. Carey School of Business, please visit www.wpcarey.asu.edu.

W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF ARTS

BUSINESS (COMMUNICATION) Brett Allen Abramson Alexis Idette Acedo Krystal Marie Arreola Amanda Azzoli Michael Leon Ballard Morgan Elizabeth Beadle Michael Osborne Bedient II **Taylor Thomas Berens** Julie Anne Bergdorf Constantin Blaha Sarah Elizabeth Boeke David Robert Bowers Jessica Lee Brooks Ryan Joseph Brosamer Jacob Edward Byers III Eric Matthew Campbell Kyle Donald Campbell Darrell Phillip Carson Ted Steve Cervantez, Jr. Taylor Garrett Chomiski Ryan James Clark Emilie West Cohen Kristi Leigh Comtois Joseph Terence Cosgrove Taylor Michelle Crawford Erica Kay Cymbal Adam Guy Daniel **Troy Patrick Daniels** John Anthony Dantzscher Marta Eugenia De Rose Ashlev Marie De Zeeuw Leonard Estrada DeLeon Jose A. Delgado Marissa Maricela Delgado Heather Rita DePaola Gabriel Urena Diaz Jordan Alexander Diaz Celeste Elain Dobbin **Boris Dokic** Annelise Mari Dominguez Sara May Donoho Brittany Rae Draper Amanda Drummond Esther Madai Duarte Caitlin Eileen Eberle Derek Cole Engelken Jorge Diego Vidal Espinosa Monique Jessica Espiritu Julie Evans

Connor William Farrington Gloriann Fasciocco Carlee Janae Fink Ryan Paul Finney Laura Beth Fisher Christine Elyse Gagnon David Steven Garay Benjamin James Gesell Brian David Good Heather Diane Gray Alan Winston Grimes **Emily Elizabeth Gross** Brittany Alexa Hanish Christopher Russell Haugen Michael David Heater Travis Scott Heim Zachary David Helms Frank Joseph Hernandez, Jr. Kelsey Marguerite Higgins Daryl Hill Kaylee Ann Howard Kelsey Leigh Husk Brianna Blaire Illsley Jessica Lvnn Jacobs Michael Connor Johnson Jill Sarah Jones Jonathan Samuel Kane Zachary Aaron King Gustavs Michael Kness-Knezinskis Sharon May Lancaster Gregory Lee, Jr. Alyssa DelCarmen Lopez Paige JoEllen Majkrzak Nick G. Malapanis Alicia Ann Uilani Manoiki Xiaobei Mao Kara Ashley Martin Felicia Marie Martinez Ismael Martinez Heather Tarea Maruska Spencer Grant Masterson Phoebe Alexandra McCament Hayley Angel McCord Shay Lyn McGrady Kelsey Anne McGuane Megan Marie Fiona McNiff Kyle Justin McQueary Nish Menon Karen Judith Morales Cameron Allen Morgan

Michael Taylor Murray Kristopher Darrel Myshak Spencer Charles Nass Rebecca Nicole R. Navarro Alex Charles Nelson Michael James Nicks Ann Elise Niedzwiecki Max Kneler Okun Pearce Robert Ollar Wade Michael Orsini Morgan Briana Othites Ryan James Overgaard Brenna Adell Paes Bryce Alan Patrick Ashlev Nicole Paulsen Aruni Sukumal Perera Chase Michael Peterson David Alexander Quaid Cynthia Quinonez Emily Aisha Qureshi Cole Spencer Rarrick Kara Alexa Robinson Luis Enrique Rodriguez Liliana Soto Romero Jessica D. Rowland Jose R. Ruelas Elaine Michelle Ruiz Alicia Nury Ruof Julio Alberto Salva Casey Brooke Sandahl Paul Edward Saylor Rudy Angelo Scala Robert M. Schnitz Christopher Jon Schott Joshua Michael Scofield Victoria Rose Shepard Nyasha Tuere Stone Sheppard Alyssa Christal Silva Jacob Daniel Simms Allison Lynn Smith Sarah Sokolowski Lauren Elizabeth Stahl Monica Cecile Stangle Selina Frances Steneck Stephanie Maria Stewart Kristina Marie Stojak Elliott William Stone Nicole Michelle Stull Alexa Danielle Sunderland Michael Sinjin Tan

Kimberly Ann Taylor

Emilee Raye Tellez Tyson Asante Thurman Caitlin Mary Margaret Tintle Toan Anh Tran Andrew Gregory Trujillo Simone Christine Turner Peter Vajo Veldin Velagic Suzanne Lynn Vivenzio Douglas James Wang Kramer Edward Weed Connor Daniel Weinman Austin Taylor West Steven David Wierenga Brittney Alyse Wojtowicz John FItzgerald Wright Lionel Ardel Yellowhair Da Yin Harrison Louis Young Nick Youngblood Colton Zachary Zirk

BUSINESS (GLOBAL LEADERSHIP) Mohammed Abdullah A Aldossary Gregory Anthony Denny Ir

Gregory Anthony Denny, Jr. Michael Robert Kowren Joshua Zuniga

BUSINESS (GLOBAL POLITICS)

Hamza Ali Ahmad
Sean Patrick Atkinson
Alyssa Nicole Caprio
Cody Nicole Crosier
Amirhossein Hayeri
Suk Heoung Kim
Austin James King
Craig Alan Koenig, Jr.
David Dante Kotchka-Alanes
Matthew Eric McCarthy
Kristell Minerva Millan
Christopher David Prehn
Kevin L. Prichard
Maryam Rahman
Joseph David Ramirez

BUSINESS (LEGAL STUDIES)

Kristen Ann Abraham Anmar Riyadh Alkhazraji Aaron Joseph Altman Ryan Alan Ammann Kyle James Auga

Debra Ann Barr Jonathan Taylor Brinkman Michael Andrew Burton Marissa Christina Candelaria Thomas Albert Cappalli, Jr. Kelsey Deseraih Cattelino Anjali Chari Michelle Dawn Clapp Kimberly Ann Condoulis Morgan Emily David Luis Alfonso De La Cruz Kara Sue DeKruvter Samuel Robert DeLuca Jason Edward Dudek Brett Patrick Fitzgerald Blaire Danielle Fleischhauer Ryan Charles Foster John Morrow Greenspon Brian Cliff Hannaford Shawn Thomas Henderson Edward Hermosillo Kelli Marie Hudson Kevin James Ignacio Joshua Dylan İsbell Bethan Rhian Jones Cody L. Kennedy Jordan Peter Lunetta Chad J. Mackelprang Joan Marie Miller Michelle Lynn Montilluer-Housel Justin Ronald Myers Bryce Alan Patrick Ashley Jean Pfeifle Christopher Ian Redlich Lori Robbins Samantha Roska Heather Janet Roths Juliane Maria Scholz Hillary Rose Seaborn Kristvn Rose Serna Eyal Shachar Geramya Joseph Smith

Robert James Baggett

BUSINESS (PUBLIC SERVICE AND PUBLIC POLICY) Ashlee Elaine Berg

Jeffrey Ryan Stern

Marky Abiel Suazo

Eric Thomas Thornton

Blake Jonathan Valdez

Paula Ann Marie Wick

Blake Thomas Wilkie

Nadine Michelle Thornton

Marissa Christina Candelaria Laken Rebecca Collins Cara Elizabeth Cook Joshua Michael Jessup Brittney Jade Richardson

BUSINESS (SUSTAINABILITY)

Luis Leandro Aguilera Lamia Tasleema Ahmed Joe Todd Albright, Jr. Otis James Alexander, Jr. Melissa Dawn Becker Adam William Bell Angelina E. Cervantes Joseph Samuel Costanzo Arva Lee Darvani Raphael Francisco Del Rosario Rvan J. Dobson Kevin Leonard Ellis, Jr. Jonathan Corbin Farber Sharon Dee Farnsworth Weston Tyler Foster Anita Renee Gardea Cara Marie Garz Jess-see Jaymes Hagans Imad Hatoum **Taylor Charles Henry** Christopher Alan Hisle Evan Thomas Johnson LaRee Virginia Johnson Jennifer Anne Kalior Tyler Maxwell Korb Michael Dion Martin Sloan RIchard McGraw Mohammed Meghoufi Kelsey Diana Morton Lacy Lynn Nielsen Michael Obinna Oparaugo Karime Ortiz Laura Ashley Paredes Woong Chan Park Jason Joseph Parkinson Robert James Penman Tara Anne Pike William Leonard Place V Crystal Marie Prencipe Kevin L. Prichard Brittney Jade Richardson Grecia Rojo-Hernandez David Sanchez, Jr. Geoffrey Robert Schwarzenbach Amilcar Mario Solorzano Kaytlin Nicole Stevens **Emily Marie Such**

Brandon Thomas Teichert Bret Amos Thomas Nicholas Tyler Shane Patrick Urban Zachary Alexander Vie Macarena Ester Araya Villarroel Nicholas Robert Vitale Brian Steven Warsa Timothy Michael Waters Benjamin Zachary Weinfeld Melanie Jessica Weitzel Kevin Bradley Willert Steven Douglas Wodecki Hao Yang

BUSINESS (TOURISM)

Rosa Irene Angel Alexandra Bachmann Rachel Noel Baudhuin Zachariah Landon Bezdeka

Daniel Steven Biscobing Sarah Lynne Clapper Brianna Lyn Coleman Steven Patrick Dalley Chelsea Nicole Daniel Marissa Maricela Delgado Callie Jo Ernst Benjamin Richard Falcone, Jr. Mark Daniel Fazio Ryan B. Gray Laura Elizabeth Hess Christopher Ryan Jones Tabita Kokora Belinda W. Li Jordyn Ann Longenbaugh Micah Phillip Mann Sterling Richard Monfort Danyelle Elyse Myers Chase Lindsay Norris Sarah Nunez Michael Piatkowski

Baiyu Ren Elizabeth Danielle Riley Christian David Rivera Luis Enrique Rodriguez Nicholas Paul Savoy David G. Shaw Samantha Jo St. Vincent Caitlin Mary Margaret Tintle Alex Riley Trichak Lacey Jo Trotter Li-Chun Tsai Zachary Matthew Velazquez Nathan Robert Vincent Shan-Hua Wu Elizabeth Nicole Zagami

BUSINESS (URBAN POLICY) Tarish Ateeq Tarish Ateeq Alaubaisi

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

ACCOUNTANCY

Daniel James Aboud Kenneth John Abrams Sadia Afroz Michelle Fields Allen Rebecca Louise Allison Maddie Yates Alvidrez Brianna Maria Arendt Matthew James Asztalos David M. Beckman Christopher Michael Beltran Nicholas Drake Brady R. Spencer Bry LeOndra Sonnie-Marie Bryant Federico Ariel Bryner Katie Marie Buck Charles Michael Burns Karl Philip Calderon Jake Peter Callinan Danielle Victoria Cavan Shuling Chen Yangnizi Chen Ziying Cheng Ah Rum Chung **Zachary Thomas Conrad** Rvan Christopher Conrov Levi Rolla Cooper Ford Joseph Covey Michael Albert Crismon Jordan Kip Cunningham

Jerdana Marie Perez Dizon Emily Marie Dolan Anny Pavlova Draginova Thomas Earl Dzielinski Alex Ian Entringer Eduardo Esparza Katie Elizabeth Farley Kathryn Elizabeth Farnsworth Heather Ann Fender William Patrick Fleming, Jr. Nicholas Bernard Frenzer Risa Ariel Friedman Brenda L. Gallegos Matthew Michael Gannon Jason Ryan Garcia Jesse Raymond Gaudette Brian Michael Glines Jonathan David Griggs Andranik Hakobyan Ashley Rene Hale Anthony L. Hall Benjamin John Hall Daniel W. Hall Jennifer Jean Hansen Paige Constance Hanson Lauren Elizabeth Harris Kevin Wilson Hemmer Jedediah T. Hewson Maile Tsuru Hoffmann James Willard Hopper

Sarah Ann Hovt Jingcong Hu Zikang Hu **Emily Ruth Hud** Harrison James Hunn Yiwen Jin Michael Connor Johnson Marc Lester Jones Kasey Mae Kanada Kade Jeffrey Karges Ji Sok Kim Derek Knittle Matthew Jordan Knudsen Kevin Daniel Kuhlman Yu Hin Lam Matthew John LaMantia Alvssa Marie Lambert Kyle Eric Lapointe Britton Scott Larson Nicholas E. Larson Alexandria Marylouise Laughton Karen Lee Luis Leon Samuel Blake Lewis Tsz Yan Li Zeqi Li Mark Richard Licandro Chad Layne Lindquist Tyler Brent Litman

Hanging Lou Teeghyn Aleene Lowry Joshua James Lykins Diefei Mao Matthew Brandon Masters Robert Brian McFall II Scott Milton McGuire Reba Lee McIntire Casey Layne Mcspadden James Charles Merrick II Curt Michael Miaso Jordan Michelle Molfetta Timothy William Molloy Xochilt Monge Brett Michael Nebeker Jason Aaron Nevins Anthony Nhut Nguyen Roy Raymond Nichols IV Emily Adela Oaida Douglas Michael Odom, Jr. Richard Michael Ortiz, Jr. Puja Jitendra Patel Rodney Glenn Patton, Jr. John Charles Paul Katelynne Alisa Pellick Nicole Anne Quinty Paige Jordan Randolph Kevin Michael Reber Carlos S. Recendez Kara Pauline Ribbe Adrian Orlando Rivera, Jr. Liwance Walter Rodrigues Samuel Taber Rosenbaum Amber Marie Rowland Matthew Clark Samsky Jessica Nicole Schaffer Amy Nicole Schellhase Ryan Andrew Schneider Steven William Schnieders Michael John Schurman Jamal Edward Seifert Zachary Robert Serge Sheresa Rene Sides Erika Alice Smith Gabrielle Diona Smith Jeremy Sheldon Smith Renee Elizabeth Stein Jackilyn Marie Steinberger Roland Anthony Stevens, Jr. Brittnee Shantel Stinnette Richard Robert Stolper III Lillian Ng Stulce Travis Paramore Sutton Clay Ashton Taylor Dillon Benjamin Teoh

Lydia Lopez

Kyle David Tevis Laura Patricia Thielen Andrea Erin Tidrow Anca Nicoleta Tomoiaga Nghi Kiet Tran Nicholas Wayne Tso Jeffrey Thomas Urban Karen Teresa Villegas Jarrad Jay Waldo Luke Alan Walker Si Wang Yang Wang Kevin Bradley Willert Kevin Richard Wohlman Laura Lynne Woodbury Brian Patrick Wright Fan Wu Eunae Yoo Jennifer Jeaun Yoon Kyle Robert Young Tian Zeng Shiqi Zhou

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

COMPUTER Jeffrey Abong Kenneth John Abrams Rebecca Louise Allison Giovanna Arvizu Samuel Martin Bevilacqua Christopher M. Bien Robert Erwin Boring Ty Richard Brown Danielle Anne-Cherie Brumm Heather Elvse Carroll Earvena Lachelle Chalmers Dannon K. Childs Alexander Kenneth Clark Danielle Dolores Clarke Michael Christopher Coto Andy Nguyen Dao Eduardo Esparza Gregory Allen Felske Anthony L. Hall Mealeah Elena Aguada Hambright Kevin Wilson Hemmer Fernando Hernandez Daniel Allan Hicks Christopher Philip Go Hiralez Christopher Bryant Howard Nick Jia Matthew Eric Jones Kevin Newell Jordan Kade Jeffrey Karges Mikhail Klepfish

Luis Leon Michael David Lippert Anthony Russell Little Gwendolyn Renee Lukemire Francesca Trebekah Marais Cristian Del Carmen Garcia Medina Andrew Richard Miller Brandon Jax Miller Dallas Edward Moore Hung The Nguyen Omar Alejandro Olivas Ricky Rodriguez Paredes John Charles Paul Dominique Antonio Pelkey Siqi Peng Vicente Miguel Pineira Juan Pablo Ramirez John Kennedy Randall Adam Bassim Rassas Liwance Walter Rodrigues Samantha Roska Mathew Eric Ruff **Tyler Thomas Scotney** Alexandra Renee Seibert Shruti Shukla Gabrielle Diona Smith Cody Jordan Stanczyk Darvl Joseph Steele Eric Richard Tang Clay Ashton Taylor Wallace S. Taylor II Brian Nicholas Teran Tyson Asante Thurman Sean Tobin Bennett Tran Menggi Wan Paul Edward Wells, Jr. Julie Marie Westerbeck Tiffany T. J. Wey Matthew James Williams Courtney Lee Witt Kyle David Woody

Philippe Joseph Leclair

ECONOMICS

Faisal Ahmed Al Thahli Patrick C. Anderson Christopher John Bade Chase Alexander Bennewitz Christopher Michael Cabargas Marcos Sebastian Cardenas Brett Julian Celani Dona Chan Haipei Chang Patrick Dalton

Justin Michael Decknick Kassandra Lauren Felix Jonathan Nathaniel Ganezer Andrew Christian Garcia Brandon Gregory Good Dallin P. Gordon Brian Thomas Gradoville Zachary Alan Guizar Lisa Renee Haney Alexander Ray Hartman Molly Christianna Hoover Erinn Alice Huber Joshua Michael Jessup Timothy Kostas Karachristos Zachary Aaron Krauss Mark David Kremer Kai T. Lam Kyle Michael Levy Austin Parkhurst Lincoln Benjamin Lopez-Fonseca Yin Lu Peter Joseph Mardian Christina Marie Martin Bethany Lee McClure Ryan Michael McKenna Kevin M. McLean Eric James Miller Jonathan P. Montero Randy Nikolaus Kaitlyn Ann Nowicki Kerry Elizabeth Parker Samin Peirovi David Paul Raphael Mauricio Cortes Resendiz Arianna Leigh Rose Benjamin M. Sanchez Colleen Dimit Sauer Reid Douglas Smith Toan Anh Tran Nicholas Tyler Zachary Christian Upchurch Charmi Vasova Lindsay Katherine Welnick Kate Sophie While Jason Matthew Wolosonovich Brian Patrick Wright Nick Youngblood

FINANCE

Rohit Aggarwal Robert Logan Ahlers Abdullah Mohamed A Alabdulkarim Sulaiman Khalid S Alabdulkarim

Abdulrahman Mohammad A Alfadley Omar A. Algain Badr Abdullah S Alghariry Naif Abdulrahman A Alghrairi Mirza Alihodzic Ahmed Jassim A K Aliaber Steven Jason Allphin Majed Swailim A Almeania Nawaf Yousef N Alohali Bader Abdullah A Alshahrani Christopher John Bade Neha Bagrodia Andrew Patrick Baker Jason Clark Baldwin Mathew Taylor Bankenbush Erin Leigh Barkley Mark Jeffrey Beal Garofina Bobesku Max Jordan Brady Jonathan Taylor Brinkman Federico Ariel Bryner Valeria Paola Cazarez Dona Chan Andrew Chang Haipei Chang Shuling Chen Yangnizi Chen Jill Danielle Chircus Michael Adam Cohn Amelia Danielle Collinsworth Kimberly Ann Condoulis Nicolle Alyssa Cope Alexandra Marie Corvino Tyler Wayne Daniels Cory Allen Davis Christopher Jacob Downs Nathan Bruce Dunn Nicolas Andres Echevarria Christian James Ernzen Vincent Joseph Esposito Aaron Joseph Fanello Jonathan Corbin Farber Matthew Robert Finegold Brett Patrick Fitzgerald William Patrick Fleming, Jr. Hangjun Fu Daniel Vincent Geiger Matthew Scott Gharabaghi Mitchel Allen Glaser Brian Michael Glines Corey Douglas Goldman Audrey Elizabeth Gordon

Taylor Alexander Gordon

Zachary Joseph Graham Stephanie Ann Grob Ruslan Saidovich Gusevnov Ghida Louav Habbal Ian Christopher Hamilton John Nicholas Happe Trov Thomas Hebert Lauren Elizabeth Hoal Iulia Hociota Jacob Thomas Hogle Jingcong Hu Yuanhan Hu Michael John Huffaker Harrison James Hunn Lam Van Huynh Courtney Marie Janowski Travis Scott Janzen Alec Evan Jonas Clyde Joseph Jose Blake William Kalaf Joshua Richard Kehm Ji Sok Kim Derek Knittle Matthew Jordan Knudsen Adam Steven Kramer Zachary Aaron Krauss Steven Robin Kutos Jason Kwan Christopher Robert Labruzzo Kai T. Lam Kyle Eric Lapointe Tran Minh Bao Le Jaesung Lee Margaret Elizabeth Lee Taylor Nicole Lees Bryan Matthew Leifel **Brett Montgomery Lewis** Mark Richard Licandro Glenn G. MacIntosh Cody Aaron Mamone Michael Vincent Manna Peter Joseph Mardian Marina Marquez Jocelyn Martin Jonathan Joshua Martinez Michael Matthews Robert John Mayer Rvan Michael McKenna Kristin Rose McKinley Curt Michael Miaso Kristell Minerva Millan Brock Lvnn Miller Joseph Jonathan Miller Kreg Brennan Miller

Kayvon Quinton Moghimi

Timothy William Molloy

Rumiko Patric Moore Justin Ronald Myers Jonathan Peter Nauert Jeffrey Whiteaker Nelson Sean Michael Niccolucci Randy Nikolaus Louis Nine Kaitlyn Ann Nowicki Geoffrey Adam O'Kane Dmytro Igorevich Ostapenko Florence Olajumoke Oveniyi Brian Joseph Parrish Christina Anne Pate Puja Jitendra Patel Katelynne Alisa Pellick Aruni Sukumal Perera Paul William Pickett Kenneth Chenming Qian Auriel Karyn Ramsey Grecia Rojo-Hernandez Samuel Taber Rosenbaum Tyler Alden Scheven Michael Robert Selvey Ethan Avery Sheffield George James Sieverding Andrea Cayli Singer Ashley Oian Situ Thomas John Sizer Kelley Shave Smith Cody Jordan Stanczyk Joel Adam Stauffer Heather Shea Sullivan **Brett Michael Summers** Kai Sun Jeremy YF Tan Kyle David Tevis Denise Vargas Luke Alan Walker Hao Wang Yuhe Wang Rebecca Rae Wifler Chris Laurence Worden Brian Patrick Wright Fan Wu Ying Xiao Jennifer Jeaun Yoon Kyle Robert Young Yili Yu Justin Max Zeitchik

MANAGEMENT
Dextrick Michael Abeyta
Kylie Anne Abrahamson
Mohammed Yousuf A M
Alotbey
Rebecca Andrews

Shvan Michael Ardalan Nneka Blessing Maria Asuzu Mark Loren Balsom Mathew Taylor Bankenbush Youbert William Bashou Jennifer Lynn Baum John Kenneth Birtcher Amanda Marie Bouji Max Jordan Brady Patrick Kenny Budesa Christina Nicole Buescher **Dustin Bernard Cales** Andrew Wayne Carlson Faith Anne Catts-Tucker Annalili Chacon Daniel Jon Cohen **Hudson Scott Cohen** Justin Lee Cooper Collin Timothy Crist Edward Adam Cruz, Jr. Sarah Damm Erik Alan Davidson Joshua Layne Day Luis Alfonso De La Cruz Samuel Robert DeLuca William Arthur Dickinson III Alfred Francis DiMartino **Brock Adam Dittmer** Esther Madai Duarte Jessica Lee Eipp Paul Christopher Favorite Kevin Edward Fitch Katelyn Marie Flores Daniel Michael Franz Tucker K. Frazier Peter Thomas Georgiou Matthew Gioseffi Chelsea Dawn Glovis Jeffrey Alan Green Taylor Joseph Gustafson Brittany L. Hammond Justin Harvid Hart Benjamin Wesley Heckel Holly Ann Heizenrader Aaron Andrew Hintz Preston Todd Hintz Scott Kevin Hundere Shae Danay Jackson Jessica Lauren Jellies Kristin Nicole Kentera Jessica Youn Kim Kyle Austin Kinzle Kenneth Alexander Kissel Austyn Nicole Laures Andrew Joseph Edward Lischynski

Timothy William Loeffler Katarina Lujic Michael Vincent Manna Chanel Mabilleau Michael Brock Lynn Miller Noaz Benhaim Miller Spencer Robert Missioreck Christopher S. Morgan Anne Marie Mulhern Timothy Robert Murray Kristopher Darrel Myshak Devon James Nau Sandra Navarro Tanner Dat Nguyen Chase Lindsay Norris Pearce Robert Ollar Logan Alysse Olsen Morgan Briana Othites Candice Leanne Oxford Charles David Partheymuller Gregory Robert Pelke Jorge A. Pena Anela Perviz Kevin L. Prichard Ryan Kristopher Priser Ryan Edward Quigley Nicole Anne Quinty Matthew Stephen Ramirez Christopher Ian Redlich Christian David Rivera Alexa Grace Rogers Jennifer Renee Romero Seve David Romero Heather Janet Roths Martin Ernesto Salgado Anthony Lawrence Sarandrea Tyler Alden Scheven Rizwan M. Shaikh Matthew Ryan Shoemaker Hannah Rose Simpson Shanel Corbin Smith Joshua Patrick Snyder Scott G. Stevenson Daniel Scott Sullivan Elizabeth Anne Sutorka Brian Nicholas Teran Amanda Kathleen Thompson **Quan Kha Truong** Matthew William Walker Michael Wade Wallace **Duncan James Waples Emily Therese Weber** Stephanie Marie White Janie Yang Brandon Mitchell Young Jung Heum Yun

Taylor Nicole Zeilinger Anita Ling Zhou Kimberly Renee Zuloaga

MANAGEMENT (ENTREPRENEURSHIP)

Otis James Alexander, Jr. Ian Samuel Anderson Melissa Ann Anderson **Dustin Gabriel Ballard** Brittney Lynn Cardone Catherine Connors **Bryan Thomas Corney** Tyler Wayne Daniels Brynn Lynae Dankenbring Kyle William Dick Clayton Walker Dickson Jessica Marie Donovan William J. Ellestad Christian James Ernzen Robert Justin Fairrington Ana Nicole Farrington Alec Justin Graham Jeremy William Gratil Adam Austin Henry Rachel Mae Jensen Kevin Edward Johnson Steven Arthur Jones, Jr. Kasey Mae Kanada Evan Mathew Karr David Cole Kurtz Justin Tyler Lane Daniel Henry Lasko Austin Parkhurst Lincoln Benjamin James Little Adam Richard Mathias Lemar E. Nieves Juan Pablo Ramirez Austin Cole Rickert Jonathan Raul Rivera Taylor Ruth Rosenthal Jonathan K. Scott Peter Jon Smith, Jr. Celeste Georgina Suarez Derek M. Tovar Erick Nicolas Valdes David Chauncey Wallace Victoria Patricia Watson Justin R. Wheeler Charles Ryan Willis Jennifer Lynne Zielinski

MARKETING Jordan Alexander Abidor Jason Cuaycong Abong

Kylie Anne Abrahamson Ethan Anderson Kyle Christopher Anderson Riccardo Armellini Jacob Edward Arredondo Dustin Gabriel Ballard Brian Elliott Bauer Courtney Lauren Blackmer Sarah Elizabeth Boeke Ashley Catherine Bowers Kegan Wade Bradley Sara Elizabeth Breeding Ronel Marpuri Brillante Joscelyn Brown Alexandra Shea Bunger Joy Marie Burke Kelly Janae Byers Alyssa Marie Camacho Brandon Michael Cantrell Brittani Helen Carmandi-Weber Annalili Chacon Alex Steven Cheifetz Chui Shan Cheung Hee Chan Cho Sarah Lynne Clapper Casev Edward Clav Brianna Lyn Coleman Lauren Ashley Como Megan Elizabeth Conrov Alyssa Denise Cooke Nicolle Alyssa Cope **Emily Alise Cuppy** Colby Ross Dawson Christina Marie Delpone Lauren Michelle Diment Daniel Patrick Erickson Brandon Michael Ewing Macy Alanna Fackrell Alexa Aline Fleckenstein Katelyn Marie Flores Stephen Anthony Font Jonathan Nathaniel Ganezer Brett Joseph Garrick Matthew Scott Gharabaghi Sebastian Michael Giannola Matthew Nelson Gidney Sandy Stephany Gonzalez Audrey Elizabeth Gordon Danielle Hannah Granados Sean Matthew Graninger Stephanie Ann Grob Ashley Guevara

Ana Patricia Gutierrez

Krystel Marie Hagan

Megan Nicole Harkins Spencer Tolley Heintz Claudia Hernandez Josue Arturo Hernandez Kelsey Jayne Herrold Kathryn Marie Himmelberger Lauren Elizabeth Hoal Deborah Leigh Hochwalt Jacob Thomas Hogle Courtney L. Hoogervorst **Brad James Hotchkiss** Grace Dorothy Curran Hoy Haley Lynn Hughes Chloe Ann Hunt Bianca Malika Isaac Camille Marie Ivery Ajaa Sheaquina Jackson Yang Jin Ashia Sydney Johnson Garrett Thomos Johnson Zachary Castagnola Johnson Bethan Rhian Jones Haley Elizabeth Jones Melissa Ann Keegan Brian Stephen Kent Jessica Youn Kim Grant Douglas Kingdon John David Kleinschmidt Tabita Kokora Katrina Joann Krause Matthew John LaMantia Kelsey Liesel Lard Taylor Nicole Lees Andrew Kirkland Leger Kristin Loo Jenna Elizabeth Losé Katarina Lujic Danielle Erin Maiden Stephanie Elfi Mair John Paul Marino Kara Ashley Martin Christopher Wail Marzon Jessica Nicole Mattke Sarah Michelle Mayer William Maxwell McClure Eric Emory McGaffin Brittany Ann McLellan Lauren Elizabeth Melby Chanel Mabilleau Michael Rosario Mireles Helena Olivia Monica Jenifer Marie Montano Laurel Elise Mooney Hunter Marshall Morford

Fredrick Murga, Jr.

Nicole Christine Murray Jonathan Peter Nauert Anthony Thomas Nodar Kiersten Sue Olson Candice Leanne Oxford Alix Courtney Parker Daniel Jacob Patton Mason Anthony Payne Bradley Michael Perlman Austin David Pierce Stephanie Hall Poole Cassandra Carolyn Prall Shantel Joné Price Jordan Albert Quinn Erin Margaret Reardon John Wesley Regan William Blake Riedlinger Elizabeth Danielle Riley Scott Donald Rivoir Kara Alexa Robinson Bryan Adam Rockenbach Sergio Ramon Rojas Tyler Bradford Roumas Samantha Nicole Sadowy Justin Riley Salerno Julius Skaarup Schmidt Courtney Anne Schreiner Natalie G. Schwan Stephanie Michelle Seghers-Narvaez

Alexander Ethan Shaffer Ciera Rae Shedrick Victoria Rose Shepard Jessica Erin Siegel Douglas Nathan Smith Kelley Shaye Smith **Tayler Shuree Smith** Taylor Joy Stevens Alyssa Lynn Strubhar James Michael Sullivan Alisha Dana Terhufen Tarvn Violet Thalheimer Amanda Kathleen Thompson Caleb Alexander Trecek Kaitlin Jo Vande Mheen Matthew William Walker Yuhe Wang Benjamin Zachary Weinfeld Sara Jordan Wells Rebecca Rae Wifler Andrew William Winterstein

Kelsey Elizabeth Witherow

Megan Victoria Youtkus

Kimberly Renee Zuloaga

Wen Ye

SUPPLY CHAIN

MANAGEMENT Kristen Ann Abraham Travis John Addante Rohit Aggarwal Lamia Tasleema Ahmed Sulaiman Khalid S Alabdulkarim Joe Todd Albright, Jr. Abdulrahman Mohammad A Alfadlev Naif Abdulrahman A Alghrairi Adam Haroon Q Alharoon Julia Cesira Alldredge Majed Swailim A Almeania Nawaf Yousef N Alohali Brandon Michael Arino Riccardo Armellini Jacob Edward Arredondo Lauren Spencer Atwood Mario Baranzini Alexander Baratskov Oren Raymond Barker Erin Leigh Barkley Debra Ann Barr Katherine Frances Bassett Brian Elliott Bauer Mark Jeffrey Beal Melissa Dawn Becker Bryce Arthur Edward Beckwith Chase Alexander Bennewitz Courtney Lauren Blackmer Colton Wayde Boxley Jordan David Bregger Cullen Ross Calame Brittani Helen Carmandi-Weber Guillaume Roger Casadonte Nathaniel Robert Chapman Dannon K. Childs Chin-Yin Chu Alexander Kenneth Clark Kaitlin Leigh Clark **Brandon Edward Collins** Amelia Danielle Collinsworth

Lauren Ashley Como

Andrew Reilly Cruse

Joshua Caleb Dembow

Austin William Denman

Christopher Jacob Downs

Ian David Cooper

Cory Allen Davis

Megan Elizabeth Conrov

Melissa Esperanza D'Ruiz

Nicolas Andres Echevarria Blaire Danielle Fleischhauer Stephen Anthony Font Tyler Michael Fowler Risa Ariel Friedman Ketan Mael Ganase Karen Shantel Garcia Anita Renee Gardea Peter Thomas Georgiou Lauren Emily Gillmore Megan Nicole Harkins Jeffrey Chad Hiatt Daniel Allan Hicks Gregory Allen Horton Justina M. James Anthony Tyree Jefferson Samuel Clark Jennings Yiwen Jin Ashia Sydney Johnson Matthew Scott Johnson Paul Edward Jones Samuel Alfons Kaserer Hassan Nkera Kayofe Brian Stephen Kent Hvunho Kim John David Kleinschmidt Britt Leigh Langille Reed Alexander Rolf Larson Erica Jieun Lee Margaret Elizabeth Lee Gregory Lee, Jr. Bryan Matthew Leifel **Brett Montgomery Lewis** Joseph Charles Lewis Tsan-Hung Lo Andrew Karl Macdonald Brittany Ann McLellan Ryan Conner McMaster Tyler Maxwell McMullen Emine Mina Merza Matthew John Miles Kreg Brennan Miller Michael Frederick Misner Samah Mohamed Laurel Elise Mooney Matthew Eric Myers Jory Kaitlyn Nance Alex Charles Nelson Cho Kui Ng Tanner Dat Nguyen Roy Raymond Nichols IV Lacy Lynn Nielsen Derek James Olive Christopher Angelo Oyer Kvle Parker Jason Joseph Parkinson

Mason Anthony Payne Dominique Antonio Pelkey Siqi Peng Crystal Marie Prencipe Jackson Wade Probst Joseph David Ramirez David Gover Rice IV William Blake Riedlinger Margaret Ann Robles Liwance Walter Rodrigues Elindoro Joseph Rodriguez V Sergio Ramon Rojas Tyler Bradford Roumas Nathan Douglas Roy Michael Anthony Ruiz Mason A. Sanchez Jenna Leigh Schult

Jeffrey David Seeker Shruti Shukla Erika Alice Smith Landis Burgoyne Smith Caleb Michael Street **Emily Marie Such** Shane P. Sullivan Oiwei Sun Matthew Daniel Teefey Andrew Vu Tran Alex Riley Trichak Thomas John Tyma, Jr. Wayne Royce Unger Chad Everett Vanatta Charmi Vasoya Mengqi Wan Shun-Feng Wang

Yuwen Wang Brian Steven Warsa Victoria Patricia Watson Stephanie Marie White Kevin Bradley Willert Andrew William Winterstein Courtney Lee Witt Kyle David Woody Xuejiao Wu Zhen Wu Eunae Yoo Anita Ling Zhou

REAL ESTATE Bradley Leighton Hodorski Nickolas Lloyd Lamke Nicholas Frank Stathos

W. P. CAREY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS GRADUATE CONVOCATION

May 10, 2013 5:00 p.m., Wells Fargo Arena ASU Tempe Campus

W. P. Carey School of Business Master's Degree Candidates listed on pages 68-74

PROCESSIONAL

Mesa Caledonian Pipe Band

GREETINGS

Amy Hillman, Dean

SPEAKER

Martin M. Quintana CEDO, Chicanos Por La Causa Inc.

INTRODUCTION OF GRADUATES

Shawnna Pomeroy Douglas Mayes

CLOSE

Amy Hillman, Dean

ALMA MATER - ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Lauren Devine

SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS

Closed Caption Productions

CONVOCATION FLOWERS

Today's congratulatory flowers are provided by Commencement Flowers. Flowers will be available for purchase before and after the Convocation.

PHOTOGRAPHS

A professional photographer will take photographs of all graduates as they receive personal congratulations from Dean Hillman.

CONVOCATION SPEAKER

MARTIN QUINTANA

Chief Economic Development Officer Chicanos Por La Causa, Inc.

Mr. Martin Quintana is the Chief Economic Development Officer for Chicanos Por La Causa, Inc., one of the largest community development organizations in the country with a \$100 million + operating budget and over 800 employees. As Chief Economic Development Officer, Mr. Quintana sets the strategic vision for the organization's Economic Development and Housing divisions, which encompasses small business lending, quick-service restaurant management, single and multifamily residential and commercial real estate acquisition, development and property management.

Prior to his current role, Mr. Quintana served as CPLC's Chief Financial Officer and as Chief Operating Officer. Martin joined CPLC from Kraft Foods, where he served as Finance Manager for their food service division in Dallas and Phoenix. While at Kraft, Martin received national recognition as a finalist in the REACH award for innovation, sponsored by CFO magazine and MasterCard.

Mr. Quintana received his bachelor of science degree in business administration and his Executive MBA from Arizona State University. He is also a certified public accountant. Martin was inducted into the W. P. Carey School Hall of Fame in 2010, and was selected as a Piper Fellow by the Virginia G. Piper Charitable Trust that same year. He has participated in many leadership programs, and is committed to his community by serving on a number of boards and leadership councils. Mr. Quintana is also the proud father of three sons.

CANDIDATES FOR COMMISSION

The following cadets and midshipmen of the Reserve Officers Training Corps, Arizona State University, upon completion of the course of instruction prescribed by the Department of the Army, the Department of the Navy, and the Department of the Air Force, are tendered commissions as Second Lieutenants (in the Army, Marines, or Air Force) or Ensigns (in the Navy).

The Army ROTC will have a Commissioning Ceremony on May 8, 2013 at 5:00 p.m. on the Lawn of Old Main.

The Naval Science Commissioning Ceremony will be on Friday, May 10, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. in Murdock Hall, Room 101.

The Air Force ROTC Commissioning Ceremony will be held on Thursday, May 9, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. in Katzin Concert Hall.

UNITED STATES ARMY

Stephen Bradley	Lane Laswell	David Rice
Stefanie Garcia	Aaron Meyer	Chad Richman
Ryan Grubb	Travis Miner	Joshua Sarnataro
Maximillian Hoemke	Anthony Muller	Kathleen Sheeran
Sean Hughes	Sean Norton	Abigail Staffnik
Austin King	Travis Odette	William Vint
Joshua Klemmetson	Jared Rayes	

UNITED STATES NAVY

Andrew Chinn	Marcos Nunez	Trent Warner
Katlin Forster	Randy Pond	
David Gayle	Steven Scoville	

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

Carolyn K. Ames	Antony L. Grassi	Samantha R. Rachocki
Paul D. Baker	Charles W. Hatley	Max W. Siverson
Michael O. Bedient	Andre L. Hebert	Heather N. Smith
Malynda A. Carter	Kalyn M. Howard	Robert A. P. Trujillo
Andrew A. Cook	Zachary J. Lewis	Paulina R. Wetzel
Justin K. Eagar	Tomas S. Pasvogel	Brett F. Wiechmann
Amy C. Engelson	Steven D. Pizzi	

ASU WIND ENSEMBLE

Conductor Gary W. Hill

Evelyn Smith Professor of Music Director of Ensemble Studies School of Music Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

FLUTES	SAXAPHONE	TROMBONES
Kate Mulligan-Ferry	Gordon Gest	Leanne Hanson
Elizabeth Reeves	Samuel Detweiler	Emily Rozanski
		Garrett Haas
OBOE	HORNS	
Yin-Yin Pan	Christina Romano	TUBA
	Kelsey Anthon	Jarrad Bittner
BASSOON		
Laura McIntyre	TRUMPETS	PERCUSSION
	Chris Albrecht	Evan Dabbs
CLARINETS	Oswaldo Zapata	Danielle Moreau
Curtis Sebren	Jon Kaplan	
Qiudi Zhang	-	
Caitlin Poupard		
-		

CATABITONIE

SONORAN BRASS CHOIR

University Undergraduate Commencement Thursday, May 9, 7:30 pm., Sun Devil Stadium

TROMBONES

INCMIL	15	INOMBONES
Joshua Wh	itehouse	Martin Demos
Les Linn		Todd Hanson
Betsy Mor	gan	Skyler Foster
Garrett Kle	ein	
		TUBA
HORNS		Charles Kerrigan
Shannon K	Cerrigan	_
Johanna L	und	

TRUMPETS

THE ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY MACE AND PRESIDENT'S CHAIN OF OFFICE

In Medieval times, a mace was a hand-to-hand combat weapon. In about the year 1400 A.D., a mace evolved from a weapon to a ceremonial instrument used by academicians in rituals such as commencement and inaugurations. The oldest known ceremonial mace was that of the Faculty of Common Law of St. Andrew University in Scotland, used in 1438.

The Mace and Chain of Office are presented only at ceremonies in which faculty members are in full academic regalia, such as the Inauguration of the ASU President, University Commencement, Faculty Assemblies, Regents' and President's Professor Induction Ceremonies and Convocation.

The Mace is carried at the head of the procession and laid in a cradle, thus signifying the formal onset of the ceremony.

ASU's ceremonial mace and chain of office was created in observance of ASU's Centennial in 1985. Handcrafted by ASU Professor of Art, David Pimentel (1943-2004), the mace and chain was created with "austere elegance and traditional southwestern motifs." In keeping with these directions, Professor Pimentel constructed both items out of materials native to Arizona. The ASU Mace is a wood staff, approximately three and a half feet long, weighing eight pounds and made of hollowed and polished Mesquite.

The head of the ASU Mace has four sterling silver blades and is banded with copper, Morenci turquoise, and a silver ring on which the words Arizona State University are embossed. The turquoise inlay was cut and polished by Navajo jeweler Richard Charlie of Mesa. The ASU seal is embossed in silver on the heel of the mace.

The President's Chain of Office includes a silver rope woven from strands of handturned links, which holds a medallion six inches in diameter that reverses to reveal the ASU seal in gold on one side and the same in silver and turquoise on the other.

College Marshal Spring 2013 Undergraduate Commencement

College Marshals consist of selected faculty members from each college at all ASU campuses. Selection criteria is left to the individual colleges, but faculty who have recently won awards or have received special recognition are given primary consideration.

Barrett, the Honors College — Dr. Stephanie deLusé is a Principal Honors Faculty Fellow in Barrett, the Honors College. She has been teaching at ASU since 1993 and—as an Arizona native—she was a Sun Devil even prior to that. Her recent book, *Arizona State University* (Arcadia, 2012), chronicles different aspects of the institution's history from the territorial days forward and includes 229 vintage photos. An interdisciplinarian, deLusé also has work in academic journals including Family Court Review, Issues in Integrative Studies, and Family Process, and in scholarly literary journals such as *TRIVIA: Voices in Feminism, The Griffin, The MacGuffin, The Legendary, Wild Violet Magazine*, and *Emrys*. On the popular side, she has essays in books like: *The Psychology of Survivor, The Psychology of Joss Whedon*, and *The Psychology of Superheroes*. Her writing has earned a Pushcart Prize nomination and consideration for inclusion in well-regarded "Best of" anthologies, and her teaching has won her multiple recognitions including a *Featured Faculty Award*, an *Outstanding Faculty Award*, and ASU's *Last Lecture*.

College of Health Solutions — Dr. Hooker is a Professor in Exercise Science and Wellness and Assistant Director of Research in the School of Nutrition and Health Promotion at Arizona State University (ASU). His research interests include physical activity and aging, health promotion for racial/ethnic minority males, community-based participatory research, and environmental and policy strategies to promote active living.

College of Liberal Arts and Sciences — Dr. Elsie G. J. Moore is a professor in the African and African American Studies program within the School of Social Transformation. Dr. Moore earned her PhD in human development from the University of Chicago in 1980. Her research focuses on school, home and community factors in the educational achievement and attainment of African American children and young adults.

Dr. Moore is an honored donor in the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences. She established the A. Wade Smith Memorial Lecture series. The primary purpose of the lecture series is to promote improved race relations on the Arizona State University campus and within the greater Phoenix metropolitan area.

College of Nursing and Health Innovation — Kay Jarrell is a Clinical Associate Professor in the College of Nursing and Health Innovation and has taught Community/Public Health for 11 years. In 2003 Kay received the President's Medal for Social Embeddeness from President Crow for her work in developing clinical sites for senior students to provide nursing care to people who are homeless. The March of Dimes recognized her as a "nursing legend" for providing nursing

care to vulnerable populations. In 2012 Kay received a grant from the Women in Philanthropy to support her work in the community. Future plans include developing interprofessional collaborations to provide services to marginalized communities.

College of Public Programs — Dr. Marsiglia is the Foundation Professor of Cultural Diversity and Health at the School of Social, College of Public Programs. He is the director of the Southwest Interdisciplinary Research Center (SIRC), funded by the National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) of the National Institutes of Health (NIH). His research focuses on health disparities with an emphasis on Latino cultures and global health. In 2012 he received the "Community, Culture and Prevention Science Award" granted by the Society for Prevention Research and he was inducted as a Fellow of the American Academy of Social Work and Social Welfare.

College of Technology and Innovation — Dr. Richards grew up on a farm in Western Canada, and completed his undergraduate studies in business at the University of British Columbia, and Ph.D. at Stanford University. His primary research interest is in the area of applied econometrics with respect to food markets and food policy issues. His research encompasses both experimental and non-experimental methods of data analysis, publishing research in outlets such as the *Journal of Retailing, Management Science*, the *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, and many others. He has won eleven Outstanding Journal Article Awards and is on the editorial board of the *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, and *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics and Agribusiness*.

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts — Frank Koonce is internationally acclaimed as a classical guitarist, teacher, and author. His creative output includes numerous published editions of music, three CD recordings, and a live concert DVD with the acclaimed Russian guitarist/composer Nikita Koshkin. As a founding partner of Soundset Recordings he has produced many other classical recordings, including a premiere of symphonic works by Alan Hovhaness. A Professor of Music, Frank Koonce has directed the guitar program in the Herberger Institute of Design and the Arts at Arizona State University since 1978, and has appeared in concert throughout Europe, Asia, South America, and the United States.

Ira A. Fulton School of Engineering — Edward Kavazanjian, Jr. received his B.S. and M.S. degrees in civil engineering from Massachusetts Institute of Technology and Ph.D. in Civil/Geotechnical Engineering from the University of California, Berkeley. He joined the faculty at ASU in 2006 where he currently serves as professor of civil engineering in the School of Sustainable Engineering and the Built Environment (SSEBE). Professor Kavazanjian was elected into the National Academy of Engineering in 2013. He received the American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE) Karl Terzaghi Award in 2012, the ASCE Thomas A Middlebrooks Award in 2010, and the ASCE Ralph P. Peck Award in 2009. He is widely recognized as a leading authority on the seismic analysis, design and performance evaluation of solid-waste landfills and the emerging field of biogeotechnical engineering.

Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College — Sarup R. Mathur, PhD, is Associate Professor of Special Education. She is nationally recognized for her work in the field of emotional and behavioral disorders. She has authored/co-authored numerous articles on the topics related to professional development of teachers, effective strategies for children with emotional and behavioral disorders, and transition and re-entry of juvenile offenders. She is former secretary and past president of the Council for Children with Behavioral Disorders. Dr. Mathur recently received a \$1.5M grant from the Office of Special Education Programs for Project RISE (Re-entry Intervention & Support for Engagement) which focuses upon re-entry success of youth released from secure care.

New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences — Carol Mueller is currently Professor of Sociology and Director of the Division of Social and Behavioral Sciences of New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences at Arizona State University. She is best known as a social movements scholar, with particular attention to the international women's movement. She has published several books on social movement theory as well as dozens of articles and book chapters.

In her work at ASU on human rights and the U.S.—Mexican border, she was the original organizer of the first Border Forum, "Gender Justice and the Border," at the West Campus and the creation of the MA in Social Justice and Human Rights. Since 2003, she has worked on an ever- expanding research project on transnational activism concerning the femicide in Ciudad Juarez with several dozen undergraduate students. In 2008, she obtained the grant support for the symposium, "Human Rights Crises on the Border" held in 2009 resulting in a volume currently to be published by University of Pennsylvania.

School of Letters and Sciences — Dr. Denise Bates is a Senior Lecturer in the Interdisciplinary, Organizational and Liberal Studies Program in the School of Letters and Sciences. She is a historian and advocate of community-based history, authoring multiple books on American Indian political engagement and Arizona history. Her work has also been featured in documentaries and exhibits. She is the Director for the Centennial Trail at Estrella Mountain Regional Park and serves on the Scholars' Board for the Arizona Women's Heritage Trail. She has been recognized for her teaching and mentorship of students, and is presently directing the SLS London Internship Study Abroad Program.

School of Sustainability — Dr. Golub's research and teaching interests fall into three areas: 1. The effects on social equity of current transportation planning practices. His work looks at the distributional impacts of policies like transit fare changes, road pricing, gas price changes, and public transit regulatory policies. Related work explores the contribution of theories of justice to the emerging field of sustainability science. 2. Planning, policy and activism in support of alternatives to the automobile. 3. The historical roots of automobile dependence in the United States.

Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication —Susan Lisovicz is the Donald W. Reynolds Visiting Professor in Business Journalism at the Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication at Arizona State University. A longtime CNN Wall Street reporter who covered the 2008 financial debacle and bailout, Lisovicz has interviewed business leaders such as Bill Gates and Warren Buffett and provided daily coverage of the dot.com boom and bust and the financial aftermath of the 9/11 terrorist attacks. The former president of the New York Financial Writers Association, she was featured on the cover of BusinessWeek for the story "What the Market is Telling Us." Prior to joining CNN, Lisovicz was a correspondent for CNBC, where she covered major events such as the merger of AOL and Time Warner.

W. P. Carey School of Business — Dr. Marilyn Prosch is the current head of Faculty Council for the W.P. Carey School of Business and has been on the ASU faculty for 13 years. She served as the inaugural Research Director for its pioneering Privacy by Design Research Lab. Prior to joining ASU faculty, she was a faculty member at Lehigh University for 10 years. She serves on the AICPA/ CICA Privacy Task Force which developed GAPP (Generally Accepted Privacy Principles). Her areas of interest include internal controls, accounting information systems, risk assessment, and data protection. Dr. Prosch holds the CIPP (Certified Information Privacy Professional) certification. She has met with or spoken to the US Department of Commerce, US Federal Trade Commission, National Association of Secretaries of State, and the Arizona Auditor General's Office on the subject of GAPP, as well as conducted various research studies on privacy breaches and GAPP. She has published in the Journal of Information Systems, International Journal of AIS, Journal of Forecasting, The Accounting Review, International Journal of Disclosure & Governance, International Journal of Digital Accounting Research, Artificial Intelligence in Accounting and Auditing, Journal of Emerging Technologies in Accounting, Journal of Accountancy, and Journal of Forecasting, among others. She also coauthored a textbook entitled, Electronic Commerce: Security, Risk Management, and Control.

Emeritus College — Len Gordon is dean of the Emeritus College. Len previously served eleven years as academic dean in the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences and for nine years as chair of the ASU Department of Sociology. He is a professor of sociology, coming to ASU in 1967. His teaching, research, and publications in the areas of Collective Behavior and Social Movements and of Urban Race Relations included grant support from the National Science Foundation and the Rockefeller Foundation with undergraduate and graduate students working on his research projects. Len came to ASU after earning history degrees at the University of Michigan and Wayne State University, where he also earned his Ph.D. in sociology.

254

HISTORY OF THE ACADEMIC COSTUME

The present-day academic costume seemingly originated at Oxford and Cambridge Universities in the 1300s. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, brighter colors distinguished the academic robe from the drab clerical gown. Colonial American universities based their academic regalia on the British system.

In the 1880s, a student movement centering in New England investigated the establishment of a "senior badge," to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In 1893, an intercollegiate commission established a uniform code for caps, gowns and hoods for the various degrees.

Of the costume's three components, the hood is the most interesting. Originally it had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. It is mentioned as early as 1480 in clerical literature. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

Following is a list of the hood and tassel colors established by the Intercollegiate Code to represent departments of learning:

Architecture Blue-Violet

Agriculture Maize
Arts, Letters, Humanities White
Business Administration,
Commerce,
Accountancy Sapphire Blue
Dentistry Lilac
Economics Copper
Education Light Blue
Engineering Orange
Fine Arts Brown
Forestry Russet
Home Economics Maroon
Journalism Crimson
Law Purple
Library Science Lemon
Medicine Green
Music Pink
Nursing Apricot
Oratory (Speech) Silver Gray
Pharmacy Olive Green
Philosophy Dark Blue
Physical Education Sage Green
Public Administration, including
Foreign Service Peacock Blue
Public Health Salmon Pink
Science Gold-Yellow
Social Science Citron

Theology or Divinity Scarlet

Veterinary Science Gray

Black tassels are correct for all degrees, and colored tassels are worn only by preference.

Gold metallic tassels may be worn by doctors or presidents of universities and colleges.

This information was taken from

"An Academic Costume Code and An American Ceremony Guide"

by Eugene Sullivan, American Council on Education

ARIZONA BOARD OF REGENTS

Ex Officio

Janice K. Brewer, Governor of Arizona John Huppenthal, MBA, Superintendent of Public Instruction

Appointed

Tyler Bowyer

Dennis DeConcini, LLD

Jay Heiler, JD

Mark Killian, BS

Ram Krishna, MD

LuAnn Leonard, BS

Anne Mariucci, BS

Rick Myers, BS

Greg Patterson, JD

Kaitlin Thompson

Arizona State University Academic Administration

Michael M. Crow, PhD, President

Elizabeth D. Phillips, PhD, Executive Vice President and Provost of the University

Maria T. Allison, PhD, Executive Vice Provost and Dean, Graduate College

Christopher Callahan, MPA, Vice Provost and Dean, Walter Cronkite School of Journalism and Mass Communication

Frederick C. Corey, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, University College; Director, School of Letters and Sciences

Ferran Garcia-Pichel, PhD,

Dean, Natural Sciences, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Amy Hillman, PhD, Dean, WP Carey School of Business

Mark Jacobs, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, Barrett, The Honors College

Paul Johnson, PhD, Dean, Ira A. Fulton Schools of Engineering

Patrick Kenney, PhD,

Dean, Social Sciences, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Kwang-Wu Kim, DMA,

Herberger Institute for Design and the Arts

Mari Koerner, PhD, Dean, Mary Lou Fulton Teachers College

257

Jonathan Koppell, PhD, Dean, College of Public Programs

Elizabeth Langland, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, New College of Interdisciplinary Arts and Sciences; Interim Dean, Humanities, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Keith Lindor, MD, Executive Vice Provost and Dean, Health Solutions

Mitzi Montoya PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, College of Technology and Innovation

Robert Page, PhD, Vice Provost and Dean, College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Teri Pipe, PhD, Dean, College of Nursing & Health Innovation

Philip Regier, PhD, Executive Vice Provost and Dean, ASU Online

Douglas Sylvester, LLM, Dean, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law

Sander van der Leeuw, PhD, Dean, School of Sustainability

Other Administration

José Cárdenas, JD, Senior Vice President and General Counsel

James O'Brien, JD, Vice President and Chief of Staff

Morgan Olsen, PhD,

Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

Steve Patterson, JD, Vice President for University Athletics

Sethuraman Panchanathan, PhD,

Senior Vice President, Office of Knowledge Enterprise Development

Virgil Renzulli, BA, Vice President for Public Affairs

Barry G. Ritchie, Vice Provost of Academic Personnel

James A. Rund, EdD,

Senior Vice President for Educational Outreach and Student Services

R.F. Shangraw, Jr., PhD, Chief Executive Officer and President, ASU Foundation

Richard Stanley, BA, Senior Vice President and University Planner

Christine K. Wilkinson, PhD, Senior Vice President and Secretary of the University;
President, ASU Alumni Association

Sign Language Interpreter Lori Johnson

CONGRATULATORY BOUQUETS

Today's congratulatory bouquets are offered by student and community volunteers. All proceeds from these sales benefit endowments for the University through the ASU Foundation.